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GLOBAL PROSPECTUS
SUPPLEMENT ‘

(To Prospectus Dated Octobér 23,1998
and Prospectus Supplement
Dated November 10, 1998) -

U.S. $5,000,000,000

Sprint Capital Corporation
$1,000,000,000 5.700% Notes due 2003
$1,500,000,000 6.125% Notes due 2008

$2,500,000,000 6.875% Notes due 2028
Unconditionally Guaranteed by

Sprint Corporation

. The 2003 Notes will mature on November 15, 2003, the 2008 Notes will mature on November 15, 2008 and the 2028 Notes
will mature on November 15, 2028. Interest on the Notes will accrue at the fixed per annum interest rates specified above. Interest
on the Notes is payable semiannually on May 15 and November 15, beginning May 15, 1999. Interest on the Notes will accrue
from November 16, 1998 or from the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid. Interest on the Notes will

. be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of 12 30-day months. Sprint Capital may redeem some or all of the Notes

at any time. The redemption price is described under the heading "Description of Notes--Optional Redemption" in the Prospectus
Supplement. There is no sinking fund. The 2028 Notes have been authorized for listing on the New York Stock Exchange, subject
to official notice of issuance. ‘ ‘

THIS GLOBAL PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT CONTAINS CERTAIN LIMITED
- INFORMATION ABOUT THE OFFERING OF THE NOTES WHICH IS

~ RELEVANT TO NON-U.S. PERSONS. DETAILED INFORMATION CONCERNING THE

OFFERING IS CONTAINED IN THE PROSPECTUS DATED OCTOBER 23,1998 AND THE
PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1998. THIS GLOBAL
PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT, THE PROSPECTUS AND THE PROSPECTUS

'SUPPLEMENT FORM ONE SINGLE DOCUMENT AND PURCHASERS ARE URGED TO

READ THIS GLOBAL PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT AND THE PROSPECTUS AND THE
- PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT IN FULL.

“This document does not constitute any offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy securities in any jurisdiction in which
such offer or solicitation is unlawful. There are restrictions on the offer and sale of securities in the United Kingdom. Each of
the underwriters has agreed to comply with the applicable provisions of the Financial Services Act of 1986 and the Public Offers
of Securities Regulations 1995.

Application has been made to list the Notes on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange.

Salomon Smith Barney
Credit Suisse First Boston
J.P. Morgan & Co.
Warburg Dillon Read LL.C
. Chase Securities Inc.
'Lehman Brothers
' NationsBanc Montgomery Securities LLC
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The sole purpose of this Global Prospectus Supplement is to effect the listing of the Notes on the
Luxembourg Stock Exchange. .

You should rely only on the information contained in or incorporated by reference in this Global
Prospectus Supplement or the related Prospectus and Prospectus Supplement. We have not authorized
anyone to provide you with different information. We are not making an offer of these securities in any
jurisdiction where the offer is not permitted. You should not assume that the information contained or
incorporated by reference in this Global Prospectus Supplement or related Prospectus and Prospectus
Supplement is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front of this Global Prospectus
Supplement.

As used in this Global Prospectus Supplement, the Prospectus Supplement and the Prospectus, all
references to "dollars" and "$" are to United States dollars. ‘

Sprint and Sprint Capital have taken reasonable care to ensure that facts stated in this Global
Prospectus Supplement and the Prospectus Supplement and Prospectus in relation to Sprint and Sprint
Capital and the Notes are true and accurate in all material respects and that in relation to Sprint and Sprint
Capital and the Notes there have not been omitted material facts the omission of which would make
misleading in any material respect any statements or opinion herein. Sprint and Sprint Capital accept
responsibility accordingly.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

The following documents, and the documents incorporated by reference in the Prospectus and
Prospectus Supplement, are incorporated by reference in this Global Prospectus Supplement. The
information incorporated by reference is an important part of this Global Prospectus Supplement, and any
information subsequently filed by Sprint with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission will
automatically update and replace this information.

® Sprint's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Fiscal Year ended December 31, 1998;

® Sprint's Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 2, 1999 énd filed February 3, 1999; and

@ Sprint's Current Report on Fonﬁ 8-K dated April 20, 1999 and filed April 21, 1999.

Copies of all documents incorporated by reference in this Global Prospectus Supplement, the
Prospectus Supplement and the Prospectus may be obtained, free of charge, at the office of the Listing

Agent. The name and address of the Listing Agent are set forth at the end of this Global Prospectus
Supplement. ‘ ‘

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS
OF SPRINT

Executive Officers

Name : Position
William T. Esrey ........... Chairman and Chief Executive Officer -
Ronald T. LeMay ........... President and Chief Operating Officer
J.Richard Devlin ........... Executive Vice President-General Counsel and External Affairs
Arthur B. Krause ........... Executive Vice President-Chief Financial Officer

KevinE. Braver ............ President-National Integrated Services
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Name R ‘ Position

Michael B. Fuller ........... Pres1dent Local Telecommumcatlons Division
Andrew J. Sukawaty ........ President-Sprint PCS
JohnE.Berndt ............. - President-Sprint International
Gene M. Betts ............. Senior Vice President and Treasurer
Joseph M. Gensheimer . . . . . ... Senior Vice President and Associate General Counsel
A. AllanKurtze ............ . Senior Vice President-One Sprint Strategic Development
JohnP.Meyer ............. Senior Vice President and Controller
Theodore H. Schell ......... Senior Vice President-Strategic Planning and Corporate
= . : - Development
I. Benjamin Watson ......... - Senior Vice President-Human Resources
Thomas E. Weigman ........ Senior Vice President-Consumer Market Strategy and
Communications
DonA.Jensen ............. Vice President and Secretary
Directors
Name ‘ ‘ Position
DuBose Ausley ............ Chairman of Ausley & McMullen
Warren L. Batts ............ Retired Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Tupperware
| Corporation
MichaelBon ............... Chairman of France Télécom
William T. Esrey ........... Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Sprint
- Irvine O. Hockaday, Jr. ...... President and Chief Executive Officer ofHallmark Cards, Inc.
Harold S.Hook ............ Retired Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of American General
Corporation
RonaldT.LeMay ........... President and Chief Operating Officer of Sprint
Linda Koch Lorimer ........ Vice President and Secretary of Yale University
CharlesE.Rice............. Vice Chairman-Corporate Development of Bank of America
- RonSommer .............. Vice Chairman of the Board of Management of Deutsche Telekom
Stewart Turley ............. Retired Chairman of Eckerd Corporation

Each of the above-named persons is a full-time employee of Sprint, except Ms. Lorimer and
Messrs. Ausley, Batts, Bon, Hockaday, Hook, Rice, Sommer and Turley. The business address of each,
in his or her capacity as an Executive Officer or Director, is c/o Sprint Corporation, 2330 Shawnee
Mission Parkway, Westwood, Kansas 66205.



EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

OF SPRINT CAPITAL
Name ‘ Position
Arthur B.Krause ........... President and Chief Executive Officer and Director
Gene M. Betts ............. Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer and Director
JohnP.Meyer ............. Senior Vice President and Controller
DonA.Jensen ............. Vice President and Secretary and Director
Dennis C. Piper ............ Vice President and Treasurer

Each of the above-named persons is a full-time employee of Sprint. The business address of each,
in his capacity as an Executive Officer or Director, is c/o Sprint Corporatlon 2330 Shawnee Mission
Parkway, Westwood, Kansas 66205.



DESCRIPTION OF NOTES

Reference should be made to the accompanying Prospectus Supplement and Prospectus for a
detailed summary of the provisions of the Notes. The Notes are more fully described under the heading
"Description of Notes" in the accompanying Prospectus Supplement and under the heading "Description
of Debt Securities" in the accompanying Prospectus. Certain terms used in this Global Prospectus
Supplement are defined in the Prospectus Supplement and the Prospectus.

Dlstrlbutlons on the Notes

Interest will be computed as set forth in the Prospectus Supplement on the basis of a 360-day year
consisting of twelve 30-day months.. Interest on the Notes will accrue, at the fixed interest rates specified
in the Prospectus Supplement, from November 16, 1998 or from the most recent interest payment date to
which interest has been paid. : Distribution of interest will be made in the manner described in the
Prospectus Supplement and the Prospectus. Unless Sprint Capital elects to redeem some or all of the
Notes prior to maturity, distribution of principal will be made as of the maturity date of such Notes and
in the manner described in the Prospectus Supplement and the Prospectus. The 2003 Notes will mature
on November 15, 2003, the 2008 Notes will mature on November 15, 2008 and the 2028 Notes will
mature on November 15 2028. If Sprint Capital elects to redeem some or all of the Notes prior to
maturity, then the redemptlon price will be determined as described in the Prospectus Supplement. For
so long as the Notes are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange and the rules of the Luxembourg Stock
Exchange so require, notice of redemption shall be given by publication in a leading newspaper having
general circulation in Luxembourg (which is expected to be the Luxembourg Wort) or, if in the opinion
of the Trustee or the Paying Agent publication in such manner is not practicable, notices will be deemed
duly given if published in such other leading daily newspaper(s) with general circulation in Western
Europe as the Trustee or the Paying Agent may approve. The repayment price of any Note redeemed at
maturity will equal the principal amount of the Note. For so long as the Notes are listed on the
Luxembourg Stock Exchange and the rules of such exchange so require, the Luxembourg Stock Exchange
will be informed of the principal amounts outstanding of the Notes following each interest payment date
and each principal payment date and if the Notes do not receive scheduled payments of principal or
mterest

In addition, for so long as the Notes are hsted on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange, Sprint Capital
will maintain a paying agent and a transfer agent in Luxembourg (the "Paying Agent" and the "Transfer
Agent", respectively) for payments in respect of any Notes in definitive form ("Definitive Notes") that
may be outstanding. The names and addresses of the Paying Agent and the Transfer Agent which are
expected to be appointed for such purposes are set forth at the end of this Global Prospectus Supplement.
Sprint Capital will also appoint a Principal Paying Agent in the United States. Upon the issuance of
Definitive Notes, payments of interest on a Definitive Note will be made by check drawn on a bank in the
United States or by transfer to an account maintained by the Paying Agent, and will be made to the person
in whose name such Definitive Note is registered. Payment of principal on a Definitive Note will be made
upon presentation and surrender of such Definitive Note at the specified office of the Paying Agent by a
check drawn on a bank in the United States. Definitive Notes will not be issued, except in very limited
circumstances. See "Description of Debt Securities--Book-Entry System" in the related Prospectus.

Transfer of Notes

Unless and until it is exchanged in whole or in part for Definitive Notes, a Global Security may
not be transferred except as a whole to a nominee of the Depositary for such Global Security, or by a
nominee of the Depositary to the Depositary or another nominee of the Depositary, or by the Depositary
or any such nominee to a successor Depositary or a nominee of such successor Depositary. Beneficial
interests in the Notes will be shown on, and transfers of the Notes w1ll be effected only through, records
mamtamed by the Depositary and its participants.
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Upon the issuance of Definitive Notes, registered holders of the Definitive Notes will be able to
transfer the Definitive Notes at the office of the Principal Paying Agent, the Paying Agent or the Transfer
Agent upon the surrender of such Definitive Notes, together with the form of transfer endorsed thereon
duly completed and executed and any other evidence that the Principal Paying Agent, Paying Agent or
Transfer Agent may reasonably require. Definitive Notes will only be transferrable in principal
denominations of $1,000 and in any greater amount that is an integral multiple. In the case of a transfer
of part only of a Definitive Note, a new Definitive Note shall be issued to the transferee in respect of the
part transferred and a further new Definitive Note in respect of the balance of the holding not transferred
shall be issued to the transferor. Each new Definitive Note to be so issued may be collected at the office
of the Paying Agent or the Transfer Agent at its specified office.

If issued, Definitive Notes will be issued only in fully registered form without coupons in
denominations of $1,000 or any integral multiple thereof.

Notices

So long as the Notes are represented by a Global Note and such Global Note is held on behalf of
a clearing system, notices to holders of the Notes may be given by delivery of the relevant notice to that
clearing system for communication by it to entitled account holders. -

Notwithstanding the foregoing paragraph, so long as the Notes are listed on the Luxembourg Stock
Exchange and the rules of the Luxembourg Stock Exchange so require, notices shall also be published in
a leading newspaper having general circulation in Luxembourg (which is expected to be the Luxembourg
Wort) or, if in the opinion of the Trustee or the Paying Agent publication in such manner is not
practicable, notices will be deemed duly given if published in such other leading daily newspaper(s) with
general circulation in Western Europe as the Trustee or the Paying Agent may approve.

Prescription

Any money deposited with the Trustee or any Paying Agent, or then held by Sprint Capital, in trust

~ for the payment of the principal of or any premium or interest on the Notes and remaining unclaimed for

two years after such principal, premium or interest has become due and payable shall be paid to Sprint
Capital on Sprint Capital's request (or, if deposited by Sprint as Guarantor, paid to Sprint on Sprint's
request), or (if then held by Sprint Capital) shall be discharged from such trust; and the Holder of such
Note shall thereafter, as an unsecured general creditor, look only to Sprint Capital and Sprint for payment
thereof, and all liability of the Trustee or such Paying Agent with respect to such trust money, and all
liability of Sprint Capital as trustee thereof, shall thereupon cease; provided, however, that the Trustee or
such Paying Agent, before being required to make any such repayment, may at the expense of Sprint
Capital cause to be published once, in a newspaper published in the English language, customarily
published on each Business Day and of general circulation in the Borough of Manhattan, the City of New
York, notice that such money remains unclaimed and that, after a date specified therein, which shall not
be less than 30 days from the date of such publication, any unclaimed balance of such money remaining
will be repaid to Sprint Capital or Sprint, as the case may be.

Holder's Meetings

The Indenture contains provisions for convening meetings of Holders of the Notes to consider
certain matters affecting their interests. Such a meeting may be convened (a) at any time by the Trustee,
(b) at any time by Sprint Capital, pursuant to resolution of its Board of Directors or (c) by Holders of not
less than 25% in aggregate principal amount of the Notes, provided that such Holders have requested the
Trustee to call a meeting of the Holders of the Notes to take certain authorized actions by written request
setting forth in reasonable detail the action proposed to be taken at the meeting, and the Trustee shall not
have mailed notice of such meeting within 20 days after receipt of such request. At any meetings each



Holder shall be entitled to one vote for each $1,000 principal amount of the Notes held or represented by
such Holder.

UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

‘ - The following is a summary of the material United States federal income tax consequences of the

purchase, ownership and disposition of Notes by persons that acquire Notes pursuant to the initial public
offering Notes. Unless otherwise stated, this summary deals only with Notes held as capital assets by U.S.
Holders (as defined below). It does not deal with special classes of holders such as banks, thrifts, real
estate investment trusts, regulated investment companies, insurance companies, dealers in securities or
currency or tax-exempt investors. This summary also does not address the tax consequences to persons
that have a functional currency other than the U.S. Dollar, persons that hold Notes as part of a straddle,
hedging, constructive sale or conversion transaction, or shareholders, partners or beneficiaries of a holder
of Notes. It also does not include any description of any alternative minimum tax consequences or the tax
laws of any state or local government or of any foreign government that may be applicable to the Notes.
This summary is based on the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), Treasury
regulations under the Code (the "Treasury Regulations") and administrative and judicial interpretations
of the Code, as of the date of this Prospectus Supplement, all of which are subject to change, possible on
a retroactive basis. - 1 ‘

As used in this section, the term "U.S. Holder" means any beneficial owner of Notes that is, for
United States federal income tax purposes, (i) a citizen or resident of the United States, (ii) a corporation
or other entity taxable as a corporation or partnership created or organized in or under the laws of the
United States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia (other than a partnership that is not treated as
a United States person under any applicable Treasury Regulations), (iii) an estate the income of which is
subject to the United States federal income taxation regardless of its source, or (iv) a trust if (A) a court
within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration of the trust and
(B) one or more United States persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust.
Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, to the extent provided in Treasury Regulations, certain trusts in
existence on August 20, 1996 and treated as United States persons prior to such date that elect to continue
to be treated as United States persons also will be U.S. Holders. As used herein, the term "Non-U.S.
Holder" means a beneficial owner of Notes that is not a U.S. Holder.

Interest Income

Interest on a Note will be includible in a U.S. Holder's gross income as ordinary U.S. source
interest income at the time it is accrued or received in accordance with the U.S. Holder's method of
accounting for United States federal income tax purpose.

Sale, Exchange or Retirement of Notes

" Upon sale, exchange or retirement of a Note, a U.S. Holder generally will recognize gain or loss
equal to the difference between the U.S. Holder's adjusted tax basis in the Note and the amount realized
on such sale, exchange or retirement, except to the extent such amount represents accrued interest. A U.S.
Holder's adjusted tax basis in a Note generally will equal the U.S. Holder's purchase price for such Note
(net of accrued interest) less any principal payments received by the U.S. Holder. Gain or loss so
recognized will be capital gain or loss and will be long-term capital gain or loss, if, at the time of the sale,
exchange or retirement, the Note was held for more than one year. Under current law, net capital gains
of individuals are, under certain circumstances, taxed at lower rates than items of ordinary income. The
deduction of capital losses is subject to certain limitations. :

[NYCorp;774219_4.WPD:4775D:05/17/1999--1:28p] G-7



Information Reporting and Backup Withholding Tax-

In general, information reporting requirements will apply to payments of principal, premium, if
any, and interest on a Note and the proceeds of the sale of a Note and 31% backup withholding tax may
apply to such payments to a noncorporate U.S. Holder if such U.S. Holder (i) fails to furnish or certify
his correct taxpayer identification number to the payor in the manner required, (ii) is notified by the IRS
that he has failed to report payments of interest and dividends properly, or (iii) under certain
circumstances, fails to certify that he has not been notified by the IRS that he is subject to backup
withholding for failure to report interest payments. Any amounts withheld under the backup withholding
rules from a payment to a U.S. Holder will be allowed as a credit against such U.S. Holder's United States
federal income tax and may entitle the holder to a refund, provided that the required information is
furnished to the IRS.

Non-U.S. Holders

The rules governing United States federal income taxation of a beneficial owner of Notes that, for
United States federal income tax purposes, is a Non-U.S. Holder are complex and no attempt will be made
in this Prospectus Supplement to provide more than a summary of such rules. Non-U.S. Holders should
consult with their own tax advisors to determine the effect of federal, state, local and foreign income
tax laws, as well as treaties, with regard to an investment in the Notes, including any reporting
requirements.

Interest Income. Generally, interest income of a Non-U.S. Holder that is not effectively connected
with a United States trade or business will be subject to a withholding tax at a 30% rate (or, if applicable,
a lower tax rate specified by a treaty). However, interest income earned on the Notes by a Non-U.S.
Holder will qualify for the "portfolio interest" exemption and therefore will not be subject to United States
federal income tax or withholding tax, provided that such interest income is not effectively connected with
a United States trade or business of the Non-U.S. Holder and provided that (i) the Non-U.S. Holder does
not actually or constructively own 10% or more of the total combined voting power of all classes of stock
of Sprint Capital or Sprint entitled to vote, (ii) the Non-U.S. Holder is not a controlled foreign corporation
that is related to Sprint Capital or Sprint through stock ownership, (iii) the Non-U.S. Holder is not a bank
which acquired the Notes in consideration for an extension of credit made pursuant to a loan agreement
entered into the ordinary course of business and (iv) either (A) the Non-U.S. certifies to Sprint Capital or
its agent, under penalties of perjury, that it is not a U.S. Holder and provides its name and address or (B) a
securities clearing organization, bank or other financial institution that holds customer securities in the
ordinary course of its trade or business (a "Financial Institution"), and holds Notes in such capacity,
certifies to Sprint Capital or its agent, under penalties of perjury, that such statement has been received
from the beneficial owner by it or by a Financial Institution between it and the beneficial owner and
furnishes Sprint Capital or its agent with a copy of such certification.

Recently finalized Treasury Regulations would modify the certification requirements on payments
of interest made after December 31, 1998. In Notice 98-16, the IRS announced that the Treasury
Department and the IRS intend to amend these regulations by delaying the effective date, so that the
regulations will apply to payments made after December 31, 1999, subject to certain transition rules.
Prospective investors should consult their own tax advisors as to the effect, if any, of the final regulations
and Notice 998-16 on their purchase, ownership and disposition of the Notes.

Except to the extent that an applicable treaty otherwise provides, a Non-U.S. Holder generally will
be taxed in the same manner as a U.S. Holder with respect to interest if the interest income is effectively
connected with a United States trade or business of the Non-U.S. Holder. Effectively connected interest
received or accrued by a corporate Non-U.S. Holder may also, under certain circumstances, be subject to
an additional "branch profits" tax at a 30% rate (or, if applicable, a lower tax rate specified by a treaty).
Even though such effectively connected interest is subject to income tax, and may be subject to the branch



profits tax, it is not subject to withholding tax if the holder delivers a properly executed IRS Form 4224
(or successor form) to the payor.

Sales, Exchange or Retirement of Notes. A Non-U.S. Holder of Notes generally will not be subject
to United States federal income tax or withholding tax on any gain realized on the sale, exchange or
retirement of Notes unless (i) the gain is effectively connected with a United States trade or business of
the Non-U.S. Holder, (ii) in the case of a Non-U.S. Holder who is an individual, such holder is present
in the United States for a period of periods aggregating 183 days or more during the taxable year of the
disposition, and either such holder has a "tax home" in the United States or disposition is attributable to
an office or other fixed place of business maintained by such holder in the United States or (iii) the Non-
U.S. Holder is subject to tax pursuant to the provisions of the Code of applicable to certain United States
expatrlates

- Information Reporting and Backup Withholding Tax. Sprint Capital must report annually to the
IRS and to each Non-U.S. Holder the amount of any interest paid on the Notes in such year and the
amount of tax withheld, if any, with respect to such payments. Copies of those information returns also
may be made available, under the provisions of a specific treaty or agreement, to the taxing authorities of
the country in which the Non-U.S. Holder resides or is incorporated. United States information reporting
requirements and backup withholding tax will not apply to payments of interest on Notes to a Non-U.S.
Holder if the statement described in "-Interest Income" is duly provided by such holder, prowded that the
payor does not have actual knowledge that the holder is a U.S. Holder.

Information reportmg requirements and backup withholding tax will not apply to any payment of
the proceeds of the sale of Notes effected outside the United States by a foreign office of a "broker" (as
defined in applicable Treasury Regulations), unless such broker (i) is a United States person, (ii) is a
foreign person that derives 50% or more of its gross income for certain periods from the conduct of a trade
or business in the United States, or (iii) is a controlled foreign corporation for United States federal
income tax purposes. Payment of the proceeds of any such sale effected outside the United States by a
foreign office of any broker that is described in (i), (ii) or (iii) of the preceding sentence will not be subject
to backup withholding tax, but will be subject to information reporting requirements, unless such broker
has documentary evidence in its records that the beneficial owner is a Non-U.S. Holder and certain other
conditions are met, or the beneficial owner otherwise establishes an exemption. Payment of the proceeds
of any such sale to or through the United States office of a broker is subject to information reporting and
backup withholding requirements unless the beneficial owner of the Notes provides the statement
described in "-Interest Income" or otherwise establishes an exemption.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
; Detailed financial information contained in Sprint's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1998, is attached as an annex to this Global Prospectus Supplement.
CAPITALIZATION OF SPRINT CAPITAL CORPORATION
Sprint Capital's authorized stock consists of 100 shares of $2.50 par value common stock, all of
which is outstanding and issued to Sprint. As of December 31, 1998, other than the Notes issued pursuant
to the Prospectus and Prospectus Supplement, Sprint Capital had only $6,957,000 principal amount of

long-term debt outstanding. The full $6,957,000 principal amount of this long-term debt was redeemed
in full on January 4, 1999.
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CAPITALIZATION OF SPRINT CORPORATION

The followmg table sets forth the historical consolidated capitalization of Sprint as of
December 31, 1998.1

December 31,
1998
Historical

Cash and equivalents : -8 6052
Short-term debt (includes maturities of long-term debt) $ 2469
Long-term debt o 11,9424
Class A common stock, $2.50 par value, 200.0 million shares authorized, :

86.2 million shares issued and outstandlng 215.6
FON stock, $2.00 par value, 4.2 billion shares authorized, 350.3 million shares

issued and 344.5 million shares outstanding 700.5
PCS stock, $1.00 par value, 2.35 billion shares authorized, 375.4 mllhon shares ‘

issued and 372.7 million shares outstanding ‘ 375.4
PCS preferred stock, no par, 0.3 million shares authorized, 0.2 mllhon shares

issued and outstanding 246.8
Capital in excess of par or stated value 7,586.2
Retained earnings ‘ ‘ ‘ 3,650.9
Treasury stock, at cost 8.5 million shares : (426.0)
Other ' : ‘ 98.9
Total capitalization ‘ ‘ $ 24.637.6

I Except as set forth herein, and the related Prospectus Supplement and Prospectus or in the documents incorporated
by reference therein, there has been no material change in the consolidated capitalization of Sprint Corporation considered
as a whole since December 31, 1998,



CAPITALIZATION OF THE FON GROUP

The followin; table sets forth the historical consolidated capitalization of the FON Group as of
December 31, 1998. ‘ ‘ ‘

December 31,

1998
- Historical
Cash and equivalents | ‘ ; $§ 4325
Shdrt-terrn debt (includes maturities of lbhg-terrn debt) ‘ | $ 333
Long-term debt g ‘ - 4,682.8
Group equity’ ' ‘ o ‘ ‘ : 9,024.5
Total capitalization : . $ 13.740.6

'CAPITALIZATION OF THE PCS GROUP

The following table sets forth the hiStoridal‘ consolidated capitalization of the PCS Group as of
December 31, 1998.3 o . | ‘

December 31,

1998
: , __Historical
Cash and equivalents = o j o : $ 1727
Short-term debt (includes maturities of long-term debt) | - $ 3483
Long-term debt o ‘ : 7,572.7
Group equity 3 ‘ - 3,755.5
Total capitalization | $ 11.676.5

‘ 2 EXcepf as set forth herein, the related Prospectus Supplement and Prospectus or the documents incorporated by
~reference therein, there has been no material change in the capitalization of the FON Group since December 31, 1998.

3 Except as set forth herein, the related Prospectus Supplement and Prospectus or the documents incorporated by
reference therein, there has been no material change in the capitalization of the PCS Group since December 31, 1998.

~ e



LISTING AND GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Application has been made to list the Notes on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. Prior to the
listing, a legal notice ("Notice Legale") relating to the issue of the Notes and copies of the Certificate of
Incorporation, Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of Sprint and Sprint Capital will be deposited with
the Chief Registrar of the District of Luxembourg ("Greiffier en Chef du Tribunal d'Arrondissement de
et a Luxembourg"), where copies thereof may be obtained, free of charge, upon request.

2. As long as any of the Notes are outstanding (or for so long as the Notes are listed on the
Luxembourg Stock Exchange), copies of the Certificate of Incorporation, Articles of Incorporation and
Bylaws of Sprint and Sprint Capital, the Sprint Capital Indenture as supplemented by a First Supplemental
Indenture dated as of January 15, 1999 and all documents incorporated by reference in this Global
Prospectus Supplement, the Prospectus Supplement and the Prospectus will be available for inspection
at the offices of Kredietbank S.A. Luxembourg (the "Listing Agent") in the City of Luxembourg, where
copies thereof may be obtained, free of charge, upon request.

3. Sprint Capital is not required under the terms of the Sprint Capital Indenture to produce or
furnish any financial statements. Sprint Capital does not prepare financial statements.

4. The consolidated balance sheets of Sprint Corporation as of December 31, 1998, 1997 and
1996, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, cash flows and
shareholders' equity for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1998 have been audited
by Emst & Young LLP in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. The combined balance
sheets of the FON Group as of December 31, 1998 and 1997 and 1996, and the related combined
statements of income, comprehensive income and cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 1998 have been audited by Emst & Young LLP in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards. The combined balance sheets of the PCS Group as of December 31, 1998
and 1997, and the related combined statements of operations and cash flow for each of the three years in
the period ended December 31, 1998 have been audited by Emst & Young LLP in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards. The consolidated balance sheets of Sprint Spectrum Holding
Company, L.P. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1998 and 1997, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, and cash flows for the three years in the period ended December 31, 1998 have
been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.

5. Copies of the annual audited consolidated financial statements of Sprint (and any interim
financial statements published or produced by Sprint, which interim financial statements are expected to
be published or produced quarterly) and all financial statements contained in documents incorporated by
reference in this Global Prospectus Supplement, the Prospectus Supplement and the Prospectus will be
available during the term of the Notes (or for so long as the Notes are listed on the Luxembourg Stock
Exchange) in the City of Columbus, Ohio, at the office of the Trustee and at the office of the Listing
Agent in the City of Luxembourg, where copies thereof may be obtained, free of charge, upon request.

6. Other than as disclosed in this Global Prospectus Supplement, the Prospectus Supplement, the
Prospectus and the documents we have incorporated by reference (a) Sprint represents that there have been
no material adverse changes in its financial position since December 31, 1998 and (b) Sprint Capital
represents that there have been no material adverse changes in its financial position since its date of
incorporation. ‘ ‘

7. Since the date of the most recent financial statement included or incorporated by reference in
this Global Prospectus Supplement, Sprint has engaged in transactions, including issuances of Sprint stock
pursuant to employee benefit and director plans, that have affected the number of shares of Sprint stock
outstanding and otherwise affected the capitalization of Sprint. On February 4, 1999 and February 22,
1999, Sprint engaged in a public offering of a total of 24,403,000 shares of PCS Common Stock--Series 1
("Series 1 PCS Stock™) at a price to the public of $28.75 per share. The net proceeds of the offering, after
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accounting for underwriting discounts and commissions of $26,355,240 and expenses payable by Sprint
of approximately $3,000,000, were attributed to the PCS Group. In addition, in connection with the public
offering of Series 1 PCS Stock, France Télécom S.A. ("FT") and Deutsche Telekom AG ("DT") purchased
an aggregate of 6,100,750 shares of PCS Common Stock--Series 3 ("Series 3 PCS Stock").

8. As of the date hereof, neither Sprint nor Sprint Capital were involved in any litigation or
arbitration proceedings relating to claims or amounts which are material in the context of the issue of the
Notes, nor, so far as Sprint and Sprint Capital are aware, was any such litigation or arbitration involving
them pending or threatened as of the date hereof.

‘ 9. The issuance of the Notes was authorized by the Board of Directors of Sprint by resolutions
passed on August 11, 1998 and by the Board of Directors of Sprint Capital Corporation by resolutions
passed on June 15, 1998,

10. Sprint Capital was incorporated on May 20, 1993 in the state of Delaware. Sprint was
incorporated on November 15, 1938 in the state of Kansas as United Utilities, Incorporated; the name was
changed to United Telecommunications, Inc. on June 2, 1972, and to Sprint Corporation on February 26,
1992. ‘

11. Sprint does not prepare non-consolidated financial statements.

12. The Notes have been accepted for clearance through Cedel Bank and Euroclear. The Common
Code number for the 2003 Notes is 009251723, the Common Code number for the 2008 Notes is
009251847 and the Common Code number for the 2028 Notes is 009252223. The International Securities
Identification Number ("ISIN") for the 2003 Notes is US852060AB81, the ISIN for the 2008 Notes is
US852060AC64 and the ISIN for the 2028 Notes is US852060AD48. The CUSIP number for the 2003
Notes is 852060ABS, the CUSIP number for the 2008 Notes is 852060AC6 and the CUSIP number for
the 2028 Notes is 852060AD4
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«

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT
(To Prospectus Dated October 23, 1998)

A crint.  $5,000,000,000

4
' Sprint Capital Corporation
$1,000,000,000 5.700% Notes due 2003
$1,500,000,000 6.125% Notes due 2008
$2,500,000,000 6.875% Notes due 2028

- Unconditionally Guaranteed by
Sprint Corporation

The 2003 Notes will mature on November 15, 2003, the 2008 Notes will mature on November 15, 2008 and the 2028
Notes will mature on November 15, 2028. Interest on the Notes is payable semiannually on May 15 and November 15,
beginning May 15, 1999. Sprint Capital may redeem some or all of the Notes at any time. The redemption price is
described under the heading ‘‘Description of Notes—Optional Redemption’’ on page S-35 of this Prospectus Supplement.
There is no sinking fund. The 2028 Notes have been authorized for listing on the New York Stock Exchange, subject to
official notice of issuance.

Investing in the Notes involves certain risks. See “Risk Factors®’’ beginning on page
S-10 of this Prospectus Supplement.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved
these securities or determined if this Prospectus Supplement or the related Prospectus is truthful or complete. Any
representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

Public Offering . Proceeds to
Price ‘ Underwriting Discounts Sprint ‘
Per 2003 Note " 99.983% .600% 99.383%
Total $999,830,000 $6,000,000 $993,830,000
Per 2008 Note 99.926% 650% 99.276%
Total . $1,498,890,000 $9,750,000 $1,489,140,000
Per 2028 Note © 99.836% 875% 98.961%
Total $2,495,900,000 $21,875,000 $2,474,025,000
Combined Total $4,994,620,000 $37,625,000 $4,956,995,000

(before expenses) ‘
Interest on the Notes will accrue from November 16, 1998 to the date of delivery.

The Underwriters are offering the Notes subject to various conditions. The Underwnters expect to deliver the Notcs to
purchasers on or about November 16, 1998.

Salomon Smith Barney
Credit Suisse First Boston
J.P. Morgan & Co.
Warburg Dillon Read LLC
Chase Securities Inc.
Lehman Brothers ‘
NationsBanc Montgomery Securities LLC



You should rely only on the information contained in or incorporated by reference in
this Prospectus Supplement or the related Prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to
provide you with different information. We are not making an offer of these securities in any

.. jurisdiction where the offer is not permitted. You should not assume that the information

contained in or incorporated by reference in this Prospectus Supplement or the related
Prospectus is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front of this Prospectus
Supplement.
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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY

. The following summary highlights selected information from this Prospectus Supplement and
‘may not contain all of the informdtiqn that you should consider before investing in the Notes. This
Prospectus Supplement, the accompanying Prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference
include specific terms of the Notes, as well as information regarding our business and detailed
financial data. We encourage you to read this Prospectus Supplement, the accompanying Prospectus
aand the documents incorporated by reference. Capitalized terms that are not defined in the text have
the meanings given to them in the Glossary

Sprint Corporation

Sprint Corporation is a diversified telecommunications service provider. Our principal activities
include long distance service, local service, wireless personal communications services (‘‘PCS’’),
-product distribution and directory publishing activities, and other telecommunications activities,
investments and alliances. |

At a special meeting of stockholders to be held November 13, 1998, we are asking our
stockholders to vote upon and appque our tsacking stock proposal, which provides for, among other
things:

| * the creation of the PCS Group and the FON Group, which are described below;

* Sprint’s acqulsmon of 100% of the ownershxp and control of the wireless telephony businesses
currently operating under the Sprint PCS® brand name, other than a 40.8% minority interest in
the wireless telephone business that serves the Los Angeles, San Diego and Las Vegas areas;

* the recapitalization of Sprint’s ‘outsta.nding publicly-traded common stock into two new classes
of common stock of Sprint: PCS Stock and FON Stock (together with a sumlar recapitalization
of Sprint’s outstanding Class A common stock); and

» subject to market coquuons, the issuance of additional PCS Stock in an underwritten IPO.

Pursuant to the tracking stock proposal, Sprint may elect to complete either the IPO or the
recapitalization at the closing of the acquisition described above. Sprint has decided to delay the IPO
due to current general market conditions. Therefore, at the closing of the acquisition, Sprint will
complete the recapitalization of its outstanding common stock and Class A common stock. Sprint
will continue to evaluate market conditions and may proceed w1th t.he IPO at a later date. There is no

~assurance that the IPO w111 be completed.

The trading pnce of the PCS Stock should reflect separately the performance of the PCS Group.
- The trading price of the FON Stock should reflect separately the performance of the FON Group. We
_ refer to the transactions described above as the *‘Tracking Stock Proposal.’’ Details about the
- Tracking Stock Proposal and other information relating to the Tracking Stock Proposal can be found

3 in Annex A. The Notes offering is not conditioned upon compleuon of the transactions contemplated
by the Tracking Stock Proposal :
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The FON Group

The FON Group consists of all of Sprint's
businesses and assets not included in the PCS
Group.

Sprint’s long distance division is the
nation’s third-largest provider of long distance
telephone services. In this division, Sprint
operates a nationwide, all-digital long distance
telecommunications network that uses state-of-
the-art fiber-optic and electronic technology.
This division provides domestic and
international voice, video and data
communications services.

Sprint’s local telecommunications division
consists primarily of regulated local exchange
carriers serving more than 7.5 million access
lines in 18 states. This division provides local
services and access for telephone customers and
other carriers to our local exchange facilities
and sells telecommunications equipment and
long distance services within specified
geographical areas.

Sprint’s product distribution and directory
publishing businesses consist of wholesale
distribution of telecommunications equipment
and publishing and marketing white and yellow
page telephone directories. ‘

Other telecommunications activities of the
FON Group include

* emerging businesses, which consist of the
development of new integrated
communications services, integration
management and support services for
computer networks and international
development activities outside the scope
of Global One;

* Sprint’s interest in the Global One
international strategic alliance, a joint
venture with France Télécom S.A. and

The PCS Group

The PCS Group markets its wireless
telephony products and services under the
Sprint® and Sprint PCS® brand names. The

~ PCS Group operates the only 100% digital PCS

wireless network in the United States with
licenses to provide service nationwide utilizing
a single frequency band and a single
technology. The PCS Group owns licenses to
provide service to the entire United States
population, including Puerto Rico and the U.S.
Virgin Islands. As of October 30, 1998, the
PCS Group operates PCS systems in 176
metropolitan markets within the United States,
including 39 of the 50 largest metropolitan
areas. By the end of the first half of 1999, the
PCS Group expects to operate PCS systems in
all of the 50 largest metropolitan areas and 80
of the 100 largest metropolitan areas in the
United States.

The PCS Group currently provides
nationwide service through a combination of

* operating its own digital network in major
metropolitan areas;

« affiliating with other companies, primarily
in and around smaller metropolitan areas;

* roaming on analog cellular networks of
other providers using Dual-Band/Dual-
Mode Handsets; and

+ roaming on digital PCS networks of other
CDMA-based providers.

Since launching the first commercial PCS

‘service in the United States in November 1995,

the PCS Group has experienced rapid customer
growth, providing service to more than 1.75
million customers as of September 30, 1998.
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Deutsche Telekom AG (France Télécom
and Deutsche Telekom are European
telephone companies with a combined
20% equity investment in Sprint); and

¢ other telecommunications investments
and alliances, such as Sprint’s investment
.in EarthLink Network, Inc an Intemet
service provider.

Risk Factors

You should consider carefully all of the information set forth in this Prospectus Supplement and
~ the accompanying Prospectus and, in particular, the information set forth under ‘‘Risk Factors’’
before deciding to invest in the Notes.

. Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges

The ratio of earnings to fixed charges for Sprint was 5.70 for the nine months ended September
30, 1998 and 6.41 for the year ended December 31, 1997.

The supplemental ratio of earnings to fixed charges for Sprint, on a pro forma basis giving effect
' to the restructuring of the PCS Group, but not to the reﬁnancmg of existing indebtedness with the

- proceeds from the Notes offering, was 1.49 for the year ended December 31, 1997. Pro forma

~ earnings, as adjusted, were inadequate to cover fixed charges by $217.3 million for the nine months

- ended September 30, 1998. More information about the restructuring of the PCS Group can be found
" under ‘“The Tracking Stock Proposal and Related Information’’ in Annex A.

The supplemental ratio of earnings to fixed charges for Sprint, on a pro forma basis giving effect
to the restructuring of the PCS Group and to the assumed refinancing of existing indebtedness with
- the proceeds from the Notes offering (see *‘Use of Proceeds’’), was 1.54 for the year ended
- December 31, 1997. Pro forma earnings, as adjusted, were inadequate to cover fixed charges by
- $178.2 million for the nine months ended September 30, 1998.

‘ The above ratios were computed by dividing fixed charges into the sum of earnings (after
certain adjustments) and fixed charges. Eamnings include income from continuing operations before
taxes, plus equity in the net losses of entities that are less than 50% owned by Sprint, less capitalized

interest. Fixed charges include (1) interest on all debt of continuing operations (including
1 amortization of debt issuance costs), (2) the interest component of operating rents, and (3) the pre-tax
cost of subsidiary preferred stock dividends.
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Guarantor

--------------------

. NotesOffered . . ........cveveen

The Offering
Sprint Capital Corporation-
Sprint Corporation
$1,000,000,000 principal amount of 5.700% Notes due 2003
$1,500,000,000 principal amount of 6.125% Notes due 2008
$2,500,000,000 principal amount of 6.8“75%‘Notes due 2028

Interest will accrue on the Notes from November 16, 1998
and will be payable on May 15 and November 15 of each
year, beginning May 15, 1999.

None

The Notes will be redeemable, as a whole or in part, at the
option of Sprint Capital, at any time or from time to time.
The redemption prices will be equal to the greater of (1)
100% of the principal amount of the Notes to be redeemed or
(2) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled
principal and interest payments discounted, on a semiannual
basis, at a rate equal to the sum of the Treasury rate and:

* 15 basis points for the 2003 Notes

* 20 basis points for the 2008 Notes

* 25 basis points for the 2028 Notes
In the case of clauses (1) and (2), accrued interest will be
payable to the redemption date.

The Notes will be senior unsecured obligations of Sprint
Capital and will rank equally with all other senior unsecured
and unsubordinated indebtedness of Sprint Capital. The
Guarantees will be senior unsecured obligations of Sprint and
will rank equally with all other senior unsecured and
unsubordinated indebtedness of Sprint.




" Use of Proceeds ..... e The net proceeds to Sprint Capital from the Notes offering
‘ will be approximately $4.95 billion. Sprint intends that such
- proceeds will be used to repay existing indebtedness.

- Under the policies adopted by the Sprint Board, loans from
‘Sprint or the FON Group to the PCS Group must be made at
 interest rates and on other terms and conditions substantially
" equivalent to the interest rates and other terms and conditions
that the PCS Group would be able to obtain from third
- parties (including the public markets) as a direct or indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of Sprint, but without the benefit of
any guaranty by Sprint or any member of the FON Group.
Sprint or the FON Group will make loans to the PCS Group
on the basis set forth above regardiess of the interest rates
and other terms and conditions on which Sprint or the FON
Group may have acquired the subject funds. These
provisions will apply before December 31, 2001 and cannot
be modified, suspended or rescinded, nor can any exception
be made to such provisions, prior to December 31, 2001. The
Sprint Board currently does not expect to amend these
policies in any material way after December 31, 2001. See
‘““The Tracking Stock Proposal and Related Information—
- Tracking Stock Policies’’ in Annex A.




Sprint Corporation

o ' Summary Financial Data ‘

The following unaudited table sets forth summary financial data of Sprint. It is important that you read the
summary financial data presented below along with the Sprint Consolidated Financial Statements and notes
thereto included elsewhere in this Prospectus Supplement. The summary financial data at December 31, 1997,
1996, 1995, 1994 and 1993, and for each of the five years in the period ended December 31, 1997, were
prepared using the consolidated financial statements of Sprint, which have been audited by Emst & Young
LLP, independent auditors. The summary financial data at September 30, 1998, and for the nine months ended
September 30, 1998 and 1997, were prepared using the unaudited consolidated financial statements of Sprint.
The unaudited consolidated financial statements of Sprint have been prepared on the same basis as Sprint’s
audited consolidated financial statements and, in the opinion of management, contain all adjustments, consisting
of only normal recurring accruals, necessary for a fair presentation of the financial position and results of
operations for these periods. Results for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 are not necessarily
indicative of the results that may be expected for the entire year.

At or For the

Nine Months At or For the
Ended September 30, Year Ended December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995 1994 1993
(in millions, except per share data)

Results of Operations Data ‘
Net OPCrating reVenues «....ovoveeeseosvanss $11,9403 $11,0249 $148739 $13,887.5 $12,7353 $11,964.8 $§10,894.9
Operating income(1) .. oo vevveeeivrenrovenas 2,017.9 1,840.9 2,451.4 2,267.2 1,8343 1,690.7 1,214.1
Income from continuing operations(1)(2) .. ...... 669.3 757.6 952.5 1,190.9 946.1 899.2 517.1
Earnings per common share from continuing ‘

operations(1)(2)

BaSIC «ovvrviiniiciittonroanrrensans 1.55 1.76 221 282 271 2.59 1.51
Diluted .. covviveennarrennaniiannnnas 1.52 1.74 2.18 2.79 2.69 2.56 1.49

Dividends per common share ..........c.o0.. 0.75 0.75 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Basic weighted average common shares......... 430.7 4303 430.2 4217 348.7 346.1 3410
Cash Flow Data
Net cash from operating activities—continuing

Operations(3) . ..o vvvnesencennieirrnannns $ 29500 $ 24107 $ 33790 §$ 24036 §$ 26006 $ 23396 $ 20078
Capital expenditures .......ocovvvvveineinas 2,992.1 1,903.9 2,862.6 2,433.6 1,857.3 1,751.6 1,429.8
Balance Sheet Data :
TotAl ASSELS . vvvvvvrnvnernerrasesnacennas $20,453.8 $18,184.8 $16,8264 $150743 $14,4252 $13,781.8
Property, plant and equipment,net............. 13,502.2 11,494.1 10,464.1 9,7158 10,258.8 9,883.1
Total debt (including construction obligations and

short-term borrowings) . . o . e v v vvvnieneenan 5,549.4 3,879.6 3,273.9 5,668.9 4921.7 5,084.1
Redeemable preferred stock .. vovvveenivrnnnn 9.5 11.5 11.8 325 371 38.6
Common stock and other stockholders’ equity .... 9,302.3 9,025.2 8,519.9 4,642.6 45248 39183

Sprint adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, “‘Earnings per Share” (“EPS"), at year-end 1997 (see
Note 12 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements). EPS amounts have been restated to comply with this new standard. All
EPS amounts discussed herein represent ‘basic’’ EPS as defined in the new standard.

Certaln prior-year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current-year presentation. These reclassifications had no
effect on the results of operations or stockholders’ equity as previously reported.

(1) During the nine months ended September 30, 1997 and the year ended December 31, 1996, Sprint recorded nonrecurring charges of
$20 and $60 million, respectively, related to litigation within the long distance division. These charges reduced income from
continuing operations by $13 million ($0.03 per share) for the nine months ended September 30, 1997 and the year ended December
31, 1997 and $36 million ($0.09 per share) for the year ended December 31, 1996,

During 1995, Sprint recorded a nonrecurring charge of $88 million related to a restructuring within the local telecommunications

division, which reduced income from continuing operations by $55 million ($0.16 per share).

During 1993, Sprint recorded nonrecurring charges of $293 million related to (a) transaction costs from the merger with Centel

Corporation and expenses of integrating and restructuring the operations of the two companies and (b) a realignment and restructuring

within the long distance division. These charges reduced income from continuing operations by $193 million ($0.57 per share).

(2) During 1997, Sprint recognized gains of $45 million on sales of local exchanges and & $26 million gain on the sale of an equity
investment in an equipment provider. These gains increased income from continuing operations by $27 million ($0.06 per share) and
$17 million ($0.04 per share), respectively.

During 1994, Sprint recognized a $35 million gain on the sale of equity securities, which increased income from continuing operations

by $22 million ($0.06 per share).

During 1993, due to the enactment of the Revenue Reconciliation Act of 1993, Sprint adjusted its deferred income tax asscts and

mnes to reflect the increased tax rate. This adjustment reduced income from continuing operations by $11 million ($0.03 per

(3) The 1996 amount was reduced by $600 million for cash required to terminate an accounts receivable sales agreement.
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Sprint Corporation
Summary Pro Forma Financial Data

The following unaudited table sets forth summary pro forma statement of income data of Sprint for the
year ended December 31, 1997 and the nine months ended September 30, 1998 and summary pro forma
balance sheet data at September 30,/ 1998. The summary pro forma data were prepared using the unaudited pro
forma condensed combined financial statements of Sprint included elsewhere in this Prospectus Supplement.

- The pro forma statement of income data are intended to give you a better picture of what Sprint’s business
might have looked like if the following transactions had occurred on January 1, 1997: (1) the restructunng of
the PCS Group, including the sale of shares of PCS Stock to France Télécom and Deutsche Telekom in

- connection with the restructuring of the PCS Group. and (2) the recapitalization of Sprint’s common stock. The

|  pro forma balance sheet data are intended to give you a better picture of what Sprint’s business might have

looked like if the following transactions had occurred on September 30, 1998: (1) the restructuring of the PCS
Group, including the sale of shares of PCS Stock to France Télécom and Deutsche Telekom in connection with
- the restructuring of the PCS Group, and (2) the recapitalization of Sprint’s common stock. It is important that
you read the summary pro forma data presented below along with the Sprint Corporation Unaudited Pro Forma
Condensed Combined Financial Statements and related notes thereto included elsewhere in this Prospectus
Supplement. The following pro forma information is not necessarily indicative of (1) the results that Sprint
~ would have reported if such events had actually occurred on the dates specified or (2) the financial results of
* Sprint after the restructuring of the PCS Group. Further, pro forma results for the nine months ended September
.30, 1998 are not necessanly indicative of the nesults that may be expected for the entire year.

‘Nine Months Year Ended
Ended September 30, 1998 December 31, 1997
‘ .(in millions, except per share data)
' Statement of Income Data ‘ o
' Net operating revenues ................... Ceeeeeaaanee $12,728.2 $15,131.9
- Operating inCome . .. vvvvvvnrvreseatsonsossasasanasnnns 373.2 823.3
Earnings (loss) from continuing operatlons apphcable to common
stock: ‘ ‘
FONGroup..............‘ ........................ $ 1,1320 $ 1,373.6
PCSGroup ....... PP eede et et - _(1,187.0) _(1,186.1)
Total SPrilt + .o vvevin e enrnntenoeronnnasnannsan $ (55.0) $ 1875
Basxc earnings (loss) per common share from continuing operations
FONGIOUP ..o vv it titetiteeenanenesaanasasnsanns $ 263 -$ 319
PCSGIOUD . .civiivrennenrnerosnssescnaensoncanes $ (2.86) $ (2.86)
Basic weighted average common shares
FONGIOUD o vvvtviitienernnrerenennasnsacenensas 430.7 430.2
PCSGIOUP ...ovvvninvviniivnieineinnecoreonnnnans ‘ 415.4 - 415.1
 Diluted earnings (loss) per common share from continuing
operations ‘
FONGroup .....oovoeuevnnnn DN $ 258 $ 315
PCSGIOUP +.vivrenoenereeerensenansansearaasnnes -$  (2.86) . $ (2.86)
" Diluted weighted average common shares
FONGIOUP . oo ivtivieienntnnrneiteeenncnsenaanas 438.7 436.5
PCSGroup ......oovivniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiant 415.4 415.1
At September 30, 1998
" Balance Sheet Data ‘ (in millions)
Total assets ........... creeasetareennad e erereete e $31,950.5
" Property, plant and equipment, net . . ..., . ittt 18,034.1
. Total debt (including construction obligations and short-term borrowings) .......... s 12,091.0
- Common stock and other stockholders’ equity ..............cciiiiiiiiiiiien - 12,897.0




RISK FACTORS

An investment in the Notes offered hereby involves certain risks. You should consider the
following risk factors and the other information in this Prospectus Supplement carefully before
purchasing any of the Notes. See ‘‘Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements.’’

Substantial Capital Requirements and Expenditures

The FON Group and the PCS Group will continue to require substantial additional capital after
the Notes offering. Sprint estimates that the FON Group's capital expenditures for 1999 will total
between $3.7 and $4.2 billion, with additional capital requirements for investments in affiliates.
Sprint currently estimates that the PCS Group’s capital expenditures during the period from July 1,
1998 through December 31, 1999 will total approximately $3.2 to $4.0 billion. Sprint expects that
such expenditures will fund further network buildout and marketing and distribution costs. Actual
amounts required may vary materially from these estimates. Additional funds could be required in
the event of significant departures from either Group’s current business plan, unforeseen delays, cost
overruns, unanticipated expenses, regulatory changes, engineering design changes and technological
and other factors. The PCS Group may require substantial additional capital for, among other uses,
license or system acquisitions, system development, volume-driven network capacity, and

. technological developments or issues. In addition, Cox Communications, Inc. has ‘‘put’’ rights with
respect to its remaining interest in Cox Communications PCS, L.P. pursuant to which Cox may elect
to require Sprint to purchase all or a portion of Cox’s remaining interest in Cox PCS, which could
involve significant cash requirements. See ‘‘The Tracking Stock Proposal and Related Information—
Amendments to the Cox PCS Agreements’’ in Annex A. Sprint may not be able to arrange additional
financing to fund its capital requirements on terms acceptable to Sprint and may not be willing or
able to provide such financing to the PCS Group. Failure to obtain any such financing could result in
the delay or abandonment of the PCS Group's development or expansion plans or the failure to meet
regulatory buildout requirements.

Significant Increase in Indebtedness

Sprint will have significant outstanding indebtedness after it completes the restructuring of the
PCS Group and the Notes offering. As of September 30, 1998, Sprint had approximately $5.5 billion
of indebtedness. If Sprint had completed the restructuring of the PCS Group as of September 30,
1998, then on a pro forma basis Sprint would have had approximately $12:1 billion of indebtedness
at that time, an increase of approximately $6.6 billion. Sprint intends to incur significant additional
indebtedness in the future as it implements the business plans of the PCS Group and the FON Group.
A portion of Sprint’s future cash flow from operations will be required for the payment of prilicipal
and interest on its indebtedness, which would reduce the funds available for its operations, including
acquisitions, capital investments and business expenses. This could hinder its ability to adjust to
changing market and economic conditions. In addition, if Sprint incurs significant indebtedness, its
credit rating could be adversely affected. As a result Sprint’s borrowing costs would likely increase.

Both the FON Group and the PCS Group have substantial indebtedness. The PCS Group's
ability to make scheduled payments of principal and interest on or to refinance its indebtedness
depends on its future performance and successful implementation of its business plan, which is
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subject not only to its own actions but also to general economic, financial, competitive, legislative,
regulatory and other factors beyond its control. The PCS Group's business may not generate
sufficient cash flow from operations and future credit may not be available to enable the PCS Group
to service its indebtedness. In addition, Sprint may not be able to arrange additional financing to fund
the PCS Group’s debt service on terms acceptable to Sprint and may not be wxllmg to prov1de such
financing itself. :

PCS Group Operating Losses and Negative Cash Flow from Operations |

As of September 30, 1998, the entities that comprise the PCS Group had incurred more than
$3.9 billion in pre-tax cumulative losses. Sprint expects that the PCS Group will continue to incur
significant operating losses and to generate significant negative cash flow from operating activities
during the next several years while it continues to build its network and customer base. The PCS
Group may never achieve or sustain operating profitability or positive cash flow from operating
activities. If the PCS Group does not achieve and maintain positive cash flow from operating
activities and operating profitability on a timely basis, the PCS Group may be unable to make capital
expenditures necessary to implement its business plan, meet its debt service requirements or
otherwise conduct its business in an effective and competitive manner. Such events could have a
material adverse effect on the financial condition of the PCS Group and Sprint as a whole.

Competition

There is substantial competition in the telecommunications industry. The traditional dividing
lines between long distance, local, wireless and Internet services are increasingly becoming blurred.
Through mergers and various service integration strategies, all major players, including Sprint, are
striving to provide integrated solutions both within and across all geographical markets.

Sprint expects competition to intensify as a result of the entrance of new competitors and the
rapid development of new technologies, products and services. Sprint cannot predict which of many
possible future technologies, products or services will be important to maintain its competitive
position or what expenditures will be required to develop and provide such technologies, products or
services. Sprint’s ability to compete successfully will depend on marketing and on its ability to
anticipate and respond to various competitive factors affecting the industry, including new services
that may be introduced, changes in consumer preferences, demographic trends, economic conditions
and discount pricing strategies by competitors..

PCS Group.. Each of the markets in which the PCS Group competes is served by other two-
way wireless service providers, including cellular and PCS operators and. resellers A majority of
'markets will have five or more CMRS service providers, and each of the topLSO metropolitan markets
have at least one other PCS competitor in addition to two cellular incumbents. Many of these
competitors have been operating for a number of years, currently serve a substantial subscriber base,
have significantly greater financial and technical resources than those available to the PCS Group and
offer attractive pricing options for service and a wider variety of handset options. A major competitor
recently introduced a nationwide flat-rate pricing plan that may be viewed as more attractive than the
PCS Group plans. Competition also may increase to the extent that licenses are transferred from
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smaller stand-alone operations to larger, better capitalized and more experienced wireless
communications operations that may be able to offer customers network features not offered by the
PCS Group.

The PCS Group is relying on agreements to provide automatic roaming capability to PCS Group
customers in many of the areas of the United States not served by the PCS Group’s network, which
primarily serves metropolitan areas. Certain competitors may be able to offer coverage in areas not
served by the PCS network or, because of their call volumes or their affiliations with, or ownership
of, wireless providers, may be able to offer roaming rates that are lower than those offered by the
PCS Group. For a discussion of the technology risks associated with roaming and handsets see

—PCS Group Technology Risks.

The PCS Group also expects that existing cellular providers, some of which have an
infrastructure in place and have been operating for a number of years, will upgrade their systems and
provide expanded and digital services to compete with the PCS Group’s PCS system. Many of these
wireless providers require their customers to enter into long term contracts, which may make it more
difficult for the PCS Group to attract these customers away from such wireless providers. In addition,
the PCS Group does not require its customers to enter into long term contracts, which may make it

easier for other wireless providers to attract these customers away from the PCS Group.

The PCS Group anticipates that market prices for two-way wireless services generally will
decline in the future based upon increased competition. The significant competition among wireless
providers, including from new entrants, is expected to continue to drive service and equipment prices
lower. The PCS Group also expects that there will be increases in advertising and promotion
spending, along with increased demands on access to distribution channels. All of this may lead to
greater choices for customers, possible consumer confusion and increasing churn.

FON Group. The long distance division, as the nation’s third largest provider of long distance
services, competes with AT&T and MCI WorldCom, as well as a host of smaller competitors.
Recently, a class of new entrants has emerged (such as Qwest Communications International Inc. and
Level 3 Communications, Inc.) that are building high-capacity fiber-optic networks capable of
supporting tremendous amounts of bandwidth. Although these new entrants have not captured
significant market share, they and others with a strategy of utilizing Internet-based networks claim
certain cost structure advantages which, among other factors, may position them well for the future.
In any event, the significant increase in capacity resulting from such new networks may drive prices
down further. Trials of low-cost, low-price Intemnet-based long distance services are currently being
conducted by the FON Group and other telecommunications companies.

Although the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the “‘Telecom Act’’) allows the Regional Bell
Operating Companies (‘‘RBOCs’’) to provide long distance services in their respective regions if
certain conditions are met, to date none of them have been found to meet the criteria necessary for
entry. Once approved, the RBOCs could prove to be formidable long distance competitors due to,
among other things, geographic coverage and customer loyalty.

Because Sprint’s local division operations are largely in rural markets, competition in the local
division’s markets is occurring more gradually. There is already significant competition in urban
areas served by the FON Group and for business customers located in all areas. Certain proposed
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combinations involving competitors, such as the proposed merger of AT&T and Tele-
Communications, Inc. (‘**TCI’"), would likely accelerate competition in the areas served by the FON
Group. The merger with TCI would enable AT&T to bypass the local exchange company and reach
local customers through the cable of TCL In addition, wireless services will continue to grow as an
alternative to wireline services as a means of reaching local customers.

PCS Group Technology Risks

' CDMA technology has only recently been deployed in the United States and internationally.
Although the PCS Group has selected CDMA technology because it believes such technology will
offer several advantages over other technologxes, CDMA may not provxde the adva.ntages expected
by the PCS Group.

Existing analog cellular and other dlgxtal networks are not compatible with the PCS Group’s
network. The PCS Group’s network operates at a different frequency or uses a different technology
than analog cellular or other digital systems. For the PCS Group’s customers to access automatically
another provider’s analog cellular or digital system, that provider must agree to allow the PCS
Group’s customers to roam on its network, and customers roaming on analog systems are required to
utilize Dual-Mode/Dual-Band Handsets compatible with that system to take advantage of roaming
agreements. Generally, Dual-Mode/Dual-Band Handsets are more costly than single-mode/single-
band handsets because of the need for two radios rather than one radio, and currently the smallest
Dual-Mode/Dual-Band Handset is larger and heavier than the smallest single-mode/single-band
handset. Roaming agreements with other providers may not be obtained or maintained on terms
acceptable to the PCS Group. The PCS Group's network does not allow for call hand-off between the
PCS Group’s network and another wireless network, thus requiring a customer to end a call in
progress and initiate a new call when leaving the PCS Group’s network and entering another wireless
network. In addition, the quality of the service provided by a network provider during a roaming call
may not approximate the quality of the service provided by the PCS Group and its affiliated
companies, the price of a roaming call may not be competitive with pricés of other wireless
companies for such call and the PCS Group customer may not be able to use any of the advanced
features (e.g., voicemail notification) the customer enjoys when making calls from within the PCS
Group network. ‘

PCS Group Business Riské May Adversely Affect Overall Sprint Performance

PCS Group Network Buildout. The PCS Group has significant buildout activities to complete,
including in the SprintCom markets. The SprintCom markets include Chicago, Houston and Atlanta.
As the PCS Group continues the buildout of its PCS network, it must:

* obtain rights to a large number of cell and switch sites;
« obtain zoning variances or other approvals or permits for network construction;

-+ * complete the radio frequency desxgn, including cell site design, frequency plannmg and
network optimization, for each of its remaining markets; and

« complete the fixed network implementation, which includes designing and installing network
switching systems, radio systems. mterconnectmg facilities and systems, and operating support
systems. :
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These events may not occur at the times that the PCS Group has scheduled, when the FCC
requires, at the cost that the PCS Group has scheduled, or at all. Additionally, problems in vendor
equipment availability or performance could delay the launch of operations in new markets or result
in increased costs in all markets. Failure or delay to complete the buildout of the network and launch
operations, or increased costs of such buildout and launch of operations, could have a material
adverse effect on the operations and financial condition of the PCS Group or Sprint as a whole.

Maintenance, Expansion and Integration of PCS Group Internal Support Systems. The
successful expansion of the PCS Group's network is dependent on its ability to expand and maintain
customer care, network management, billing and other financial and management systems
(collectively referred to as ‘Internal Support Systems’"), some of which are provided by third party
vendors. In the past, vendors have often not had systems available to fully meet the PCS Group’s
requirements. The failure to maintain, expand, integrate or deploy these Internal Support Systems in
a timely manner could have a material adverse effect on the PCS Group’s competitive position and
its ability to grow, retain and service its customer base, collect revenues from its customers, and
provide critical management and financial information on a timely and accurate basis.

For example, increases in the capacity of the PCS Group’s billing system are dependent upon
the timely development and deployment of future software releases. Assuming that a fourth quarter
1998 software release, which is currently in testing, meets expectations, management estimates that
the PCS Group’s billing system will have sufficient capacity for anticipated customer growth through
mid-year 1999. Additional software releases are scheduled to be delivered and installed by nﬁd-year
1999, which are expected to meet estimated billing capacity requirements through mid-year 2000.
Although contingency plans exist in the event that these releases are late, do not perform as planned
or are delayed due to other business priorities, these contingency plans may not be adequate.
Ensuring adequate billing system capacity is dependent on a number of factors including forecasts of
customer growth and usage patterns and adequate software releases from third-party vendors. In
addition, the rapid expansion of the PCS Group’s operations has placed increasing demands on the
PCS Group’s customer care systems and processes as well as management information and financial
systems and controls. For example, American PCS, L.P. was experiencing certain internal control
problems prior to the time that the PCS Group acquired management control.

The rapid expansion of the PCS Group’s business and the PCS Group’s reliance on third-party
vendors for a significant number of important functions and components of its Internal Support
Systems could have a material adverse effect on the PCS Group or Sprint as a whole.

Limited PCS Operating History in the United States; Significant Change in Wireless
Industry. PCS systems have a limited operating history in the United States, so it is difficult to
estimate the potential demand in the PCS Group’s markets with any degree of certainty. The wireless
telecommunications industry is experiencing significant technological change, including ongoing
improvements in the capacity and quality of digital technology, which causes uncertainty about future
customer demand for the PCS Group’s services. There is also uncertainty as to the extent to which
airtime charges and monthly recurring charges may continue to decline. As a result, the future
prospects of the wireless industry and the PCS Group and the success of PCS and other competitive
services remain uncertain. Also, these rapid changes may lead to the development of wireless
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telecommunications service or alternative service that consumers prefer over PCS. The PCS Group’s
limited operating history and the industry’s rapld technological developments may have a material
adverse effect on the PCS Group or Spnnt asa whole

Customer Churn, Dependence on F, ourth Quarter Results and Radw Frequency Emissions. The
PCS Group has experienced a higher rate of customer churn as compared to cellular industry '
~ averages. Although the PCS Group has implemented and plans to implement strategies to address
customer churn, such strategies may not be successful and the rate of customer churn may not
~ decline. Additionally, the PCS Group and the wireless industry as a whole have experienced a trend
_ of generating a significantly higher number of customer additions and handset sales in the fourth
quarter of each year as compared to the other three fiscal quarters. Strong fourth quarter results for
customer additions and handset sales may not continue for the PCS Group or the wireless industry.
* Finally, media reports have suggested that certain radio frequency emissions from wireless handsets
may be linked to various health concerns and may interfere with various electronic medical devices.
Although management does not believe radio frequency emissions raise health concems, concemns
over radio frequency enusswns may discourage the use of wireless handsets or expose Sprint to
litigation. ‘ :

A high rate of customer churn, failure to significantly improve upon customer additions and
~ handset sales in the fourth quarter, and concerns over radio frequency emissions could all have

a material adverse effect on the operations and financial condition of the PCS Group or Sprint as a
- whole. .

 Government Regulation

PCS Group. The licensing, construction, operation, sale and interconnection arrangements of
wireless telecommunications systems are regulated to varying degrees by the Federal
Communications Commission (the ‘‘FCC’’) and, depending on the jurisdiction, state and local
regulatory agencies. In addition, the FCC, in conjunction with the Federal Aviation Administration
~ (the ““FAA’"), regulates tower marking and lighting. The FCC, the FAA or those state agencies
 having jurisdiction over the PCS Group's business may adopt regulations or take other actions that
would adversely affect the business of the PCS Group.

FCC licenses to provide PCS services are subJect to renewal and revocation. The PCS Group’s

MTA licenses will expire in 2005 and the BTA licenses will expire in 2007. There may be
~ competition for the licenses held by the PCS Group upon their expiration, and the PCS Group's
 licenses might not be renewed. FCC rules require all PCS licensees to meet certain buildout
requirements. The PCS Group may not be able to obtain the requisite coverage in each market.
~ Failure to comply with these requirements in a given license area could cause revocation or forfeiture
~ of the PCS Group’s PCS llcense for that license area or the imposition of fines on the PCS Group by

the FCC

: FON Group. The Telecom Act is designed to eliminate certain barriers to entry into local

~ telephone markets. In accordance with the Telecom Act, the FCChas adopted numerous rules
 relating to competition, including rules regarding interconnection to incumbent local networks by
- new market entrants. Many of these rules and certain provisions of the Telecom Act have been
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challenged in court and, at least initially, struck down. Most of the decisions have been appealed and
in some cases the decision of the lower court has been overturned. The impact of the Telecom Act on
Sprint remains unclear because the rules for competition are still being decided by regulators and
courts. Decisions by the FCC or courts may impose material costs on Sprint’s efforts to enter new
markets. :

The Telecom Act also requires incumbent local exchange carriers (‘‘ILECs''), among other
things, to allow local resale at wholesale rates, negotiate interconnection agreements, provide
nondiscriminatory access to unbundled network elements and allow collocation of interconnection
equipment by competitors. Sprint owns ILECs operating in 18 states. In those areas in which Sprint
is the ILEC, management expects local competition to result in loss of market share. The extent of
market share that will be lost cannot be estimated at this time.

Year 2000 Risk

Failure by either the FON Group, the PCS Group or any of Sprint’s significant third-party
service providers to be Year 2000 compliant in a timely manner could have a material adverse effect
on Sprint’s operations. The ‘‘Year 2000"’ issue affects Sprint’s installed computer systems, network
elements, software applications, and other business systems that have time sensitive programs that
may not properly reflect or recognize the year 2000. Because many computers and computer
applications define dates by the last two digits of the year, ‘“00’’ may not be properly identified as
the year 2000. This error could result in miscalculations or system errors. The Year 2000 issue may
also affect the systems and applications of Sprint’s customers, vendors, resellers or other service
providers. '

PCS Group. The PCS Group is undertaking an inventory of its computer systems, network
elements, software applications, products and other business systems. These inventories are targeted
to be completed by year-end 1998. Once an item is identified through the inventory process, its Year
2000 impact is assessed and a plan is developed to address any required renovation. The PCS Group
is using both internal and external resources to identify, correct or reprogram, and test its systems for
Year 2000 compliance. The PCS Group is planning that Year 2000 compliance for these critical
systems will be achieved in 1999. The PCS Group is also contacting third parties with whom it
conducts business to receive the appropriate warranties and assurances that those third parties are or
will be Year 2000 compliant. However, full compliance may not be achieved as planned by the PCS
Group and such third parties, and the PCS Group may not receive warranties and assurances from
such third parties. The PCS Group relies on third-party vendors for a significant number of its
important operating and computer system functions and therefore is highly dependent on such third-
party vendors for the remediation of network elements, computer systems, software applications, and
other business systems. In addition, the PCS Group uses publicly-available services that are acquired
without contract (e.g., global positioning system timing signal) that may be subject to the Year 2000
issue. While management believes these systems will be Year 2000 compliant, the PCS Group has no
contractual or other right to compel compliance. Based upon management's evaluations to date, it
believes that the total cost of modifications and conversions of the PCS Group's systems will not be
material, but such cost could become material because of the various reasons described above, many
of which are out of the PCS Group's control. -
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FON Group. The FON Group started a program in 1996 to identify and address the Year 2000
issue. It has completed an inventory and Year 2000 assessment of its principal computer systems,
network elements, software applications and other business systems. Sprint expects to substantially
complete the renovation of these computer systems, software applications and the majority of the
- network elements and other business systems by year end 1998. Year 2000 testing commenced in the
third quarter of 1998 and will be completed dunng 1999. The FON Group is using both internal and
external sources to identify, correct or reprogram, and test its systems for Year 2000 compliance. The
FON Group is also contacting others with whom it conducts business to receive the appropriate
warranties and assurances that those third parties are, or will be, Year 2000 compliant.

Sprint expects to incur approximately $250 million in 1998 and 1999 to complete its Year 2000
compliance program. Although Sprint intends to develop and implement, if necessary, appropriate
contingency plans to mitigate to the extent possible the effects of any Year 2000 noncompliance,
such plans may not be adequate and the cost of Year 2000 compliance may be higher than $250
million. ‘

Affiliates. Sprint's results of operatiohs‘ and financial condition could also be materially
adversely affected by the failure of its afﬁlxates, mcludmg Global One, to achieve Year 2000
compliance in a timely manner.
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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Prospectus Supplement includes and incorporates by reference *‘forward-looking statements’’ within
the meaning of the securities laws. All statements regarding the expected financial position, business and
financing plans of Sprint, the FON Group and the PCS Group and statements that are not historical facts are
“forward-looking statements.’’ Such forward-looking statements, including statements relating to the future
business prospects, revenues, working capital, liquidity, capital needs, PCS network buildout, interest costs and
income, in each case relating to Sprint; Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and MinorCo, L.P., together
with their subsidiaries (collectively, *‘Sprint Spectrum Holdings""); SprintCom, Inc. and SprintCom Equipment
Company, L.P. (collectively, *“SprintCom’"); PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. and PhillieCo Partners II, L.P., together
with their subsidiaries (‘‘PhillieCo’"); the FON Group; and the PCS Group, are estimates and projections
reflecting the best judgment of the senior management of Sprint and Sprint Spectrum, L.P. and its subsidiaries
(“‘Sprint Spectrum'*) and involve a number of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ
materially from those suggested by the forward-looking statements. Although Sprint believes that the estimates
and projections reflected in the forward-looking statements are reasonable, such expectations may prove to be
incorrect. Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from estimates or projections
contained in the forward-looking statements include:

* the effects of vigorous competition in the markets in which these entities operate;

» the costs and business risks associated with entenng new markets necessary to provide nationwide services
and providing new services;

« the ability of the PCS Group to establish a significant market presence;

+ the uncertainties related to Sprint’s investments in Global One and other joint ventures;

* the impact of any unusual items resulting from ongoing evaluations of the business strategies of these
entities;

* requirements imposed on these entities or latitude allowed to their competitors by the FCC or state
regulatory commissions under the Telecom Act or other applicable laws and regulations;

« unexpected results of litigation filed against these entities;

« the impact of the Year 2000 issue and any related non-compliance;

» the possibility of one or more of the markets in which these entities compete being impacted by changes in
political, economic or other factors such as monetary policy, legal and regulatory changes or other external
factors over which these entities have no control; and

» those factors listed in this Prospectus Supplement under ‘‘Risk Factors.’’ See ‘‘Risk Factors.”’

The words ‘estimate,” ‘‘project,’” *‘initend,’” ‘‘expect,” ‘‘believe’’ and similar expressions identify
forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are found at various places throughout this
Prospectus Supplement and the other documents incorporated by reference in this Prospectus Supplement. You
should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this
Prospectus Supplement. Sprint has no obligation to revise these forward-looking statements to reflect events or
circumstances after the date of this Prospectus Supplement or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.
Moreover, in the future, Sprint, through senior management, may make forward-looking statements about the
matters described in this Prospectus Supplement or other matters concerning Sprint, Sprint Spectrum Holdings,
SprintCom, PhillieCo, the FON Group or the PCS Group.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds to Sprint Capital from the Notes offering will be approximately $4.95 billion. Sprint
intends that such proceeds will be used to repay existing indebtedness bearing interest at annual rates from
5.40% to 9.75%, with maturities ranging from 1998 to 2007. Sprint and the PCS Group, as applicable, have
used the amounts of such existing indebtedness that were borrowed in the past 12 months for working capital,
capital expenditures, funding of affiliates and other purposes, including funding the buildout of the PCS
network. : ‘

A portion of the net proceeds will be loaned to the PCS Group. Such loans will be made at interest rates
and on other terms and conditions: substantially equivalent to those that the PCS Group would be able to obtain
from third parties (including the public markets) as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Sprint, but without the
benefit of any guaranty by Sprint or any member of the FON Group. Accordingly, such interest rates are
expected to be higher than the interest rates for the Notes. The difference between the rates of the Notes and
the rate charged to the PCS Group will accrue to the benefit of the FON Group. See *‘The Tracking Stock
Proposal and Related Information—Tracking Stock Policies'’ in Annex A.

* Certain of the underwriters or their Afﬁliates may be lenders under credit facilities to be repaid with net
proceeds from the Notes offering. See ‘‘Underwriting."’



CAPITALIZATION OF SPRINT CORPORATION

The following table sets forth as of September 30, 1998 (1) the historical consolidated capitalization of
Sprint; (2) the consolidated capitalization of Sprint on a pro forma basis to give effect to (a) the restructuring of
the PCS Group, including the sale of shares of PCS Stock to France Télécom and Deutsche Telekom in
connection with the restructuring of the PCS Group and (b) the recapitalization of Sprint's common stock; and
(3) the consolidated capitalization of Sprint on a pro forma basis, as adjusted to give effect to the Notes
offering and the application of the net proceeds of the offering. See ‘“Use of Proceeds’’ and the Sprint
Corporatmn Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Fmancml Statements and related notes thereto

included elsewhere in this Prospectus Supplement.

" September 30, 1998
Pro Forma
Historical Pro Forma As Adjusted
‘ (in milions)

Cashand equivalents ..........ccoeveeusecnnennsnenanans $ 477 $ 3465 $ 3465

Short-term debt (includes current maturities of long-term debt) . . . .. $ 806 $ 2051 $ 205.1
Long-term debt

2003 NOES . .vvvveenreensonsoanessensansnssasnansns — —_ . 999.8

2008 NOES .o vvvvvroeeroeenosssnnnassessnassrsannss — —_ 1,498.9

2028 NOES v v vvvuneneorrosensansnssssnssasonnvsons - —_ 2,495.9

Other long-termdebt . . ....cvveiiniiienneverecnraansess 5,039.8 10,881.2 1 5,924.2

72 5,039.8 10,881.2 10,918.8

Construction obligations . .......ocvevevrsrveeereanennsass 429.0 1,004.7 1,004.7

Redeemable preferred stock. . ..o oo viveviiaieinie e 9.5 9.5 9.5

Common stock, $2.50 par value, 1.0 billion shares authorized, 344.5

million shares outstanding (Historical), O shares outstanding (Pro

Forma and Pro Forma As Adjusted) .. . .« voevivieannanans 875.7 — —
Class A common stock, $2.50 par value, 500.0 million shares

authorized (Historical), 200.0 million shares authorized (Pro Forma

and Pro Forma As Adjusted), 86.2 million shares issued and

outstanding (Historical, Pro Forma and Pro Forma As Adjusted) . 215.6 215.6(1) 215.6(1)
FON Stock, $2.00 par value, 4.2 billion shares authorized, O shares

outstanding (Historical), 350.3 million shares issued and 344.5

million shares outstanding (Pro Forma and Pro Forma As

X T3 -« ) T PP — 700.6(1)  700.6(1)
PCS Stock, $1.00 par value, 2.35 billion shares authorized, O shares

outstanding (Historical), 375.1 million shares issued and

outstanding (Pro Forma and Pro Forma As Adjusted) .......... —_ 375.1(1) 375.1(1)
PCS preferred stock ....... e e tteeaier et rae s —_ 240.0 240.0
Capital in excessof parorstatedvalue ..........cvevuvvnnnns 4,490.8 7,663.1 7,663.1
Retained €armings . ... .ccovveereneeneroenrossnncsoncnnns 4,012.7 4,010.7 .. 3,979.0
Treasury stock, atCOSt . ......cvuenannn et eenereceraaaas (396.1) (396.1) (396.1)
10 1173 103.6 88.0 88.0

Total capitalization . ......vcvververrvnnenacnaniarasnss $14,861.2 $24,997.5 $25,003.4

(1) After the recapitalization, each share of Class A common stock will represent an equity interest in the FON
Group and an equity interest in the PCS Group, together with a right to cause Sprint to initjally issue one
share of FON Stock and ¥ share of PCS Stock. The FON Stock and PCS Stock shown in the table do not
include such shares issuable to France Télécom and Deutsche Telekom.
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CAPITALIZATION OF THE FON GROUP

The following table sets forth as of September 30, 1998 (1) the historical capitalization of the FON Group;
" (2) the capitalization of the FON Group on a pro forma basis to give effect to the restructuring of the PCS
Group; and (3) the capitalization of the FON Group on a pro forma basis, as adjusted to give effect to the
Notes offering and the application of the net proceeds of the offering. See ‘‘Use of Proceeds’ and the FON
Group Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements and related notes thereto included
élsewhere in this Prospectus Supplement.

September 30, 1998
‘ C Pro Forma
Historical Pro Forma As Adjusted

(in millions)

Cashandequivalents .......ccovvvvurnecnrnnnnsns eeeeeas $ 477 § 212 $ 212
Short-term debt (includes current maturities of long-term debt) ... .. $ 381 $ 381 $ 381
Long-termdebt.......oovvveivennrnnnnn ettt ee e 4,651.6 4,651.6 4,664.8
Group equity ................ R R T TR R R PR PR RRR 8,471.3 8,604.8 8,604.8
. Total capitalization . ........cvvvveveiranevenonnrannnns $13,161.0 $13,294.5 $13,307.7

CAPITALIZATION OF THE PCS GROUP

The following table sets forth as of September 30, 1998 (1) the historical capitalization of the PCS Group;
(2) the capitalization of the PCS Group on a pro forma basis to give effect to the restructuring of the PCS
Group, including the sale of shares of PCS Stock to France Télécom and Deutsche Telekom in connection with
the restructuring of the PCS Group; and (3) the capitalization of the PCS Group on a pro forma basis, as
adjusted to give effect to the Notes offering and the application of the net proceeds of the offering. See *‘Use of
Proceeds’® and the PCS Group Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements and related
notes thereto included elsewhere in this Prospectus Supplement.

September 30, 1998
Pro Forma
Historical Pro Forma As Adjusted

(in millions)

Cash and equivalents ............evuennennenurrncnnnancns $ — § 3253 § 3253
Short-term debt (includes current maturities of long-term debt) ..... $ 425 § 1670 $ 1670
Long-term debt ......... e bt 388.2 6,367.6 6,392.0
Construction obligations . . . . ... v oo i iii it ittt 429.0 1,004.7 1,004.7
GIOUP €QUILY .« v v v v e e e e e vt eeennnneeeenanneeesssnn 831.0 45784 45467
Total capitalization . ....... Weereeretetenreresennennns $1,690.7 $ 12,1177 $12,1104
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SPRINT CORPORATION
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following unaudited table sets forth the selected financial data of Sprint. It is important that you read
the selected financial data presented below along with the Sprint Consolidated Financial Statements and notes
thereto included elsewhere in this Prospectus Supplement. The selected financial data at December 31, 1997,
1996, 1995, 1994 and 1993, and for each of the five years in the period ended December 31, 1997, were
prepared using the consolidated financial statements of Sprint, which have been audited by Emst & Young
LLP, independent auditors. The selected financial data at September 30, 1998, and for the nine months ended
September 30, 1998 and 1997, were prepared using the unaudited consolidated financial statements of Sprint.
The unaudited consolidated financial statements of Sprint have been prepared on the same basis as Sprint’s
audited consolidated financial statements and, in the opinion of management, contain all adjustments, consisting
of only normal recurring accruals, necessary for a fair presentation of the financial position and results of
operations for these periods. Results for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 are not necessarily
indicative of the results that may be expected for the entire year.

At or For the
Nine Months At or For the
Ended September 30, Year Ended December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995 1994 1993
‘ (in millions, except per share data)

Results of Operations Data s
Net operating revenues .......oceevenuveees $11,9403 $11,0249 $14873.9 $13,887.5 $12,7353 $11,9648 §$10,894.9
Operating income(1) v .. vvvvnevn.n venaaas 2,017.9 1,840.9 2,451.4 2,267.2 1,8343 1,690.7 1,214.1
Income from continuing operations(1)(2) ...... 669.3 757.6 952.5 1,190.9 946.1 899.2 . 517.1
Eamings per common share from continuing

operations(1)(2)

BaSIC.coveeenrearcrnasnneanaanannn ‘ 1.55 1.76 221 282 271 2.59 1.51
Diluted ......coivvveenenisncaanans 1.52 1.74 ‘218 2.79 2.69 256 1.49

Dividends per common share....... eesesee 0.75 0.75 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Basic weighted average common shares . ... ... 430.7 4303 430.2 421.7 3487 346.1 341.0
Cash Flow Data '
Net cash from operating activities—continuing ‘ ‘ ‘

OpErationS(3) . ... vvvrerrrerarresaanas $ 29500 $ 24107 $ 33790 §$ 24036 $ 2,6096 $ 23396 $ 2,007.8
Capital expenditures .......... eebaieaees 2,992.1 1,903.9 2,862.6 2,433.6 1,857.3 1,751.6 1,429.8
Balance Sheet Data ‘ ‘
Total ASSES . o 2 v vvvevavenuiecnnannnanans $20,4538 $18,184.8 $16826.4 . $150743 $14,4252 §$13,781.8
Property, plant and equipment,net........... 13,502.2 11,494.1  10,464.1 9,7158 - 10,258.8 9,883.1
Total debt (including construction obligations

and short-term borrowings) « .« .o evvvnann 5,549.4 3,879.6 32739 5,668.9 49217 5,084.1
Redeemable preferred stock . ..o vevvinnvnenn ‘ 9.5 115 118 325 37.1 . 386

Common stock and other stockholders’ equity .. 9,302.3 9,025.2 8,519.9 4,6426 45248 © 39183

Sprint adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, “Earnings per Share’’ (“EPS"’), at year-end 1997 (see
Note 12 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements). EPS amounts have been restated to comply with this new standard. All EFS
amounts discussed herein represent ‘‘basic’’ EPS as defined in the new standard. ‘ ‘

Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current-year presentation. These reclassifications had no
effect on the results of operations or stockholders’ equity as previously reported. ‘ :

(1) During the nine months ended September 30, 1997 and the year ended December 31, 1996, Sprint recorded nonrecurring charges of
$20 and $60 million, respectively, related to litigation within the long distance division. These charges reduced income from
continuing operations by $13 million ($0.03 per share) for the nine months ended September 30, 1997 and the year ended December
31, 1997 and $36 million ($0.09 per share) for the year ended December 31, 1996.

During 1995, Sprint recorded a nonrecurring charge of $88 million related to a restructuring within the Jocal telecommunications
division, which reduced income from continuing operations by $55 million ($0.16 per share).

During 1993, Sprint recorded nonrecurring charges of $293 million related to (a) transaction costs from the merger with Centel
Corporation and expenses of integrating and restructuring the operations of the two companies and (b) 2 realignment and restructuring
within the long distance division. These charges reduced income from continuing operations by $193 million ($0.57 per share).

(2) During 1997, Sprint recognized gains of $45 million on sales of local exchanges and a $26 million gain on the sale of an equity
investment in an equipment provider. These gains increased income from continuing operations by $27 million ($0.06 per share) and
$17 million ($0.04 per share), respectively.

During 1994, Sprint recognized a $35 million gain on the sale of equity securities, which increased income from continuing
operations by $22 million ($0.06 per share). o

During 1993, due to the enactment of the Revenue Reconciliation Act of 1993, Sprint adjusted its deferred income tax assets and
lisbilities to reflect the increased tax rate. This adjustment reduced income from continuing operations by $11 million ($0.03 per share).

(3) The 1996 amount was reduced by $600 million for cash required to terminate an accounts receivable sales agreement.
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FON GROUP
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following unaudited table sets forth selected financial data of the FON Group. It is important that you
read the selected financial data presented below along with the FON Group Combined Financial Statements and
notes thereto included elsewhere in this Prospectus Supplement. The selected financial data at December 31,
1997 and 1996, and for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1997, were prepared using
the FON Group combined financial statements, which have been audited by Emst & Young LLP, independent
auditors. The selected financial data at December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993, at September 30, 1998, for each of
the two years in the period ended December 31, 1994 and for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 and
1997, were prepared using the unaudited FON Group combined financial statements. The unaudited FON
Group combined financial statements have been prepared on the same basis as the audited FON Group
combined financial statements and, in the opinion of management, contain all adjustments, consisting of only
normal recurring accruals, necessary for a fair presentation of the financial position and results of operations for
these periods. Results for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 are not necessarily indicative of the
results that may be expected for the entlre year.

At or For the ‘ ‘ ‘
Nine Months At or For the
- Ended September 30, _ Year Ended December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995 1994 1993
(in miilions)
Results of Operations Data ‘
Net operating revenues .........coeuenvonn $11,940.3 $11,0249 $148739 $13,887.5 $12,7353 $11,9648 $10,894.9
Openating income(1) .. ...vvvvevecienennns 2,097.9 1,848.3 2,469.9 2,267.7 1,8343 1,690.7 1,214.1
Income from continuing operations(1) (2) ..... 1,141.1 1,014.9 1,371.6 1,310.6 966.0 899.2 517.1
Cash Flow Data ‘
Net cash from operating activities—continuing
Operations(3) . . oo vviiiiieeeiiiian e $ 27914 $ 20330 $ 29068 $ 22673 § 2590.1 . $ 23396 $ 20078

Capital expenditures ........... e .. 2,3200 1,835.7 2,708.9 2,433.6 1,8573 1,751.6 1,429.8
Balance Sheet Data ‘
TOtl S8E18 . . v e e veiennrnnaanneneaaen . $18,369.6 $16,491.7 $15,566.6 $14,1006 $14374.1 $13,781.8
Property, plant and equipment, DEt..eeeernnns . 12,1750 11,3168  10,464.1 9,7158 10,2588 9,883.1
Total debt (including short-term borrowings) . . . 4,689.7 3,879.6 3,273.9 56689 49277 5,084.1
Groupequity. . .. oo vvveeenvenereesnans w. . 84713 7,6393 73323 3, 676 9 4,473.7 39183

) DumgthemnemonthsendadSeptcmberélO 1997 and the year ended December 31, 1996, the FON Group recorded nonrecurring
: charges of $20 and $60 million, respectively, related to litigation within the long distance division. These charges reduced income
from continuing operations by $13 million for the nine months ended September 30, 1997 and the year ended December 31, 1997
and $36 million for the year ended December 31, 1996.
. During 1995, the FON Group recorded a nonrecurring charge of $88 million related to & restructuring within the local
telecommunications division, which reduced income from continuing operations by $55 million.
During 1993, the FON Group recorded noarecurring charges of $293 million related to (a) transaction costs from the merger with
Centel Corporation and expenses of integrating and restructuring the operations of the two compenies and (b) a realignment and
restructuring within the long distance division. These charges reduced income from continuing operations by $193 million,

(2)' During 1997, the FON Group recognized gains of $45 million on sales of local exchanges and a $26 million gain on the sale of an
equity investment in an equipment provider. 1hesegahsiwusedhcomefmnconﬁmﬁngopenﬁonsby$27milﬁonmd$l7
million, respectively.
During 1994, theFONwapmcogmuda&Smxlhongunonthesaleofeqmtyseamues which increased income from continuing
operations by $22 million. )
During 1993, due to the enactment of the Revenue Reconciliation Act of 1993, the FON Group adjusted its deferred income tax

‘ assets and liabilities to reflect the increased tax rate, This adjustment reduced income from continuing operations by $11 million.

(3) The 1996 amount was reduced by $600 million for cash required to terminate an accounts receivable sales agreement.

S-23



HISTORICAL PCS GROUP
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following unaudited table sets forth historical selected financial data of SprintCom and Sprint’s
investments in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo. The investments in Sprint Spectrum Holdings (which
includes its subsidiaries, Sprint Spectrum, Cox PCS and APC) and PhillieCo during the periods shown below
have been accounted for on the equity basis. See **Sprint Corporation—The PCS Group.'’ The results of
SprintCom, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Sprint, are accounted for on a consolidated basis. After the
restructuring of the PCS Group, the results of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo will be accounted for on
the consolidated basis in the PCS Group combined financial statements. It is important that you read the
selected financial data presented below along with the PCS Group Combined Financial Statements and notes
thereto included elsewhere in this Prospectus Supplement. The selected financial data at December 31, 1997
and 1996 and for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1997, were prepared using the PCS
Group combined financial statements, which have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors.
The selected financial data at December 31, 1995 and 1994, at September 30, 1998, for the year ended
December 31, 1994 and for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 and 1997, were prepared using the
unaudited PCS Group combined financial statements. The unaudited PCS Group combined financial statements
have been prepared on the same basis as the audited PCS Group combined financial statements and, in the
opinion of management, contain all adjustments, consisting of only normal recutring accruals, necessary for a
fair presentation of the financial position and results of operations for these periods. Results for the nine months
ended September 30, 1998 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the entire year.

At or For the
Nine Months o At or For the
Ended September 30, Year Ended December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995 1994(1)
(in millions)

Results of Operations Data
Operating 10s. . . ..o veviveinniiiiann, $ (80.0) $ (74) $ (185) $ (05 $ — $—
Equity in loss of Sprint Spectrum Holdmgs and

PhillieCo ........ ..ot © (686.5) (410.6) (659.6) (191.8) (314 —
Netloss ....cvvvvvnnnnnns eetresa e . (471.8) (257.3) (419.1) (119.7) (19.9) —
Cash Flow Data ‘
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities .. $ (193.0) § 258 $ 375 §$§ (0. 5) $ —_ $—
Capital expenditures ............c00ueinnns 672.1  68.2 153.7 —_
Purchase of PCS licenses ..........c00vu.ns — 460.1  460.1 84 0 — —
Investment in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and :

PhillieCo,met .........ccvvvivivernnnnes 1935 2555 405.9 2975 9109 511
Balance Sheet Data o
Total 85SetS. v vvvvnevvrenrnesnsssnanons $2,494.2 $1,693.1 $1,259.8 $973.7 $51.1
Property, plant and equipment, net............ 1,327.2 1713 — —_— -
Investment in Sprint Spectrum Holdmgs and ‘ ‘

PhillieCo ......ccvvevvnneinenennsnn .. 4754 968.4 11,1758 973.7 S5l1.1
Construction and capital lease obligations :

(including short-term borrowings) .......... 859.7 — — —_— _
Groupequity ......coiveeiiiiiiriiaiannn 831.0 1,3859 11,1876 9657 S5l1.1

(1) The PCS Group had no operations prior to 1994.
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'SPRINT SPECTRUM HOLDING COMPANY COMBINED WITH MINORCO AND PHILLIECO
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following unaudited table sets forth selected financial data of Sprint Spectrum Holdings, MinorCo and
PhillieCo. It is important that you read the selected financial data presented below along with the Sprint
Spectrum Holdings combined with MinorCo and PhillieCo Financial Statements and notes thereto included
elsewhere in this Prospectus Supplement. The selected financial data at December 31, 1997 and 1996 and for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1997 were prepared using the Sprint Spectrum
Holdings combined with MinorCo and PhillieCo financial statements, which have been audited by Deloitte &
Touche LLP, independent auditors. The selected financial data at December 31, 1995 and 1994, at September
30, 1998, for the year ended December 31, 1994, and for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 and 1997,
were prepared using the unaudited Sprint Spectrum Holdings combined with MinorCo and PhillieCo financial
statements. The unaudited Sprint Spectrum Holdings combined with MinorCo and PhillieCo financial
statements have been prepared on the same basis as the audited Sprint Spectrum Holdings combined with
MinorCo and PhillieCo financial statements and, in the opinion of management, contain all adjustments,
consisting of only normal recurring accruals, necessary for a fair presentation of the financial position and
results of operations for these periods. Results for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 are not
necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the entire year.

At or For the ‘ :
Nine Months At or For the
Ended September 30, Year Ended December 31,
1998 . 199 1997 1996 1995 1994(1)
(in millions)
Results of Operations Data o
Net operating revenues . . . ............. $ 7880 $ 1105 $§ 2580 $§ 42 § — $§ —
Operatingloss .............. e (1,455.8) (869.0) (1,379.7) (357.6) 669 (3.3)
Netloss....covvvvvnnnnininnnnens. (1,692.0) (1,021.5) (1,632.7) (444.6) (1127) (3.3)
Cash Flow Data S ‘ ‘ 1
Net cash used in operating activities . ... .. $13014 $ 6064 $ 8482 $ 1724 $ 169 $ 05
Capital expenditures . ... ........0vunn 1,107.7  1,632.8  2,1246 1,419.2 31.8 0.5
Purchase of PCS licenses .............. — — — — 2,085.8 118.4
Balance Sheet Data y ‘ ‘
Total 8SSELS « v v v vveerenrunnenersnnns $ 8,526.4 $7,057.9 $4,443.6 $2,329.3 $1239
Property, plant and equlpment net ....... 45319 3,538.2 14416 320 0.4
Long-term debt and construction obligations e
(including short-term borrowings) . ..... 6,701.4 42738 1,401.2 — —

(1) Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, MinorCo and PhillieCo had no operations prior to 1994,
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SPRINT CORPORATION

Sprint is a diversified telecommunications company, providing long distance, local and wireless
communications services. Its local and long distance operations serve more than 16 million business and
residential customers. Sprint also has product distribution and directory publishing activities and other
telecommunications activities, investments and alliances.

Telecommunications Industry Overview

Background: The Advent of Competition

The 1984 break-up of the old Bell System was a significant step toward a truly competitive
telecommunications services market. By creating independent RBOCs and separating AT&T as a long distance
provider, the divestiture laid the foundation for the eventual elimination of monopoly dominance of the
marketplace.

The divestiture of the RBOCs from AT&T was intended to encourage direct, open competition in the long
distance segment. Since the divestiture, hundreds of long distance providers have entered the marketplace. This
competition decreased prices, which led to growth in the market. In addition, initiatives such as Sprint’s
decision to build a nationwide fiber-optic network spurred other carriers to upgrade their infrastructures at a
faster pace. As a result, telecommunications users experienced an unprecedented stream of innovative products
and services.

As the long distance market has grown, wireless communications, the Internet and other technologies have
also grown and offered a new range of choices to telecommunications users. Regulatory policies that enabled
competition played a critical role in the emergence of these new sectors.

Current Landscape: An Industry in Transition

Sprint divides today’s telecommunications environment into five basic sectors: local exchange, long
distance, wireless, Internet access services and international service.

Local Exchange Services. In general, local exchange carriers provide local service, including the local
portion of most long distance calls. Divestiture of the RBOCs did not create competition in the local exchange
market. However, several factors have served to promote competition in the years that followed, including: (1)
customer desire for an alternative to the ILECs, including the RBOCs; (2) technological advances in the
transmission of data and video requiring greater capacity and reliability than ILEC networks could provide; and
(3) the significant fees, called ‘‘access charges,’” that long distance carriers are required to pay to ILECs for the
use of their networks, which encourage development of alternative means for reaching end user customers.

These pressures for a more competitive market have created a number of responses in the marketplace and
on the part of legislators and regulatory bodies:

» The mid-1980s saw the emergence of Competitive Access Providers (‘‘CAPs’’). Most of the early CAPs
were entrepreneurial enterprises that operated limited networks that provided dedicated, unswitched
connections to long distance carriers and large businesses. These connections allowed high-volume users
to avoid the relatively high prices charged by ILECs for dedicated, unswitched connections or for
switched access.

» During the late 1980s and the 1990s, certain federal and state regulatory agencies issued rulings which
favored competition and were intended to open local markets to new entrants. This pro-competitive trend
continued with passage of the Telecom Act, which provides a legal framework for introducing
competition to local telecommunications markets across the United States. -

+ The FCC is in the process of reforming access charges by removing certain subsidies paid by long
distance companies for local exchange service.
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Growth in local markets is already strong, driven by expansion of second lines to homes for Internet
access, among other factors. With new entrants to the market, Sprint anticipates effects similar to those that
have occurred in competitive long distance markets, including increased choice of products and services and

lower prices. In response to competitive pressures, certain of the ILECs have merged.

Long Distance Services. The United States long distance industry is large and continues to grow.
According to Atlantic-ACM, total long distance industry revenues have grown 7% a year on average since

'1984. For the year 1997, according to Atlantic-ACM, total domestic long distance revenues were approximately
'$92.1 billion. In addition to growth caused by price declines and improvements in service, long distance growth
‘is also attributable to the worldwide trend toward deregulation and privatization, technological improvements,
‘the expansion of telecommunications infrastructure and the globalization of the world’s economies. Recently, a

class of new entrants has emerged that are building high-capacity fiber-optic networks capable of supporting

‘tremendous amounts of bandwidth. Although these new entrants have not captured significant market share,

they and others with a strategy of utilizing Internet-based networks claim certain cost structure advantages

‘which, among other factors, may position them well for the future. In any event, the significant increase in

capacity resulting from such new networks may drive prices down further. Trials of low-cost, low-price
Internet-based long distance services are currently being conducted by the FON Group and other -
telecommunications companies. Once the RBOCs receive approval to provide long distance services in their
respective regions, they could prove to be formidable competitors.

Wireless Service. As of December 31, 1997, accordihg to the Cellular Telecommunications Industry

Association (‘‘CTIA"’), there were 55.3 million wireless telephone subscribets in the United States,
representing an overall wireless penetration rate of 20.6% and subscriber growth of 25.6% from December 31,

' 1996.

In the wireless communications industry there are two principal services licensed by the FCC for
transmitting two-way, real-time voice and data signals: ‘‘cellular’’ and ‘‘PCS.”* Cellular is the predominant
form of wireless voice communications service utilized by carriers established in the early 1980s. Cellular

. systems are predominantly analog-based systems, although digital technology has been introduced into most
- metropolitan markets. PCS differs from traditional analog cellular service principally in that PCS systems

operate at a higher frequency and employ advanced digital technology. Digital systems achieve greater

|  frequency reuse than analog systems, resulting in greater capacity than analog systems. This enhanced capacity,

along with enhancements in digital protocols, allows digital-based wireless technologies (whether using PCS or

' cellular frequencies) to offer greater clarity, better security, new and enhanced services and more robust data

transmission (such as facsimile, electronic mail and connection of notebook computers to computer/data
networks).

The following table sets forth certain statistics for the domestic wireless telephone industry asa whole, as
pubhshed by the CTIA:

Year Ended December 31,
1997 1996 1995 1994 1993
Total Service Revenues (inbillions) . . .. v ovvvvvneeereennnn '$275 $236 $19.1 $ 142 $ 109
Ending Wireless Subscnbers (inmillions) ......cvvevveeane 55.3 440 338 241 16.0
. SubscriberGrowth ...........cccvvven eme e e 7 ‘25.‘6% 304% 400% 50.8% 45.1%
~ Average Monthly Revenue per Subscnber ................. $41.12 $44.66 $47.59 $51.48 $58.74
| Ending Penetration . .......cco0tevnnconns S 20.6% 16.5% 12. 8% 92% 6.2%

Paul Kagan Associates esumates that the number of cellular and PCS wireless service subscnbers will

reach 89 million by the year 2000. Sprint believes that a significant portion of the predicted growth for wu'eleés :
~ communications will result from declines in costs of service, increased functional versatility, and increased

awareness of the productivity, convenience and privacy benefits offered by PCS providers, which are the first
direct wireless competitors of cellular providers to offer all-digital mobile networks. Sprint also believes that
the rapid growth of notebook computers and personal digital assistants, combined with emerging software

- applications for delivery of electronic mail, fax and database searching, will conmbute to the growing demand

for wireless service.
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Internet Access Services. The networks that comprise the Internet are connected in & variety of ways, .
including by the public switched telephone networks and by high-speed, dedicated leased lines. : :
Communications on the Internet are enabled by Internet Protocol, an inter-networking standard that enables
communication across the Internet regardless of the hardware and software used and facilitates rapid
technological developments.

In the mid-1990s, thousands of providers known as Internet Service Providers (‘‘ISPs’") became prevalent.
ISPs offer access, electronic mail, customized content and other specialized services and products to more
easily allow both commercial and residential customers to obtain information from, transmit mformatxon to, and
utilize resources available on the Internet.

According to a report issued by the U.S. Department of Commerce, traffic on the Internet doubled every
100 days in 1997. Sprint anticipates continued rapid growth in this sector. ‘ ‘

International Market. . In many countries, traditional telecommunications services are provided by a
monopoly provider, frequently controlled by the national government. In recent years, there has been a trend
toward liberalization in many of these markets (as well as privatization of the providers), particularly in
Europe. In early 1998, 70 countries (representing over 90% of the world’s telecommunications traffic) entered
into the World Trade Organization Basic Telecommunications Agreement, which contains commitments to
open markets to competition and remove foreign ownership restrictions. Led by the introduction of competition
in the United Kingdom, the European Union mandated open competition as of January 1998. Similar trends are
emerging, although more slowly, in Asia. Multinational companies continue to drive growth in international
traffic.

Convergence: The Trend Toward Integrated Communications

Although the telecommunications industry is experiencing growth in all sectors in its current form, Sprint
believes that the stage has been set for even stronger expansion in the years ahead. Sprint believes this will
occur due to two main driving forces: 1) a continuation of the substantial growth in data communications
traffic, and 2) the emergence of new service delivery models based on packaged and integrated communications
offerings. Data communications traffic is already rapidly increasing, changing the mix of traffic on
telecommunications networks. Sprint believes that deregulation of local markets and technological
developments will accelerate the disappearance of distinctions between long d1stance. local, wireless and other
means of communications. .

Creation of the FON Group and PCS Group

At a special meeting of stockholders to be held November 13, 1998 (the “‘Special Meetmg"), Sprint is
asking its stockholders to vote upon and approve Sprint’s Tracking Stock Proposal, which provides for, among
other things:

» the creation of the PCS Group and the FON Group;

* Sprint’s acquisition of 100% of the ownership and control of the businesses currently operating under
the Sprint PCS brand name, other than Cox Communications PCS, L.P. which is §9.2% owned by Sprint
Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. (the ‘‘PCS Restructuring'’), pursuant to the Restructuring and Merger
Agreement, dated as of May 26, 1998, among Sprint, Tele-Communications, Inc, (*“TCI'’), Comcast
Corporation (‘‘Comcast’"’), Cox Communications, Inc. (‘‘Cox,”’ and together with TCI and Comcast, the
‘“‘Cable Parents'’) and various subsidiaries of such parties (the ‘‘Restructuring Agreement’’);

* the recapltahzatmn of Sprint’s outstanding publicly-traded common stock (the *‘Existing Common
Stock’") into (A) PCS Common Stock—Series 1 (“‘Series 1 PCS Stock") and (B) FON Common Stock
—Series 1 (the *‘Series 1 FON Stock’’) (together with a similar recapitalization of Sprint’s outstanding
Class A common stock (the ‘‘Existing Class A Common Stock’’), the ‘Recapitalization’’); and -

* subject to market conditions, the issuance of Series 1 PCS Stock in an underwritten IPO.
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Pursuant to the Tracking Stock Proposal, Sprint may elect to complete either the IPO or the
Recapitalization at the closing of the PCS Restructuring. Sprint has decided to delay the IPO due to current
general market conditions. Therefore, at the closing of the PCS Restructuring, Sprint will complete the
Recapitalization of the Existing Common Stock and the Existing Class A Common Stock. Sprint will continue
to evaluate market conditions and may proceed with the IPO at a later date. There is no assurance that the IPO
will be completed.

The trading price of the PCS Stock should reflect separately the performance of the PCS Gfoup The
trading price of the FON Stock should reflect separately the performance of the FON Group. We refer to the
transacuons described above as the *‘Tracking Stock Proposal.’*

You should refer to Annex A for further detail concerning the PCS Restructuring and policies adopted by
the Sprint Board in connection with the Tracking Stock Proposal. The Notes offering is not conditioned upon
completion of the transactions contemplated by the Tracking Stock Proposal.

The FON Group

The FON Group consists of all of Sprint’s businesses and assets not included in the PCS Group. The
principal activities of the FON Group include:

« the FON Group’s core businesses, consisting of its long distance servxces, local services, and product
distribution and directory publishing activities;

« the FON Group’s emerging businesses, which consist of the development of new integrated
communications services, integration management and support services for computer networks (“Sprmt
Paranet’') and international development activities outside the scope of Global One (“Sprmt
International’’);

» the FON Group’s interest in the Global One international strategic alliance, a joint ventuxe with France
Télécom S.A. (‘‘FT"") and Déutsche Telekom AG (*‘DT’’); and

« the FON Group's other telecommunications investments and alliances.

Core Businesses

Long Distance Division ‘

The FON Group’s long distance division (““LDD"’) is the nation’s third-largest provider of long distance
‘telephone services. LDD operates a nationwide, all-digital long distance telecommunications network that uses

‘state-of-the-art fiber-optic and electronic technology. LDD provides domestic and international voice, video and
data communications services, ‘

Strategy. To achieve proﬁtable market share growth in an mcreasmgly competitive long distance
communications environment, LDD intends to leverage its principal strategic assets, including: its national
brand, innovative marketing and pricing plans, its reputation for superior customer service, its state-of-the-art

-technology, and its partnerships with other FON Group operating divisions and the PCS Group. LDD’s growth
strategies include the following:

* expand its presence in the h1gh -growth data communications markets for servxces such as ATM and
Frame Relay;

* become the provider of choice for delivery of end-to-end service to companies with éomplcx distributed
computing environments;

+ continue to deploy network and systems infrastructure which provideé industry-leading reliability, cost
effectiveness and technological improvements; and

* solidify the linkage of LDD with Sprint’s other operations (including the local telecommunications
division, Sprint Paranet, the Global One alliance and the PCS Group), in the areas of sales support,
marketing, integration of systems and the development of common products and services to create
integrated product offerings for the FON Group's customers.
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Local Telecommunications Division

The local telecommunications division (“‘LTD’") consists primarily of regulated LECs serving more than
7.5 million access lines in 18 states. LTD provides local services and access for telephone customers and other
carriers to LTD’s local exchange facilities and sells telecommunications equipment and long distance services
within specified geographical areas.

Customers. AT&T is LTD’s largest customer for network access services. In 1997 and 1996, services
provided to AT&T (mainly network access services) accounted for 13% of the division’s net operating
revenues compared with 15% in 1995. On a consolidated basis, revenues from AT&T were 5% of Sprint’s
revenues in 1997 and 1996 and 6% in 1995. AT&T is a significant customer, but LTD does not believe that the
division’s revenues are dependent on AT&T, since any long distance provider must pay access charges to LTD
related to inter-LATA long distance telephone service.

Strategy. LTD has embarked on a growth strategy whereby it plans to aggressively market Sprint’s entire
product portfolio to its local customers as well as its core product line of advanced network features and data
products.

LTD has reorganized around its principal market segments:
. Consuiner and Small Business Markets (‘*CSB");

« Business Markets; and |

¢ Carrier Markets.

Sprint believes this new structure provides a more efficient and focused approach to sales and service for
these market segments. Along with this market focus, LTD has centralized the management of support
organizations to provide operational efficiencies and to enhance support of LTD’s end-users.

CSB focuses on increasing voice and data product penetration in the consumer and small business
markets, including small office/home office customers. Consumer initiatives (including aggressive marketing of
advanced network features such as Caller ID, Caller ID-based telephone sets, and usage-sensitive features)
strongly contributed to growth in 1997. CSB is developing as a full-service provider and currently sells the
Sprint portfolio of products and services in each state in which LTD operates. LTD offers its customers who
establish new local service with LTD a ‘‘bundle’” of products and services, including traditional local service,
vertical services, long distance service, Internet access, paging and wireless service, where available, —

Business Markets focuses on (1) selling high-capacity data networking solutions such as ATM and Frame -
Relay, and (2) marketing the network’s SONET survivability characteristics. Business Markets is partnering
with LDD to provide end-to-end solutions for medium to large business customers.

Carrier Markets sells and markets LTD’s network to emerging resellers of local telephone services as well
as wireless and interexchange carriers. Efforts are under way to leverage existing strengths, including database,
Signaling System 7, and billing and collection services, to increase revenues. Carrier Markets is also focusing
on growing in the recently deregulated pay phone business.

Product Distribution and Directory Publishing

The product distribution and directory publishing businesses consist of Sprint North Supply Company
(“‘North Supply’’) and Sprint Publishing and Advertising (‘‘SPA"’).

North Supply is one of the nation’s largest distributors of telecommunications equipment to wireline and
wireless service companies, cable TV operators, and system resellers. SPA publishes and markets white and
yellow page telephone directories in certain of LTD’s local exchange areas, as well as in the greater
metropolitan areas of Milwaukee, Wisconsin and Chicago, Illinois.
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Emerging Businesses

The FON Group's emerging businesses consist of National Integrated Services (‘‘NIS'’), Sprint Paranet
and Sprint International.

‘ NIS. The objective of NIS is to enable the FON Group to be a national provider of fully integrated
telecommunications services across all customer segments. Its efforts are directed toward the development and
deployment of an Integrated On-demand Network (‘‘ION'") which is expected to extend the FON Group's
existing advanced network capabilities to customer premises and enable the FON .Group to (1) provide the
network infrastructure to meet demands for data, Internet, and video use and (2) provide the foundation for
competitive local service. NIS believes that this integrated services capability will generate increased demand
for the FON Group’s products and services, while at the same time substantially reducing the costs to provide
such services. The incremental capital expenditures required to develop this capability are projected to
approximate $400 million through 1999. Cisco Systems and Bellcore will be contributing their expertise and
assisting in the funding of these efforts. In addition to the capital for development, the initial deployment of
ION is expected to require approximately $400 million for network upgrades through 1999.

In implementing ION, Sprint intends to rely substantially on the transmission infrastructure of the LDD
and to a lesser extent on the transmission infrastructure of the LTD. Where Sprint facilities currently do not
exist, Sprint will evaluate whether facilities should be built, leased or acquired for ION. Because a significant
amount of future investment will be associated with specific customer contracts, Sprint believes it will be able
to manage its investment in ION to be consistent thh customer demand.

Sprint Paranet. In September 1997, Sprint acquu'ed Paranet, Inc., a leading provider of integration,
management, and support services for distributed computing environments. Sprint believes the acquisition
strengthens Sprint’s position as a leading data carrier by augmenting its wide area network data products and
services with Paranet’s expertise in local area networks and distributed network systems.

Sprint International. Sprint Intemational? (*‘SI"") was established to pursue business opportunities in key
countries and markets around the world outside the scope of Sprint’s Global One alliance. Complementing the
strategies of Global One will continue to be an important component in selecting opportunities.

SI is a 25% owner of Barak, an Israeli joint venture that was awarded a licenise for the Israeli
international long distance market and has since captured approximately 20% of that market. In China, SI has
invested in Tianjin Global Communications, a fixed wireline network operator, and is pursuing other
opportnmtxes In Europe, SI is concentrating on developing opportunities with Sprint’s Global One partners, FT
‘and DT, in several markets outside France and Germany.

Global One

Sprint is a partner in Global One, a joint venture with FT and DT which provides global
telecommunications services to business, consumer and carrier markets worldwide. Sprint is a one-third partner
in Global One's operating group serving Europe (excluding France and Germany) and a 50% partner in Global
'One’s operating group for the worldwide activities outside the United States and Europe.

Global One's strategic objective is to be the premier provider of global telecommunications services. To
achieve this objective, the Global One business strategy is designed to achieve maximum global coverage and
‘'seamless global connectivity. Under a single global brand and through a single interface to customers in each
.country, Global One offers a comprehensive array of state-of-the-art telecommunications servxces. delivered
+ through its advanced global network mfrastmcture

Global One currently has a sales presence in 65 countries; more than 1,400 points of presence (switching
‘centers) outside of Germany, France and the United States; four network management sites monitoring traffic -
on the global backbone networks; and 29 customer service centers. Global One's 1997 revenues were in excess
.of $1.1 billion. Sprint’s proportional share of these revenues was $474 million.
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Other Investments and Alliances
Sprint’s other investments and alliances include the following:
* a3.7% interest in Iridium LLC, a satellite-based mobile communications provider;

* a25% équity interest in Call-Net Enterprises, Inc., a long distance telecommunications éompahy in
Canada operating under the Sprint brand name which, at the end of 1997, had a 10% share of the long
distance market in Canada; and : ‘

* a 50% interest in a joint venture with Telefonos de Mexico, the dominant telecommunications provider
in Mexico, that markets international long distance services between the U.S. and Mexico with products
and services tailored to the Hispanic community.

In addition, in June 1998, Sprint entered into a long-term strategic alliance with EarthLink Network, Inc.,
a leading Internet service provider. As part of the transaction, Sprint purchased an approximate 30% economic
interest in EarthLink and contributed to EarthLink all of Sprint’s 130,000 Sprint Internet Passport customers.
EarthLink will manage the operations, customer service, technical support and product development for the
unified Internet service. Leveraging the brands of both companies, EarthLink and Sprint will work together on
product development, sales and marketing, ‘ :

The PCS Group

The PCS Group markets its wireless telephony products and services under the Sprint and Sprint PCS
brand names. The PCS Group operates the only 100% digital PCS wireless network in the United States with
licenses to provide service nationwide utilizing a single frequency band and a single technology. The PCS
Group owns licenses to provide service to the entire United States population, including Puerto Rico and the
U.S. Virgin Islands. As of October 30, 1998, the PCS Group operates PCS systems in 176 metropolitan
markets within the United States, including 39 of the 50 largest metropolitan areas. By the end of the first half
of 1999, the PCS Group expects to operate PCS systems in all of the SO largest metropolitan areas and 80 of
the 100 largest metropolitan areas in the United States. ‘

The PCS Group currently provides nationwide service through a combination of

* operating its own digital network in major metropolitan afeas;

« affiliating with other companies, primarily in and around smaller metropolitan areas;

* roaming on analog cellular nethrks of other providers using Dual-Band/Dual-Mode Handsets; and
* roaming on digital PCS networks of other CDMA-based providers.

Since launching the first commercial PCS service in the United States in November 1995, the PCS Group
has experienced rapid customer growth, providing service to more than 1.75 million customers as of
September 30, 1998, ‘

The PCS Group consists of the following entities: (1) Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and
MinorCo, L.P., together with their subsidiaries (collectively, *‘Sprint Spectrum Holdings'*), including Sprint
Spectrum, L.P. and its subsidiaries (‘‘Sprint Spectrum’’) and American PCS, L.P. and its subsidiaries ‘
(*‘APC""), as well as a 59.2% interest in Cox Communications PCS, L.P. and its subsidiaries (*‘Cox PCS"");
(2) PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. and PhillieCo Partners II, L.P., together with their subsidiaries (collectively,
“‘PhillieCo’’); and (3) SprintCom, Inc. and SprintCom Equipment Company, L.P. (collectively, *‘SprintCom’’).
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and MinorCo, L.P. have no independent operations other than through
their subsidiaries and are the general partner and limited partner, respectively, of Sprint Spectrum and APC.,
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The chart below sets forth certain information concerning the PCS Group (after giving effect to the
Tracking Stock Proposal), including the number of Pops covered by licenses held by the PCS Group:

‘ Sprint
Entity ~ Pops(l)  Ownership (2) ‘ Licenses
- ‘ (in millions)
Sprint Spectrum Holdings ‘ ,
~ Sprint Spectrum ... .00 0.0.. .. 1559 100.0% 30 MTAs
CoxPCS(3) ..covvvennnn R 210 59.2 Los Angeles-San Dxego-Las Vegas MTA
7 - 83 100.0 Washington D.C.-Baltimore MTA
" PhillieCo ...ovvviiiiiiiiiiiann 9.2 100.0 Philadelphia MTA
SprintCom . ....covvivreneennnnnn . 74.9 100.0 139 BTAs

Total........cooiiiviia, . 269.3

(1) Based upon 1997 population data supplied by Equifax Inc.

(2) Assumes that the transactions contemplated by the Tracking Stock Proposal are completed. See ‘‘The Tracking Stock Proposal and

‘ Related Information®* in Annex A.

(3) Pops data for Cox PCS includes 100% of its Pops, not the PCS Group’s proportional interest. Sprmt Spectrum Holdings' current
59.2% ownership interest in Cox PCS will not be affected by the Tracking Stock Proposal. Sprint Spectrum Holdings and Cox, the
holder of the remaining 40.8% partnership interest in Cox PCS, have entered into an arrangement whereby Cox may require Sprint
Spectrum Holdings to purchase Cox’s remaining partnership interest in Cox PCS, Commencing in 2001, Sprint Spectrum Holdings
will have the right to require that Cox sell all of its remaining partnership interest in Cox PCS to Sprint Spectrum Holdings. See
*“The Tracking Stock Proposal and Related Information—Amendments to the Cox PCS Agreements”’ in Annex A.

Strategy of the PCS Group

The business objective of the PCS Group is to expand network coverage and increase market penetration
by.aggressively marketing competitively priced PCS services and products under the Sprint PCS and Sprint
brand names, offering enhanced services and seeking to provide superior customer service. The principal
elements of the PCS Group 5 strategy for achieving these goals are:

Operate a Nationwide Dtgztal Wireless Network. The PCS Group is the only PCS provider in the United
States with a 100% digital PCS wireless network with licenses to provide services nationwide utilizing a single
frequency band and a single technology. Management believes that the PCS Group's all-digital network
provides its customers with consistency of service and features in all of its markets. The scope of its network
also allows the PCS Group to provide its customers with flexible pricing and promotions on a national basis
while retaining local flexibility. In addition, the operating scale of the PCS Group's network is expected to
result in significant cost advantages in purchasing power, operations and marketing. The PCS Group plans to
complete the initial phase of construction in its SprintCom markets, including Chicago, Atlanta and Houston,
by the end of the first half of 1999.

Leverage Sprint’'s National Brand. Management believes that using the established Sprint brand
contributes significantly to consumer confidence in, and acceptance of, the PCS Group's products and services.
As competition in the wireless industry intensifies, management believes that the power of a strong national
brand will play an increasingly important role in consumers’ purchase decisions.

Utilize State-of-the-Art CDMA Technology. The PCS Group utilizes a state-of-the-art PCS network using
CDMA digital technology which, management believes, provides significant operating and customer benefits
relative to analog and other digital technologies. Management believes, based on studies by CDMA
manufacturers, that its implementation of CDMA digital technology will eventually provide system capacity
that is approximately 7 to 10 times greater than that of analog technology and approximately 3 times greater
than that of TDMA and GSM systems, resulting in significant operating and cost efficiencies which can be
passed on to customers. Additionally, management believes that CDMA technology provides call quality that is
superior to that of other wireless technologies.
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Deliver Superior Value to its Customers. In marketing its services, the PCS Group emphasizes the superior
voice quality and functional capabilities of its wireless service compared to that of analog cellular service. In
addition, the PCS Group bundles its basic service offering with a package of sophisticated features which either
cannot be offered by analog cellular providers or for which they typically charge their customers separately.
The PCS Group also offers several innovative pricing plans that allow its customers to select billing plans that
suit their usage patterns, none of which requires customers to sign a long-term service contract. The PCS Group
recently introduced new all-inclusive nationwide service plans that offer a single rate for local and long
distance calls to anywhere in the United States made on the Sprint PCS network. Management believes that its
ability to provide wireless service at competitive prices without long-term contracts is an important marketing
advantage. :

Grow Customer Base Using Multiple Distribution Channels. The PCS Group seeks to maximize customer
growth in each market by utilizing multiple distribution channels. As of October 5, 1998, the PCS Group had
its products for sale in approximately 6,385 third-party retail locations nationwide, including retailers such as
RadioShack, Circuit City and Best Buy. The PCS Group plans to have approximately 8,000 third-party retail
locations by the end of the first half of 1999. The PCS Group also seeks innovative distribution channels
through which to market its products, such as the Sprint Store-Within-A-Store at RadioShack which includes an
exclusive arrangement pursuant to which the only PCS products offered by RadioShack-owned stores in the
markets in which the PCS Group has launched operations are the PCS Group's products. In addition, as of
September 30, 1998, the PCS Group operated 135 Sprint PCS retail locations. The PCS Group plans to operate
approximately 200 Sprint PCS retail locations by the end of the first half of 1999. The PCS Group also uses
telemarketing, direct sales and cross-marketing and continually evaluates other alternative distribution channels
including sales agency, resale and other arrangements.

Continue Network Expansion. The PCS Group plans to continue the expansion of its existing network. In
addition, the PCS Group is expanding its wireless coverage, primarily in and around smaller metropolitan areas
in the United States where it does not intend to serve customers with its own network, by pursuing affiliation
arrangements with other companies. These companies will build networks in portions of the PCS Group’s
licensed coverage area at such companies’ own expense. Such networks are expected to be built using the same
technological standards as those of the PCS Group network. These companies will sell PCS Group services
under the Sprint PCS brand name in exchange for a fee and will be required to maintain certain quality
standards to be established by the PCS Group. As of October 20, 1998, the PCS Group had entered into -
agreements with 10 companies covering an aggregate of approximately 24.5 million Pops in 18 states.
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DESCRIPTION OF NOTES

- As used herein, the term ‘2003 Notes’" refers to the 5.700% Nafes due 2003; the term ‘2008 Notes’’
refers to the 6.125% Notes due 2008 and the term ‘2028 Notes'' refers to the 6.875% Notes due 2028,

The 2003 Notes, the 2008 Notes, and the 2028 Notes will be issued as separate series of Debt Securities
under an Indenture, dated as of October 1, 1998 (the ‘Sprint Capital Indenture’’), among Sprint Capital, Sprint
and Bank One, N.A., as trustee (the ‘‘Trustee’"). The provisions of the Sprint Capital Indenture are more fully
described under ‘‘Description of Debt Securities’’ and ‘‘Description of Guarantees'’ in the accompanying
Prospectus. Capitalized terms not otherwise defined in this section have the meanings given to them in the
accompanying Prospectus and the Sprint Capital Indenture. As of the date of this Prospectus Supplement, no
Debt Securities have been prevnously issued under the Sprint Capltal Indenture.

General
The Notes will have the fblquing terms:

|  Principal Amount Interest Rate  Maturity Date
2003 Notes $1,000,000,000 ‘ 5.700% November 15, 2003
2008 Notes $1,500,000,000 6.125% NMovember 15, 2008
2028 Notes $2,500,000,000 6.875% November 15, 2028

In each case, interest will accrue from November 16, 1998, or from the most recent interest payment date
to which interest has been paid or duly provided for. Interest will be payable semiannually on May 15 and
November 15 of each year, commencing May 15, 1999, to the persons in whose names the Notes are registered
at the close of business on the May 1 or November 1, as the case may be, next preceding such interest payment
date. Interest will be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

The Notes will not have the benefit of a sinking fund.

Ranking

The Notes will be senior unsecured obligations of Sprint Capital and will rank equally with all other senior
unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness of Sprint Capital. The Guarantees will be senior unsecured
obligations of Sprint and will rank equally with all other senior unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness of

Sprmt.

The Notes and the Guarantees will be effectively subordinated to any secured indebtedness of Sprmt
Capital or Sprint, as the case may be, to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness. The
Sprint Capital Indenture permits Sprint and its Restricted Subsidiaries to incur or permit to be outstanding
secured indebtedness plus attributable debt with respect to any sale and leaseback transaction in an aggregate
amount not exceeding 15% of the Consolidated Net Tangible Assets of Sprint and its subsidiaries, in addition
to Permitted Liens, all as described under *‘Description of Debt Securities—Restrictive Covenant—Sprint’* in
the accompanying Prospectus. Sprint’s assets consist principally of the stock of and advances to its subsidiaries.
Almost all the operating assets of Sprint and its consolidated subsidiaries are owned by such subsidiaries and
- Sprint relies primarily on interest and dividends from such subsidiaries to meet its obligations for payment of
principal and interest on its outstanding debt obligations, including guarantees, and corporate expenses. The
Notes and the Guarantees will be structurally subordinated to all obligations, including trade payables, of
subsidiaries of Sprint Capital or Sprint, as the case may be.

Optional Redemption

The Notes will be redeemable, as a whole or in part, at the option of Sprint Capital, at any time or from
time to time, on at least 30 days, but not more than 60 days, prior notice mailed to the registered address of
each holder of Notes. The redemption prices will be equal to the greater of (1) 100% of the principal amount of
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the Notes to be redeemed or (2) the sum of the present values of the Remaining Scheduled Payments (as
defined below) discounted, on a semiannual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day
months), at a rate equal to the sum of the Treasury Rate (as defined below) and:

15 basis points for the 2003 Notes
« 20 basis points for the 2008 Notes
* 25 basis points for the 2028 Notes

In the case of each of clause (1) and (2), accrued intérest will be payable to the redemption date.

““Treasury Rate’’ means, with respect to any redemption date, the rate per annum equal to the semiannual
equivalent yield to maturity (computed as of the second business day immediately preceding such redemption -
date) of the Comparable Treasury Issue, assuming a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a
percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such redemption date.

“‘Comparable Treasury Issue’’ means the United States Treasury security selected by an Independent
Investment Banker as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term of the 2003 Notes, the 2008 Notes,
or the 2028 Notes, as the case may be, to be redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in
accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable
maturity to the remaining term of such Notes. ‘‘Independent Investment Banker’’ means one of the Reference
Treasury Dealers appointed by Sprint Capital.

‘“‘Comparable Treasury Price’’ means, with respect to any redemption date, (1) the average of the
Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for such redemption date after excluding the highest and lowest of such
Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (2) if the Trustee obtains fewer than five such Reference Treasury
Dealer Quotations, the average of all such quotations. *‘Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations’’ means, with
respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any redemption date, the average, as determined by the Trustee,
of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its
principal amount) quoted in writing to the Trustee by such Reference Treasury Dealer at 3:30 p.m., New York
City time, on the third business day preceding such redemption date.

“‘Reference Treasury Dealer’’ means each of Salomon Smith Barney Inc., Credit Suisse First Boston
Corporation, J.P. Morgan Securities Inc., Warburg Dillon Read LLC, Chase Securities Inc., Lehman Brothers,
Inc. and NationsBanc Montgomery Securities LLC and their respective successors. If any of the foregoing shall
cease to be a primary U.S. Government securities dealer (a ‘‘Primary Treasury Dealer’’), Sprint Capital shall
substitute another nationally recognized investment banking firm that is a Primary Treasury Dealer.

‘‘Remaining Scheduled Payments’’ means, with respect to each Note to be redeemed, the remaining
scheduled payments of principal of and interest on such Note that would be due after the related redemption
date but for such redemption. If such redemption date is not an interest payment date with respect to such Note,
the amount of the next succeeding scheduled interest payment on such Note will be reduced by the amount of
interest accrued on such Note to such redemption date. ‘

On and after the redemption date, interest will cease to accrue on the Notes or any portion of the Notes
called for redemption (unless Sprint Capital defaults in the payment of the redemption price and accrued interest). On
or before the redemption date, Sprint Capital will deposit with a paying agent (or the Trustee) money sufficient
to pay the redemption price of and accrued interest on the Notes to be redeemed on such date. If less than all of
the Notes of any series are to be redeemed, the Notes to be redeemed shall be selected by the Trustee by such
method as the Trustee shall deem fair and appropriate.

Consolidation, Merger and Conveyances

Neither Sprint nor Sprint Capital may consolidate with or merge into any other Person or convey, transfer
or lease all or substantially all its properties and assets in any one transaction or series of transactions, and
neither Sprint nor Sprint Capital shall permit any Person to consolidate with or merge into Sprint or Sprint
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- Capital or convey, transfer or lease all or substantially all its properties and assets in any one transaction or
series of transactions to Sprint or Sprint Capital, unless (i) the corporation, partnership or trust formed by such
~ consolidation or into which Sprint or Sprint Capital is merged or which acquires or leases all or substantially
all the assets of Sprint or Sprint Capital in any one transaction or a series of transactions is organized under the
laws of any United States jurisdiction and assumes the obligations of Sprint or Sprint Capital, as applicable,

* under the Notes and the Guarantees and under the Sprint Capital Indenture, (ii) after giving effect to the

. transaction no Event of Default, and no event which, after notice or lapse of time or both, would become an
Event of Default, has happened and is continuing, and (iii) certain other conditions specified in the Sprint
Capital Indenture are met. Thereafter, a11 such obhgatmns of Sprint or Sprint Capital, as the case may be,

© terminate.

. Global Clearance and Settlemenf Procedures -

Investors in the Global Securities representmg any of the Debt Securmes issued under the Prospectus may

~ hold a beneficial interest in such Global Securities through DTC, CEDEL S. A or Euroclear (as defined below) or
through participants. The Global Securities may be traded as home market instruments in both the European and

. U.S. domestic markets. Initial settlement and all secondary trades will settle as set forth below or in the

- accompanying Prospectus under ‘‘Description of Debt Securities—Same-Day Settlement and Payment.’

CEDEL is incorporated under the laws of Luxembourg as a professional depository. CEDEL holds
securities for its participating organizations and facilitates the clearance and settlement of securities transactions
between CEDEL participants through electronic book-entry changes in accounts of CEDEL participants,
thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of certificates. Transactions may be settled in CEDEL in
any of 28 currencies, including United States dollars. CEDEL provides to its participants, among other things,
services for safekeeping, administration, clearance, and settlement of internationally traded securities and
- securities lending and borrowing. CEDEL interfaces with domestic markets in several countries. As a
professional depository, CEDEL is subject to regulation by the Luxembourg Monetary Institute. CEDEL
_ participants are recognized financial institutions  around the world, including underwriters, securities brokers
~ and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other organizations and may include the
. underwriters named in this Prospectus Supplement. Indirect access to CEDEL is also available to others, such
" as banks, brokers, dealers, and trust companies that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a
CEDEL participant, either directly or indirectly. - : :

The Euroclear System was created in 1968 to hold securities for participants of the Euroclear System and —
" to clear and settle transactions between Euroclear participants through simultaneous electronic book-entry

. delivery against payment, eliminating the need for physical movement of certificates and any risk from lack of

. simultaneous transfers of securities and cash. Transactions may now be settled in any of 32 currencies,

including United States dollars. The Euroclear System includes various other services, including securities

~ lending and borrowing, and interfaces with domestic markets in several countries generally similar to the

. arrangements for cross-market transfers with DTC. The Euroclear System is operated by Morgan Guaranty

Trust Company of New York, Brussels, Belgium office (the ‘‘Euroclear Operator’’ or ‘‘Euroclear’’), under

contract with Euroclear Clearance System S.C., a Belgian cooperative corporation (the ‘‘Cooperative’’). All

* operations are conducted by the Euroclear Operator, and all Euroclear securities clearance accounts and

* Euroclear cash accounts are accounts with the Euroclear Operator, not the Cooperative. The Cooperative

establishes policy for the Euroclear System on behalf of Euroclear participants. Euroclear participants include

* banks (including central banks), securities brokers and dealers, and other professional financial intermediaries

- and may include the underwriters. Indirect access to the Euroclear System is also available to other firms that
clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Euroclear participant, either directly or indirectly.

; The Euroclear Operator is a member bank of the Federal Reserve System. As such, it is regulated and

- examined by the Federal Reserve Board and the New York State Bankmg Department as well as the Belgian
Banking Commxssxon ‘
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Securities clearance accounts and cash accounts with the Euroclear Operator are governed by the Terms
and Conditions Governing Use of Euroclear and the related Operating Procedures of the Euroclear System, and
applicable Belgian law (collectively, the ‘‘Terms and Conditions’’). The Terms and Conditions govern transfers
of securities and cash within the Euroclear System, withdrawals of securities and cash from the Euroclear
System, and receipts of payments with respect o securities in the Euroclear System. All securities in the
Euroclear System are held on a fungible basis without attribution of specific certificates to specific securities
clearance accounts. The Euroclear Operator acts under the Terms and Conditions only on behalf of Euroclear
participants, and has no record of or relationship with persons holding through Euroclear participants.

Principal, premium, if any, and interest payments with respect to Debt Securities held through CEDEL or
Euroclear will be credited to the cash accounts of CEDEL participants or Euroclear participants in accordance
with the relevant system’s rules and procedures, to the extent received by its depository. Such distributions will
be subject to tax reporting in accordance with relevant United States tax laws and regulations as described
below. CEDEL or the Euroclear Operator, as the case may be, will take any other action permitted to be taken
by a holder under the Sprint Capital Indenture on behalf of a CEDEL participant or Euroclear participant only
in accordance with its relevant rules and procedures and subject to its depository’s ability to effect such actions
on its behalf through DTC, as Depositary.

Initial Settlement

All Global Securities will be registered in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee of DTC. Investors’
interests in the Global Securities will be represented through financial institutions acting on their behalf as
direct and indirect participants in the Depositary. As a result, CEDEL and Euroclear will hold positions on
behalf of their participants through their respective depositories, Citibank, N.A. (“Citibank") and Morgan
Guaranty Trust Company of New York (‘‘Morgan’’), which in tumn wxll hold such positions in accounts as
participants of DTC.

Global Securities held through DTC will follow the settlement practices described under **Description of
Debt Securities—Same Day Settlement and Payment’’ in the accompanying Prospectus. Investor securities
custody accounts will be credited with their holdings against payment on the settlement date. Global Securities
held through CEDEL or Euroclear accounts will follow the settlement procedures applicable to conventional
eurobonds, except that there will be no temporary global security and no “‘lock-up®’ or restricted period. Global
Securities will be credited to the securities custody accounts on the settlement date against payment.

Secondary Market Trading

Since the purchaser determines the place of delivery, it is 1mportant to establxsh at the time of the trade
where both the purchaser’s and seller’s accounts are located to ensure that settlement can be made on the
desired value date.

Trading between DTC Paru'cipants Secondary market trading between DTC participants will be settled
using the procedures described under “‘Description of Debt Securities—Same Day Settlement and Payment’’ in
the accompanying Prospectus.

Trading between CEDEL andlor Euroclear Participants. Secondary market trading between CEDEL
participants and/or Euroclear participants will be settled using the procedures applicable to conventional
eurobonds.

Trading between DTC Seller and CEDEL or Euroclear Purchaser. When beneficial interests in the
Global Securities are to be transferred from the account of a DTC participant to the account of a CEDEL
participant or a Euroclear participant, the purchaser will send instructions to CEDEL or Euroclear through a
participant at least one business day prior to settlement. CEDEL or Euroclear will instruct Citibank or Morgan,
as the case may be, to receive a beneficial interest in the Glc::al Securities against payment. Unless otherwise
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~ set forth in this Prospectus Supplement, payment will include interest accrued on the beneficial interest in the

. Global Securities so transferred from and including the last coupon payment date to and excluding the
settlement date, on the basis on which interest is calculated on the Debt Securities. For transactions settling on
the 31st of the month, payment will include interest accrued to and excluding the first day of the following
month. Payment will then be made by Citibank or Morgan to the DTC participant’s account against delivery of
- the beneficial interest in the Global Securities. After settlement has been completed, the beneficial interest in
the Global Securities will be credited to the respective clearing system and by the clearing system, in
accordance with its usual procedures, to the CEDEL or Euroclear participant’s account. The securities credit

~ will appear the next day (European time) and the cash debit will be back-valued to, and the interest on the
beneficial interest in Global Securities will accrue from, the value date (which would be the preceding day
when settlement occurred in New York). If settlement is not completed on the intended value date (that is, the
trade fails), the CEDEL or Euroclear cash debit will be valued instead as of the actual settlement date.

CEDEL participants and Euroclear participants will need to make available to the respective clearing
systems the funds necessary to process same-day funds settlement. The most direct means of doing so is to
~ preposition funds for settlement, either from cash on hand or existing lines of credit, as they would for any
settlement occurring within CEDEL or Euroclear, Under this approach, they may take on credit exposure to
CEDEL or Euroclear until the Global Securities are credited to their accounts one day later. ‘

As an alternative, if CEDEL or Euroclear has extended a line of credit to them, participants can elect not
to preposition funds and allow that credit line to be drawn upon to finance settlement. Under this procedure,
CEDEL participants or Euroclear participants purchasing a beneficial interest in the Global Securities would
incur overdraft charges for one day, assuming they cleared the overdraft when the beneficial interests in the
Global Securities were credited to their accounts. However, interest on the beneficial interests in the Global
* Securities would accrue from the value date. Therefore, in many cases the investment income on the Global
~ Securities eamed during that one-day penod may substantially reduce or offset the amount of such overdraft
charges, although this result will depend on each parnclpant s particular cost of funds.

Since the settlement is taking place during New York business hours, DTC participants can employ their

* usual procedures for sending a beneficial interest in the Global Securities to Citibank or Morgan for the benefit
of CEDEL participants or Euroclear participants. The sale proceeds will be available to the DTC seller on the
settlement date. Thus, to the DTC participant a cross-market transaction will settle no differently than a trade
between two DTC participants.

‘ Trading between CEDEL or Euroclear Seller and DTC Purchaser. Due to time zone differences in their
- favor, CEDEL and Euroclear participants may employ their customary procedures in transactions in which the
beneficial interest in the Global Securities is to be transferred by the respective clearing system, through
Citibank or Morgan, to a DTC participant. The seller will send instructions to CEDEL or Euroclear through a
~ participant at least one business day prior to settlement. In these cases, CEDEL or Euroclear will instruct
Citibank or Morgan, as appropriate, to deliver the beneficial interest in the Global Securities to the DTC
participant’s account against payment. Payment will include interest accrued on the beneficial interests in the
Global Securities from and including the last coupon payment date to and excluding the settlement date on the
basis on which interest is calculated on the Global Securities. For transactions settling on the 31st of the month,
. payment will include interest. accrued to and excluding the first day of the following month. The payment will
. then be reflected in the account of the CEDEL or Euroclear participant the following day, and receipt of the
- cash proceeds in the CEDEL or Euroclear participant’s account would be back-valued to the value date (which
would be the preceding day, when settlement occurred in New York). Should the CEDEL or Euroclear
participant have a line of credit with its respective clearing system and elect to be in debit in anticipation of
* receipt of the sale proceeds in its account, the back-valuation will extinguish any overdraft charges incurred
~over that one-day period. If settlement is not completed on the intended value date (that is, the trade fails),
receipt of the cash proceeds in the CEDEL or Euroclear participant’s account would instead be valued as of the
actual settlement date. ‘
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Finally, day traders that use CEDEL or Euroclear and that purchase beneficial interests in Global
Securities from DTC participants for credit to CEDEL participants or Euroclear participants should note that
these trades would automatically fail on the sale side unless affirmative action is taken. At least three
techniques should be readily available to eliminate this potential problem:

(1) borrowing through CEDEL or Euroclear for one day (until the purchase side of the day trade i is
reflected in their CEDEL or Euroclear accounts) in accordance with the clearing system's customary

procedures;
(2) borrowing beneficial interests in the Global Securities in the United States from a DTC

participant no later than one day prior to settlement, which would give beneficial interests in the Global
Securities sufficient time to be reflected in the appropriate CEDEL or Euroclear account in order to settle

the sale side of the trade; or

(3) staggering the value dates for the buy and sell sides of the trade so that the value date for the
purchase from the DTC participant is at least one day prior to the value date for the sale to the CEDEL
i participant or Euroclear participant.

Although the DTC, CEDEL, and Euroclear have agreed to the foregoing procedures in order to facilitate
transfers of beneficial interests in Global Securities among participants of the DTC, CEDEL, and Euroclear,
they are under no obligation to perform or continue to perform such procedures and such procedures may be
discontinued at any time.

Year 2000 :
The following information has been provided by DTC:

‘ |

\

J } DTC management is aware that some computer applications, systems, and the like for processing data

Ik (““Systems’’) that are dependent upon calendar dates, including dates before, on, and after January 1, 2000,

( ‘ may encounter ‘“Year 2000 problems.”” DTC has informed its participants and other members of the financial
community (the ‘‘Industry’’) that it has developed and is implementing a program so that its Systems, as the

‘ same relate to the timely payment of distributions (including principal and income payments) to

} * securityholders, book-entry deliveries, and settlement of trades within DTC (‘“DTC Services®’), continue to

f‘ ; function appropriately. This program includes a technical assessment and a remediation plan, each of which is

I complete. Additionally, DTC’s plan includes a testing phase, which is expected to be completed within

appropriate time frames.

limited to issuers and their agents, as well as third party vendors from whom DTC licenses software and
hardware, and third party vendors on whom DTC relies for information or the provision of services, including

: telecommunication and electrical utility service providers, among others. DTC has informed the Industry that it
I is contacting (and will continue to contact) third party vendors from whom DTC acquires services to: (i)

‘ impress upon them the importance of such services being Year 2000 complaint; and (ii) determine the extent of
their efforts for Year 2000 remediation (and, as appropriate, testing) of their services. In addition, DTC is in the

process of developing such contingency plans as it deems appropriate.

\

I ‘

) ‘ DTC’s ability to perform properly its services is also dependent upon other parties, including but not
|

|

\ ‘ According to DTC, the foregoing information with respect to DTC has been provided to the Industry for

( informational purposes only and is not intended to serve as a representation, warranty, or contract modification
\

of any kind.
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- UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

The followmg is a summary of the material United States federal income tax consequences of the

* purchase, ownership and disposition of Notes by persons that acquire Notes pursuant to the initial public
offering of Notes. Unless otherwise stated, this summary deals only with Notes held as capital assets by U.S.
Holders (as defined below). It does not deal with special classes of holders such as banks, thrifts, real estate

* investment trusts, regulated investment companies, insurance companies, dealers in securities or currency or
tax-exempt investors. This summary also does not address the tax consequences to persons that have a
functional currency other than the U.S. Dollar, persons that hold Notes as part of a straddle, hedging,
constructive sale or conversion transaction, or shareholders, partners or beneficiaries of a holder of Notes. It
also does not include any description of any alternative minimum tax consequences or the tax laws of any state

. or local government or of any foreign government that may be applicable to the Notes. This summary is based
on the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the *‘Code’’), Treasury regulations under the Code (the
‘‘Treasury Regulations’’) and administrative and judicial interpretations of the Code, as of the date of this
Prospectus Supplement, all of which are subject to change, possibly on a retroactive basis.

As used in this section, the term ‘‘U.S. Holder'’ means any beneficial owner of Notes that is, for United
States federal income tax purposes, (i) a citizen or resident of the United States, (ii) a corporation or other
entity taxable as a corporation or partnership created or organized in or under the laws of the United States, any

" state thereof or the District of Columbia (other than a partnership that is not treated as a United States person

- under any applicable Treasury Regulations), (iii) an estate the income of which is subject to United States

' federal income taxation regardless of its source, or (iv) a trust if (A) a court within the United States is able to
exercise primary supervision over the administration of the trust and (B) one or more United States persons
have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, to
the extent provided in Treasury Regulations, certain trusts in existence on August 20, 1996 and treated as
United States persons prior to such date that elect to continue to be treated as United States persons also will be

. U.S. Holders. As used herein, the term *‘Non-U.S. Holder’* means a beneficial owner of Notes that is not a
u.s. Holder

" Interest Income

Interest on a Note will be includible in a U.S. Holder’s gross income as ordinary U.S. source interest
" income at the time it is accrued or received in accordance with the U.S. Holder's method of accountmg for
* United States federal income tax purposes

 Sale, Exchange or Retirement of Notes

Upon sale, exchange or retirement of a Note, a U.S. Holder generally will recognize gain or loss equal to

- the difference between the U.S. Holder’s adjusted tax basis in the Note and the amount realized on such sale,

' exchange or retirement, except to the extent such amount represents accrued interest. A U.S. Holder’s adjusted
- tax basis in a Note generally will equal the U.S. Holder’s purchase price for such Note (net of accrued interest)
less any principal payments received by the U.S. Holder. Gain or loss so recognized will be capital gain or loss
and will be long-term capital gain or loss, if, at the time of the sale, exchange or retirement, the Note was held
for more than one year. Under current law, net capital gains of individuals are, under certain circumstances,

" taxed at lower rates than items of ordmary income. The deduction of capital losses is subject to certain
 limitations. ‘ .

 Information Reporting and Backup Withholding Tax

In general, information reporting requirements will apply to payments of principal, premium, if any, and
_ interest on a Note and the proceeds of the sale of a Note and a 31% backup withholding tax may apply to such
- payments to a noncorporate U.S. Holder if such U.S. Holder (i) fails to furnish or certify his correct taxpayer
 identification number to the payor in the manner required, (ii) is notified by the IRS that he has failed to report
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payments of interest and dividends properly, or (iii) under certain circumstances, fails to certify that he has not
been notified by the IRS that he is subject to backup withholding for failure to report interest payments. Any
amounts withheld under the backup withholding rules from a payment to a U.S. Holder will be allowed as a
credit against such U.S. Holder's United States federal income tax and may entitle the holder to a refund,
provided that the required information is furnished to the IRS.

Non-U.S. Holders

The rules governing United States federal income taxation of a beneficial owner of Notes that, for United
States federal income tax purposes, is a Non-U.S. Holder are complex and no attempt will be made in this
Prospectus Supplement to provide more than a summary of such rules. Non-U.S. Holders should consult with
their own tax advisors to determine the effect of federal, state, local and foreign income tax laws, as well
as treaties, with regard to an investment in the Notes, including any reporting requirements.

Interest Income. Generally, interest income of a Non-U.S. Holder that is not effectively connected with a
United States trade or business will be subject to a withholding tax at a 30% rate (or, if applicable, a lower tax
rate specified by a treaty). However, interest income earned on the Notes by a Non-U.S. Holder will qualify for
the “‘portfolio interest’’ exemption and therefore will not be subject to United States federal income tax or
withholding tax, provided that such interest income is not effectively connected with a United States trade or
business of the Non-U.S. Holder and provided that (i) the Non-U.S. Holder does not actually or constructively
own 10% or more of the total combined voting power of all classes of stock of Sprint Capital or Sprint entitled
to vote, (ii) the Non-U.S. Holder is not a controlled foreign corporation that is related to Sprint Capital or.
Sprint through stock ownership, (iii) the Non-U.S. Holder is not a bank which acquired the Notes in
consideration for an extension of credit made pursuant to a loan agreement entered into in the ordinary course
of business and (iv) either (A) the Non-U.S. Holder certifies to Sprint Capital or its agent, under penalties of
perjury, that it is not a U.S. Holder and provides its name and address or (B) a securities clearing organization,
bank or other financial institution that holds customer securities in the ordinary course of its trade or business
(a **Financial Institution’’), and holds Notes in such capacity, certifies to Sprint Capital or its agent, under
penalties of perjury, that such statement has been received from the beneficial owner by it or by a Financial
Institution between it and the beneficial owner and furnishes Sprint Capital or its agent with a copy of such
certification.

Recently finalized Treasury Regulations would modify the certification requirements on payments of
interest made after December 31, 1998. In Notice 98-16, the IRS announced that the Treasury Department and
the IRS intend to amend these regulations by delaying the effective date, so that the regulations will apply to
payments made after December 31, 1999, subject to certain transition rules. Prospective investors should
consult their own tax advisors as to the effect, if any, of the final regulations and Notice 98-16 on their
purchase, ownership and dxsposmon of the Notes.

Except to the extent that an applicable treaty otherwise provides, a Non-U.S. Holder generally will be
taxed in the same manner as a U.S. Holder with respect to interest if the interest income is effectively
connected with a United States trade or business of the Non-U.S. Holder. Effectively connected interest
received or accrued by a corporate Non-U.S. Holder may also, under certain circumstances, be subject to an
additional “‘branch profits’’ tax at a 30% rate (or, if applicable, a lower tax rate specified by a treaty). Even
though such effectively connected interest is subject to income tax, and may be subject to the branch profits
tax, it is not subject to withholding tax if the holder delivers a properly executed IRS Form 4224 (or successor
form) to the payor.

Sales, Exchange or Retirement of Notes. A Non-U.S. Holder of Notes generally will not be subject to
United States federal income tax or withholding tax on any gain realized on the sale, exchange or retirement of
Notes unless (i) the gain is effectively connected with a United States trade or business of the Non-U.S. Holder,
(i) in the case of a Non-U.S. Holder who is an individual, such holder is present in the United States for a
period or periods aggregating 183 days or more during the taxable year of the disposition, and either such
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holder has a ‘‘tax home'’ in the United States or the disposition is attributable to an office or other fixed place
of business maintained by such holder in the United States or (iii) the Non-U.S. Holder is subject to tax
pursuant to the provisions of t.he Code applicable to certain United States expatriates.

Information Reporting and Backup W:thholdmg Tax. Sprint Capital must report annually to the IRS and
to each Non-U.S. Holder the amount of any interest paid on the Notes in such year and the amount of tax
withheld, if any, with respect to such payments. Copies of those information returns also may be made
available, under the provisions of a specific treaty or agreement, to the taxing authorities of the country in
which the Non-U.S. Holder resides or is incorporated. United States information reporting requirements and
backup withholding tax will not apply to payments of interest on Notes to a Non-U.S. Holder if the statement
described in *‘—Interest Income'’ is duly provided by such holder, provided that the payor does not have
actual knowledge that the holder is a U.S. Holder.

Information reporting requiréments and backup withholding tax will not apply to any payment of the ‘
proceeds of the sale of Notes effected outside the United States by a foreign office of a ‘‘broker’’ (as defined in
applicable Treasury Regulations), unless such broker (i) is a United States person, (ii) is a foreign person that
derives 50% or more of its gross income for certain periods from the conduct of a trade or business in the
United States, or (iii) is a controlled foreign corporation for United States federal income tax purposes.
Payment of the proceeds of any such sale effected outside the United States by a foreign office of any broker
that is described in (i), (ii) or (iii) of the preceding sentence will not be subject to backup withholding tax, but
will be subject to information reporting requirements, unless such broker has documentary evidence in its
records that the beneficial owner is a Non-U.S. Holder and certain other conditions are met, or the beneficial
owner otherwise establishes an exemption. Payment of the proceeds of any such sale to or through the United
States office of a broker is subject to information reporting and backup withholding requirements unless the
beneficial owner of the Notes provxdes the statement described in ‘‘—Interest Income'’ or otherwise establishes
an exemption. ‘
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UNDERWRITING

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the underwriting agreement (the ‘‘Underwriting
Agreement'"), among Sprint Capital, Sprint and Salomon Smith Bamey Inc., Credit Suisse First Boston
Corporation, J.P. Morgan Securities Inc., Warburg Dillon Read LLC, Lehman Brothers, Inc., NationsBanc
Montgomery Securities LLC and Chase Securities Inc. on behalf of themselves and the others named in the
table below (the *‘Underwriters’’), Sprint Capital has agreed to sell to each of the Underwriters, and each of the
Underwriters has severally agreed to purchase, the principal amount of the Notes (including the accompanying
Guarantees issued by Sprint) set forth opposite its name below. See *‘Plan of Distribution'’ in the
accompanying Prospectus.

‘ Principal Amount of Prlndpnl Amount of Prlnclpal Amount of
Underwriter 2003 Notes 28 Notes

Salomon Smith Bammey Inc. .........cc0veunenes $ 446,954,141 $ 670,431,212 $1,117,385,353
Credit Suisse First Boston Corporation ............ 125,941,136 188,911,705 314,852,841
J.P. Morgan SecuritiesInc. .........cc000iina 125,941,136 188,911,705 314,852,841
Warburg Dillon Read LLC ..........cocvvvenan ‘ 125,941,136 188,911,705 314,852,841
Lehman Brothers,Inc. ..............c0.0n aeen 68,446,270 102,669,405 171,115,674
NationsBanc Montgomery Secunues LLC..... e 35,592,060 53,388,090 . 88,980,151
Chase SecuritiesInc. ..........co0vvuan.. seae 30,116,359 45,174,538 75,290,897
ABN AMRO Incorporated .......... eereecesen © . 6,844,627 . 10,266,940 17,111,567
Deutsche Bank SecuritiesInc. ............ eeans 6,844,627 10,266,940 17,111,567
Fleet SecuritiesInc. ........... e ererereei e 6,844,627 10,266,940 17,111,567
RBC Dominion Securities Corporation ............ 6,844,627 10,266,940 17,111,567
WestLB Westdeutsche Landesbank Glrozentrale ..... 6,844,627 10,266,940 17,111,567
Wheat First SecuritiesInc. .............ccvuiatn, 6,844,627 - 10,266,940 17,111,567

Total ....cviiieiiii ittt $1,000,000,000 $1,500,000,000 $2,500,000,000

The following table shows the underwriting discounts and commissions to be paid to the Underwriters by
Sprint Capital in connection with the offering (expressed as a percentage of the principal amount of the Notes):

Notes Underwriting Discounts
Per2003 NOte .o vvveeveneeenneeoaesesnsnnnnnnas .600%
Per2008 Note . ...covvvivevennnnnenennnnonnnons .650%
Per2028 NOte ....civvveervenenssnsssonnsnnnnans 875% —

Sprint Capital has been advised by the Underwriters that they propose initially to offer the Notes to the
public at the public offering prices set forth on the cover page of this Prospectus Supplement, and to
certain dealers at such price less a concession not in excess of:

* .350% of the principal amount in the case of the 2003 Notes
* .400% of the principal amount in the case of the 2008 Notes
¢ .500% of the principal amount in the case of the 2028 Notes

The Underwriters may allow, and such dealers may reallow, a concession to certain other dealers not
in excess of:

e .250% of the principal amount in the case of the 2003 Notes
+  .250% of the principal amount in the case of the 2008 Notes
* .250% of the principal amount in the case of the 2028 Notes

After the initial public offering, the public offering prices and such concessions may be changed from time
to time. In addition to underwriting discounts, Sprint Capital and Sprint estimate they will have expenses of
approximately $2.50 million in connection with the offering of the Notes.
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‘ The Notes are a new issué of securities with no established trading market. Sprint Capital does not
presently intend to list the Notes on'any securities exchange, except for the 2028 Notes, which have been

- authorized, subject to official notice of issuance, for listing on the New York Stock Exchange. Sprint Capital
has been advised by the Underwriters that they intend to make a market in the Notes, but the Underwriters are
not obligated to do so and may discontinue any market making at any time without notice. No assurance can be

- given as to the liquidity of the trading market for the Notes. ' ‘ ‘

The Underwriting Agreement provides that the obligations of the Underwiitérs are subject to certain
conditions precedent and that the Underwriters will purchase all the Notes if any are purchased.

‘ In connection with the offering, certain Underwriters and their respective affiliates may engage in
transactions that stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the market price of the Notes. Such transactions may
include stabilization transactions effected in accordance with Rule 104 of Regulation M, pursuant to which such
persons may bid for or purchase Notes for the purpose of stabilizing their market price. The Underwriters also
may create a short position for the account of the Underwriters by selling more Notes in connection with the
offering than they are committed to purchase from Sprint Capital, and in such case may purchase Notes in the
open market following completion of this offering to cover such short position. Any of the transactions
described in this paragraph may result in the maintenance of the price of the Notes at a level above that which
might otherwise prevail in the open market. None of the transactions described in this paragraph are required,

" and, if they are undertaken, they may be discontinued at any time.

Under Rule 2710(c)(8) of the Conduct Rules of the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. (the
““NASD'"), special considerations apply to a public offering of debt securities where more than 10% of the net
proceeds thereof will be paid to members of the NASD that are participating in the offering, or persons
affiliated or associated with such members. Certain of the Underwriters or their respective affiliates have lent
money to Sprint or a member of the FON Group or the PCS Group under existing credit facilities. In the event
more than 10% of the proceeds of the offering will be used to repay such money lent by any Underwriter or its
affiliates, the offering will be conducted in conformity with Rule 2710(c)(8).

Certain of the Underwriters or their affiliates have provided banking and other financial services to Sprint
or its affiliates from time to time for which they have received customary fees and expenses. Sprint has retained
Salomon Smith Barney Inc. and Warburg Dillon Read LLC to act as financial advisors in connection with the

- restructuring of the PCS Group. Certain of the Underwriters or their affiliates will in the future continue to
provide banking and other financial services to Sprint or its affiliates for which they will receive customary
compensation. Harold S. Hook, a director of Sprint, is a director of The Chase Manhattan Corporation and The
Chase Manhattan Bank, affiliates of Chase Securities Inc.

The Underwriting Agreement provides that Sprint Capital and Sprint will indemnify the Underwriters
against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, or to contribute to payments the
. Underwriters may be required to make in respect of any of these liabilities.

LEGAL MATTERS

Don A. Jensen, Esq., Vice President and Secretary of Sprint, will issue an opinion about the validity of the
Notes for Sprint and Sprint Capital. King & Spalding, New York, New York will also issue an opinion for
Sprint and Sprint Capital. Cravath, Swaine & Moore, New York, New York will issue an opinion for the
" underwriters. As of September 30, 1998, Mr. Jensen beneficially owned approximately 31,000 shares of Sprint
common stock and had options to purchase in excess of 60,000 shares of Sprint common stock.
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EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of Sprint and the combined financial statements of the FON Group
and the PCS Group as of December 31, 1997 and 1996 and for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 1997 appearing in this Prospectus Supplement have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP,
indepenident auditors, as set forth in their reports thereon appearing elsewhere herein which, as to the year 1997
for the consolidated financial statements of Sprint and the years 1997, 1996, and 1995 for the combined
financial statements of the PCS Group, are based in part on the reports of Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent
auditors. The financial statements referred to above are included in reliance upon such reports given upon the
authority of such firms as experts in accounting and auditing.

The combined financial statements of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and subsidiaries, MinorCo,
L.P. and subsidiaries, PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. and subsidiaries and PhillieCo Partners II, L.P. and subsidiaries
as of December 31, 1997 and 1996 and for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1997,
included in this Prospectus Supplement have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors, as
stated in their report appearing herein (which expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory
paragraph referring to the emergence from the development stage) and has been so included in reliance upon
the report of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing. ‘

The consolidated financial statements of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 1997 and 1996, not separately presented in this Prospectus Supplement, incorporated in the
accompanying Prospectus by reference to the Sprint Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1997, have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors, as stated in
their report (which expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph referring to the
emergence from the development stage) appearing herein, and have been so incorporated by reference in
reliance upon the report of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.
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. GLOSSARY

“ATM’’ means Asyncﬁronous Transfer Mode, a high speed transmission technology. ATM is a high
bandwidth, low-delay connection-oriented packet-like switching and multxplexmg technique used to transfer
voice, video, images and character-based data.

“BTA’’ means Basic Trading Area, a wi‘reless‘ telecommunications term. The United States is broken
down into 493 BTAs for economic purposes. These areas were defined by the FCC for the purpose of issuing
licenses for PCS. Several BTAs make up each MTA.

- “‘CDMA’’ means Code Division Multiple Access, a digital spread-spectrum wireless technology which
allows a large number of users to access a single frequency band that assigns a code to all speech bits, sends a
scrambled transmission of the encoded speech over the air and reassembles the speech into its original format.

‘“CMRS’’ means Commercml Mobile Radio Servxce provider, an FCC term for cellular and PCS
prov1ders P

“‘CLEC"’ means a competitive local exchange carrier, a company that competes with local exchange
carriers in the local services market.

*Dual-Band Handset’* means a handset that will transmit and receive on either the 800 MHz or
1,900-MHz frequencies.

‘‘Dual-Mode Handset’’ means a handset that will transmit and receive for both analog and digital
telecommunications systems.

“ESMR'* means Enhanced Specialized Mobile Radio communications services, supplied by converting
analog SMR services into an integrated, digital transmission system providing for call hand-off, frequency
reuse and wide-call delivery networks.

““Frame Relay’’ means a service which employs a form of packet switching similar to a streamlined
version of X.25 networks. The packets are in the form of ‘‘frames’’ which vary in length and is completely
protocol independent. Because the *‘frame’’ is undisturbed and the conversions are the responsibility of the
user, the transmission speed is faster, up to 1.544 mbps, and less expensive.

“GSM'’ means Global System for Mobile Communications or Groupe Special Mobile, an international
digital cellular radio standard first developed in Western Europe. The GSM standard defines the components of
the cellular radio network infrastructure, including base stations, switching centers, signaling system and
interfaces and the radio access protocol. In Europe, GSM operates in the 900 MHz frequency range. It has been
upgraded to function in the 1.8 GHz (DCN) and 1.9 GHz (PCS-1900) frequency ranges.

ILEC" means an Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier, a company historically providing local telephone
service. Often refers to one of the Regional Bell Operating Companies (RBOCs) or GTE. Often referred to as
j“LEC” (Local Exchange Carrier).

“LATA’’ means Local Access Transport Area, a geographic area in the United States within which a local
‘telephone company may offer telecommunications services.

“LEC’’ means a local exchange carrier, a company providing local telephone service.

““MTA’’ means Metropolitan Trading Area, an area defined by the FCC for the purpose of issuing licenses
for PCS. Each MTA consists of several BTAs. The United States is broken down into 51 MTAs.
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““PCS’’ means personal communications service. In Canada and the United States, PCS spectrum has been
allocated for use by public systems at the 1.9 GHz frequency range. It is expected that PCS will initially consist
primarily of enhanced voice, two-way data and text messaging services. Such PCS applications are expected to
be followed over time by services offering integrated voice, data, image and eventually perhaps vxdeo
capability. PCS systems operate in a similar manner to cellular systems.

“‘Pops’* means population equivalent. One person residing in a license area equals one Pop.

““RBOC’’ means Regional Bell Operating Company, the five remaining local telephone companies
(formerly part of AT&T) established as a result of the AT&T Divestiture.

““SONET’’ means an electronics and network architecture for variable bandwidth products which enables
transmission of voice, data and video (multimedia) at very high speeds. SONET ring architecture provides for
virtually instantaneous restoration of service in the event of a fiber cut by automatically rerouting traffic in the

opposite direction around the ring.

“‘Signaling System 7'’ means a sophisticated network signaling system that utilizes out-of-band signaling
where signaling information is sent over a separate channel than the call itself. Improves call processing set-up
times and frees circuits for voice, data and video transmissions. ‘

““TDMA"’ means Time Division Multiple Access, a digital spread-spectrum technology which allocates a
discrete amount of frequency bandwidth to each user in order to permit more than one simultaneous
conversation on a single RF channel.

““X.25"" means a standard protocol suite for packet-switched networks, with which mainframe computers,
word processors, mini-computers, VDUs, microcomputers and a wide variety of specialized terminal eqmpment
from many manufacturers can be made to work.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Sprint Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Sprint Corporation (‘‘Sprint’’) as of
December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the related consolidated statements of income, cash flows, and common stock
and other stockholders’ equity for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1997. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the management of Sprint. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits, The 1997 financial statements of Sprint Spectrum Holding
Company, L.P., a partnership in which Sprint has a 40% interest, have been audited by other auditors whose
report has been furnished to us; insofar as our opinion on the 1997 consolidated financial statements relates to
data included for Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P., it is based solely on their report. In the consolidated
financial statements, Sprint’s equity in Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. is stated at $749 million at
December 31, 1997, and Sprint’s equity in the net loss of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. is stated at
$625 million for the year then ended.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits and the report of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of other auditors, the consolidated financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Sprint at December
31, 1997 and 1996, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended December 31, 1997, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 14 to the consolidated financial statements, Sprint discontinued accounting for the
operations of its local telecommunications division in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 71, ‘“‘Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation,’” in 1995.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Kansas City, Missouri
February 3, 1998, except for Note 1, as
to which the date is May 26, 1998



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

 Partners of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P.
- Kansas City, Missouri

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and
subsidiaries (‘‘the Partnership’’) as of December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the related consolidated statements of
' operations, changes in partners’ capital and cash flows for the three years in the period ended December 31,
1997. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Partnership’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

. We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial

' statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting

the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Sprint Spectrtum Holding Company, L.P. ard. subsidiaries at December 31,
1997 and 1996, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the three years then ended, in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

The Partnership was in the development stage at December 31, 1996; during the year ended December 31,
1997, the Partnership completed its development activities and commenced its planned principal operations.

 Deloitte & Touche LLP
Kansas City, Missouri

February 3, 1998



SPRINT CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(in millions, except per share data)

Nine Montbs Year Ended
Ended September 30, December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995
‘ § (unsudited) ‘ -
Net Operating Revenues . . ........cco0eeeen $11,940.3 $11,0249 $14,873.9 $13,887.5 $12,735.3
Operating Expenses . ‘ ‘ ‘
Costs of services and products . . ......... 5,691.3 5,523.7 7,451.0 6,912.9 6,504.9
Selling, general and administrative........ 2,802.0 2,395.1 3,245.2 3,116.4 2,842.1
Depreciation and amortization ........... 1,429.1 1,265.2 1,726.3 1,591.0  1,466.4
Restructuring Costs . ....ivoueevvennnes —_ —_ L= —_ 87.6
Total operating eXpenses . .. ...ovves- s 9,922.4 9,1840 12,4225 11,6203 10,901.0
OperatingIncome..........cooveiveannns 2,017.9 1,840.9 2,451.4 2,267.2 1,834.3
INtereSt €XPemSe « oo ovvnvrrocasannoosnne (185.6) (133.3) (187.2) (196.7) (260.7)
Equity in loss of Global One............evun ©(120.0). (88.3) (162.1) ' (82.1) (22.9)
Equity in loss of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and
PhillieCo .....cc0ueen o ererasae e (686.5) (410.6) (659.6) (191.8) (31.9)
Other income (expense), D€t .. ....ccvveeenes 48.6 51.8 140.5 1153 (38.9)
Income from continuing operations before income ; ‘
taxes ..... e eteecetaaters e 1,074.4 1,260.5 1,583.0 19119 1,480.4
INCOmME taxes . ...ooveevenenrnnronaneanns (405.1) (502.9) (630.5)  (721.0) (534.3)
Income from Continuing Operations ........ 669.3 757.6 952.5 1,190.9 946.1
Discontinued operation, net. .. ......ccvnen. — — _ (2.6) 14.5
Extraordinary items, net . .......covnvuerenn 4.4) — — 4.5) (565.3)
NetIncome ........coveenvinvreransenens 664.9 7576 952.5 1,183.8 3953
Preferred stock dividends .................. (0.8) (0.8) (1.0) (1.3) (2.6)
Earnings applicable to common SOCK +vvernnns $ 6641 $ 7568 $ 9515 § 1,1825 $§ 3927
Basic Earnings per Common Share ‘ |
Continuing operations . ...........cou0. $ 155 $ 176 $ 221 § 282 § 271
Discontinued operation ................ —_ —_ — (0.01) 0.04
Extraordinary items . . . . .. oo vine e (0.01) — _ (0.01) (1.62)
g U $ 154 8 176 $ 221 $§ 280 $§ 113
Basic weighted average common shares ....... 430.7 430.3 430.2 421.7 348.7
Diluted Earnings per Common Share
Continuing operations . ..........co0ee0s $ 152§ 174 $ 218 § 279 $ 269
Discontinued operation = ..........c.u0. —_ —_— — (0.01) 0.04
Extraordinary items . .. ......cco0veeenes (0.01) —_ — {0.01) (1.61)
Total .. vvtiiinrin it et $ 151§ 174 $ 218 § 277 § 112
Diluted weighted average common shares . . .... 438.7 436.1 436.5 4270 3513
Dividends per Common Share ............. $ 075 $ 075 $ 100 $§ 100 $§ 100

— Se———— Sm——— Se— S—h———
——— R —————— R

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SPRINT CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS '
(in millions, except per share data)

September 30, December 31,
1998 1997 1996
Assets ‘ ‘ : (unaudited)
Cument assets ' ‘ o ‘
- Cashandequivalents ........c.coviivvnnnrvnnncnnneennns $ 477 $ 1017 $ 1,150.6
- Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of
$166.0 (unaudited), $146.7 and $117.4 ................... 2,515.8 2,495.6 2,343.6
Inventories . . ..o vvn ittt ittt i i it et e s 349.9 3520 305.3
Prepaid expenses ........... e ee it e 216.3 159.1 150.0
Notes and other receivables .............civivinnvnnnnn. 407.8 4434 101.9
Other.........ov0vvn. e ee ettt ae et 206.4 199.6 181.5
Total current assets . ... ..c.cvovvviviiiiiiiiiiiieaans 3,743.9 3,751.4  4,2329
Investments in equity securities ........cciieiiiiiiiiiiiienn.. 420.2 -+ 303.0 254.5
Propeny. plant and equipment ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
Long distance COMMUNICAtONS SEIVICES . .+ v vvvvvnrrrnnnnnnnn 9,1330 - 8,245.5 7,467.8
Local communications Services . .. ..ovvveevrirnerneneannn. 14 817.2 140115 13,368.7
1 1 P 2,309.2 - 953.9 574.3
Total property, plant and equipment ....................... 26,259.4 23,2109 21,410.8
Less accumulated depreciation . ........0iiiiiiii i, 12,757.2 11,716.8 10,946.7
Net property, plant and equipment . . ................... 13,502.2 11,494.1 10,464.1
Investment in and advances to Sprint a}:;iecttum Holdings and PhllheCo . 1 610.1 989.6 1,242.9
Investments in and advances to other affiliates ................... 634.0 459.1 284.2
Otherassets........covviiiinninnnninnnnnnnn Ader s, ‘ 1,543.4 1,187.6 347.8
Total ............ts eeesseaan e seeeererenreaa $20,453.8 $18,184.8 $16,826.4
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity C
Current liabilities ‘ L
Current maturities of long-termdebt ....................... $§ 86 $ 1310 § 9.1
Short-term borrowings .. .....ovviiiiiiiiinernrernenenn. — — 200.0
Accounts payable . ...... e et e 1,099.0 1,100.1 1,026.7
Accrued interconnection COStS . . . v v vvevvenen v rnnnenananns 564.7 672.7 709.0
Accruedtaxes ..........00000. ettt 399.2 +270.7 189.2
Advance billings .........ciiiiiiiiiieiie it 213.3 202.9 199.7
Other.....ooovvvvvnnnnnnns e eedeeees e ST 849.0 . 699.4 770.6
‘ Total current liabilities ................cvvveuvnnnn. 3,205.8 3,076.8 3,1943
Construction obligations .................... e ieetaii e 429.0 —_ —
Long-termdebt ....... ..ottt iiiieiriiiiiininenennannnnn 5,039.8 3,748.6 2,974.8
Deferred credits and other liabilities
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits ............. 1,029.2 1,016.5 846.9
" Postretirement and other benefit obligations.................. 1,067.4 947.4 919.7
S 1+ 370.8 358.8 359.0
Total deferred credits and other liabilities. ... ............ 2,467.4 2,322.7 2,125.6
Redeemable preferred stock .. ... .coiiii it i i 9.5 11.5 11.8
Common stock and other stockholders’ eq C
-+ Common stock, par value $2.50 e(iaer share, 1,000.0 shares
authorized, 3 3 shares issu and 344, 5 (unaudited), 343.8 and .
343.9 shares outstanding . .. ..... . i i i e 875.7 875.7 875.7
Class A common stock, par value $2. 50 per share, 500.0 shares
authorized, 86.2 shares issued and outstanding . ............. 215.6 '215.6 215.6
Capital in excess of parorstated value ...............cuvun. 4,490.8 4,457.7 4,425.9
"Retainedeamnings . ........ooveiieiniiieinriiennennns 4,012.7 3,693.1 3,222.4
. Treasury stock, at cost, 5.8 (unaudited), 6.5 and 6.4 shares. ...... (396.1) (292.9) (262.2)
B L 1= 103.6 76.0 42.5
- Total common stock and other stockholders’ equity ........ 9,302.3 9,025.2 8,519.9
e $20,453.8 $18,184.8 $16,826.4

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SPRINT CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in millions)

Nine Months Year Ended
Ended September 30, December 31,
‘ 1998 1997 1997 1996 1995
Operating Activities (umandited)
Net income ........ e veceretntsearranesnennas $ 6649 $ 7576 §$ 9525 $1,183.8 $ 3953
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided o
by operating activities: ‘
Equity in net losses of affiliates .. .............. 8249 506.9 843.7 273.7 39.1
Extraordinary items, net ..........c.00eeanan 1.1 — - 49 565.3
Depreciation and amortization . .. ......cevuen.n 1,429.1 1,265.2 11,7263 1,591.0 1,466.4
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits. . . 20.8 217.2 165.7 (10.3) 5.8
Net (gains) losses on salesof assets. ............ — — 93.2) 7.5 4.2
Changes in assets and liabilities: N
Accounts receivable,net ..........0.c0000n (20.2) 929) (127.0) (982.1) (1354)
Inventories and other current assets ......... (28.0) (37.2) 944 15.7 (38.6)
Accounts payable and other current liabilities .. -~ 124.1 (195.5) 18.0 362.0 178.1
Noncurrent assets and liabilities, net......... (69.0) (14.3) (18.4) (25.5) 123.0
Other, et . . v vveereevnortonanacsnoanssans 23 3.7 58 (17.1) 6.4
Net cash provided by continuing operations .......... 2,950.0 2,410.7 3,379.0 2,403.6 2,609.6
Net cash provided (used) by cellular division ......... — — — 0.1) _162.5
Net cash provided by operating activities ............ 2,950.0 2,410.7 3,379.0 2,4035 2,772.1
Investing Activities ‘ ‘
Capital expenditures. . ... vt e (2,992.1) (1,903.9) (2,862.6) (2,433.6) (1,857.3)
Purchase of PCS licenses ......ccovievneenevuannn —  (460.1) (460.1) (84.0) —
Investments in and loans to Sprint Spectrum Holdings and . ‘
PhilieCo ... vvveteerneinreeieeencnnnnanass (307.1) (410.0) (706.3) (561.0) (954.1)
Investments in and advances to other affiliates, net .. ... (395.3) (98.5) (385.5) 81.4 (37.8)
Paranet acquisition .. .........ccoitiicnnecnanaas —  (375.0) (375.0 —_ —
Proceeds from sales of @SSets . .....c.ovveeneennnnnn — — 2923 21 6.7
Other,net .......cocvvvvunnns e seeeeaenaae (14.0) 338 (2.3) 424 (17.1)
Net cash used by continuing operations.............. (3,708.5) (3,213.7) (4,499.5) (3,115.5) (2,859.6)
Repayment by cellular division of intercompany ‘
advances .........ce000n. fiesaaas s isenaaaens —_ — — 1,400.0 —
Net cash used by cellular division.................. ‘ — —_ —_— (140.7) (324.6)
Net cash used by investing activities . ............... (3,708.5) (3,213.7) (4,499.5) (1,856.2) (3,184.2)
Financing Activities ‘ ‘ 7 ¥ ‘ '
Payments on long-term debt . . ... eaesteieeraanans (246.7) (110.6) (135.0) (433.1) (630.0)
Proceeds from long-termdebt.............c000unn 945.6 —_ 866.5 9.4 260.7
Change in construction obligations .. .....coevausens - 4290 — —_— —_ —_
Net change in short-term borrowings ............... | — 1947  (200.0) (1,986.8) 1,109.5
Proceeds from Class A common stock issued ......... L — — —_ 3,661.3 —_
Dividendspaid. . .....cccoiiiiiniiinnninnnacnnss (291.6) (274.5) (430.0) (419.6) (35L5)
Treasury stock purchased ........covvvnvvnsnneans (235.4) (128.8) (1445) (407.2) —
Other,met ....cviiieiiinennnronronnnaans PR 103.6 81.0 114.6 55.1 339
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities ....... 704.5 (238.2) 71.6 479.1 422.6
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents . ....... . (54.0) (1,041.2) (1,0489) 1,026.4 10.5
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Period ......... ‘ 101.7 1,150.6 1,150.6 124.2 113.7
Cash and Equivalents at End of Period .............. $ 477 $ 109.4 $ 101.7 $1,150.6 $ 124.2

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Beginning 1995 balance ......
Netincome ................
Common stock dividends . ..... ‘
Common stock issued . ........
Treasury stock issued ......... -

Change in unrealized holding

gains on investments, net . . ..
Other,pnet........o00venens

Ending 1995 balance......... '
Netincome .........c00uuns
Common stock dividends ......

Class A common stock and

preference stock dividends ...
Common stock issued.........
Class A common stock issued . . .
Treasury stock purchased ......
Treasury stock issued .........
Spinoff of cellular division .. ...
Other,net. .........ovvnenn

Ending 1996 balance.........
Netincome ................
Common stock dividends ......

Class A common stock

dividends . .............. .
Treasury stock purchased ......
Treasury stock issued .........

Tax benefit from stock options

exercised ........0000nun.
Other,net.........covvnve -

Ending 1997 balance. ........

Net income (unaudited)
Common stock dividends

(unaudited) . ..............
Class A common stock dividends
(unaudited) .. ...... ...

Treasury stock purchased

(unaudited) . . .............

Treasury stock issued

~ (unaudited)...............
~ Other, pet (unaudited).........

September 30, 1998 balance

(unaudited)...............

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMMON STOCK AND OTHER STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
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Capital In
Excess of
. Common Class A Par or '
Shares Common Common Stated " Retained Treasury
Ou!standin! . Stock Stock Value Earnings Stock Other Total
: ) ‘ (in millions)

3483 . $8714 $§ — § 9429 $2,7306 $ (9. 6) $ (10.5) $4,524.8
— S —_— — 395.3 — 395.3
— — — —_ (348.9) — — (348.9)

0.6 1.4 -— 13.5 — — —_— 14.9
0.3 — — —_— 35 . 96 —_ 6.1
—_ ~ — —_ —_ —_ 54.6 54.6
0.1 — 3.6 (0.6) — (7.3) (4.2)
349.2 8729 — 960.0 ' 2,772.9 — 368 46426
— —_— — —_ 1,183.8 —_ - 1,183.8
— — — — (346.1) —_ — (346.1)
- —_ —_ —_ (74.9) — —_ (74.9)
1.1 2.5 —_ 17.5 —_ - —_ 20.0
86.2 — 2156  3,436.3 — -— — 3,651.9
(10.1) — — — —_ (407.2) — (407.2)
37 — —_ — (529) 1450 —_ 92.1
— — — — (2602) — — (260.2)
— 0.3 — 12.1 0.2) — 57 17.9
430.1 875.7 2156 44259 32224 (2622) 425 85199
— — — -— 952.5 — —_ 952.5
— — — —_ (343.3) — — (343.3)
— — — (86.2) —_ — (86.2)
(3.0) — — —_— — (1445 — (144.5)
2.9 - — — (48.8) 113.8 —_ 65.0
— — - 26.2 — — - 26.2
—_ — — 5.6 (3.5) — 335 35.6
430.0 875.7 2156  4,457.7 3,693.1 (2929) 760 9,025.2
— — — — 664.9 —_ —_ 664.9
_ - — —  (258.6) — — (258.6)
—_ —_ —_ — (64.7) —_ - (64.7)
39 — — — — (260.2) - (260.2)
4.6 -— — 0.5 (12.8) 149.4 —_ 137.1
— — —_ 326 9.2) 7.6 27.6 58.6
430.7  $875.7 $2156 $4,490.8 $4,012.7 $(396.1) $103.6 - §9,302.3



SPRINT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Restructuring and Recapitalization Plans

Sprint Corporation (‘*Sprint’’) has entered into a restructuring agreement with Tele-Communications, Inc.
(*“TCI""), Comcast Corporation (‘‘Comcast’’) and Cox Communications, Inc. (‘‘Cox,” and together with TCI
and Comcast the ‘‘Cable Parents’’) to restructure Sprint’s wireless personal communications services (‘‘PCS’’)
operations (the *‘PCS Restructuring’’). Sprint will acquire the joint venture interests of TCI, Comcast and Cox
in Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and MinorCo, L.P. (together, ‘‘Sprint Spectrum Holdings’') and the
joint venture interests of TCI and Cox in PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. and PhillicCo Partners II, L.P. (together,
“PhillieCo’"). In exchange for these joint venture interests, Sprint will issue to the Cable Parents a newly created
class of Sprint Common Stock (the ‘‘PCS Stock’’). The PCS Stock is intended to reflect separately the
performance of these joint ventures and the domestic PCS operations of Sprint’s wholly-owned subsidiaries,
SprintCom, Inc. and SprintCom Equipment Company, L.P. (together, ‘‘SprintCom'’). These operaﬂons, which
after the PCS Restructuring will be 100% owned by Sprmt (subject to a 40.8% minority interest in the entity
holding the PCS license for and conducting operations in the Los Angeles/San Dxego/Las Vegas MTA), will be
referred to as the PCS Group.

The FON Stock, which will be created in the Recapitalization, is intended to reflect the performance of all
of Sprint’s other operations, mcludmg its long distance, local telecommunications and product distribution and
directory publishing divisions, emerging businesses and its interest in Global One. These operations will be
referred to as the FON Group.

2. Summary of Signiﬁéant Accounting Policies
Basis of Consolidation and Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Sprint and its wholly-owned and majority-
owned subsidiaries. Investments in entities in which Sprint exercises significant influence, but does not control,
are accounted for using the equity method (see Note 3).

The consolidated financial statements are prepared according to generally accepted accounting principles
(““GAAP""). These principles require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The unaudited interim financial information presented has been prepared accordmg to GAAP and the rules
and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. In management’s opinion, the information presented
reflects all adjustments (consisting only of normal recurring accruals) necessary to present falrly Sprint’s
consolidated financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current-year presentation. These
reclassifications had no effect on the results of operations or stockholders’ equity as previously reported.

Sprint applied Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (‘‘SFAS'*) No. 71, *‘Accounting for the Effects
of Certain Types of Regulation,’’ to its financial statements until December 1995. Under SFAS 71, revenues and
related net income resulting from transactions between Sprint’s nonregulated operations and its regulated local
exchange carriers were not eliminated from the consolidated financial statements. Revenues from these
intercompany transactions were $262 million in 1995. All other significant intercompany transactions have been
eliminated. :

Classification of Operations
FON Group
The principal activities of the FON Group include (i) its core businesses consisting of domestic and
international long distance communications, local exchange communications, and product distribution and
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| directory publishing activities, (ii) its emerging businesses, which consist of the development of new integrated

communications services, consumer internet access services, Sprint Paranet and Sprint International and (iii)
Sprint’s Global One strategic international alliance, as well as other telecommunications investments and

- partnerships.

PCS Group -
The PCS Group includes Sprint’s domestic wireless mobile telephony activities and any other domestic PCS

~ services, which include (i) the investment in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and the investment in PhillieCo, both of
" which are reflected on the equity basis and (ii) SprintCom. Upon completion of the PCS Restructuring, the results

of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo will be reflected on the consolidated basis in the PCS Group
Combined Financial Statements.

Revenue Recognition

Sprint recognizes operating revenues as services are rendered or as products are delivered to customers.
Sprint records operating revenues net of an estimate for uncollectible accounts.

Cash and Equivalents

Cash equivalents generally include highly liquid investments with original mamriﬁes of three months or
less. They are stated at cost, which approximates market value. Sprint uses controlled disbursement banking

. arrangements as part of its cash management program. Outstanding checks in excess of cash balances, which
- were included in accounts payable, totaled $225 million at year-end 1997 and $127 million at year-end 1996.
~ Sprint had sufficient funds available to fund these outstanding checks when they were presented for payment.

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities .

Investments in debt and equity securities are classified as available for sale and reported at fair value
(estimated based on quoted market prices). Gross unrealized holding gains and losses are reflected as adjustments

© to “‘Common stock and other stockholders’ equity—Other,"’ net of related income taxes.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (principally first-in, first-out method) or market.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost. Generally, ordinary asset retirements and disposals are
charged against accumulated depreciation with no gain or loss recognized. Repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed as incurred.

- Depreciation

The cost of property, plant and equipment is generally depreciated on a straight-line basis over estimated
economic useful lives. Prior to Sprint’s discontinued use of SFAS 71 at year-end 1995, the cost of property,
plant and equipment for the local division had been generally depreciated on a straight-line basis over lives
prescribed by regulatory commissions.

Income Taxes
Sprint records deferred income taxes based on certain temporary differences between the carrying amounts

- of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and amounts used for tax purposes. Investment tax credits
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related to regulated telephone property, plant and equipment have been deferred and are being amortized over
the estimated useful lives of the related assets.

Capitalized Interest

Sprint capitalizes interest costs related to constructing capital assets, and to its investments in Sprint
Spectrum Holdings and affiliates and its directly owned PCS licenses. Sprint stopped capitalizing interest on its
investment in' Sprint Spectrum Holdings and affiliates in July 1997 because Sprint Spectrum Holdings and
affiliates no longer qualified as development-stage companies. Capitalized interest totaled $93 million in 1997,
$104 million in 1996 and $57 million in 1995.

3. Investments
Investments in Equity Securities

The cost of investments in equity securities was $105 million at year-end 1997 and 1996. Gross unrealized
holding gains were $198 million at year-end 1997 and $149 million at year-end 1996.

Investments in and Loans to Affiliates

Invesunentshccbunted for using the equity method mainly consist of Sprint’s investments in Sprint
Spectrum Holdings, PhillieCo and Global One.

Sprint is a 40% partner in Sprint Spectrum Holdings, a partnership with TCI, Comcast and Cox and a 47.1%
partner in PhillieCo, a partnezship with TCI and Cox. Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo are building the
nation’s first single-technology, state-of-the-art wireless network to provide PCS across the United States. See
Note 1 for more information regarding the PCS Restructuring, which will result in Sprint acquiring the interests
of TCI, Comcast and Cox in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and TCI and Cox in PhillieCo.

Combined, summarized financial information (100% basis) for Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo
accounted for using the equity method is as follows (in millions):

Nine Months At or For the
Ended September 30, Year Ended December 31,
1998 - 1997 1997 1996 1995
(unaudited)
Results of operations
Net operating revenues. . . . .. i $ 7880 $ 1105 $ 2580 $§ 42 § —
Operating10ss .. ..cvvvervneresronnannnss $(1,455.8) $ (869.0) $(1,379.7) $ (357.6) $§ (66.9)
Netloss .o ovveiineenorennaneosansananas $(1,692.0) $(1,021.5) $(1,632.7) $ (444 6) $(112.7)
Financial position ‘
CUrrent SSets .. .vvvvereonnronaenenons $ 4179 §$ 4018
Noncurrent assets . . ... ... R RRRRRER e 6,640.0 4,041.8
TOtal o v vetvinenreinrancneretonsonaans | $ 7,057.9 $4,443.6
Current liabilities . .. ......ccc0viiiieennns $ 8345 §$ 4712
Noncurrent liabilities .-................... 42894 14125
Partners’ equity ...... et reeean e o 1,9340 2,559.9
Total v vv i iei ittt $7,057.9 $4,443.6
—en— E— ]
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At year-end 1997 and 1996, Spnnt's mvest.ment in Sprint Spectrum Holdings, including advances and a
vendor financing loan, totaled $1 2 bxlhon

- In 1996 Sprint purchased $183 million (face value) of Sprint Spectrum Senior Discount notes for $100
million. The bonds mature in 2006. At year-end 1997 and 1996, the accreted cost of the notes was $118 and
$104 million and gross unrealized holding gains totaled $24 and $18 million, respectively. This investment has
been included in ‘‘Current assets—Other’’ on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Sprint is also a partner in Global One, a joint venture with France Télécom S.A. (“‘FT'') and Deutsche
Telekom AG (‘‘DT’’") formed to provide seamless global telecommunications services to business, residential
and carrier markets worldwide. Sprint is a one-third partner in Global One’s operating group serving Europe
(excluding France and Germany), and is a 50% partner in Global One’s operating group for the worldwide
activities outside the United States and Europe. At year-end 1997, Sprint’s share of underlying equity in Global
One's net assets exceeded the carrying value of Sprint’s investment in Global One by $158 million. This
difference is being amortized through January 2001.

Combined, summarized financial information (100% basis) for Global One and all other affiliates accounted
for using the equity method is as follows (in millions):

Nine Months At or For the
Ended September 30, Year Ended December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995
(unaudited)
Results of operations : ‘
- Netoperating revenues ..........coeevesneosss $1,680.6 $1,5354 $1937.6 $1,723.7 $779.5
~ Operating income (10SS) . ......c.ovevenrennnsn $ (375.9) $ (473.1) ;s_a;sz_g $ (4364) $ 86
Net income (10S8) . ...ovvvennns et ieceeeeas $ (495.4) $ (494.4) $ (826.3) $ (399.7) $ 22.1
Financial position ‘ _
CCUITent @SSetS . vy vt it . $19136 . $ 9589
Noncurrent assets . ........cvcvvvveveniennernns 42210 2,737.5
Total ....iiiniiiie it it $6,134.6 $3,696.4
Current liabilities . .......coueeureneenennnns ~ $1,965.7 $ 7143
Noncurrent liabilities. . . .. ..ovvvvveeeereranns 2,105.8 629.6
- Partners’ equity. .. ...t iiiiii i ii it eena 2,063.1 2,355
CTOtAl L  $6,1346 $3,696.4

Sprint’s investment in Global One, including advances, totaled $93 and $38 million at year-end 1997 and
" 1996, respectively.

4. Employee Benefit Plans
Deﬁned Benefit Pension Plan

- Substantially all Sprint employees are covered by a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan. Benefits
for plan participants represented by collective bargaining units are based on negotiated schedules of defined
amounts. For pammpants not covered by collective bargaining agreements, the plan prov1des pension benefits
based on years of service and participants’ compensation. ‘
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Sprint’s policy is to make annual plan contributions equal to an actuarially determined amount consistent
with applicable federal tax regulations. The funding objective is to accumulate funds at a relatively stable rate
over the participants’ working lives so benefits are fully funded at retirement. At year-end 1997, the plan’s assets
consisted mainly of investments in corporate equity securities and U.S. government and corporate debt secuntles

The net pension cost (credit) consists of the following: ‘
1997 1996 1995

| (in millions)

Service cost—benefits earned during the period .........ccoiviiiiiiiienn, $ 617 $ 654 $ 518
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation ........ ... ceiiiiiiaiiatn 148.9 1385 129.7
Actual return on plan assetS. . ..t v vttt een ettt et ases (448.5) (353.0) (472.1)
Net amortization and deferral ................ e eareeeeereraaeras 2400 159.4 - 2879
Net pension cost (CTEIt) « . oo v vueveveervinnnneeeereoneannneneseeees $ 21 $ 103 § (27)

' —— — A
DISCOUNLTAE & o v v oo eveneenossosssssasssostsatososossssstssaans 175% 725% 8.50%
Expected long-term rate of returnon plan assets. ... ....cooceiiiiiiiiian. 950% 9.50% 9.50%
Anticipated composite rate of future compensation increases................ 4.75% 4.25% 5.00%

At year-end, the funded status and amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets for the plan were
as follows:

1997 1996
(in mfllions)

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations ‘

Vested benefit obligation . . ... cev e rie ittt ittt iiaraeaaas $(1,966.7) $(1,713.6)

Accumulated benefit Obligation . .. ......eeeriiiiiriieeiiiiniiiiaaaaas $(2,129.6) $(1,864.1)
Projected benefit ObLgation. . ...« vvvvvuurererenaneeerennnns e $(2,240.9) $(1,967.0)
Plan assets at fair valtle . .....cvvvteeiininenstornniiiertiiiiieeeeaanns 2,929.4  2,584.2
Plan assets in excess of the projected benefit obligation . ..................... .. 688.5 + 617.2
Unrecognized DEL GRIMS .+ ... vvevtnvniaresnceaasasasoarsssssorsssesssas (585.2) (481.8)
Unrecognized prior SEIVICE COSt ..o v vt vt etvenrrrnrererernrveetasanassnsns 105.4 100.4
Unamortized tranSition @SS . . v v v v v v v v e v rvsenctassenserscsnasasoanansss (122.1) (147.1)
Prepaid pension cost. ......... ettt ettt et a e aeaaaes $ 866 $ 887
DiSCOUNt FALE ... vv et e eneearennsaonssosssenssnessnsassssnnrosnaaonss 7.25% 7.75%
Anticipated composite rate of future compensation increases .........cocecoceeoes 425% 4.75%

Defined Contribution Plans

Sprint sponsors defined contribution employee savings plans covering substantially all employees.
Participants may contribute portions of their pay to the plans. For employees represented by collective bargaining
units, Sprint matches contributions based on negotiated amounts. Sprint also matches contributions of employees
not covered by collective bargaining agreements. For those participants, Sprint matches their contributions in
Sprint common stock. The matching is equal to 50% of participants’ contributions up to 6% of their pay. In
addition, Sprint may, at the discretion of the Board of Directors, provide matching contributions based on the
performance of Sprint common stock compared to other telecommunications companies’ stock. Sprint’s
matching contributions were $54 million in 1997, $56 million in 1996 and $51 million in 1995. At year-end
1997, the plans held 20 million Sprint common shares.
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Postretirement Benefits

Sprint provides postretirement benefits (principally medical benefits) to substantially . all employees.
Employees retiring before certain dates are eligible for benefits at no cost, or at a reduced cost. Employees
retiring after certain dates are eligible for benefits on a shared-cost basis. Sprint funds the accrued costs as
‘benefits are paid. ‘

The net postretirement benefits cost consists of the following:

1997 1996 1995
‘ '~ (in millions)
Service cost—benefits earned during the year. .. ........... ... o, - $20.8 $21.7 $22.2
Interest on accumulated postreurement benefit obligation ............... ..., 523 499 - 587
Net amortization and deferral ........ccviviitnenennnnecesrneennnnns (19.4) (13.7) 4
Net postretirement benefits COSt. . ..« v+ v vvvunneerrnnnneerrnnnereenans $53.7 $57.9  $7LS
DiSCount rate ............... R e, 7.75% 125%  8.50%

‘ For measurement purposes, the assumed 1997 weighted average annual health care cost trend rate was 9%,
gradually decreasing to an ultimate level of 5% by 2005. A 1% increase in the rate would have increased the
1997 net postretirement benefits cost by an estimated $12 million.

Amounts included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at year-end are as follows:

1997 1996
(in millions)
‘Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation
RIS .« v v veeeteteeeeeeeeeeeennenesesseeseseeeeseeeeeneenennnns $3283  $2779
Active plan participants— ‘
Fullyeligible . . ... ittt i i i i i i i iierarenaennnn 145.2 127.6
Other..... e ateersaress e e et teeneseiit e, 269.9 3207
| | 743.4 726.2
Unrecognized prior service beneﬁt ......................................... 54 5.7
Unrecognized Net BAINS . . . . oo v v vt tveenvnnnsennnreanneenneeennneennneennns 190.0 178.7
Accrued postretirement benefits cost ... ....... e eeeneneen e et e, $938.8 $910.6
Discountrate ..........cooiviiiiiiinee, e e ettenseaas ittt 7.25% 1.75%

The assumed 1998 annual health care cost trend rate was 8.5%, gradually decreasing to an ultimate level of
5% by 2005. A 1% increase in the rate would have increased the 1997 accumulated postretu’ement benefit
obligation by an estimated $61 million.
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§. Income Taxes

Income tax expense allocated to continuing operations consists of the following: :
1997 1996 1995

‘ (in millions)

Current income tax expense ‘
Federal . . oo et ittt teesosonnenatonasasassaassssanoansaansss $385.9 $655.4 $437.4
AL « o v et e er e s s e o renannaseentantonsosaatontnaesaaeaoanes - 789 75.9 91.1

TOtaAl CUITENE .« v oo e e e eosenssosanensoasoasosssssossasasenssonans 4648 7313 5285

Deferred income tax expense (benefit) '

Federal . o o oot en s isensrennoestsossassssassnsnnsonnasns vee. 1743 (222) 459
BB . o v e vttt e o ar et ettt ettt (4.8) 235 (23.6)

Amortization of deferred investment tax Credits .o ovveiven st eniiennnnas (3.8) (11.6) (16.5)

Total deferred ........... e e 1657 (103) 5.8

TOtAl & v i vt eaeteneenosnensnentsastasatosasesntsonsonnssansnans $630.5 $721.0 $534.3

The differences that caused Sprint’s effective income tax rates to vary from the statutory federal rate of
35% were as follows:

1997 1996 1995
(in millions)
Income tax expense at the StatUtOry TAE . . v oo v e vaereernannnnneensss $554.1  $669.2  $518.1
Less investment tax credits included inincome . ........... oo i 3.8 11.6 16.5
Expected federal income tax expense after investment tax credits .......... 550.3 657.6 501.6
Effect of state income taxes, net of federal income tax effect......... e 48.2 64.6 43.9
Equity in losses of foreign joint ventures .........ooiviiiiietieienn 36.4 8.6 o e—
Other, DBt « v o v vt v e oo e neoeasanesssossansssosssscsnansanosns 4.9 (9.8) (11.2)
Income tax expense, mcludmg investment tax Credits .. ...veeueieaneoens $630.5  $721.0  $534.3
———— 1 ——
Effective income tax rate . . ....... e 39.8% 37.7% 36.1

Income tax expense (benefit) allocated to other items was as follows:

(in millions)
Discontinued operation . . . . . vttt eete e teenae e at e et $— $ 70 $ 312
Extraordinary items .........ocvceveernnncen e eeses e aees — (29) (4374
Unrealized holding gains on investments (1) .....ovvveveevureecneearaces 4.4 1.7 30.7
Stock ownership, purchase and options arrangements (1) ............ccc0vnen (26.2) (14.1) (1.5)

(1) These amounts have been recorded directly to *‘Common stock and other stockholders’ equity—Other.”
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Sprint recognizes deferred income taxes for the temporary differences between the carrying amounts of its
- assets and liabilities for financial statement purposes and their tax bases. The sources of the differences that give
' rise to the deferred income tax assets and liabilities at year-end 1997 and 1996, along with the income tax effect
. of each, were as follows:

1997 Deferred 1996 Deferred
Income Tax Income Tax
Assets  Liabilities  Assets Liabilities
(in millions)
"Property, plantand equipment ..........o0iiiiiieririeirinan $ — 814888 $ — $1,3043
. Postretirement and other benefits .............cciiiiienennnn 376.1 — 360.3 —
'Reserves and allowances . ....ovvvivionnersnsnnesnnnscenans 111.3 — 115.6 —
' Unrealized holding gains on investments ...........oeveeenuns. — 61.7 —_ 57.3
Other, Met . ..ot iienteeenrenensossosaosansnsnosssoones 108.5 — 106.8 —
‘ 5959 1,550.5 5827 1,361.6
. Less valuation allowance . ... ..o vv e veancnensnsarosorosares 11.8 — 13.7 —

B X $584.1 $1,550.5 $569.0 $1,361.6

The valuation allowance related to deferred income tax assets decreased $2 million in 1997 and $4 million
in 1996 and 1995.

Management believes it is more likely than not that these deferred income tax assets, net of the allowance,
will be realized based on current income tax laws and expectations of future taxable income stemming from the
reversal of existing deferred tax liabilities or ordinary operations. Uncertainties surrounding income tax law
changes, shifts in operations between state taxing jurisdictions, and future operating income levels may, however,
affect the ultimate realization of all or some of these deferred income tax assets. ‘

At year-end 1997, Sprint had available for income tax purposes $4 million of state alternative minimum tax

- credit carryforwards to offset state income tax payable in future years. In addition, Sprint had tax benefits of $49

. million related to state operating loss carryforwards. The loss carryforwards expire in varying amounts per year
from 1998 through 2012.

F-15



SPRINT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

6. Borrowings
Long-term Debt
Long-term debt at year-end was as follows: ‘
Maturing 1997 1996
(in millions)
Corporate
Senior notes
Bl 098 vvvvveervenrenntoaatssniionteonstanns 199802002 $ 4753 $ 4753
9.5% «vviiiria i it teear ittt 2003 to 2007 200.0 200.0
Debentures
90%109.3% «vovivrenreenionatatrttttttsasanoeans 2019 to 2022 350.0 .350.0
Notes payable and commercial paper — 866.5 —_
Other ‘
S54% t089% (1) . vviiiintieriinaronntsonssansrnenes 1998 to 2006 237.5 194.9
Long Distance Division
Vendor financing agreements
TAT 089 oo oo verivneranenansansasenssnsssnanas 1997 to 1999 23.8 448
Other ; ‘
L R N 1997 to 2007 16.5 23.1
Local Telecommunications Division
First mortgage bonds |
209 107.8% «ovvvirrenetacseaantesioariaranensens 1997102002 = 4523 487.0
40%10T.8% «oovvvrriiereetanosseosasansnssannens 2003 to 2007 346.0 346.8
69%109.8% «covaaninnn e eseree e 2008 to 2012 116.7 116.7
69T t0 8.8 vttt ittt et 2013 to 2017 169.6 169.8
B8% 10 9.9%0 < v vv ittt e e 2018 to 2022 2449 245.7
TN t08.4% v oo ieteirreneerasenatsssnnnssannas 2023 to 2027 145.0 145.0
Debentures and notes ‘ ‘ ‘
58109600 « oottt e ettt et 1998 to 2020 237.0 275.3
Other
20% 109.8% «vveereer it iiacienttaettaanenees 1998 to 2006 4.6 6.2
Unamortized debt discount. ... ...ccceeiieeiirennerrnrrnnos 6.1) 6.7)
3,879.6 13,0739
Less current MaturitieS . « o o v oot veveesseennonsasorsonsancenns 1310 99.1
Long-termdebt ... .coveiiinnienrnienerrnconsennsnaceanas $3,748.6 $2,974.8

(1) Notes may be exchanged at maturity for Southem New England Telecommunications Corporation (*‘SNET'’") common shares owned
by Sprint, or for cash. Based on SNET’s closing market price, had the notes matured at year-end 1997, they could have been exchanged
for 3.8 million SNET shares. At year-end 1997, Sprint held 4.2 million SNET shares, which have been included in ‘‘Investments in
equity securities’* on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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Long-term debt maturities, excluding reclassified short-term borrowings, during each of the next five years
are as follows (in millions):

I - .$131.0
1999 . o it i i i i et it i it it e 334
2000, ... i i i e s it st 693.3
4 ) 40.8
2002, . ittt it it i e i i et e 354.5

Property, plant and equipment with a total cost of $12.9 billion is either pledged as security for first
mortgage bonds and certain notes or is restricted for use as mortgaged property

During 1996, Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled maturities, $190 million of debt with interest rates ranging
from 6.0% to 9.5%. This resuited in a $5 million after-tax extraordinary loss.

Short-term Borrowings

- At year-end 1997, Sprint had borrowed $618 m1lhon of bank notes payable and $249 million of commercial
paper. Though these borrowings are renewable at various dates throughout the year, they have been classified as
long-term debt because of Sprint’s intent and ability, through unused credit facilities, to refinance these
borrowings. Commercial paper and certain bank notes payable are supported by Sprint’s revolvmg credit facility
with a syndicate of domestic and international banks. Other notes payable relate to a separate revolving credit
facility that Sprint executed with a bank in 1997. At year-end 1997, Sprint’s unused lines of credlt totaled $1.1
bxlhon. ‘

Bank notes outstanding at year-end 1997 and 1996 had weighted average interest rates of 6.1% and 5.9%,
respectively. At year-end 1997, the weighted average interest rate of commercial paper was 6.8%.

Other

© Sprint was in comphance with all restrictive or financial covenants relating to its debt arrangements at year-
end 1997.

7. Redeemable Preferred Stock

Sprint has approximately 22 million authorized preferred shares, mcludmg nonredeemable preferred stock.
The redeemable preferred stock outstanding, at year-end, is as follows:

1997 1996
(in millions, except
per share and
‘ o : share data)
Fifth series—stated value $100,000 per share, shares—95, voting, cumulative 6% -annual :
divideRd FatE ... v ittt it i it i i et i et e, $95 $95
Other—stated value $100 per share, shares—19,493 and 22,800, 4.7% annual dividend
T ettt eeraeeees 20 2.3

Total .......covvviniiiiinaa.. PP $11.5 $11.8

Sprint’s Fifth series preferred stock must be redeemed in full in 2003. If less than full dividends have been
paid for four consecutive dividend periods, or if dividends in arrears exceed an amount equal to the dividends
for six dividend periods, the Fifth series preferred stockholder may elect a majority of directors standing for
election until all dividends in arrears have been paid.
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8. Common Stock
Common Stock

At year-end 1997, common stock reserved for future grants under stock option plans or for future issuances
under various other arrangements was as follows:

Shares
’ (in millions)
Employees Stock Purchase Plan . ...........cviiiiiieieinnnnn 6.4
Employee savings plans . . . ..o ittt ittt ii it enas 34
Automatic Dividend ReinvestmentPlan ...........c.vvuunvennennns 1.2
Officer and key employees’ and directors’ stock options .............. 8.2
Conversion of preferred stockandother ..............ccoiveiia, 14
B 20.6

Under a Shareholder Rights Plan, one preferred stock purchase right is attached to each common and Class
A common share. Each right is exercisable only if certain takeover events occur. Each right will initially entitle
the holder to purchase Y1000 of a share (a *‘Unit’’) of a no par Preferred Stock-Sixth Series, Junior Participating
(Preferred Stock) at $225 per Unit or, in certain cases, common stock. The Preferred Stock is voting, cumulative
and accrues dividends on a quarterly basis generally equal to the greater of $100 per share or 1,000 times the
total per share amount of all common dividends. No Preferred Stock shares were issued or outstanding at year-
end 1997. The rights may be redeemed by Sprint at $0.01 per right and will expire in June 2007, unless extended.
On June 29, 1998, the Sprint Board approved an amendment to Sprint’s Shareholder Rights Plan to be effective
on the filling of the PCS Stock Amendment with the Kansas Secretary of State. See Note 1 for a discussion of
the PCS Restructuring, which necessitated the PCS Stock Amendment.

During 1997, 1996 and 1995, Sprint declared and paid annual common stock dividends of $1.00 per share.
The most restrictive covenant related to common dividends results from Sprint’s $1.5 billion revolving credit
agreement. Among other restrictions, this agreement requires Sprint to maintain specified levels of consolidated
net worth. Due to this requirement, $2.7 billion of Sprint’s $3.7 billion consolidated retained earnings was
effectively restricted from the payment of dividends at year-end 1997. The indentures and financing agreements
of certain of Sprint’s subsidiaries contain provisions limiting cash dividend payments on subsidiary common
stock held by Sprint. As a result, $567 million of those subsidiaries’ $1.3 billion total retained earnings was
restricted at year-end 1997. The flow of cash in the form of advances from the subsidiaries to Sprint is generally
not restricted.

During 1990, the Savings Plan Trust, an employee savings plan, acquired common stock from Sprint in
exchange for a $75 million promissory note payable to Sprint. The note bears interest at 9% and is to be repaid
from common stock dividends received by the plan and contributions made to the plan by Sprint according to
plan provisions. The remaining $34 million note receivable balance at year-end 1997 is reflected as a reduction
to ““Common stock and other stockholders’ equity—Other."’

Class A Common Stock

In January 1996, FT and DT acquired shares of a new class of convertible preference stock for a combined
total of $3.0 billion. This resulted in FT and DT each holding 7.5% of Sprint's voting power. In April 1996,
following the spinoff of Sprint’s cellular division (‘‘Cellular’’) (see Note 15), the preference stock was converted
into Class A common stock, and FT and DT each acquired additional Class A common shares. Following their
combined investment of $3.7 billion, FT and DT each own Class A common shares with 10% of Sprint’s voting
power. During 1997, Sprint declared and paid Class A common dividends of $1.00 per share. During 1996,
preference dividends totaled $0.16 per share, and Class A common dividends totaled $0.75 per share.
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‘ FT and DT, as Class A common stockholders, have the right in most circumstances to proportionate

representation on Sprint’s Board of Directors. They may also purchase additional Class A common shares from
~ Sprint to keep their ownership level at 10% each. FT and DT have entered into a standstill agreement with Sprint
restricting their ability to acquire Sprint voting shares (other than as intended by their investment agreement with
: Sprint and related agreements). The standstill agreement also contains customary provisions restricting FT and
* DT from initiating or participating in any proposal with respect to the control of Sprint.

9. Stock-based Compensation

Sprint’s Management Incentive Stock Option Plan (‘“MISOP’’) provides for the granting of stock options
to employees who are eligible to receive annual incentive compensation. Eligible employees are entitled to
- receive stock options in lieu of a portion of the target incentive under Sprint’s management incentive plans. The
~ options generally become exercisable on December 31 of the year granted and have a maximum term of 10 years.

- MISOP options are granted with exercise prices equal to the market price of Sprint's common stock on the grant
date. At year-end 1997, authorized shares under this plan approximated 11 million. This amount increased by
approximately 3 million shares on January 1, 1998. ‘

The Sprint Corporation Stock Option Plan (‘‘SOP’’) provides for the granting of stock options to officers
and key employees. The options generally become exercisable at the rate of 25% per year, beginning one year
. from the grant date, and have a maximum term of 10 years. SOP options are granted with exercise prices equal
to the market price of Sprint’s common stock on the grant date. At year-end 1997, authorized shares under this
plan approximated 20 million.

"Every two years, the Employees Stock Purchase Plan (*‘ESPP'’) offers all employees the election to
purchase Sprint common stock at a price equal to 85% of the market value on the grant or exercise date,
whichever is less. At year-end 1997, authorized shares under this plan approximated 18 million.

In 1996, Sprint adopted the pro forma disclosure requirements under SFAS No. 123, ‘‘Accounting for
Stock-based Compensation,’’ and continued to apply Accounting Principles Board (‘‘APB’’) Opinion No. 25,
‘“‘Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,’” to its stock option and employee stock purchase plans. Under
APB 25, Sprint has recognized no compensation expense related to these plans.

Pro forma net income and earnings per share (‘‘EPS’’) have been determined as if Sprint had used the fair
. value method of accounting for its stock option grants and ESPP share elections after 1994. Under this method,
compensation expense is recognized over the applicable vesting periods and is based on the shares under option
and their related fair values on the grant date.

‘ The following pro forma information will not likely represent the information reported in future years
because options granted and ESPP shares elected after 1994 will continue to vest over the next several years. In

~ addition, compensation expense resulting from the spinoff of Cellular (the *‘Spinoff”’’) (see Note 15) will decline
over the next several years.

Sprint’s pro forma net income and EPS were as follows:

1997(1) 1996(1) 1995

‘ (in millions, except per share data)
Proforma net iNCOME ... v vt ittt in et e ie e ennrensosnoansenennes $ 908 $1,158 $ 388
CProforma basiCc EPS ... . i ittt e ettt et e, $2 11 $ 274 $1.11

() meormanetmcomewasmducedbySS million ($0.01 per share) in 1997 and $6 million ($0.01 per share) in 1996 due to additional
‘ compcensation resulting from modifications to terms of options and ESPP share elcctions made in connection with the Spinoff.

F-19



SPRINT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

During 1996, Sprint employees elected to purchase 2.8 million ESPP shares with a weighted average fair
value (using the Black-Scholes pricing model) of $10.06 per share. No ESPP shares were offered in 1997 or

1995.

The following tables reflect the weighted average fair value per option granted during the year, as well as
the significant weighted average assumptions used in determining those fair values using the Black-Scholes

pricing model:

MISOP  SOP
1997 ‘
Fair value on grant date . .. ..o vveevnnnscscessossansanaaseresasenenannns $9.66 $11.74
Risk-free interestrate ....... e eerenaa S 62% 6.2%
Expected volatility ................n P 228% 22.8%
Expected dividend yield. ... ovvient ittt 23% 2.3% .
1996E:v(pet:ted life (years) ...... TR RRREE SERCEEEE 4 | 6
Fair value on grant date . . .. ..ouvveneenceossessseconnoanssaarssassaons .. $9.17 $10.96
Risk-free INtEreSL At . ..o uceeevssosrosnssasarsosssssassusaasnsansoses 52% 52%
Expected vOIatility . .....c.oeeeentiiitiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 233% 23.3%
Expected dividend Yield. . « . .« e cuuerueerrnaereeenitiieeieaiaaaan ceee 25% 2.5%
1995Expected life(years) .....cocvvuennnn R AARARREEELERE LA 4 6
Fairvalue on grant date . . . ..o evvvvserersanvscronennonsrascessssens ve.. $667 $ 873
Risk-free iNtEreSt TAtE .o v vvvevevonvronsranssososecsossossosnasassssons 69% 1.2%
Expected volatility ..........civvevieniiiiniaeiann R 233% 23.3%
Expected dividend yield. . . ... ...ovniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 25% 2.5%
Expected life (YEATS) .o vovvvenrreneeeneioneronasanasonssseeesiaeeonnas 4 6
Stock option plan activity was as follows:
’ Welghted Average
per Share
Shares (1)  Exercise Price (1)
(in millions, except
pér share data)
Outstanding, beginning of 1995 ..........covveennn - 93 $24.67
Granted .. ..o v eiie ittt et e e 4.3 24.69
Exercised . ...vovoeveevcnncecanonsrnonensoos (0.8) 19.81
Forfeited/EXpired . .. oocvevevnrnnrnenenncanes 0.5) 217.06
Outstanding, year-end 1995 ........ccvvviieenenans 12.3 24.88
Granted . .....oovvcvrrvraansasonatascaaans 49 36.94
Exercised . ...oovvucuenearaiseroncncanesans e (2.6) 22.28
Forfeited/Expired . ....covevunrnnenaoarneenes 1.9 29.22
Outstanding, year-end 1996 . ........ccccevvveennnn 13.6 29.42
Granted .. ....ivii ittt ittt e 9.4 46.14
EXercised . .oovvvvevevrnornoorsaassaosnanne (3.4) 27.17
Forfeited/Expired . ........coviennviannieeenen 0.9) 38.10
Outstanding, year-end 1997 . .....covivirierrnnnnes 18.7 $37.85

(1) Due to the Spinoff, the shares and related exercise prices have been adjusted to maintain both the total fair market value of common

stock underlying the options, and the relationship between the market value of Sprint's common stock and the option’s exercise price.

Outstanding options held by Cellular employees were converted into options and grants to purchase Cellular common stock and are
not included in the above table. ‘ ‘
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After adjustment for the Spinoff, options exercisable at year-end 1996 and 1995 were 8.4 and 6.4 million,

respectively. At year-end 1996, the weighted average exercise price for exercisable optlons was $27.77. The
following table summarizes outstanding and exercisable options at year-end 1997:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Average
Remaining Weighted Weighted
Number Contractual Average Number Average
. Range of Outstanding Life Exercise Exercisable Exercise
Exerclse Prices {in millions) (i years) Price (in miltions) Price
$11.92—8$14.96 0.1 22 $14.31 0.1 $14.31
$15.18—819.24 o1 37 17.91 01 17.91
$20.08—$24.50 27 ‘ ‘ 6.2 2371 ‘ L7 23.30
$25.11—829.96 1.8 ‘ 4.7 27.38 1.4 26.80
$30.22—$39.94 ‘5.0 7.6 35.16 .30 34.28
$40.06—$49.88 ‘ 73 8.5 44.88 1.9 43.33

$50.31—$58.38 1.7 7.4 51.92 0.1 51.69

10. Commitments and Contingencies‘
Litigation, Claims and Assessments

In December 1996, an arbitx'ation ‘panel entered a $61 million award in favor of Network 2000
Communications Corporation (‘‘Network 2000°*) on its breach of contract claim against Sprint. The arbitrators
directed Sprint to pay one-half of this award to Network 2000. The remainder was directed to be paid to the
Missouri state court in which a proposed class action by Network 2000's independent marketing representatives
against Network 2000 and Spnnt is pendmg

Sprint filed an action in federal district court seeking to have the arbitration panel’s award struck down,
modtﬁed or corrected, and asking the court to enter an order regarding the distribution of the award. In April
1997, the court denied Sprint’s request that the arbitration award be-struck down and granted Network 2000’s
request that the award be confirmed.

~Im June 1997, Sprint recorded an addmonal $20 million charge in connecuon with the settlement of both
the class action lawsuit against Sprint and Network 2000 and the related claims of Network 2000 against Sprint.
In June 1998, the court approved the class action settlement; however, a number of potential class members have
decided not to participate in the settlement and another group of potential class members have appealed from the
order approving the class action settlement.

Various other suits arising in the ordinary course of business are pending against Sprint. Management
cannot predict the final outcome of these actions but believes they will not result in a material effect on Sprint’s
consolidated financial statements.

Contingencles

- On January 1, 1998, a ‘‘Deadlock Event’’ occurred due to the failure of the Sprint Spectrum Holdings
partnership board to approve the proposed Sprint Spectrum Holdings budget and business plan. Under the

partnership agreement, if a partner refers the issue for resolution pursuant to specified procedures and it remains -

unresolved, buy/sell provisions can be triggered, which could result in Sprint either increasing or selling its
partnership interest. Discussions among the partners about restructuring their interests in Sprint Spectrum
Holdings have resulted in the partners entering into a restructuring agreement (see Note 1).
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Operating Leases

Minimum rental commitments at year-end 1997 for all noncancelable operating leases, consisting mainly of
leases for data processing equipment and real estate, are as follows (in millions):

B L $324.1
1999, .ottt tt et eaneesasenoaeantonnseaatoanstonstanasanans 276.4
1,0 P 174.2
o114 ) 119.1
0., 75 97.1
17 ¢ 1 7> o S 243.7

Gross rental expense totaled $410 million in 1997, $401 million in 1996 and $402 million in 1995. Rental
commitments for subleases, contingent rentals and executory costs were not significant.

11. Financial Instruments
Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Sprint estimates the fair value of its financial instruments using available market information and
appropriate valuation methodologies. As a result, the following estimates do not necessarily represent the values
Sprint could realize in a current market exchange. Although management is not aware of any factors that would
affect the estimated fair values presented at year-end 1997, those amounts have not been comprehensively
revalued for purposes of these financial statements since that date. Therefore, estimates of fair value after year-
end 1997 may differ significantly from the amounts presented below. The carrying amounts and estimated fair
values of Sprint’s financial instruments at year-end were as follows: ‘

: 1997 1996

Carrying Estimated Carrying ' Estimated
Amount Fafr Value Amount Fair Value

(in millions)
Financial assets | ‘
Cashand equivalents . . . .o cvvvvinrnieenenroonenens $ 1017 $ 1017 $1,150.6 $1,150.6
Investment in affiliate debt securities .................. 142.4 142.4 122.5 122.5
Investments in equity securities ..........cc0viainann 303.0 303.0 254.5 254.5
Financial liabilities Co
Short-term borrowings..... e eeantataans ey —_ — 200.0 200.0
Long-term debt ;
Corporate. . ... et etieeceeeeaes e eeereens 2,129.3 2,301.8 11,2202 1,3489
Long distance division . .......ocveviieriiunnanns 40.3 41,7 679 69.0
Local telecommunications division ........ e 1,7100 1,8123 11,7858 11,8469
Other financial instruments ‘
Interest rate SWap agreementsS. . . v :vuveteennorsosonnes —_ 0.3 - 0.2
Foreign currency COntracts . . o vt vvvvuevonesaaenonns (0.6) (0.6) 0.5) 0.5)

The carrying values of Sprint’s cash and equivalents approximate fair value at year-end 1997 and 1996.
The estimated fair value of Sprint’s investments in debt and equity securities is based on quoted market prices.
The estimated fair value of Sprint’s long-term debt is based on quoted market prices for publicly traded issues.
The estimated fair value of all other issues is based on the present value of estimated future cash flows using a
discount rate based on the risks involved. The estimated fair value of interest rate swap agreements is the amount
Sprint would receive to terminate the swap agreements at year-end 1997 and 1996, taking into account the then-
current interest rates. The estimated fair value of foreign currency contracts is the replacement cost of the
contracts at year-end 1997 and 1996, taking into account the then-current foreign currency exchange rates.
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- Concentrations of Credit Risk

Sprint’s accounts receivable are not subject to any concentration of credit risk. Sprint controls credit risk of

its interest rate swap agreements and foreign currency contracts through credit approvals, dollar exposure limits

and internal monitoring procedures. In the event of nonperformance by the counterparties, Sprint’s accounting

loss would be limited to the net amount it would be entitled to receive under the terms of the applicable interest

rate swap agreement or foreign currency contract. However, Sprint does not anticipate nonperformance by any
of the counterparties related to these agreements.

Interest Rate Swap Agreements

Sprint uses interest rate swap agreements as part of its interest rate risk management program. Net interest
paid or received related to these agreements is recorded using the accrual method and is recorded as an
. adjustment to interest expense. Sprint had interest rate swap agreements with notional amounts of $150 and $350
“million outstanding at year-end 1997 and 1996, respectively. Net interest expense (income) related to interest
rate swap agreements was $(200,000) in 1997, $2 million in 1996 and $(400,000) in 199S. There were no
deferred gains or losses related to any terminated interest rate swap agreements at year-end 1997, 1996 or 1995.

| Foreign Currency Contracts

‘ As part of its foreign currency exchange risk management program, Sprint purchases and sells over-the-

_counter forward contracts and options in various foreign currencies. Sprint had outstanding $29 and $46 million

“of open forward contracts to buy various foreign currencies at year-end 1997 and 1996, respectively. Sprint had

-$14 and $3 million of outstanding open purchase option contracts to call various foreign currencies at year-end
1997 and 1996, respectively. The premium paid for an option is expensed as incurred. The fair value of an option
is recorded as an asset at the end of each period. The forward contracts and options open at year-end 1997 and
1996 all had original maturities of six months or less. The net gain or loss recorded to reflect the fair value of

. these contracts is recorded in the period incurred. Total net losses of $40,000 in 1997, $400,000 in 1996 and $1
million in 1995 were recorded related to foreign currency transactions and contracts.

: 12. Earnings per Share

In February 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (‘‘FASB’’) issued SFAS No. 128, ‘‘Earnings
per Share.’’ This new standard simplifies the EPS calculation and makes the U.S. standard for computing EPS
more consistent with international accounting standards. Sprint adopted SFAS 128 at year-end 1997. EPS for

- prior years has been restated to comply with SFAS 128,

Under SFAS 128, primary EPS was replaced with a simpler calculation called basic EPS. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing income available to common stockholders by the weighted average common shares
outstanding. Previously, primary EPS was based on the weighted average of both outstanding and issuable shares
assuming all dilutive options had been exercised. Under SFAS 128, fully diluted EPS has not changed
significantly, but has been renamed diluted EPS. Diluted EPS includes the effect of all potentially dilutive
- securities, such as options and convertible preferred stock.

Sprint’s convertible preferred stock dividends were $0.5 million in 1997, 1996 and 1995. Dilutive securities,
such as options (see Note 9), included in the calculation of diluted weighted average common shares were 6.3
million shares in 1997, 5.3 million shares in 1996 and 2.6 million shares in 1995. Dilutive securities represented
8 0 and 5.8 million shares (unaudited) for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 and 1997, respectively.
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13. Paranet Acquisition

On September 30, 1997, Sprint paid $375 million to purchase the net assets of Houston-based Paranet Inc.,
a provider of integration, management and support services for computer networks. Sprint could pay up to an
additional $70 million if Sprint Paranet meets certain financial targets through 1998.

The transaction was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. As a result, Sprint’s financial
statements reflect Sprint Paranet’s results of operations beginning in October 1997.

The excess of the purchase price over the tangible net assets acquired was $357 million. This excess was
allocated to noncompete agreements and goodwill, and will be amortized on a straight-line basis over four to 10

years.

14. Adoption of Accounting Principles for a Competitive Marketplace

At year-end 1995, Sprint determined that its local telecommunications division no longer met the criteria
necessary for the continued use of SFAS 71. As a result, 1995 operating results included a noncash, extraordinary
charge of $565 million, net of income tax benefits of $437 million. The decision to discontinue using SFAS 71
was based on changes in the regulatory framework and the convergence of competition in the
telecommunications industry.

The 1995. extraordinary charge recognized when Sprint discontinued using SFAS 71 consmted of the
following: .
Pretax After-Tax

‘ ‘ (in millions)
Increase in accumulated depreciation ...........00.000.... $ 9791 $607.9
Recognition of switch software asset................ T 99.5 (61.7
Elimination of other net regulatory asset . ....... RPN . 123.1 763
Total. .o vvievieenennsosnnnennnnan cheereneas $1,002.7 622.5
Tax-related net regulatory liabilities ........... e (43.9)
Accelerated amortizgtion of investment tax credits.. . . ......... (13.3) -
EXtraordinary Charge ........ouoeeeveeeeenninnnanaoenns ‘ $565.3

15. Spinoff of Cellular Division

In March 1996, Sprint completed the tax-free spinoff of Cellular to Sprint common stockholders. To
complete the Spinoff, Sprint distributed all Cellular common shares at a rate of one share for every three Sprint
common shares held. In addition, Cellular repaid $1.4 billion of its intercompany debt owed to Sprint, Sprint
also contributed to Cellular’s equity capital $185 million of debt owed by Cellular in excess of the amount repaid.
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Cellular’s net operating results, as summarized below, were separately classified as a discontinued operation

in the Consolidated Statements of Income. Interest expense was allocated to Cellular based on the assumed

' repayment of intercompany debt to Sprint by Cellular. The operating expenses as presented below do not include

Cellular’s share of Sprint’s general: corporate overhead expenses. These expenses, totaling $2 million in 1996
and $13 million in 1995, were reallocated to Sprint’s other operating segments.

1996(1) 1995

‘ ‘ (in millions)
Net operating revenues. . ........ it eeeeiacat et $190.2 § 8344
Operating eXpenSes . .. ...ceeveeessensosonsossosansonnes 156.0 675.6
Operating inCome. . .. .o vvineienneensoaenseneanensanans 342 158.8
Interest eXpense . ......oceveee. S (21.5) (124.0)
Oﬂlermcome(expense),net.......................,....L.’ 8.3) 109
Income before inCOME taXes « . . v v e v vvsveseenesnnnnnanons 4.4 45.7
INCOME taXeS + o v oo ccevvevnovsonetsosssosasssssnnasoasas 7.0) (31.2)
Income (Loss) from cellular division...........covvivivvennn $ 26) $ 145

1 (1) 1996 reflects Cellular’s operating results only through the date of the Spinoff.

16. Segment Information

‘ The FON Group operates in four mdustry segments: the long distance division, the local
- telecommunications division, the product distribution and directory publishing division and emerging businesses.
Sprint's corporate assets mainly included investments and loans to affiliates, cash and temporary investments and
- general corporate assets. In 1995, corporate assets also included the net assets of the discontinued cellular
- division. The long distance division provides domestic and international voice, video and data communications
services. The local telecommunications division provides local exchange services, access to Sprint’s local
exchange facilities, sales of telecommunications equipment and long distance within specified geographical
- areas. The product distribution and directory publishing division provides wholesale distribution services of
-~ telecommunications products and publishes and markets white and yellow page telephone directories. Emerging
businesses, which consists of the development of new integrated communications services, consumer Internet
* access services, Sprint Paranet and Sprint International.

The businesses comprising the PCS Group operate in a single segment. The PCS Group is building the

nation's first single-technology, all-digital, state-of-the-art wireless network to provide PCS across the United

" States. PCS uses digital technology, which has sound quality superior to existing cellular technology and is less
susceptible to interference and eavesdropping. PCS also offers features such as voice mail and Caller ID.
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Industry segment financial information follows:

1997
Net operating revenues(l) .

Operating expenses ......
Operating income(loss) ...
Operating margin........
Capital expenditures......
Identifiable assets........
1996

Net operating revenues(2) .
Depreciation and

Operating expenses ......

Operating income(loss) ...

Operating margin. .......

Capital expenditures. . ... .

Identifiable assets. .......
1995 ‘ ‘

Net operating revenues(3) .

Openating income .......
Operating margin, .......
Capital expenditures......
Identifiable assets. .......

SPRINT CORPORATION
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Product
Distribution
Long Local & Directory ‘
Distance Telecommunications Publishing Emerging Intersegment
Division Division Division Businesses PCS Corporate Eliminations Total
(in millions)
$8,954.8 $5,290.2 $1,4543 $574 § — § — $(882.8) $14,873.9
716.7 934.1 8.2 233 —_ 4.0 _ 1,726.3
7,857.3 3,896.2 1,274.4 219 18.5 — (845.8) 12,422.5
1,097.5 1,394.0 1799 (164.5) (18.5) - (37.0) 2,451.4
123% 26.4% 12.4% — — —_ —_ 16.5%
. 1,218.1 1,258.4 10.5 79.6 153.7 142.3 -— 2,862.6
6,464.6 7,609.7 519.0 5859 1,693.1 13125 _— 18,1848
$8,302.1 $5,126.8 $1,2254 $05 § — § — $(7673) $13,887.5
633.3 909.1 7.2 0.5 —_ 40.9 —_ 1,591.0
7378.1 3,789.8 1,123.8 63.8 0.5 —_ (735.7) 11,620.3
924.0 1,337.0 101.6 (63.3) 0.5) —_— (31.6) 2,267.2
11.1% 26.1% 8.3% — — — —_ 16.3%
1,133.7 1,142.6 9.4 49.9 —_ 98.0 —_ 2,433.6
5,991.7 7,425.4 446.1 543 1,2598 1,643.1 —_ 16,826.4
$7,277.4 $4,690.0 $1,147.6 $§— §$ — § — $(379.7) $12,735.3
581.6 835.6 74 —_ — 41.8 —_ ~ 1,466.4
6,570.6 3,649.2 1,060.9 —_ —_ — (379.7) 10,901.0
706.8 1,040.8 86.7 —_ _ —_ — 1,834.3
9.7% 222% 7.6% —_ _ —_ —_ 14.4%
861.7 950.8 - 18 —_ C— 370 —_ 1,857.3
4,799.0 6,962.0 3954 —_ 973.7 19442 —_— 15,074.3

(1) Includes intercompany revenues eliminated in consolidation in 1997 of $3.3 million, $309.0 million and $570.5 million for the long
distance division, local teleoommunicaﬁoﬂs division and product distribution and directory publishing division, respectively.

(2) Includes intercompany revenues eliminated in consolidation in 1996 of $30.9 million, $410.5 million and $325.9 million for the long
distance division, local telecommunications division and product distribution and directory publishing division, respectively.

(3) Includes intercompany revenues eliminated in consolidation in 1995 of $38.9 million, $266.4 million and $336.8 million for the long
distance division, local telecommunications division and product distribution and directory publishing division, respectively. Also

included in 1995 were intercompany revenues of $262.4 million not eliminated under SFAS 71.

Operating income (loss) represents sales and other revenues less operating expenses, and excludes interest
expense, equity in losses of unconsolidated ventures, other income (expense) and income taxes.

Beginning in July 1997, Sprint changed its transfer pricing for certain transactions between affiliates to more
accurately reflect market pricing. The main effect of the pricing change was to reduce ‘‘net operating revenues'’
of the local telecommunications division and reduce ‘‘operating expenses’’ of the product distribution and
directory publishing division. Had this change been effective as of January 1, 1995, the operating income for the
local telecommunications division would have been $1.3 billion, $1.2 billion and $1.1 billion in 1997, 1996 and
1995, respectively. The operating income for the product distribution and directory publishing division would

have been $228 million, $198 million and $180 million in 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.
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17. Additional Financial Information

~ Supplemental Cash Flows Infdrmation (in millions)

Nine Months
Ended September 30,  Year Ended December 31,

1998 1997 1997 1996 1995

Cash paid for: (unandited)
Interest (net of amounts capitalized)
Continuing operations. . ....... fereereeereniaas $174.1 $133.2 $197.9 $212.1 $263.5
Cellular division .. .. ....vvnivtiveenrnenranns $ — $ — $ — $215 $1240
Income BAXES + v v eenennannearaaanncaranaassosan $279.1 $288.5 $365 8 $6953 $532.8
Noncash activities:
Capital lease obligations. . ...........coviiinrenenns $438.1 $301 $301 $§ — §
Tax benefit from stock options exercised............... $378 $195 $262 $141 $ 75
Net book value of assets and lmbxlmes contributed to Global
[ TP $ — $§ — $ — $733 § —
Common stock issued under Sprint’s ESPP ... .......... $738 $ — $ 52 $652 $ 3.0

During 1996, Sprint completed the Spihoff (see Note 15) which had no immediate effect on cash flows other
than Cellular’s repayment of $1.4 billion in intercompany debt owed to Sprint.

Supplemental Related Party Transactions

Sprint provided various voice, data and administrative services to Global One totaling $415 million in 1997
and $361 million in 1996. In addition, Global One provided data and administrative services to Sprint totaling
$114 million in 1997 and $130 million in 1996. At year-end 1997 and 1996, Sprint’s receivable from Global -
One was $154 and $163 million, respectively, and Sprint’s payable to Global One was $104 and $49 million,
respectively.

Restructuring Charge

~ In 1995, Sprint’s local telecommunications division recorded an $88 million restructuring charge, which
reduced income from continuing operations by $55 million ($0.16 per share). The restructuring plan included
the planned elimination over several years of approximately 1,600 positions, mainly in the network and finance
functions. Through 1997, most of the positions have been eliminated resultmg in termination benefit payments
of $42 million, with the remainder to be paid in 1998 and 1999. :

18 Recently Issued Acoountmg Pronouncements

. In June 1997 the FASB 1ssued SFAS No 131, ‘‘Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related ,
Informatlon This new standard requires companies to disclose segment data based on how management makes
decisions about allocating resources to segments and how it measures segment performance. SFAS 131 requires
companies to disclose a measure of segment profit or loss (operating income, for example), segment assets, and
reconciliations to consolidated totals. It also requires entity-wide disclosures about a company’s products and
services, its major customers and the material countries in which it holds assets and reports revenues. Sprint will
adopt SFAS 131 in its 1998 year-end financial statements. This statement is not expected to have a sngmﬁcant
effect on Sprint’s reported segments.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

In February 1998, the FASB issued SFAS No. 132, ‘‘Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other
Postretirement Benefits.”” SFAS 132 standardizes the disclosure requirements for pensions and postretirement
benefits where practical. It also eliminates certain disclosures and requires additional information on changes in
benefit obligations and fair values of plan assets. Sprint will adopt SFAS 132 in its 1998 year-end financial
statements. SFAS 132 is not expected to have a significant effect on Sprint’s pension and postretirement benefit
plan disclosures.

In June 1998, the FASB issued SFAS No. 133, ‘‘Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities.” SFAS 133 requires all derivatives to be recorded on the balance sheet as either assets or liabilities
and measured at fair value. Gains or losses resulting from changes in the values of the derivatives would be
accounted for depending on the use of the derivative and whether it qualifies for hedge accounting. Sprint will
adopt SFAS 133 beginning January 1, 2000. This statement is not expected to have a material impact on Sprint.

19. Subsequent Events (unaudited)
Borrowings

During the first nine months of 1998, Sprint increased its short-term borrowings by $946 million. These
borrowings, however, have been classified as long-term debt because of Sprint’s intent and ability, through
unused credit facilities, to refinance them on a long-term basis. The borrowings have weighted average interest
. rates of 5.8%. Sprint also increased its construction obligations by $429 million since year-end 1997.

In August 1998, Sprint entered into new revolving credit facilities with syndicates of banks totaling $5.0
billion. These facilities support Sprint’s commercial paper operations and replace its previous $1.5 billion
revolving credit facility. At September 30, 1998, $3.6 billion was available under these facilities.

In October 1998, Sprint filed a shelf registration statement with the SEC for $8.0 billion of debt securities.
This replaced $1.0 billion of Sprint’s previous shelf registration statements totaling $1.1 billion. Sprint currently
expects to offer up to $3 billion under the new shelf at approximately the same time as the PCS Restructuring.

Other-

In April 1998, Sprint signed an agreement to sell approximately 80,000 residential and business access lines
in rural Ilinois. Sprint expects to complete the sale of these properties, which is subject to regulatory approval,
and record the related gain in November 1998.

In October 1998, Sprint's Board of Directors declared common and Class A common stock dividends of
$0.25 per share payable December 28, 1998.

20. Comprehensive Income (unaudited)

In 1998, Sprint adopted SFAS No. 130, ‘‘Reporting Comprehensive Income.”” SFAS 130 establishes
standards for the reporting and display of comprehensive income and its components. Comprehensive income
includes all changes in equity during a period except those due to owner investments and distributions. It includes
items such as foreign currency translation adjustments, and unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale
securities. This standard does not change the display or components of present-day net income; rather,
comprehensive income is displayed as a separate statement in the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive
Income and as an additional component in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, and the Consolidated Statement of
Common Stock and Other Shareholders’ Equity.

Total comprehensive income amounted to $671 million during the first nine months of 1998 and $770
million during the first nine months of 1997,
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21. Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited)

(1)

2
)]

@

SPRINT CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

. Quarter

These reclassifications had no effect on operating income or net income.

1st 2nd  3nd 4th
1997 ‘ (in millions, except per share data)
Net operating revenues(l) ......... e, $3,578.5  $3,667.5 $3,7789 $3,849.0
Operating income(1), (2) . v oo iiienneennenseneonnnns 604.7 595.5 640.7 610.5
Income before extraordinary 1tems(2), (<) 290.0 255.9 211.7 1949
NetinCome .....cviuieieeinenneeeocnnonsannenanens 290.0 2559 2117 1949
EPS from income before extraord.mary items(4) ‘
BasiC v vttt it i e i i it et $ 067 $ 059 $ 049 $ 0.45
Diluted ..........cciiiiinennn. eeesesrecnnns $ 067 $ 059 $ 049 $ 045
Quarter
: 1st 2nd 3d 4th
1996 (in millions, except per share data)
Net operating revenues(1) .............. [P $3,335.3 $3,471.3 $3,502.5 $3,578.4
Operating income(1), (2) . .. e vt vineteeveneerennennss 574.9 580.9 598.9 5125
Income before extraordinary 1tems(2) et ereeceneneenn 309.3 316.8 316.2 246.0
Netincome .......ovetiveneeeneennnsonoennanans 309.3 316.8 3124 245.3
EPS from income before extraordmary 1tems(4) ‘
BaSiC .iiiiiiiii it it i ittt e $ 078 $ 074 $ 073 $ 057
Diluted .......... PR i erereneeecrenenenn $ 077 $ 073§ 073 $ 0.6

Coasolidated net operating revenues and operating expenses reflect certain reclassifications to conform to the current Ppresentation,

In the 1997 second quarter and the 1996 fourth quarter, Sprint recorded nonrecurring charges of $20 and 360 million, respectively,
related to litigation within the long distance division. These charges reduced income from conunmng operations by $13 million ($0.03

per share) and $36 million ($0.09 per share), respectively (see Note 10).

In the 1997 fourth quarter, Sprint recognized gains of $45 million on sales of local exchanges and a $26 million gain on the sale of an
equity investment in an equipment provider. These gains increased income from conunumg operations by $27 million (SO 06 per share)

and $17 million ($0.04 per share), respectively.

Spnnt adopted SFAS 128 at year-end 1997 (see Note 12). All EPS amounts comply with this new standard,
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SPRINT CORPORATION
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements are presented to give effect to
(1) the PCS Restructuring, whereby Sprint will acquire the joint venture interests of the Cable Parents in Sprint
Spectrum Holdings and the joint venture interests of TCI and Cox in PhillieCo, in exchange for shares of PCS
Common Stock—Series 2 (““Series 2 PCS Stock’’) and the exercise of equity purchase rights by FT and DT in
connection with the PCS Restructuring and (2) the tax-free Recapitalization of Sprint’'s common stock to be
effected by reclassifying each share of Sprint's Existing Common Stock into ¥4 share of Series 1 PCS Stock and
one share of Series 1 FON Stock and by reclassifying each share of Class A common stock so that each share
represents an equity interest in the FON Group and an equity interest in the PCS Group, together with a right to
cause Sprint to initially issue one share of FON Common Stock-—Series 3 (‘‘Series 3 FON Stock’’) and %2 share
of PCS Common Stock-—Series 3 (‘‘Series 3 PCS Stock’"). The acquisitions of the Cable Parents’ interests in
Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo will be accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The pro
forma condensed combined financial statements included herein do not give effect to the Notes offering or the
IPO of Series 1 PCS Stock. |

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of income include the historical results of Sprint
and the historical combined results of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo for the year ended December 31,
1997 and the nine months ended September 30, 1998, and include the effect of the PCS Restructuring, the
exercise of equity purchase rights by FT and DT in connection with the PCS Restructuring and the
Recapitalization as though such transactions had occurred on January 1, 1997. The unaudited pro forma
condensed combined balance sheet is based upon the historical balance sheet of Sprint and the historical
combined balance sheet of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo as of September 30, 1998. The historical
balance sheet amounts have been adjusted to reflect the PCS Restructuring, the exercise of equity purchase rights
by FT and DT in connection with the PCS Restructuring and the Recapitalization as though such transactions
had occurred on September 30, 1998. Certain historical amounts have been reclassified to conform to the pro
forma presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the results of operations or stockholders’ equity as
previously reported.

The pro forma condensed combined statements of income are not necessarily indicative of what actual
results of operations would have been had the transactions occurred at the beginning of the periods presented
nor do they purport to indicate the results of future operations. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined
financial statements should be read in conjunction with the historical financial statements of Sprint and the
historical combined financial statements of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo included elsewhere in this
Prospectus Supplement. "
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SPRINT CORPORATION
PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 1998
(Unaudited, in millions)
Historical  Sprin sComblned
print Spectrum
Sprint Holdings and
.Corp. PhillieCo
Assets ‘

Current assets S
Cash and equivalents ....... Cererecisennas . & 47 $ 3253
Accounts receivable,net .. ... ... 0000l 2,515.8 195.3
Inventories . .. .coviviineririrerienacanans 3499 177.8

. Notes and other receivables ............cc000e 407.8 —
Prepaid expenses and other current assets ...... 422.7 4.1

. Total currentassets. . ......... . ; 3,743.9 7425

Investments in equity securities 420.2 —

Property, plant and equipment, net 13,502.2 4,531.9

Investment in and advances to Sprint Spectrum ‘

Holdings and PhillieCo........... Ceeeeeeaea - 610.1 —
Investments in and advances to other affiliates. ... .. 6340 —
Intangibles, net

LCEDSES . ovvvvererecrnresronnnennens 544.5 2,829.1

Customerbase .......cooivuvevnnennaanns —_ —_

Goodwill ....c.oiiitiiiiiiiaiie e 346.6 —
Otherassets .. ...ocvvvvrnanecertrsonnnanss 6523 4229

B 1 7. U $20,453.8 $8,526.4
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current liabilities ‘ ‘

_ Current maturities of long-term debt . .......... $ 806 $ 1245
Partneradvances ........c.cheivinienonnnn —_ 185.0
Accounts payable . . . .oveiiiiiiiieiiner e 1,099.0 287.1

. Accrued interconnection costs . . ... . . . . Hrereees © 564.7 —_
ﬁgcmed taxes ....... Ceeesans ereeeieaas 3?2% —

vance billings . ......cc0nviiniiiiinneaas . —
T P - 849.0 476.4

Total current liabilities .......coo0vveviennnn 3,205.8 1,073.0
Construction obligations . . ......coveveienennns _429.0 575.7
Long-termdebt .......ccovvriiiiiinnnennns 5,039.8 6,001.2
Deferred credits and other liabilities :

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits . 1,029.2 —_

. Postretirement and other benefit obligations . ... .. 1,067.4 —
Other . ovieviviitnrssnnrsanasenns PR 370.8 84.9
Total deferred credits and other liabilities ....... 2,467.4 84.9

Redeemable preferred stock ..o oovevivenvananen 9.5 —

Limited interest in consolideted subsidiary. .. — 65.8

Common stock and other stockholders’ equity

. Common stock

Common Stock . ...ovvvvinairiveieaeeans 875.7 —
*Class A common stock .. ..vvviiiiiiiaanns 215.6 —
FONGIOUD ...covvevernnnranennennonns — —
PCSGIoup.....oovvvieienennntanennaes —_ —

Preferred stock . .o vvvveveniiiaiiraeneenns — —

Capital in excess of par or stated value ......... 4,490.8 4,611.0

Retainedeamings . . ....ocoivvievrennannnss 4,012.7 (3,885.2)

Treasury stock, atcost ........covvvvenennns (396.1) -

L 103.6 —_

Total common stock and other stockholders’

CQUILY. .t vttt it ettt aa 9,3023 725.8

Total o oone ittt i i s et $20,453.8 $8,526.4

Pro Forma Adjustments
PCS Pro
Restructuring Recapitalization Forma
$ (26.9A $ 3465
(47.1)D 2,664.0
5217
407.8
(153.6)C 313.2
(227.2) 4,259.2
420.2
18,034.1
(293.4)B —_
5182.0)B
134.7)E
634.0
3,373.6
5000 A - 500.0
3,1276 A 3,474.2
1820B 1,255.2
(2.0)1
$2,970.3 $ — $31,950.5
$ 205.1
$ (134.7E 50.3
1,386.1
564.7
399.2
2133
47.1)D 1,278.3
(181.8) 4,097.0
1,004.7
0.5 A 10,881.2.
(138.0)C
(82.3)F
4430 A 1,472.2
1,067.4
455.7—
443.0 2,995.3
9.5
65.8
$ (875.7)H —
215.6
700.6 H 700.6
195.1 A “ 1751 H 375.1
49F
200G 240.0
3,0949 A 7,663.1
(2,526.6)A
(1,8444)B
714 F
(240.00G
23342 A 4,010.7
1,5510 B
o1
(396.1)
(15.6)C 88.0
2,868.9 — 12,897.0
$2,970.3 $ — $31,950.5

See accompanying Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements.
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SPRINT CORPORATION

PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED STATEMENT CF INCOME
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1998

(Unaudited, in millions, except per share data)

Historical
Combined
Historical spsmp rlntm Pro Forma Adjustments
Sprint Holdings and PCS Pro
Corp. PhillieCo Restructuring Recapitalization Forma

Net Operating Revenues. ... ....ccveeeerennescnsssencnns $119403 $ 7879 $12,728.2
Operating Expenses
Costsof services and products .......ccvoeiveneancannsnnne 5,691.3 783.0 6,474.3
Selling, general and INIStAtVE oo vvvvnvrnsnnronnnns eeee. 2,8020 931.6 3,733.6
Depreciation and amortization., . .......eveeniectsranenrnnss 1,429.1 529.2 $ sg% .II( 2,147.1
1250 L
Total Operating EXPENSES . .....ceveeencrasrososrancsasses 9,922.4 2,243.8 188.8 : 12,355.0
Operating Income (LOSSE) ........co0veiveencesennnnarenns 2,017.9  (1,455.9) (188.8) 3732
INterest EXPensSe . ..o vvvevirnisesnsansnnsesssrassanas e (185.6) (358.3) S M ‘ (486.8)
360N
1120
‘ 48P
Equityinloss of Global One..........c.ccvvvvevenerneaennes (120.0) —_— (120.0)
Equity in loss of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo ........ (686.5) — 68;.; } —_
Other income . ......... e ereaterenarerennas Ceereanaas 48.6 232 (11.2)0 60.6
MInority MtErest .. ... vvueeeriierinieenersnstannroeans — 99.0 99.0
m(:l;.::)r;”f o I taxes nd 10744  (1,692.0) 543.6 (74.0)
ex - ,074. K X : d
INCOME tAXES . ..o vvvvnvvnrvaraneareesrosansansonannss (405.1) —_— 399.0 Q 25.2
.:313R
Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations ................. 6693  (1,692.0) 973.9 (48.8)
Preferred stock dividends . ... ..coiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie., (0.8) — (5.4)S ‘ (6.2)
Earnings (loss) applicable to common stock .................. $ 6685 $(1,692.0) $968.5 $ (55.0)
Earnings (loss) applicable to common stock:
Sprint COTPOTALON . . . v e v v vneereennannecscsssansssoaos $ 6685 $ —
FONGIOUD . ....ooviiiiiiennorennernsranennnass — : ‘ 1,132.0
PCSGIOUP i ivviiiiinieninrisieroreasssnnsessonnsns — (1,187.0)
$ 6685 $ (55.0)
Basic Earnings (Loss) per Common Share from Continuing ‘
Operations: o
Sprint COMPOTAHON . . . .. eeueeeunneennnunneencnanananns $ 155 $ —
FONGIOUD . . e eieeennnnnnsns Cereeeeeeees e $ — '$ 263
PCSGIOUD - veveeeteinensnareenenenenencnenensnss s — . $ (286)
Basic weighted average common shares: ‘ E
Sprint COrPOration .. ....cvevrerranornsessssrssnennsens 430.7 — T
FONGIOUD . oot iiiinuaseneenassrossnsasssssanaesas —_ 43070
PCSGroup ........ St eeseetasaseaetasretae s aans — 4154V
Dlluted gmings (Loss) per Common Share from Continuing
ns:
Spnnt COTPOTBLON . 4 v vovvvsnserevenunecsssanansonns $ 152 $ —
FONGroup.........cvvvvviiinnns, N N $§ - 8 258
PCSGIOUD «.iviiiviiiinierieerenentasennannnananas $ — $  (2.86)
Diluted weighted average common shares: :
Sprint Corporation . .. ..vvvuvetuerenneronaennennerannns 438.7 — T
FONGIOUD . ..o iiviivinennnnencennnnnennnnnns — . 4387 U
PCSOIOUP «ivvviiiiiiiiiiiiiieieinsreienennnnannans — 4154 V

See accompanying Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements.
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SPRINT CORPORATION

PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED STATEMENT OF INCOME

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997
(Unaudited, in millions, except per share data)

Net Operating Revenues ............... eeeesaierr e
Operal . o
Costs of services and ucts . ... ... sestirtasteaedereeas
Selling, general and inistrative . . ..o v iee i ieiiann
Depreciation and amortization . ... ....covivvrveivanrersennas
Tomlopérnﬁngcxpcnscs......;...; .......... e
Operating Income (0SS} . . . ... vverieninnrniionennsnsnnss
Interestexpense ........cvcvieveiencnnaniane eeierenenes
Equity in 1055 0f Global OnE . .. .. v v evesensererenssnnnns .
Equity in loss of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo..........
Equity in loss of unconsolidated partnership . ....... o eeeeeenn
Income (10ss) before inCOME tAXES o v v v v vt vaeveernrcnnsesennes
Income taxes....... P eredenareeaaae
Preferred stock dividends. . ... B R
Eamings applicable to common stock. . ......vvieiiiiiiieant,
Eamings (loss) applicable to common stock:

Sprint Corporation. ... ...covtirvrrnreneoneosnoroanonsanas
FONGIOUP ..vuvtvvvereanenansonenisarnesocnnavasasocns
PCS Group ........ P e e tenacaanisest et ateneretasesasans
Basic Earnlngs- (faoas) per Common Share: ‘ :
Sprint Corporation. . ..o oveevvniveennraniacnvenonaeronnnns
FONGIOUP ..ovvvvuvnnnnen B
PCS GIOUD . .o iiiiivriinireinenanssaonanssonnannsasenne
Basic weighted average common shares: :

Sprint Corporation ............. ceeceaes e
FONGIOUP ..viiviveiraiinnsenetsisronecsnancnanennans
POS GroUP c o v vvnievteannrusrenrosssoacsonsssnnnons
Diluted Earnings([w) per Common Share: : :
Sprint COTPOration. . oo oo vvvvvnrennesnesscssseisnansaosnas
FONGIOUD .. .uviuviviiniiiieiiniiiiiiiiainiianee.
PCS Group ...... B
Diluted weighted average common shares:

Sprint COrPOration. . ... .vvvviiierraonninernnsseenassnnaes
FONGIOUP ...ivviiiiiiiiiiiiiiitiiianterenieensacnens
2 O € 1

" See accompanying Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements.

Historical Combined

Sprint Spectrum Pro Forma Adjustments
Historical Holdings and PCS Pro
Sprint Corp. PhillieCo Restructuring Recapitalization Forma
$14,873.9 $ 2580 $15,131.9
7,451.0 574.3 8,025.3
3,245.2 747.1 3,992.3
1,726.3 3163 $ 357 2,291.0
782 K
166.7 L
12,422.5 1,637.7 2484 14,308.6
24514 (1,379.7) (248.9) 8233
(187.2) (123.5) 7.5 M (270.7)
126 N
135 0
64 P
(162.1) — (162.1)
(659.6) - 656.1 J -
351
— (168.9) (168.9)
140.5 394 (13.5)0 166.4
1,583.0 (1,632.7) 4317 388.0
(630.5) —_ 383.1 Q (192.3)
: 551 R
952.5 (1,632.7) 875.9 195.7
(1.0) — 12)s (8.2)
$ 9515 $(1,632.7) $868.7 $ 1875
_— E——
$ 9515 —
- 1,373.6
—_ (1,186.1)
$ 9515 $ 1875
$ 221 $ -
§ - $ 319
s — $ (286)
430.2 —_
— 430.2
— 415.1°
$ 218 $ —
$ — $ 315
s — $ (2.86)
4365 —
— 436.5
—_ 415.1
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SPRINT CORPORATION

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA
CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following adjustments have been made in the preparation of the unaudited pro forma condensed

combined financial statements:

Pro Forma Balance Sheet Adjustments

A

To record the purchase of the remaining 60% of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and 52.9% of PhillieCo. The
consideration given in connection with the purchase will be shares of Series 2 PCS Stock (195.1 million
shares, par value $1.00) and warrants to purchase additional shares of Series 2 PCS Stock. The preliminary
purchase price is based on the estimated market value of the PCS Group and will be updated at the time of
the PCS Restructuring. The market value of the PCS Group will be determined based on the market value
of the securities issued in the Recapitalization. The excess of the purchase price over the fair value of net
assets to be acquired has been preliminarily calculated as follows (in millions):

Preliminary purchase Price « .« vvvevvtecneraensenraeoneaensesnasans $3,290.0
Transaction COSES « v v v oo enseensesestosssansaonosasrasensosnsnas 26.5
Netassetstobe acquired ........cocvvvrerinirrtnurerncarosnecacans (192.4)
CUStOMEr DASE « v v v v vt v vv v voenoonooeesaceassansstsessessannanns (500.0)
Step-up in long-term debt to fairvalue ..........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiaenan 60.5
Deferred taxes on acquired assets and liabilities, ...........ccovivevienes 443.0
(1o YoY L. 1| $3,127.6

The carrying amounts of the assets to be acquired and liabilities to be assumed are assumed for purposes of
the preliminary purchase price allocation to approximate fair market value, except for certain long-term debt
of Sprint Spectrum that has been recorded at fair value. A portion of the purchase price was attributed to the
customers acquired in the Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo acquisitions. In addition, deferred taxes
have been recorded for the difference in the book and tax bases of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed.

. The above assumptions as to the fair value of the net assets acquired are based upon mformatwn available at

the time of the preparation of these pro forma condensed combined financial statements.

A final allocation of the purchase price to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed is dependent on a study
and analysis of the fair value of such assets and liabilities, including such items as the PCS licenses and in-
process research and development projects, as well as the size of the customer base at the closing date.
Management expects the only assumptions that could potentially be subject to material change are those
regarding customer base and in-process research and development. The amount of the purchase price allocated
to the customer base in the pro forma condensed combined financial statements is based on the size of the
customer base at September 30, 1998. To the extent the customer base at the closing date exceeds the size of
the customer base at September 30, 1998, the purchase price allocated to the customer base will likely increase
along with a corresponding increase in the amortization of the customer base. Based on current projections of
an increase in the customer base at November 30, 1998, pro forma net income (loss) from continuing
operations for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 and the year ended December 31, 1997 would be
$(60.5) million and $180.0 million, respectively, and the respective loss per share of the PCS Group would be
$(2.89) and $(2.90) for the same periods. Sprint is undertaking an analysis to determine whether in-process
research and development projects acquired in the PCS Restructuring should be capitalized or expensed. This
analysis is expected to be finalized prior to the completion of the final purchase price allocation. To the extent
that it is determined through this analysis that some of the in-process research and development projects
should be expensed, a portion of the purchase price will be allocated to these in-process research and
development projects and a nonrecurring, noncash charge will be recognized in the period in which the charge
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SPRINT CORPORATION |
NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA
CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

occurs. Sprint is unable to determine the potential amount of such charge at this time. However, such a
charge could be material to Sprint’s results of operations for the period in wich the charge occurs. Such a

write-off would reduce the amount of purchase price allocated to goodwill, which would result in lower
amortization expense being recognized over the life assigned to the goodwill. Such a write-off would not
impact future cash flows. At the present time, Sprint anticipates completing its final purchase price
allocation prior to year-end 1998.

To eliminate Sprint’s historical investment in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo, accounted for by
Sprint on the equity method of accounting ($293.4 million), and to reclassify interest capitalized as part of
that investment to other assets ($182 0 million).

To eliminate Sprint’s mvestment in Sprint Spectrum bonds ($153.6 million) and the related unreahzed gain
($15.6 million).

To eliminate Sprint’s payable to Sprint Spectrum Holdings.

E  To eliminate Sprint’s advances to PhillieCo.

. To record the exercise of equlty purchase rights by FT and DT (4.9 xmlhon shares, par value $1.00). As a

result of the issuance of Series 2 PCS Stock to the Cable Parents in exchange for their interests in Sprint
Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo, the sale of these additional shares is required in order for FT and DT to
maintain their combined 20% voting interest in Sprint. The net proceeds are assumed to reduce the long-
term debt of Sprint Spectrum Holdmgs

" To reflect PCS Preferred Stock 1ssued to the Cable Parents in exchange for funding provided between the

date of the Restructuring Agreement (May 26, 1998) and September 30, 1998. See ‘‘The Tracking Stock
Proposal—Funding of the PCS Group Prior to Closing; The PCS Preferred Stock’’ in the Proxy

- Statement/Prospectus incorporated by reference into the accompanying Prospectus.

To record the effects of the Recapitalization of Sprint’s Existing Common Stock into one share of Series 1
FON' Stock, par value $2.00 (350.3 million shares) and ¥ share of Series 1 PCS Stock, par value $1.00
(175.1 million shares).

To write off deferred financing costs associated with the assumed repayment of Sprint Spectrum Holdings
debt with proceeds from the exercise of equity purchase rights by FT and DT in connection with the PCS
Restructunng

Pro Forma Statement of Income Adjuslments

J

To eliminate Sprint’s equity in the losses of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and FhillieCo, historically accounted
for by Sprint on the equity method of accounting ($681.3 million for the nine months ended September 30,

. 1998 and $656.1 million for the year ended December 31, 1997). The amortization of interest previously
~ capitalized on Sprint's equity investment in Sprint Spectrum Holdmgs and PhillieCo has been reclassified

 to depreciation and amortization expense ($5.2 million for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 and

$3.5 million for the year ended December 31, 1997).

. To reflect the amomzauon‘ of the goodwill recorded in connection with the purchase of the remaining

interests in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo, which is being amortized over 40 years. The goodwill
associated with the acquisition of the remaining interests in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo is
directly related to both the acquisition of the PCS licenses and the ongoing ability of the businesses to
provide wireless telecommunications services using these licenses. The 40-year life for goodwill is
consistent with the 40-year amortization period being used for the PCS licenses.
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To reflect the amortization of the customer base recorded in connection with the purchase of the remaining
interests in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo, which is being amortized over three years.

To record a reduction in interest expense and amortization of deferred financing costs as a result of the
assumed repayment of debt with the proceeds from the exercise of equity purchase rights by FT and DT in
connection with the PCS Restructuring. The APC senior secured facilities, which had weighted-average
interest rates of 7.89% for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 and 8.70% for the year ended
December 31, 1997, are assumed to be repaid with these proceeds.

To reduce interest expense resulting from the utilization of increased current tax benefits (related to the
acquisition of the remaining interest in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo and the resulting
consolidation of these entities). The increased current tax benefits are assumed to reduce Sprint's tax
liability and Sprint’s required borrowings. The computation of the current tax benefit is performed on a
quarterly basis, and the resulting amount is applied to reduce the debt balance and, therefore, interest
expense, from that date forward. Interest expense is computed using the weighted-average interest rate on
the debt assumed to be repaid, or not incurred, as appropriate. Such debt would have amounted to $762.1
million and $375.3 million as of September 30, 1998 and December 31, 1997, respectively.

To eliminate interest income recorded by Sprint and interest expense recorded by Sprint Spectrum Holdings
related to Sprint’s investment in Sprint Spectrum bonds.

To reflect the amortization of the purchase price adjustment related to long-term debt (see Note A).

To record the income tax benefit, using the statutory income tax rate, relating to the consolidation of the
remaining interests in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo.

To record the impact on income taxes of pro forma adjustments L through P, using the statutory income tax
rate. : .

To reflect dividends at an assumed annual rate of 3% on PCS Preferred Stock issued to the Cable Parents.
As of September 30, 1998, $240.0 million of funding by the Cable Parents between the date of the
Restructuring Agreement (May 26, 1998) and September 30, 1998 was assumed to be exchanged for shares
of PCS Preferred Stock. For a discussion of how the actual dividend rate will be determined, see
“‘Description of Capital Stock—Description of PCS Preferred Stock; Preferred Inter-Group Interest’’ in the
Proxy Statement/Prospectus incorporated by reference into the accompanying Prospectus.

The weighted average common shares outstanding for Sprint are eliminated in the Recapitalization.

The weighted avérage common shares outstanding for the FON Group reflect the Recapitalization of
Sprint’s Existing Common Stock into shares of Series 1 FON Stock on a share for share basis, including
the FON Stock attributes of the Class A common stock.

The weighted average common shares outstanding for the PCS Group reflect (1) the issuance of Series 2
PCS Stock to the Cable Parents in the PCS Restructuring (195.1 million shares), (2) the Recapitalization of
Sprint’s Existing Common Stock into ¥ share of Series 1 PCS Stock, including the PCS Stock attributes of
the Class A common stock (215.4 million shares for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 and 215.1
million shares for the year ended December 31, 1997) and (3) the exercise of equity purchase rights by FT
and DT in connection with the PCS Restructuring (4.9 million shares).
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

~ The Board of Directors and Stockholders

Sprint Corporation
We have audited the accompanying combined balance sheets of the FON Group (as described in Note 2) as

- of December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the related combined statements of income and cash flows for each of the
. three years in the period ended December 31, 1997. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
' management of Sprint Corporation (“Sprmt") Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require

that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free

of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and

. disclosures in the financial statements. An audxt also includes assessing the accounting principles used and

significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement ptesentauon We

~ believe that our audits provide a neasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the combined ﬁnancml statements referred to above present féirly. in all material respects,
the combined financial position of the FON Group at December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the combined results of

 its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1997, in conformity

with generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 12 to the combined financial statements, the FON Group discontinued accounting for
the operations of its local telecommunications division in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting

. Standards No. 71, *‘Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation,’’ in 1995.

As more fully discussed in Note 2, the combined financial statements of the FON Group should be read in

* connection with the audited consolidated financial statements of Sprint.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Kansas City, Missouri

. February 3, 1998, except for Note 1,

as to which the date is May 26, 1998
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FON GROUP
COMBINED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(in millions)

Nine Months : Year Ended .
Ended September 30, December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995
(unaudited)
Net Operating Revenues .. ........ceo0eeee $11,940.3 $11,0249 $14,873.9 $13,887.5 $12,735.3
Operating Expenses N ‘
Costs of services and products . . .. ....... 5,691.3 5,523.7 7,451.0 6,912.9 6,504.9
Selling, general and administrative......... 2,723.8 2,387.7 3,226.7 3,1159 2,842.1
Depreciation and amortization ........... 1,427.3 1,265.2 1,726.3 1,591.0 1,466.4
Restructuring CoStS .o vovvvrearonacss e — — - — 87.6
Total operating expenses ........... 9,842.4 9,176.6 12,4040 11,619.8 10,901.0
OperatingIncome............cocenveenen 2,097.9 1,848.3 2,469.9 2,267.7 1,834.3
INtEreSt EXPENSE . oo vvvvvvossrosscsosnnse (185.6) (133.3) (187.2) (196.7) (260.7)
Equity in loss of GlobalOne................ (120.0) (88.3)  (162.1) (82.1) (22.9)
Other income (expense), DEt ... ...covvavrons 48.6 51.8 140.5 115.3 (38.9)
Income from continuing operations before income ; ‘
LAXES .. vvervcetananscsraotancnsennas - 1,8409 1,678.5 2,261.1 2,1042  1,511.8
INCOME tAXES o v vvvvrovroesnnanrnananaas (699.8) (663.6) (889.5) (793.6) (545.8)
Income from Continuing Operations ........ 1,141.1 1,014.9 1,371.6 1,310.6 966.0
Discontinued operation, net. ... ....c.oveeess — — — (2.6) 14.5
Extraordinary items, Det . ......co0veverssns 4.4 — — (4.5) (565.3)
NetIncome . .......cocovvreennoncronansse $ 1,136.7 $ 10149 $ 1,371.6 $ 1,303.5 § 415.2
4 ————— ——————— e p——————

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements.
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FON GROUP
COMBINED BALANCE SHEETS
(in millions)
‘ September 30, December 31,
1998 1997 1996

‘ dited

Assets (unaudited)

. Current assets Co L |
Cash and equivalents. ............. e eteeteeeararas $ 47 $ 1017 $ 1,1506
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of o ‘

$166.0 (unaudited), $146.7 and $117.4................ 2,515.8 2,495.6 2,3436
INVERtOTIeS v v vttt ittt neane s reenenensonnnnns 349.9 352.0 305.3
Prepaid expenses.............. eeeean e ereesianen 183.5 156.2 150.0
Notes and otherreceivables . . . ......covvvivnnnnnnnn. 407.8 464.6 101.9
Advancetothe PCSGroup . .........coiviiieennnnn., 410.0 — —

B0 L1 41 O e ereeeseaaeeeeee 206.4 . 199.6 181.5

Total CUTent @SSELS . oo v vvvvvenennernnnnrnenans 4 121.1 3,769.7 42329

Investments in equity securities . . .. ...ovviiniiiiiinian., 420.2 . 303.0 2545
Property, plant and equipment ‘ ‘ ‘

Long distance communications Services ................. 9,133.0 8,245.5 7,467.8

Local communications SErvices ... .....vviveennnenenenss 14,817.2 140115 13,368.7

L0 11T . 980.2 776.6 574.3

* Total property, plant and equipment.................... 24,9304 23,033.6 21,4108
Less accumulated depreciation. ... ..........ccovvnvnn.. 12,755.4 11,716.8  10,946.7
Net property, plant and equipment . .................... 12,1750 11,3168 10,464.1

Investments in and advances to affiliates .................... 768.7 459.1 351.3
Other assets ... ovvviiineneiireneeinnenennnenenenanns 884.6 643.1 263.8
Total............ e et ii ittt e e e, $18,369.6 $16,491.7 $15,566.6 -
Liabilities and Group Equity
" Current liabilities . . ‘ '

. Current maturities of long-term debt ................ .. $ 381 $ 1310 $ 991
Short-term borrowings. . ... ...ccvii ittt i - §— 200.0
Accounts payable ....... et e rret et 1,078.8 1,082.3 1,026.7

~ Accrued interconnection costs . .......... P 564.7 1 672.7 709.0
AcCrued taXeS . vttt e i e i et 399.2 270.7 189.2 .
Advance billings . .. ......oiiii i i i e 2133 2029 - 1997
107 P 794.6 659.6 770.6

Total current habxlmes ........................... 3,088.7 3,019.2 3,194.3
Long-termdebt ......cooiiivnnninririiiennnnnsnnnnnns 4,651.6 3,748.6 29748
Deferred credits and other liabilities

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits . ......... 724.4 767.2 774.7
Postretirement and other benefit oblxgatlons .............. 1,067.4 1947.4 919.7
11 ' 366.2 3700 3708
‘ - Total deferred credits and other hablhtles ................ 2,158.0 2,084.6 2,065.2 -
b Group ULy © o\ttt i i i it 8,471.3 7,639.3 - 7,332.3
‘ Total......... et ieei ettt $18,369.6 $16,491.7 $15,566.6

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements.
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FON GROUP
COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in millions) -
Nine Months ‘
Ended September 30, Year Ended December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995
(unaudited)
Operating Activities
NetinCome .o ovvevvrsetenssssosasrancasnns $1,1367 $10149 $13716 $1,3035 $§ 4152
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash ‘ ‘
provided by operating activities:
Equity in net losses of affiliates............ 1384 96.3 -184.1 819 . 77
Extraordinary items, net .. ...c.ovavetnaen 1.1 —_ — 49 565.3
Depreciation and amortization. ............ 1,427.3 1,265.2 1,726.3 1,591.0 1,466.4
Deferred income taxes and investment tax _
CreditS ».oovveverannroonsooasonnnns (36.1) 26.0 (10.0) (74.5) 2.2)
Net (gains) losses on sales of assets ...... e —_ —_ 93.2) 7.5 4.2
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable,net ............. (20.2) (92.9) (127.0) (982.1) (135.4)
Inventories and other current assets ..... 19 (35.0) © (91.5) 15.7 (38.6)
Accounts payable and other current ‘

" liabilitieS. c o v o e evet i st 107.1 (230.9) (39.6) 362.0 178.1
Noncurrent assets and liabilities, net .... 329 (14.3) (19.7) (25.5) 1230
Other,net . .o cvcvevnvoeeasnasnenns 2.3 3.7 5.8 (17.1) 6.4

Net cash provided by continuing operations ...... 27914 20330 29068 2,267.3 = 2,590.1
Net cash provided (used) by cellular division ..... — — —_ {0.1) 162.5
Net cash provided by operating activities ........ 2,791.4 20330 29068 2,267.2 _ 2,752.6
Investing Activities '

Capital expenditures ..........coceeenoenens (2,3200) (1,835.7) (2,708.9) (2,433.6) (1,857.3)
Investments in and loans to Sprint Spectrum

Holdings and PhillieCo ........ccovvvennonn (113.6) (154.5) (300.4) (263.5) (43.2)
Advance tothe PCSGroup .......covonevennn (410.0) - —_ —_ —_
Equity transfer from (to) the PCS Group......... 124.6 (406.1) (5417.5) (245.2) (891.4)
Investments in and loans to other affiliates, net . . .. (395.3) (98.5) (385.5) (81.49) (37.8)
Paranet acquisition ..........cciiiiiiianes —_ (375.0) (375.0) —_ —_
Proceeds from salesof assets . .....ccuvevvaeen —_ - 292.3 21 6.7
Other, DBt .. ovvvererrearennnnsosasnssanes (14.0) 33.8 (2.3) 424 (17.1)
Net cash used by continuing operations ......... (3,128.3) (2,836.0) (4,027.3) (2,979.2) (2,840.1)
Repayment by cellular division of intercompany ‘

AAVANCES v oo vvertorarnorcnrraentoanans — — — 1,400.0 —
Net cash used by cellular division ............. — — —_ (140.7) (324.6)
Net cash used by investing activities ........... (3,128.3) (2,836.0) (4,027.3) (1,719.9) (3,164.7)
Financing Activities _

Payments on long-termdebt............c.0uen (239.3) (110.6) (135.0) (433.1) (630.0)
Proceeds from long-termdebt ................ 945.6 194.7 866.5 94 260.7
Net change in short-term borrowings ........... — —_ (200.0) (1,986.8) 1,109.5
Dividends . ..vcvviicniinriiiieiiaaaaans (291.6) (274.5) (430.0) (419.6) (351L.5)
Other net change in group equity ..........oven (235.4) (128.8) (1445) 3,254.1 —
Other,net .......covvevvenn i eeeieeraacenes 103.6 81.0 114.6 55.1 339
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities . . . 282.9 (238.2) 71.6 479.1 422.6
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents ... (54.0) (1,041.2) (1,0489) 1,0264 10.5
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Period . .. 101.7  1,1506  1,150.6 124.2 113.7
Cash and Equivalents at End of Period........ $ 477 $ 1094 $ 1017 $1,1506 $ 1242

————— Sk —— e————

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements.
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'FON GROUP
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

" 1. Restructuring and Recapitalization Plans 1

‘ Sprint Corporation (and with its subsidiaries ‘‘Sprint’’) has entered into a restmctunng agreement with Tele-

‘ Communications, Inc. (*“TCI""), Comcast Corporation (‘‘Comcast’’) and Cox Communications, Inc. (*‘Cox,”
and together with TCI and Comcast the ‘“‘Cable Parents’) to restructure Sprint’s wireless personal
communications services (‘‘PCS’’) operations (the ‘‘PCS Restructuring’’). Sprint will acquire the joint venture

- interests of TCI, Comcast and Cox in Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and MinorCo, L.P. (together,
‘‘Sprint Spectrum Holdings’') and the joint venture interests of TCI and Cox in PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. and
PhillieCo Partners II, L.P. (together, *‘PhillieCo’"). In exchange for these joint venture interests, Sprint will issue -
to the Cable Parents a newly created class of Sprint Common Stock (the ‘‘PCS Stock’’). The PCS Stock is

' intended to reflect separately the performance of these joint ventures and the domestic PCS operations of Sprint’s
wholly-owned subsidiaries, SprintCom, Inc., and SprintCom Equipment Company, L.P. (together,
“‘SprintCom’’). These operatlons will be referred to as the PCS Group.

The FON Stock, which w1ll be cteated in the Recapltalxzanon, is intended to reflect the performance of all
of Sprint’s other operations, including its long distance, local telecommunications and product distribution and
directory publishing divisions, emerging businesses and its interest in Global One. These operations will be
referred to as the FON Group. :

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Combination and Presentation

The Combined Financial Statements of the FON Group together with the Combined Financial Statements
- of the PCS Group (the “‘Groups’’) comprise all of the accounts included in the corresponding Consolidated
* Financial Statements of Sprint. The entities which comprise the FON Group are commonly controlled companies.
. Investments in entities in which the FON Group exercises significant influence, but does not control, are
~ accounted for using the equity method (see Note 3). The separate Group financial statements give effect to the
~ accounting policies that will be applicable upon implementation of the PCS Restructuring. The separate Groups’
Combined Financial Statements have been prepared on a basis that management believes to be reasonable and
~ appropriate and include: (i) the combined historical balance sheets, results of operations and cash flows of the
 businesses that comprise each of the Groups with all significant intragroup amounts and transactions eliminated
* and (i) in the case of the FON Group Combined Financial Statements, corporate assets and liabilities and related
transactions of Sprint. Transactions between the FON Group and the PCS Group have not been eliminated.

The. Combined Financial Statements of the FON Group provide holders of FON Stock with financial

j mformatxon regarding the underlying businesses of the FON Group. Notwithstanding the allocation of assets and

 liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and stockholders’ equity between the FON Group and the PCS Group

for the purpose of preparing the respective financial statements of such Groups, investors in FON Stock and PCS

- Stock are stockholders of Sprint and are subject to risks associated with an investment in a single company and

all of Sprint’s businesses, assets and hablhtles Sprint retains all beneficial ownership and control of the assets

and operations of the FON Group and, after the PCS Restructuring, the PCS Group (subject to a minority

interest). Financial effects arising from either Group that affect Sprint’s results of operations or financial

condition could affect the results of operations or financial position of the other Group or market price of the -

' class of common stock relating to the other Group. Any net losses of the FON Group or the PCS Group, and

dividends or distributions on, or repurchases of, FON Stock or PCS Stock, will reduce the funds of Sprint legally

~ available for payment of dividends on both the FON Stock and the PCS Stock. Accordingly, the FON Group

~ Combined Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with Sprint’s Consolidated Fmanc1al Statements
- and the PCS Group Combmed Financial Statements,
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FON GROUP
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

The FON Group Combined Financial Statements are prepared according to generally accepted accounting
principles (‘‘GAAP"’). These principles require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The unaudited interim financial information presented has been prepared according to GAAP and the rules
and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission for interim reporting, In management’s opinion, the
information presented reflects all adjustments (consisting only of normal recurring accruals) necessary to present
fairly the interim combined financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the FON Group.

The FON Group applied Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (‘‘SFAS’’) No. 71, ‘‘Accounting for
the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation,’ to its financial statements until December 1995. Under SFAS 71,
revenues and related net income resulting from transactions between the FON Group’s nonregulated operations
and its regulated local exchange carriers were not eliminated from the combined financial statements. Revenues
from these intragroup transactions were $262 m11hon in 1995. All other s1gmﬁcant intragroup transactions have
been eliminated.

Classification of Operanons

The long distance division provides domestic and international voice, video and data communications
services. The division offers its services to the public subject to varying levels of state and federal regulation,
but rates are generally not subject to rate-base regulation.

The local telecommunications division consists of regulated telephone companies., These operations provide
local exchange services, access by telephone customers and other carriers to local exchange facilities, sales of
telecommunications equipment and long distance services within specified geographical areas.

The product distribution and directory publishing division provides wholesale distribution servwes of
telecommunications products, and publishes and markets white and yellow page telephone directories.

Emerging businesses consists of the development of new integrated communications services, consumer
Internet access services, Sprint Paranet and Sprint International.

Revenue Recognition

The FON Group recognizes operating revenues as services are rendered or as products are delivered to
customers. The FON Group records operating revenues net of an estimate for uncollectible accounts.

Earnings Per Share

Historical earnings per share are omitted from the combined statements of income because the FON Stock
was not part of the capital structure of Sprint for the periods presented. See the Sprint Consolidated Financial
Statements for information regarding earnings per share based on Sprint’s existing capital structure. Following
implementation of the PCS Restructuring and the Recapitalization, the method of calculating earnings per share
for the FON Group will reflect the terms of the proposed amendments to Sprint’s articles. Earnings per share
will be computed by dividing the net income of the FON Group by the weighted average number of shares of
FON Stock and dilutive securities, such as convertible preferred stock and options, outstanding dunng the
apphcable period.

Cash and Equivalents

Cash equivalents generally include highly liquid investments with ongmal maturities of three months or
less. They are stated at cost, which approximates market value. Sprint uses controlled disbursement banking
arrangements as part of its cash management program. Outstanding checks in excess of cash balances, which

F-42



'FON GROUP
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

~ were included in accounts payable, totaled $225 million at December 31, 1957 and $127 million at December
- 31, 1996. The FON Group had sufficient funds available to fund these outstanding checks when they were
‘ presented for payment.

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities

Investments in debt and equity securities are classified as available for sale and reported at fair value
(estimated based on quoted market prices). Gross unrealized holding gains and losses are reflected as adjustments

. to *“‘Group equity,’’ net of related income taxes.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of ‘cost‘(principally first-in, first-out method) or market.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost. Generally, ordinary asset retirements and disposals are

* charged against accumulated depreciation with no gain or loss recognized. Repairs and maintenance costs are

expensed as incurred.

Depreciation

The cost of property, plant and equipment is generally depreciated on a straight-line basis over estimated

- economic useful lives. Prior to the FON Group's discontinued use of SFAS 71 at December 31, 1995, the cost
- of property, plant and equipment for the local division had been generally depreciated on a straight-line basis

over lives prescribed by regulatory]commissions.

Income Taxes
The operations of the FON Group are included in the consolidated federal income tax return of Sprint.

* Federal income tax is calculated by the FON Group as if it had filed a separate return. The FON Group's state
~ income tax is computed using methodology consistent with that used to compute federal income tax.

The FON Group records deferred income taxes based on certain temporary differences between the carrying

- amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and amounts used for tax purposes.

Investment tax credits related to regulated telephone property, plant and equipment have been deferred and

 are being amortized over the estimated useful lives of the related assets.

Capitalized Interest
The FON Group capitalized interest costs related to constructing capital assets of $23 million for year-end

. 1997, $8 million for year-end 1996, and $14 xmlhon for year-end 1995.

The FON Group also capitalized interest costs related to Spnnt s investments, in Spnnt Speclrum Holdings
and PhillieCo. The FON Group stopped capitalizing this interest in July 1997 because Sprint Spectrum Holdings

- and PhillieCo no longer qualified as development-stage companies. The capitalized interest on the investments

in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo, totaling $46 million, $96 million and $43 million for the years ended
December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively, was contributed to and is being amortized by the PCS Group.

in addition, Sprint capitalized interest costs related to the buildout of the SprintCom network. This

~ capitalized interest totaled $24 million in 1997 and was contributed to and will be amortized by the PCS Group.
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FON GROUP
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

3. Investments

Investments in Equity Securities
The cost of investments in equity securities was $105 million at year-end 1997 and 1996. Gross unrealized
holding gains were $198 million at December 31, 1997 and $149 million at year-end 1996.

Investments in and Advances to Affiliates

Sprint is a partner in Global One, a joint venture with France Télécom S.A. (“FI"") and Deutsche Telekom
AG (“‘DT’") formed to provide seamless global telecommunications services to business, residential and carrier
markets worldwide. Sprint is a one-third partner in Global One’s operating group serving Europe (excluding
France and Germany), and is a 50% partner in Global One’s operating group for the worldwide activities outside
the United States and Europe. At year-end 1997, Sprint’s share of underlying equity in Global One’s net assets
exceeded the carrying value of Sprint’s investment in Global One by $158 million. This difference is being
amortized through January 2001. S

Combined, summarized financial information (100% basis) of Global One and all other entities accounted
for using the equity method by the FON Group is as follows (in millions):

Nine Months At or For the Year Ended -
Ended September 30, December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995
(unaudited)
Results of operations
Net Operating revenues . ......o.eooees eerenas $1,680.6 $1,5354 $1,937.6 $1,723.7 $779.5
Operating 0SS . o v oo vvvvevvsrrvenrananasnans $ (375.9) $ (473.1) $ (782.5) $ (436.4) $ 8.6
—— e —— ———— e — —
Netloss ....... eessasecasaantananansanns $ (495.4) $ (494.4) $ (826.3) § (399.7) § 22.1
————— —mmween—s o RIS e
Financial position
CUITEDE @SSELS .« v« v v o venvnecoosssonsnsasoass $1,9136 $ 9589
Noncurrent assets « . .ovovvvveneeenr e, 4,221.0 2,737.5
(7Y I e $6,134.6 $3,696.4
Current liabilities .......covvvvirreveneannns - $1,965.7 § 7143
Noncurrent liabilities. .. .......ccvevvivennnt. - 2,105.8 629.6
OWNers’ eqUity . « oo cvvevrrrnanasaanacnones 2,063.1 2,352.5
7 $6,134.6 $3,696.4
——

The FON Group’s investment in Global One, including advances, totaled $93 and $38 million at year-end
1997 and 1996, respectively. ‘ ‘

4. Employee Benefit Plans
Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Substantially all Sprint employees are covered by a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan. Benefits
for plan participants represented by collective bargaining units are based on negotiated schedules of defined
amounts. For participants not: covered by collective bargaining agreements, the plan provides peasion benefits
based on years of service and participants’ compensation. L ‘

Sprint's policy is to make annual plan contributions equal to an actuarially determined amount consistent
with applicable federal tax regulations. The funding objective is to accumulate funds at a relatively stable rate
over the participants’ working lives so benefits are fully funded at retirement. At December 31, 1997, the plan’s
assets consisted mainly of investments in corporate equity securities and U.S. government and corporate debt
securities. ‘
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~ FON GROUP
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

The net pension cost (credit) consists of the following for the FON Group:

1997 1996 1995
. (In millions)

“Service cost——benefits earned during the period .. ......c00viiinnnnn... ... $ 617 $ 654 $ 518
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation .. ........coitvrtennrnenrnn. 148.9 138.5 129.7
Actual return on plan assets......... et er bt ettt et e e (448.5) (353.0) (472.1)

‘Net amortization and deferral ............c0viiiiiiinnnnernennnnnn. 240.0 159.4 2879

‘Net pension Cost (CTEIt) « . v vt vvenetteeee e eeeneerennnreennnnens $ 21 $ 103 $ (27

DISCOUNE TR . ot v vttt ittt ittt eneeneennneneeonsenssnesnennnens 1.75% 7.25% 8.50%

-Expected long-term rate of return on plan assetS. . ... .veveveernnnennenn.. 9.50% 9.50% 9.50%
Anticipated composite rate of future compensation increases................ 475% 4.25% 5.00%

At December 31, the funded status and amounts recognized in the FON Group Combined Balance Sheets

for the plan were as follows: ‘

1997 1996

‘ (in millions)
Actuarial present value of benefit obligations

Vested benefit obligation ... .......coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it e $(1,966.7) $(1,713.6)

Accumulated benefit obligation ......... Ceeees et tosaetttennnnananns $(2,129.6) $(1,864.1)
Projected benefit 0bligation. . ... ..o iiiiiii i i i e e e, $(2,240.9) $(1,967.0)
Plan assets atfairvalue ..........cc0iiiiieiiiiiierinnrrniernnennenenns - 2,9294 25842
Plan assets in excess of the projected benefit obligation ...............cceun.... 688.5 617.2
Unrecognized net gains ..........cvvvrnnennernnennennnnnnas e (585.2) (481.8)
‘Unrecognized Prior SEIVICE COSt .« ..o ivurevnrnrnitneereerenneneseennnnnn. 105.4 100.4
Unamortized transition asset . .. ............ PR et eeraeer e e (122.1) (147.1)
Prepaid pension COSt. . .. .vvvineieii ittt e weeen $ 8.6 $ 887
Discountrate ...ttt it i i e ferererearen 7.25% 1.75%
Anticipated composite rate of future compensation increases ............ eeresas 4.25% 4.75%

Defined Contribution Plans

Sprint sponsors defined contribution employee savings plans covering substantially all employees.

Participants may contribute portions of their pay to the plans. For employees represented by collective bargaining

units, Sprint matches contributions based on negotiated amounts. Sprint also matches contributions of employees

not covered by collective bargaining agreements. For those participants, Sprint matches their contributions in
Sprint common stock. The matching is equal to 50% of participants’ contributions up to 6% of their pay. In

addition, Sprint may, at the discretion of the Board of Directors, provide matching contributions based on the
performance of Sprint common stock compared to other telecommunications companies’ stock. The FON
Group’s matching contributions were $54 million in 1997, $56 million in 1996 and $51 million in 1995. At

December 31, 1997, the plans held 20 million Sprint common shares.

Postretirement Benefits

Sprint provides postretirement benefits (principally medical benefits) to substantially all employees.
Employees retiring before certain dates are eligible for benefits at no cost, or at a reduced cost. Employees
retiring after certain dates are eligible for benefits on a shared-cost basis. The FON Group funds the accrued
costs as benefits are paid.
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| The net postretirement benefits cost consists of the following for the FON Group: ‘
1997 1996 1995

‘ (in millions)
) Service cost—benefits earned during the year . ............ e teteeneneaatanna $208 $21.7 $222
Interest on accumulated postretirement benefit obligation ............ .00 523 499 587
Net amortization and deferral . . .. .. ooeveveeriiieneeieiireteiietienenan (194) 3.7y (4
Net postretirement benefits cost ....... et rerereseaetateear et $ 53.7 $579 $71.5
. — L ———
DiSCOUNE LAE « « v o v v v v eevavasosovstaoassessosssonssonssassssosntsonnse 7.75% 7.25% 8.50%

'For measurement purposes, the assumed 1997 weighted average annual health care cost trend rate was 9%,
gradually decreasing to an ultimate level of 5% by 2005. A 1% increase in the rate would have increased the
1997 net postretirement benefits cost by an estimated $12 million.

Amounts included in the FON Group Combined Balance Sheets at year-end are as follows:

1997 1996
(in millions)
Accumulated postretu'ement benefit obligation
REtIEES . .vvvvvvevonenrnnnncannas e eeeeseteiausrasaseanroeneseas .. $3283 $277.9
Active plan participants— , ‘
Fully eligible .. ....coiviieiietiiiiiiin i iiiiiiiiietsatanasseennnns 1452 127.6
L0 R ERRRERR cees 2699 3207
‘ 743.4 726.2
Unrecognized prior service benefit ..........ocueiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiia 5.4 5.7
Unrecognized Net GaiNS . ... ovvveverrnneatonsstrassterencrasratoasraoassnes 190.0 178.7
Accrued postretirement benefits COSt .. ..o v vvieeinteait it ieiiiat i $938.8 $910.6
DiSCOUNL TAIE « v vt oot eveeenarnsrnonosarassnssanaatansacaasssons eesennns 725% 1.15%

The assumed 1998 annual health care cost trend rate was 8.5%, gradually decreasing to an ultimate level of
5% by 2005. A 1% increase in the rate would have increased the 1997 accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation by an estimated $61 million.

5. Income Taxes

Income tax expense allocated to continuing operations consists of the following:
‘ ‘ 1997 1996 1995

(in millions)

Current income tax expense ‘

Federal . ......cooueiiinenineiiiiiniinenninenannennnns heeaan $800.0 $778.2 $453.7

State......ciciiiiiieaaa, PP P 99.5 89.9 94.3
TOtAl CUITERL .4 v v vvvv i eneranranntacasansaanrssstanessossenssonnse 899.5 868.1 548.0
Deferred income tax expense (benefit)

Federal . .. .cvviviiiiitivntieentosteonasasnersossnasesasannsons (12.7) (81.6) 40.1

)71 6.5 18.7 (25.8)
Amortization of deferred investmenttax credits . .......coviiiiiiiie i (3.8) (11.6) (16.5)
Totaldeferred .......cciiiiiiniineiontenareoseensanosovoaonnnnnas (100) (745) (2.2)
10 O $889.5 $793.6 $545.8
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The differences that cause the effective income tax rate to vary from the statutory federal rate of 35% were
as follows:

. 1997 1996 1995
‘ ‘ - (in millions)

Income tax expense at the StAILOTY TALE . . o v v vveevvnecnornnsansansnns . $791.4 $736.5 $529.1
Less investment tax credits included inincome . ........ccoieeeiiiiieans 38 116 16.5
Expected federal income tax expense after investment tax credits ........... . 7876 7249  512.6
Effect of

State income taxes, net of federal income taxeffect.........cc0vvvunnn 68.9 70.6 44.6

Equity in losses of foreign jointventures. . .......c.ccoevvieeneeennnns 36.4 8.6 —
‘ Other, DEt . i v ivvierenrvnsearersnsoanaseneasonsonenssosonas (34) (105 (114
Income tax expense, including investment tax credits ................e.n.. $889.5 $793.6 $545.8
Effective inCOMe taX Iate . . o . oo v v iv i e reereenuecenesonoesnoescncnnns 393% 377% 36.1%

Income tax expense (benefit) allocated to other items was as follows:
1997 1996 1995

‘ (in millions)
Discontinued OPeration . . . ..o iv v erereroesensusassenencsassosesens $— $ 70 $ 312
Extraordinary items .......ciettiiiiiiiit i ittt —_— (2.9) (43749
Unrealized holding gains on investments(1) ... ...cvvveeeeeeerrreannnennns 4.4 1.7 30.7
Stock ownership, purchase and options arrangements(1).......... PR (26.2) (14.1) (7.5)

(1) Thesc amounts have been recorded directly to ‘‘Group equity.”

The FON Group recognizes deferred income taxes for the temporary differences bétween the carrying
amounts of its assets and liabilities for financial statement purposes and their tax bases. The sources of the
differences that give rise to the deferred income tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 1997 and 1996, along
with the income tax effect of each, were as follows:

1997 Deferred 1996 Deferred
Income Tax Income Tax
Assets Liabllities  Assets Liablilities
‘ (in millions)
Property, plant and eqmpment .............................. $ — $12780 $§ — $1,275.8
Postretirement and otherbenefits .......c.ccviviieieinenneenns 376.1 —_ 360.3 —_
Reserves and allOWANCES . v . v v v vt vveveneceeensononoonnanes 103.1 — . 1134 —_
Unrealized holding gains on investments ........ccc00uveenaeeons —_ 61.7 — 573
0117 o0 1 V-1 153.8 —_— 152.7 —_
‘ ‘ ‘ 3 6330 1,339.7 6264 1,333.1
Less valuation allowance . .. oo vvv et eneeerennnenneennnonns 11.8 —_ 13.7 —_
o7 $621.2 $1,339.7 $612.7 $1,333.1

- The valuation allowance related to deferred income tax assets decreased $2 million in 1997 and $4 million
in 1996 and 1995.

Management believes it is more likely than not that these deferred income tax assets, net of the allowance,
will be realized based on current income tax laws and expectations of future taxable income stemming from the
reversal of existing deferred tax liabilities or ordinary operations. Uncertainties surrounding income tax law
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changes, shifts in operations between state taxing jurisdictions, and future operating income levels may, however,
affect the ultimate realization of all or some of these deferred income tax assets.

At December 31, 1997, the FON Group had available for income tax purposes $4 million of state alternative
minimum tax credit carryforwards to offset state income tax payable in future years. In addition, the FON Group
had tax benefits of $12 million related to state operating loss ca.rryforwards The loss carryforwards expire in
varying amounts per year from 1998 through 2012,

6. Borrowings

All of Sprint’s borrowings have been allocated to the FON Group and are reflected on the FON Group
Combined Balance Sheets. ‘

Long-term Debt
Sprint’s long-term debt at year-end was as follows:
Maturing 1997 1996
(in millions)
Corporate ‘
Senior notes
B8lBt09.8% «ovvivin ittt ittt e 199802002 $ 4753 $ 475.3
0,500 vttt ettt ae e 2003 to 2007 200.0 200.0
Debentures
0.0%t09.3% «uvviieirietrtiritttacittarerieneens 2019 to 2022 3500  350.0
Notes payable and commercial paper .......cceeeveeeironans —_ 866.5 —
Other
54% 10 8.9%(1) c o vttt ittt it e 1998 to 2006 2375 1949
Long Distance Division
Vendor financing agreements ‘ :
TA4% t089% ..o vvviiiertiairirtiieitaraoaran “weo. 1997 to 1999 23.8 44.8
Other
62% t08.4% oot v ittt P 1997 to 2007 16.5 23.1
Local Telecommunications Division '
First mortgage bonds
20%1t0T8% v cveeinnssntaransrsssossnsnsnaanonnas 1997 to 2002 4523 487.0
B0%10T7.8% . ovovvrenrsoveenossusnrnsnsnssessnns 2003 to 2007 346.0 346.8
6.9% 109.8% oo viirireii ittt 2008 to 2012 116.7 116.7
6.9% t08.8% .. vveuuieri ittt 2013102017 - 169.6 169.8
BB 09.9% (v vvveiniiiiieiiiiiiisieniaitansanana 2018 to 2022 2449 245.7
T 1% 1t08.4% oo vvieeiitiinienttaritirscerenanons 2023 to 2027 145.0 145.0
Debentures and notes
58%109.6% oo ivuui ittt e 1998 to 2020 237.0 2753
Other
20%109.8% 2 oo vivitne ittt 1998 to 2006 4.6 6.2
Unamortized debt discount......... e e e ettt enaasesnaanonn. (6.1) (6.7)
‘ ‘ ‘ 3,879.6 3,073.9
Less current maturities . . .. v oo v v vvv et v e ntsnonanasvannnnas 131.0 99.1
Long-termdebt ......ovurireniiiieirieitaretireearareren, $3,748.6 $2,974.8

(1) Notes may be exchanged at maturity for Southern New England Telecommunications Corporation (**SNET’’) common shares owned
by Sprint, or for cash. Based on SNET’s closing market price, had the notes matured at December 31, 1997, they could have been
exchanged for 3.8 million SNET shares. At December 31, 1997, Sprint held 4.2 million SNET shares, which have been included in
“Investments in equity securities’’ on the FON Group Combined Balance Sheets.
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Sprint’s long-term debt maturities, excluding reclassified short-term borrowings, during each of the next five

years are as follows (in millions):

1998 (it i e e i $131.0
1999 i e e et 334
2000 ... i et ie e 693.3
2 1 40.8
2002 ... i i 354.5

Property, plant and equipment with a total cost of $12.9 billion is either pledged as security for first
mortgage bonds and certain notes or is restricted for use as mortgaged property.

During 1996, Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled maturities, $190 million of debt with interest rates ranging
from 6.0% to 9.5%. This resulted in a $5 million aftcr-tax extraordinary loss that was reflected on the FON Group
Combined Statements of Income. ‘

Short-term Borrowings

At December 31, 1997, Sprint had borrowed $618 million of bank notes payable and $249 million of
commercial paper. Though these borrowmgs are renewable at various dates throughout the year, they have been
classified as long-term debt because of Sprint's intent and ability, through unused credit facilities, to refinance

* these borrowings. Commercial paper and certain bank notes payable are supported by Sprint’s revolving credit

facility with a syndicate of domestic and international banks. Other notes payable relate to a separate revolving
credit facility that Sprint executed with a bank in 1997. At December 31, 1997, Sprint’s unused lines of credit
totaled $1.1 billion.

Sprmt's bank notes outstanding at December 31, 1997 and 1996 had weighted average interest rates of 6.1%
and 5.9%, respectively. At December 31, 1997, the weighted average interest rate of commercial paper was 6.8%.

Other

~ Sprint was in compliance with all restrictive or financial covenants relating to its debt arrangements at
December 31, 1997.

7. FON Group Equity
Following is a reconciliation of the FON Group’s equity (in millions):
Nine Months Year Ended
Ended September 30, December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995
(unaudited)
" Balance at beginning of period................... $7,639.3 $7,332.3 $7,332.3 $3,676.8 $4,473.7
. Netincome................ P 1,136.7 1,0149 1,371.6 1,303.5 415.2
Dividends................. et (323.3) (3232 (429.5) (421.0) (348.9)
" Equity issuances .........000iienan.. SN 137.1 49.1 650 3,7640 210
Equity repurchases ............c.e0iuvesnn. (260.2) (128.8) (144.5) (407.2) —
Spinoff of cellular division (Cellular) . ......... — —_ - (260.2) —
Other,met ..ot iiiiiiiii i, 58.6 40.7 61.8 17.9 50.4
- Contributions to the PCS Group.............. (268.5) (804.3) (1,052.1) (478.3) (954.1)
- Equity transfer from the PCS Group .......... 351.6 3519 434.7 136.8 19.5
Ba.lance atendofperiod....................... $8,471.3 $7,532.6 $7,639.3 $7,3323 $3,676.8
e
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8. Stock-based Compensation

Since the FON Stock was not part of the capital structure of Sprint for the periods presented, there were no
stock options outstanding. See the Sprint Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto set forth in Annex
I for information regarding stock incentive plans.

9, Commitments and Contingencies
Litigation, Claims and Assessments

The holders of FON Stock will be shareholders of Sprint and will continue to be subject to all of the risks
associated with an investment in Sprint, including any legal proceedings and claims affecting the PCS Group.

In December 1996, an arbitration panel entered a $61 million award in favor of Network 2000
Communications Corporation (‘*‘Network 2000°’) on its breach of contract claim against Sprint. The arbitrators
directed Sprint to pay one-half of this award to Network 2000. The remainder was directed to be paid to the
Missouri state court in which a proposed class action by Network 2000’s independent marketing representatives
against Network 2000 and Sprint is pending. ‘

Sprint filed an action in federal district court seeking to have the arbitration panel’s award struck down,
modified, or corrected, and asking the court to enter an order regarding the distribution of the award. In April
1997, the court denied Sprint’s request that the arbitration award be struck down and granted Network 2000's
request that the award be confirmed.

In June 1997, the FON Group recorded an additional $20 million charge in connection with the settlement
of both the class action lawsuit against Sprint and Network 2000 and the related claims of Network 2000 against
Sprint. In June 1998, the court approved the class action settlement; however, a number of potential class
members have decided not to participate in the settlement and another group of potential class members have
appealed from the order approving the class action settlement.

Various other suits arising in the ordinary course of business are pending against Sprint. Management
cannot predict the final outcome of these actions but believes they will not result in a material effect on the FON
Group Combined Financial Statements.

Operating Leases

Minimum rental commitments at year-end 1997 for all noncancelable operating leases, consisting mainly of
leases for data processing equipment and real estate, are as follows (in millions):

1998 . viiiiiiiiii i $305.2
1999 .. iiiieit ittt 263.1
2000 ..ttt e 160.8
2.4 ) O 105.7
2002 ..iiiiieieei it 89.1
Thereafter .......oo0cvievinernnnans 238.6

Gross rental expense totaled $406 million in 1997, $401 million in 1996 and $402 million in 1995. Rental
commitments for subleases, contingent rentals and executory costs were not significant. ‘

10. Financial Instruments

All of Sprint’s financial instruments have been allocated to the FON Group, the carrying amounts of which
are reflected on the FON Group Combined Balance Sheets.
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- Fair Value of Financial Instruments

: The FON Group estimates the fair value of its financial instruments using available market information and

appropriate valuation methodologies. As a result, the following estimates do not necessarily represent the values
. the FON Group could realize in a current market exchange. Although management is not aware of any factors
that would affect the estimated fair values 'presented at year-end 1997, those amounts have not been
- comprehensively revalued for purposes of these financial statements since that date. Therefore, estimates of fair
value after year-end 1997 may differ significantly from the amounts presented below. The carrying amounts and
estimated fair values of the FON Group’s financial instruments at December 31 were as follows:

S S 1997 1996

Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
. Amount - Fair Value  Amount Fair Value

‘ (in miltions)
Financial assets - 2 ‘ o
‘ Cash and equivalents ............ eeeereeanannranan $101.7 $101.7 $1,150.6 $1,150.6
Investment in affiliate debt securities . . ... ...ovevrnnnnnn. 142.4 1424 1225 122.5
Investments in equity secuntles e erieseee it + 303.0 3030 2545 254.5
Financial liabilities e ‘
Short-term borrowings .......c v veiveirianennen —_ — 200.0 200.0
Long-term debt ‘
Corporate ....... R .. 21293 2301.8 12202 11,3489
Long distance division........ci0iveevennrronans 40.3 41.7 67.9 69.0
Local telecommunications division................. 1,7100 11,8123 1,785.8 1,8469
Other financial instruments
Interest rate Swap agreements . ........ccoeeecte00scaes — 0.3 _— 0.2
Foreign currency CORtracts . .......occeveeeecnssnonass (0 6) (0.6) (0.5) (0.5)

The carrying values of the FON Group's cash and eqmvalents approximate fair value at year-end 1997 and
' 1996. The estimated fair value of the FON Group’s investments in debt and equity securities is based on quoted
" market prices. The estimated fair value of the FON Group's long-term debt is based on quoted market prices for
- publicly traded issues. The estimated fair value of all other issues is based on the present value of estimated
future cash flows using a discount rate based on the risks involved. The estimated fair value of interest rate swap
- agreements is the amount the FON Group would receive to terminate the swap agreements at year-end 1997 and
. 1996, taking into account the then-current interest rates. The estimated fair value of foreign currency contracts is
the replacement cost of the contracts at year-end 1997 and 1996, taking into account the then-current foreign

- currency exchange rates.

~ Concentrations of Credit Risk

The FON Group's accouats receivable are not subject to any concentration of credit risk. The FON Group

. controls credit risk of its interest rate swap agreements and foreign currency contracts through credit approvals,

" dollar exposure limits and internal monitoring procedures. In the event of nonperformance by the counterparties,

the FON Group's accounting loss would be limited to the net amount it would be entitled to receive under the

terms of the applicable interest rate swap agreement or foreign currency contract. However, the FON Group does
not anticipate nonperformance by any of the counterparties related to these agreements.

Interest Rate Swap Agreements

‘ The FON Group uses interest rate swap agreements as part of its interest rate risk management program.
Net interest paid or received related to these agreements is recorded using the accrual method and is recorded as
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an adjustment to interest expense. The FON Group had interest rate swap agreements with notional amounts of
$150 and $350 million outstanding at year-end 1997 and 1996, respectively. Net interest expense (income)
related to interest rate swap agreements included on the FON Group’s Combined Statements of Income was
$(200,000) in 1997, $2 million in 1996 and $(400,000) in 1995. There were no deferred gains or losses related
to any termmated interest rate swap agreements at year-end 1997, 1996 or 1995.

Foreign Currency Contracts

As part of its foreign currency exchange risk management program, the FON Group purchases and sells
over-the-counter forward contracts and options in various foreign currencies. The FON Group had outstanding
$29 and $46 million of opea forward contracts to buy various foreign currencies at year-end 1997 and 1996,
respectively. The FON Group had $14 and $3 million of outstanding open purchase option contracts to call
various foreign currencies at year-end 1997 and 1996, respectively. The premium paid for an option is expensed
as incurred. The fair value of an option is recorded as an asset at the end of each period. The forward contracts
and options open at year-end 1997 and 1996 all had original maturities of six months or less. The net gain or
loss recorded to reflect the fair value of these contracts is recorded in the period incurred. Total net losses of
$40,000 in 1997, $400,000 in 1996 and $1 million in 1995 related to foreign currency transactions and contracts
were recorded and included on the FON Group Combined Statements of Income. :

11. Paranet Acquisition

On September 30, 1997, Sprint paid $375 million to purchase the net assets of Houston-based Paranet, Inc.,
a provider of integration, management and support services for computer networks. Sprint could pay up to an
additional $70 million if Sprint Paranet meets certain financial targets through 1998,

The transaction was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. As a result, the FON Group's
combined financial statements reflect Sprint Paranet’s results of operations beginning in October 1997.

The excess of the purchase price over the tangible net assets acquired was $357 million. This excess was
allocated to noncompete agreements and goodwill, and will be amortized on a sumght-hne basis over four to 10
yeaxs

12. Adoption of Accounting Principles for a Competitive Marketplace .

At year-end 1995, the FON Group determined that its local telecommunications division no longer met the
criteria necessary for the continued use of SFAS 71. As a result, 1995 operating results included a noncash,
extraordinary charge of $565 million, net of income tax benefits of $437 million. The decision to discontinue
using SFAS 71 was based on changes in the regulatory framework and the convergence of competition in the
telecommunications industry.

The 1995 extraordinary charge recognized when the FON Group discontinued using SFAS 71 consisted of
the following:
‘ Pretax  After-Tax

‘ ‘ (in millions)
Increase in accumulated depreciation ................. ... $ 9791 $607.9
Recognition of switch software asset. . ... i eeercereereaana - (99.5) (61.7)
Elimination of other net regulatory asset ............... e 123.1 76.3 .

Total .ottt e . $1,0027 6225
Tax-related net regulatory liabilities .........covvvevnvnnnsn 43.9)
Accelerated amortization of investment tax credits............ (13.3)

Extraordinary charge. .. .......coiiiiiinrnninennnnn $565.3

' -
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' 13. Spinoff of Cellular Division

In March 1996, Sprint completed the tax-free spinoff of Cellular to Sprint common stockholders (the
“‘Spinoff’*). To complete the Spinoff, Sprint distributed all Cellular common shares at a rate of one share for

~ every three Sprint common shares held. In addition, Cellular repaid $1.4 billion of its intercompany debt owed
. to Sprint. Sprint also contributed to Cellular’s equity capital $185 million of debt owed by Cellular in excess of
~ the amount repaid. ‘

Cellular’s net operating results, as summarized below, were separately classified as a discontinued operation

in the FON Group Combined Statements of Income. Interest expense was allocated to Cellular based on the
- assumed repayment of intercompany debt to Sprint by Cellular. The operating expenses as presented below do

not include Cellular’s share of Sprint’s general corporate overhead expenses. These expenses, totaling $2 million

1996(1) 1995
‘ ‘ (In mllllom)
* Netoperating revenues . . . . . .ooovvuveesas e eseerenentaereannaan eeeneaees $190.2 $834.4
. Operating expenses ............. ereeeees P [EEERERRRRE 156.0 675.6
* Operating income . . ....... e e reeseenectase et teeneetbtenatansanan . 342 1588
: Interest expense ......... eeeeen Ceeveee . (21.5) (124.0)
Other income (expense), net ............ H e eetetan et enae sttt esenons | (83) 109
Income before iNCOME tAXES . .o oo v v v tennrasssonsesnssensananons Weeserennae 44 45.7
INCOME tAXES + v v v v e v v eeveeesesaenenaaaasasoesensasasosatasnsssenenanens (700 (312
Income (Loss) from cellular division. . ......oovevenereroneerncersassenncasanses $ (2.6) § 14.5

(1) 1996 reflects Cellular's operating results only through the date of the Spinoff.

. 14, Additional Financial Information
‘ Segment Information

The FON Group operates in four industry segments: the long dxstance division, the local
telecommunications division, the product distribution and directory publishing division and emerging businesses.
Sprint’s corporate assets mainly include investments and loans to affiliates, cash and temporary investments and
general corporate assets. In 1995, corporate assets also included the net assets of the discontinued cellular
division. The long distance division provides domestic and intemnational voice, video and data communications
services. The local telecommunications division provides local exchange services, access to Sprint’s local

~ exchange facilities, sales of telecommunications equipment and long distance within specified geographical
- areas. The product distribution and directory publishing division provides wholesale distribution services of

telecommunications products and publishes and markets white and yellow page telephone directories. Emerging
businesses consists of the development of new integrated communications servxces, consumer Intemet access

© services, Sprint Paranet and Sprint Intemauonal
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Industry segment financial information follows:

1997

Net operating revenues(l) .....
Depreciation and amortization . . .
Operating eXpenses ..........
Operating income (Ioss) . o .. ...
Operating margin ...........

Capital expenditures .........
Identifiable assets ...........

1996

Net operating revenues(2) .. ...
Depreciation and amortization . . .
Operating €Xpenses .. ........
Operating income (loss).......
Operating margin . ..........
Capital expenditures .........
Identifiable assets ...........

1995

1)
V)]
3

Net operating revenues(3) .. ...
Depreciation and amortization . . .
Operating expenses . .........

Operating margin ,..........
Capital expenditures .........

Identifiable assets ...........

Product
Distribution

Long Local & Directory
Distance Telecommunications Publishing Emerging

Intersegm

ent

Total
FON

Division Division Division Businesses Corporate Eliminations Group
(in millions)
$8,954.8 $5,290.2 $1,454.3 $574 ' $ — $(882.8) $14,873.9
716.7 934.1 8.2 233 440 —_— 1,726.3
7.857.3 3,896.2 12744 2219 _— (845.8) - 12,4040
1,097.5 1,394.0 179.9 (164.5) —_ (37.0). 2,469.9
12.3% 26.4% 12.4% —_— -— — 16.6%
1,218.1 1,258.4 10.5 79.6 142.3 —_— 2,708.9
16,464.6 ~ 7,609.7 519.0 585.9 1,312.5 —_ 16,491.7
$8,302.1 $5,126.8 $1,225.4 $ 05 $ — $(767.3) $13,887.5
633.3 909.1 72 0.5 40.9 — 1,591.0
7.378.1 3,789.8 1,123.8 63.8 -— (735.7) 11,619.8
924.0 1,337.0 101.6 (63.3) —_— (31.6) 2,2671.7
11.1% L 26.1% 83% —_ - - 16.3%
1,133.7 1,142.6 9.4 49.9 98.0 _— 2,433.6
5997.7 7,425.4 446.1 543 1,643.1 —_ 15,566.6
$7,277.4 $4,690.0 $1,147.6 $ — —_ $(379.7) $12,7353
581.6 835.6 74 —_ 418 -_— 1,466.4
6,570.6 3,649.2 1,060.9 —_ —_ (379.7) 10,901.0
706.8 1,040.8 86.7 —_ —_ —_ 1,834.3
9.7% 2.2% 7.6% —_ -— _— 14.4%
861.7 950.8 7.8 —_ 370 —_— 1,857.3
4,799.0 6,962.0 3954 —_ 1,944.2 —_ 14,100.6

Includes intercompany revenues eliminated in consolidation in 1997 of $3.3 million, $309.0 million and $570.5 million for the long
distance division, local telecommunications division and product distribution and directory publishing division, respectively.

Includes intercompany revenues eliminated in consolidation in 1996 of $30.9 million, $410.5 million and $325.9 million for the long
distance division, local telecommunications division and product distribution and directory publishing division, respectively.

Includes intercompany revenues eliminated in consolidation in 1995 of $38.9 million, $266.4 million and $336.8 million for the long
distance division, local telecommunications division and product distribution and directory publishing division, respectively. Also
included in 1995 were intercompany revenues of $262.4 million not eliminated under SFAS 71.

Operating income (loss) represents sales and other revenues less operating expenses, and excludes interest
expense, equity in losses of unconsolidated ventures, other income (expense) and income taxes.

Beginning in July 1997, Sprint changed its transfer pricing for certain transactions between affiliates to more
accurately refiect market pricing. The main effect of the pricing change was to reduce ‘‘net operating revenues'’
of the local telecommunications division and reduce ‘‘operating expenses’’ of the product distribution and
directory publishing division. Had this change been effective as of January 1, 1995, the operating income for the
local telecommunications division would have been $1.3 billion, $1.2 billion and $1.1 billion in 1997, 1996 and
1995, respectively. The operating income for the product distribution and directory publishing division would
have been $228 million, $198 million and $180 million in 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.
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Supplemental Cash Flows Information (in millions)

Nine Months Ended : :
September 30, Year Ended December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995
(unaudited)
Cash paid for: ‘
Interest (net of amounts capxtalmed)
Continuing operations . . ........... Wieereneas $174.1 $133.2 $197.9 $212.1 $263.5
Cellular division . ......... e P $ — $ — $§ — $215 $1240
Income taxes ......... B R R R R $279.1 $288.5 $365.8 $695.3 $532.8
Noncash activities: ‘ :
Capital lease ObLigations . . . .. .vovvevnvnnnereneane $ — $30.1 $301 $ — $ —
Noncash activity in Greup ‘Equit‘y .................. $111.6 $195 $314 $793 $ 105
Net book value of assets and liabilities contributed to
Global One .......cvvvveveanacrronncssssnns $ — $ — $ — $733 § —

During 1996, Sprint completed the Spinoff (see Note 13) which had no immediate effect on the FON
Group s cash flows other than Cellular’s repayment of $1.4 billion in mtercompany debt owed to Sprint.

Supplemental Related Party 'I‘ransactlons

~ The FON Group has a vendor financing loan to Sprint Spectrum Holdings for $300 million at December
31, 1997 as well as advances to PhillieCo of $67 million at year-end 1996. The FON Group also has advances to
PhillieCo for $21 million at year-end 1997. In 1996, Sprint purchased $183 million (face value) of Sprint
Spectrum Senior Discount notes for $100 million. The bonds mature in 2006. At December 31, 1997 and 1996,
the accreted cost of the notes was $118 and $104 million and gross unrealized holding gains totaled $24 and $18
million, respectively. This investment has been included in ‘‘Current assets—Other’” on the FON Group
Combined Balance Sheets.

The FON Group provided various voice, data and administrative services to Global One totalmg $415
million in 1997 and $361 million in 1996. In addition, Global Ope provided data and administrative services to
the FON Group totaling $114 million in 1997 and $130 million in 1996. At year-end 1997 and 1996, the FON
Group's receivable from Global One was $154 and $163 million, respectively, and the FON Group's payable to
Global One was $104 and $49 million, respectxvely

Certain members of the FON Group also provide management, printing/mailing and warehousing services
to the PCS Group. Charges to the PCS Group for such activities totaled $17 million, $12 million and $3 million
for the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995.

Restructurlng Charge

‘ In 1995, the FON Group’s local telecommunications division recorded an $88 million restructunng charge,
which redueed income from continuing operations by $55 million. The restructuring plan included the planned
elimination over several years of approximately 1,600 positions, mamly in the network and finance functions.
Through 1997, most of the positions have been eliminated resulting 1n termination beneﬁt payments of $42
mﬂhon, with the remainder to be pa.ld in 1998 and 1999. ‘

15 Recently Issued Accounting Pronouneements

- In June 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“‘FASB”’) issued SFAS 131, *Disclosures about
Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information.”’ This new standard requires companies to disclose segment
data based on how management makes decisions about allocating resources to segments and how it measures
‘segment performance. SFAS 131 requires companies to disclose a measure of segment profit or loss (operating
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income, for example), segment assets, and reconciliations to consolidated totals. It also requires entity-wide
disclosures about a company’s products and services, its major customers and the material countries in which it
holds assets and reports revenues. The FON Group will adopt SFAS 131 in its 1998 year-end financial
statements. This statement is not expected to have a significant effect on the FON Group’s reported segments.

In February 1998, the FASB issued SFAS 132, ‘‘Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other
Postretirement Benefits.”’ SFAS 132 standardizes the disclosure requirements for pensions and postretirement
benefits where practical. It also eliminates certain disclosures and requires additional information on changes in
benefit obligations and fair values of plan assets. The FON Group will adopt SFAS 132 in its 1998 year-end
financial statements. SFAS 132 is not expected to have a significant effect on the FON Group’s pensmn and
postretirement benefit plan disclosures.

In June 1998, the FASB issued SFAS 133, ‘‘Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities.”’ SFAS 133 requires all derivatives to be recorded on the balance sheet as either assets or liabilities
and measured at fair value. Gains or losses resulting from changes in the values of the derivatives would be
accounted for depending on the use of the derivative and whether it qualifies for hedge accounting. Sprint will
adopt SFAS 133 beginning January 1, 2000. This statement is not expected to have a material impact on Sprint.

16. Subsequent Events (unaudited)
Borrowings
During the first nine months of 1998, Sprint increased its short-term borrowings by $946 mﬂhon These

. borrowings, however, have been classified as long-term debt because of Sprint’s intent and ability, through

unused credit facilities, to refinance them on a long-term basis. The borrowings have weighted average interest
rates of 5.8%. :

In August 1998, Sprint entered into new revolving credit facilities with syndicates of banks totaling $5.0
billion. These facilities support Sprint's commercial paper operations and replace its previous $1.5 billion
revolving credit facility. At September 30, 1998, $3.6 billion was available under these facilities.

In October 1998, Sprint filed a shelf registration statement with the SEC for $8.0 billion of debt securities.
This replaced $1.0 billion of Sprint's previous shelf registration statements totaling $1.1 billion. Sprint currently
expects to offer up to $3 billion under the new shelf at approximately the same time as the PCS Restructuring.

Other

In April 1998, print signed an agreement to sell approximately 80,000 residéntial and business access lines
of the FON Group in rural Illinois. Sprint expects to complete the sale of these properties, which is subject to
regulatory approval, and record the related gain in November 1998.

In October 1998, Sprint’'s Board of Directors declared common and Class A common stock dividends of
$0.25 per share payable December 28, 1998,

17. Comprehensive Income (t"maudited)

In 1998, Sprint adopted SFAS No. 130, ‘‘Reporting Comprehensive Income.’’ SFAS 130 establishes
standards for the reporting and display of comprehensive income and its components. Comprehensive income
includes all changes in equity during a period except those due to owner investments and distributions. It includes
items such as foreign currency translation adjustments, and unrealized gains and losses on dvailable-for-sale
securities. This standard does not change the display or components of present-day net income; rather,
comprehensive income is displayed as a separate statement in the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive
Income and as an additional component in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, and the Consolidated Statement of
Common Stock and Other Shareholders’ Equity.

Total comprehensive income for the FON Group amounted to $1.1 billion during the first nine months of
1998 and $1.0 billion during the first nine months of 1997. ‘
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The following unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements are presented to give effect to

(1) the PCS Restructuring, whereby Sprint will acquire the joint venture interests of the Cable Parents in Sprint

Spectrum Holdings and the joint venture interests of TCI and Cox in PhillieCo, in exchange for shares of Series 2

PCS Stock and (2) the tax-free Recapitalization of Sprint's common stock to be effected by reclassifying each

share of Sprint’s Existing Common Stock into % share of Series 1 PCS Stock and one share of Series 1 FON

Stock and by reclassifying each share of Class A common stock so that each share represents an equity interest

. in the FON Group and an equity interest in the PCS Group, together with a right to cause Sprint to initially issue

one share of Series 3 FON Stock and % share of Series 3 PCS Stock. The pro forma condensed combined
financial statements included herein do not give effect to the Notes offering or the IPO of Series 1 PCS Stock.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of income include the historical results of the
FON Group for the year ended December 31, 1997 and the nine months ended September 30, 1998, and include
the effect of the PCS Restructuring and the Recapitalization as though such transactions had occurred on January
1, 1997. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet is based upon the historical balance sheet
of the FON Group as of September 30, 1998. The historical balance sheet amounts have been adjusted to reflect
the PCS Restructuring and the Recapitalization as though such transactions had occurred on September 30, 1998.

The pro forma condensed combined statements of income are not necessarily indicative of what actual
results of operations would have been had the transactions occurred at the beginning of the periods presented
nor do they purport to indicate the results of future operations. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined
financial statements should be read in conjunction with the historical financial statements of the FON Group
included elsewhere in this Prospectus Supplement.
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FON GROUP
; PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
| | SEPTEMBER 30, 1998
‘ (Unaudited, in millions)
| Historical Pro Forma Adjustments
| : o FON PCS
i ‘ Group Remucmﬂnjg Recapitalization Pro Forma
Assets ‘
Current assets ‘
; Cash and equivalents ,............ aeeaeaes $ 417 $(26.5)A $ 212
) Accounts receivable,net ... ... i iiiii i 2,515.8 ‘ . 2,5158
i INVentories . .« v cvvnevenreennnsnsoasnsnnss 3499 349.9
Notes and other receivables...........cveeens 407.8 407.8
Advance tothe PCSGroup .. ...covvvevnnnnnn 410.0 (110.5)B 299.4
Prepaid expenses and other current assets ....... 389.9 - -389.9
Total Current 8558 . o . . v vvvvvrnnconnsnassns 4,121.1 (137.1) ‘ 3,984.0
; Investments in equity securities........ ereeseen 420.2 420.2
| Property, plant and equipment, net .............. 12,175.0 12,1750
Investments in and advances to affiliates .......... 768.7 768.7
Preferred inter-group interest in the PCS Group ..... — 2706 B 270.6
Other assets . ....cceveenerrensenarssseascon 884.6 884.6
| TOl « v v evvveeeneninneneneneanenennonens $18,369.6  $133.5 $— $18,503.1
{ — _ e—— . —_—
| Liabilities and Group Equity
} Current liabilities
; Current maturities of long-term debt ........... $ 381 $ 381
| Accounts payable ... .......eeiineianaenen, 1,078.8 - 1,0788
“ Accrued interconnection COStS . . . . cv v ensi e 564.7 ‘ 564.7
| AcCried taXeS . . v v et ivnctrastennrrannas 399.2 ‘ 399.2
X Advance billings...........coiiiiiiiin. 213.3 ' 213.3
| L0 N 794.6 794.6
‘ Total current liabilities .................v... 3,088.7 3,088.7
Long-termdebt .........cccviiiiiiiinnnnn, 4,651.6 4,651.6
Deferred credits and other liabilities
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits. . 724.4 o 724.4
Postretirement and other benefit obligations . . . . .. 1,067.4 ’ 1,067.4
Other ..ottt ii it icretetneenannnannns 366.2 366.2
Total deferred credits and other liabilities ....... 2,158.0 2,158.0
Group equity .. .coveererrarersenansanoncans 8,471.3 $(26.5)A 1 8,604.8
160.0 B
1 $18,369.6 $133.5 ‘ $— $18,503.1

See accompanying Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements.
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PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED STATEMENT OF INCOME
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1998

(Unaudited, in millions, except per share data)

Historical Pro Forma Adjustments

FON PCS
: ) ‘ Group Restructuring Recapitalization Pro Forma
Net Operating Revenues....................... $11,940.3 $11,940.3
Operating Expenses ‘ ‘

- Costs of services and products . ........ccvvvnennn 5,691.3 5,691.3
Selling, general and administrative ................ 2,723.8 2,723.8
Depreciation and amortization .............. e _1,4273 ‘ _ 14273
Total operating eXpenses ..........ceeuues evaae 9,842.4 9,842.4
OperatingIncome ..............cc00uun. e 2,097.9 2,097.9
INtETESt EXPENSE « « v v e veverennnneneeennnnnnns (185.6) $(24.1)C (209.7)
Equity in loss of GlobalOne ............... eheee (120.0) (120.0)
Other income........ .ol 48.6 ‘ 48.6
Income from continuing operations before income

TBAXES b e s thasaraasinecantenenaat et b tanan 1,840.9 (24.1) 1,816.8
INCOME tAXES & o cvvvveeenencenonnorannansonns (699.8) 97D : (690.1)
Income from Continuing Operations ............ . 1,141.1 (14.4) 1,126.7
Preferred stock dividends ............ccvvuvennn. (0.8) ‘ (0.8)
Dwxdends received on preferred inter-group mtzncst — 6.1 E 6.1
Earnmgs applicable to common stock . ............. $ '1,140.3 $ (8.3) ‘ $ 1,1320

. Basic Earnings per Common Share from Continuing ‘

Operations ...........ooviivennennnnnionnns $ 263
Basic weighted average common shares ............ 430.7 F
Diluted Earnings per Common Share from

. Continuing Operations . ..................... oo $ 258
Diluted weighted average common shares ........... 438.7F

See accompanying Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements.
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YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997
(Unaudited, in millions, except per share data)

Pro Forma Adjustments

FON PCS

Group Restructuring Recapitalization Pro Forma
Net Operating ReVENUES . . . . .« c..oorvvnernnenns $14,873.9 $14,873.9
Operating Expenses ‘
Costs of services and products ........cceveeenaes 7,451.0 - 14510
Selling, general and administrative ................ 3,226.7 3,226.7
Depreciation and amortization ............ccuovns 1,726.3 1,726.3
Total operating €Xpenses ..........cceoeevesaosos 12,404.0 12,404.0
Operating Income .............. e nseeneans 2,469.9 2,469.9
INtErest EXPENSE « o« o v e vvvvooonersnsssrorenones (1872) $ @B4C ‘ (195.6)
Equity in loss of Global One ..............vennn. (162.1) (162.1)
OtherinCOME .« . oo v vvvrneeneanrensossassoasas 140.5 140.5
Income before iNCOME taXes . .« «vvvvvrvnononasens 2,261.1 (8.4) 02,2527
INCOME tAXES . . v vt v v vurennsnnannsocsocencos (889.5) 33D (886.2)
NetIncome......ovoveeeenennecansssessossss 1,371.6 5.1) 1,366.5
Preferred stock dividends ..........cceeeievens (1.0) (1.0)
Dividends received on preferred inter-group interest .. . —_ 8.1E 8.1
Earnings applicable to common stock . ...ccvvenenen $13706 $ 30 $ 1,373.6
Basic Earnings per Common Share .............. ‘ $ 319
Basic weighted average common shares ............ 430.2 F
Diluted Earnings per Common Share ............ ‘ $ 315
Diluted weighted average common shares . .......... ' 436.5 F

See accompanying Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements.
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- NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA
CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following adjustments have been made in the preparation of the unaudited pro forma condensed
combined financial statements: ‘

Pro Forma Balance Sheet Adjustments

A Cash to fund the transaction costs related to lhe PCS Restructuring . w1ll be contributed by the FON Group
to the PCS Group.

B To mﬂect the Preferred Inter-Group Interest in the PCS Group issued by the PCS Group to the FON Group
in exchange for funding provided to the PCS Group between the date of the Restructuring Agreement (May
26, 1998) and September 30, 1998. See ‘‘The Tracking Stock Proposal—Funding of the PCS Group Prior
to Closing; The PCS Preferred Stock" in the Proxy Statement/Prospectus incorporated by reference into the

accompanying Prospectus.

Pro Forma Statement of Income Adjustments

C To increase interest expense resulting from the tax sharing agreement between the FON Group and the PCS
Group. Under this agreement, the FON Group will ‘‘pay’’ the PCS Group for the use of its current tax
benefits that the FON Group is able to utilize, thereby reducing funds available to the FON Group and
increasing its required borrowings. The computation of the current tax benefit of the PCS Group utilized by
the FON Group is performed on a quarterly basis, and the resulting amount is applied to increase the debt
balance and, therefore, interest expense, from that date forward. Interest expense is computed using the
weighted-average interest rate on the debt assumed to be incurred. Such debt would have amounted to

~ $509.2 million and $352.0 million, on a pro forma basis, as of September 30, 1998 and December 31, 1997,

respectively.
D - To record the impact on income taxes of pro forma adjustment C, using the statutory income tax rate.

E To reflect dividends received from the PCS Group on the FON Group’s Preferred Inter-Group Interest in

~ the PCS Group, at an assumed annual rate of 3%. The FON Group had provided $270.6 million of funding

between the date of the Restructuring Agreement (May 26, 1998) and September 30, 1998, which was

- assumed to be exchanged for a Preferred Inter-Group Interest. For a discussipn of how the actual dividend

rate will be determined, see ‘‘Description of Capital Stock—Description of PCS Preferred Stock; Preferred

Inter-Group Interest’’ in the Proxy Statement/Prospectus incorporated by reference into the accompanying
Prospectus.

F The weighted average common shares outstanding for the FON Group reflect the Recapitalization of
Sprint’s Existing Common Stock into shares of Series 1 FON Stock on a share for share basis, including
the FON Stock attributes of the Class A common stock.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Sprint Corporation

We have audited the accompanying combined balance sheets of the PCS Group (as described in Note 2) as
of December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the related combined statements of operations and cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended December 31, 1997. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
management of Sprint Corporation (‘‘Sprint’’). Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits. The combined financial statements of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P.,
MinorCo., L.P., PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. and PhillieCo Partners II, L.P., (the *‘Partnerships’’) have been audited
by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us; insofar as our opinion on the combined financial
statements of the PCS Group relates to data included for the Partnerships, it is based solely on their report. The
PCS Group has a 40% interest in Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and MinorCo., L.P. and a 47.1%
interest in PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. and PhillieCo Partners II, L.P. In the combined financial statements, the
PCS Group’s combined equity in the Partnerships is stated at $781 million and $1,032 million at December 31,
1997 and 1996, respectively, and the PCS Group’s combined equity in the net loss of Sprint Spectrum Holding
Company, L.P. and PhillieCo, L.P. is stated at $656 million, $192 million and $31 million for the years ended
December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in.the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits and the report of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of other auditors, the combined financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the combined financial position of the PCS Group at
December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the combined results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 1997, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

As more fully discusséd in Note 2, the combined financial statements of the PCS Group should be read in
connection with the audited consolidated financial statements of Sprint.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Kansas City, Missouri
May 26, 1998
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PCS GROUP

COMBINED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(in millions)
Nine Months Ended
September 30, Year Ended December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995
(unaudited)
Operatmg Expenses ‘ ‘
Selling, general and administrative. EXDEDSES .. u vt $ 782 $ 74 $ 185 $ 05 § —
* Depreciation and amortization ........ feeeraeeaaas 1.8 — — —_ —
Total Operating eXpenses . . ............ S 80.0 74 185 05 —
Operatingloss . . . .. .. e eres e, (80.0) (7.4 (185 (0.5 —
Equity in loss of Sprint Spectrum Holdmgs and PhillieCo . (686.5) (410.6) (659.6) (191.8) (31.9)
Loss before income taxes ........coooiiiiiiiiiinen (766.5) (418.0) (678.1) (192.3) (31.4)
Income tax benefit. . ......coiiiiiii it iianen e 294.7 160.7  259.0 726 115
NELIOSS «.ovvvvveeverennnneneenssennnnaneensas $(471.8) $(257.3) $(419.1) $(119.7) $(19.9)

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements.
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Assets

PCS GROUP

COMBINED BALANCE SHEETS
(in millions)

Prepaid expenses and other current assets . . . ..vcovvvs et it inaun
Property, plant and equipment, et . . . .o oo v vv vty
Investments in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo ..............
Investment in PCS licenses . .......covnven etresaesanrenaenas
Other NODCUITENL 8SSELS o oo v e evasanasaasasrasseassans

Total

Liabilities and Group Equity
Current liabilities

Current maturities of long-term B S

Accounts payable . ... ...ttt ittt it
Advance from the FON GIOUP . v oo vvvenecnarcansecnssonnns
Payable to Sprint Spectrum Holdings .........cvceeueeenn e
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities . ............ ...t

Total current liabilities .. ...cvvvvviiernvneasinanenanss
Construction obligations . .........c.oeteeeeierietiaraaanenes
Capital lease Obligations . .......ccovviiiinnrerenanieeeaen,
Deferred income taxes and other liabilities .. .......oooeviviann

Group equity . .

--------------------------------------------

September 30, December 31,
1998 1997 1996
(unaudited)

$ 328 § 29§ —

1,327.2 177.3 —
475.4 968.4 1,175.8
544.5 5445 840

1143 — —

$2,4942  $1,693.1 $1,259.8

$ 425 $ — §$ —
20.2 17.8 —
410.0 — —
47.1 19.0 —_

7.3 20.8 —
527.1 57.6 —
429.0 —_— —
388.2 —

3189 2496 T2
831.0  1,3859 1,187.6

$2,494.2  $1,693.1 $1,259.8

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements,
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PCS GROUP

COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Operating Activities

Netloss.....ooviiiiieeiiiiirrnneenens

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization..........
Deferred income taxes ...............

Current tax benefit utilized by the FON

: Group
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Prepaid expenses and other current

ASSELS . ...ttt

Accounts payable and other current

liabilities ........cccvevnennns
Noncurrent assets and liabilities, net ...

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities . .

Investing Activities
Capital expenditures

Purchase of PCS licenses . . .......... eeene

Investments in and loans to Sprint Spectrum

Holdings and PhillieCo ..................
Net cash used by investing activities.........

Financing Activities

Advance from the FONGroup.............
Contributions from (to) the FON Group . .....
Current tax benefit utilized by the FON Group ...
Change in construction obligations . ... . ......
Other ...iiiiiiiiiiiiiiritiiiennnnnsns

Net cash provided by financing activities .....

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents ..
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Period . .

Cash and Equivalents at End of Period . .. ..

Noncash Investing and Financing Activities

Assets acquired under a capital lease obligation ..

(in millions)
Nine Months Yesr Ended
Ended September 30, December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 199§
(unaudited)

.. 8 (471.8) $ (257.3)‘ $ (419.1) $ (119.7) $ (19.9)

191.8

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements.
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L 686.5 4106 659.6 31.4
.. 1.8 — — — —
e 569 1912 175.7 64.2 8.0
.. (351.6) (351.9)  (4347)  (136.8)  (19.5)
. 1 (29.9) 2.2) 29) — —
. 17.0 35.4 57.6 — —

(101.9) - 1.3 — —
(193.0) 258 375 05  —

.. (6721)  (682)  (153.7) — —
e —  (4600)  (4600)  (840) —
.. (1935) (255.5)  (405.9)  (297.5) (910.9)
. (865.6)  (783.8) (1,019.7)  (38L5) (910.9)
. 410.0 — — - —
.. (1246)  406.1 541.5 2452 891.4
| 3516 3519 4347 136.8 19.5
. 4290 — — — —
. (7.4) — —~— = -
.. 10586  758.0 9822 3820 9109
3 — — $ — — $ —
$ 438.1 — - — $ —



PCS GROUP
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Recapitalization Plan

Sprint Corporation (and with its subsidiaries *‘Sprint’’) has entered into a restructuring agreement with Tele-
Communications, Inc. (*‘TCI"’), Comcast Corporation (‘‘Comcast’’) and Cox Communications, Inc. (‘‘Cox,"
and together with TCI and Comcast the ‘‘Cable Parents’’) to restructure Sprint’s wireless personal
communications services (‘‘PCS’") operations (the ‘‘PCS Restructuring’*). Sprint will acquire the joint venture
interests of TCI, Comcast and Cox in Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and MinorCo, L.P. (together,
“Sprint Spectrum Holdings'’) and the joint venture interests of TCI and Cox in PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. and
PhillieCo Partners II, L.P. (together, ‘‘PhillieCo’"). In exchange for these joint venture interests, Sprint will issue
to the Cable Parents a newly created class of Sprint Common Stock (the ‘‘PCS Stock’’). The PCS Stock is
intended to reflect separately the performance of these joint ventures and the domestic PCS operations of Sprint’s
wholly-owned subsidiaries, SprintCom, Inc. and SprintCom Equipment Company, L.P. (together,
“‘SprintCom’"). These operations will be referred to as the PCS Group.

The FON Stock, which will be created in the Recapitalization, is intended to reflect the performance of all
of Sprint’s other operations, including its long distance, local telecommunications and product distribution and
directory publishing divisions, emerging businesses and its interest in Global One. These operations will be
referred to as the FON Group.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Combination and Presentation

The Combined Financial Statements of the PCS Group together with the Combined Financial Statements of
the FON Group (the ‘‘Groups’’) comprise all of the accounts included in the corresponding Consolidated
Financial Statements of Sprint. The entities which comprise the PCS Group are commonly controlled companies.
Investments in entities in which the PCS Group exercises significant influence, but does not control, are
accounted for using the equity method (see Note 3). The separate Group Combined Financial Statements give
effect to the accounting policies that will be applicable upon implementation of the PCS Restructuring. The
separate Groups' Combined Financial Statements have been prepared on a basis that management believes to be
reasonable and appropriate and include: (i) the combined historical balance sheets, results of operations and cash
flows of the businesses that comprise each of the Groups with all significant intragroup amounts and transactions—
eliminated and (ii) in the case of the FON Group Combined Financial Statements, cotrporate assets and liabilities
and related transactions of Sprint. Transactions between the PCS Group and the FON Group have not been
eliminated.

The Combined Financial Statements of the PCS Group provide holders of PCS Stock with financial
information regarding the underlying businesses of the PCS Group. Notwithstanding the allocation of assets and
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and stockholders’ equity between the PCS Group and the FON Group
for the purpose of preparing the respective financial statements of such Groups, investors in PCS Stock and FON
Stock are stockholders of Sprint and are subject to risks associated with an investment in a single company and
all of Sprint’s businesses, assets and liabilities. Sprint retains all beneficial ownership and control of the assets
and operations of the FON Group and, after the PCS Restructuring, the PCS Group (subject to a minority
interest). Financial effects arising from either Group that affect Sprint’s results of operations or financial
condition could affect the results of operations or financial position of the other Group or market price of the
class of common stock relating to the other Group. Any net losses of the PCS Group or the FON Group, and
dividends or distributions on, or repurchases of, PCS Stock or FON Stock, will reduce the funds of Sprint legally
available for payment of dividends on both the PCS Stock and the FON Stock. Accordingly, the PCS Group
Combined Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with Sprint's Consolidated Financial Statements
and the FON Group Combined Financial Statements.
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NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

The PCS Group Combined Financial Statements are prepared according to generally accepted accounting

principles (““GAAP’"). These principles require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported
.amounts of revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The unaudited interim financial information presented has been prepared according to GAAP and the rules
and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission for interim reporting. In management’s opinion, the
information presented reflects all adjustments (consisting only of normal recurring accruals) necessary to present

fairly the interim combined financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the PCS Group.

Classification of Operations

The PCS Group includes Sprint’s domestic wireless mobile telephony activities and any other domestic PCS
services, which includes (i) the investment in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and the investment in PhillieCo, both of

~ which are reflected on the equity basis and (ii) SprintCom. Upon completion of the PCS Restructuring, the results

of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhxlheCo wﬂl be reflected on a consohdated basis i in the PCS Group Combined
Financial Statements. ‘

Sprint Spectrum Holdings, PhilliéC'o and SprintCom are building the nation's first single-technology, all

. digital, state-of-the-art wireless network to provide PCS across the United States operating on one frequency.

PCS uses digital technology, which has sound quality superior to analog cellular technology and is less
susceptible to interference and eavesdropping. PCS also offers features such as voicemail and Caller ID.

' Earnings Per Share

Historical earnings per share are omitted from the Combined Statements of Operations because the PCS

: Stock was not part of the capital structure of Sprint for the periods presented. See the Sprint Consolidated
Financial Statements for information regarding earnings per share based on Sprint's existing capital structure,

Following implementation of the PCS Restructuring, the method of calculating earnings per share for the PCS

- Group will reflect the terms of the proposed amendments to Sprint’s articles of incorporation. Earnings per share

will be computed by dividing the net income or loss of the PCS Group by the weighted average number of shares

- of PCS Stock and dilutive securities, such as warrants and options, outstanding during the applicable period.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost and consists primarily of construction work in progress.

Generally, ordinary asset retirements and disposals are charged against accumulated depreciation with no gain or

loss recognized. Repairs and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. Once operations of SprintCom

. commence, property, plant and equipment will be depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated

economi¢ useful lives. The PCS Group expects to launch service in certain of the SprintCom markets during the

~ third quarter of 1998.

Investment in PCS Licenses
The PCS Group has acquired licenses from the Federal Communications Commission (‘‘FCC’") to operate

~as a PCS service provider. These licenses are recorded at cost and will be amortized over a 40-year period
. commencing with the initiation of service in a specific geographic area. The FCC grants licenses for terms of up
" to ten years, and generally grants renewals for additional 10-year terms if the licensee has complied with its
~ license obligations. The PCS Group believes it will be able to secure renewal of the PCS licenses that are held

by the.entities comprising the PCS Group. The PCS Group expects to launch service in certain of the SprintCom

" markets during the third quarter of 1998.

F-67



PCS GROUP
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Income Taxes

The PCS Group records deferred income taxes based on certain temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and amounts used for tax purposes. ‘

The operations of the PCS Group are included in the consolidated federal income tax return of Sprint. The
PCS Group’s federal income tax represents the difference between the Sprint consolidated federal income tax
and the FON Group’s federal income tax. The related current tax benefits generated from the inclusion of the
PCS Group operating losses in the Sprint consolidated federal income tax return have been reflected as
contributions from the FON Group to the PCS Group in the PCS Group combined statements of cash flow. The
PCS Group’s state tax is computed using a methodology consistent with that used to compute federal income
tax.

Capitalized Interest

Sprint capitalized interest costs related to its investments in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo until
July 1997, at which time Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo no longer qualified as development-stage
companies. Amounts capitalized totaled $46 million, $96 million, and $43 million at December 31, 1997, 1996,
and 1995, respectively. The capitalized interest on the investments in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo
was contributed to and is being amortized by the PCS Group.

In addition, Sprint capitalizes interest costs associated with the network buildout of SprintCom. Interest
capitalized for the year ended December 31, 1997 was $24 million. Such interest was also contributed to and
will be amortized by the PCS Group. ‘

3. Investments in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo

Sprint has a 40% interest in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and a 47.1% interest in PhillieCo, respectively. These
investments are accounted for using the equity method. Combined, summarized financial information (100%
basis) of these entities is as follows (in millions):

Nine Months At or For the
Ended September 30, Year Ended December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1998
(unaudited)

Results of operations ‘ ‘
Net operating revenues ............ $ 7880 $ 1105 § 2580 $§ 42 § —
Operating loss . . . . . EERRERERRTRPRY $(1,455.8) $ (869.0) $(1,379.7) $ (357.6) $ (66.9)
Netloss .ovvevennrennnnansnnans $(1,692.0) $(1,021.5) $(1,632.7) $§ (444.6) $(112.7)

Financial position
Current sSets . .....uiieneaeneens $ 4179 §$ 4018
Noncurrent assets .........ovvenee 6,640.0 4,041.8
1 L 1 : $7,057.9 $4,443.6
Current liabilities. ................ ©$ 8345 $ 4712
Noncurrent liabilities . . ............ ‘ 42894 1,4125
Partners” eqUity « ..o cvvvinniinoean - 19340 2,559.9
Total. .. vvenininrnnninenennanns $ 7,057.9 $4,443.6

E—————— ]
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4. Income Taxes
Income tax benefit consists bf the following:

1997 1996 1995

o (in miltions)
Current income tax benefit _

Federal .......ccivvvurnornnsnesnonsnasans $(414.1) $(122.8) $(16.3)

State ...ttt _206) _(140) (3.2
Total current . . .... e eeeeeeres et  (434.7) (136.8) (19.5)
Deferred income tax expense (beneﬁt)

Federal .........cciiiinenrnnnnnn ereneean 187.0 59.4 5.8

L) 7. 7Pt (11.3) 4.8 2.2
Total deferred .......... et rteeiee e, 1757 642 8.0
Total income tax benefit. ... ..vevevreenneeenennnns - $(259.0) $ (72.6) $(11.5)

The differences that caused tﬁe effective income tax rates to vary from the statutory federal rate ‘of 35%
were as follows: ‘

1997 1996 1995
(in millions)

Income tax benefit at the statutory -1 -3 $(237.3) $(67.3) $(11.0)
Effect of ‘ ‘
State income taxes, net of federal income tax effect . 0.7y 6.0 (©.7)
Other,net ........... ST eeressaeteannaes (1.0) . 0.7
Incometaxbenefit...........o0 i iiiiiniinniaans $(259.0) $(72.6) $(11.5)
Effective INCOME taAX TAtE « v oo e v v eetnsrnscasaansoas 38.2% 37.8% 36.6%

~The PCS Group recognizes deferred income taxes for the temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of its assets and liabilities for financial statement purposes and their tax bases and for its share of similar
temporary differences of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo. The sources of the differences that give rise
to the deferred income tax assets and habllmes at December 31, 1997 and 1996, along with the income tax effect
of each, were as follows:

1997 Deferred 1996 Deferred
Income Tax Income Tax
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
(in mfllions)
Property, plant and equipment . .. ......c.ceiienineennnas $— $1830 $— 8285
Capitalized interest .. ......coveeivrnenrennnanensnnes — 83.6 — 55.8
~ Reservesand allowances..........cvvvnveernennsnnans 8.2 — 22 —
“ Operating 1oss carryforwards . . ... coovvvvennnnnrresnsns 241 — 89  —
B0 -t — 136 1.0 —
C Total .....iiiiiiiiii... e $32.3  $280.2  $12.1  $843

Management believes it is more likely than not that the deferred ihcome tax asset will be realized based on

“current income tax laws and expectations of future taxable income stemming from the reversal of the existing
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deferred tax liability. Uncertainties surrounding income tax law changes, shifts in operations between state taxing

jurisdictions, and future operating income levels may, however, affect the ultimate realization of all or some of
this deferred income tax asset.’

At December 31, 1997, the PCS Group had recorded tax benefits of $37 million related to state operating
loss carryforwards. The loss carryforwards expire in varying amounts per year from 2000 through 2012.

5. PCS Group Equity

Following is a reconciliation of the PCS Group’s equity (in millions):

Nine Months Year Ended

Ended September 30, December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995

(unaudited)
Balance at beginning of period . . ....c. .00 $1,3859 $1,187.6 $1,1876 § 9658 § 5l.1
NetlosS. . ovvveieoronsassronsonssaanss (471.8) (257.3) (419.1) (119.7) (19.9)
Contributions from the FON Group ......... 268.5 8043 1,052.1 4783 954.1
Equity transfers to the FON Group . ......... (351.6) (351.9) (4347 (136.8) (19.5)
Balance atendof period .........c.cv0ten $ 831.0 $1,382.7 $1,3859 $1,187.6 $965.8

e —— S—— S——— Se—————— ——
—————— B ———— R

6. Commitments and Contingencies
Litigation, Claims and Assessments

The holders of PCS Stock will be stockholders of Sprint and will continue to be subject to all of the risks
associated with an investment in Sprint, including any legal proceedings and claims affecting the FON Group.

Various suits arising in the ordinary course of business are pending against Sprint. Management cannot
predict the final outcome of these actions but believes they will not result in a material effect on the PCS Group's
Combined Financial Statements.

Commitments

In the third and fourth quarters of 1997, SprintCom entered into procurement and services contracts with
Motorola and Nortel, respectively, for equipment, software and certain engineering services. These contracts
provide for an initial term of five years with renewals for additional one-year periods. Pricing for the initial
equipment, software and engineering services has been established in the procurement contracts. The
procurement contracts provide for payment terms based on delivery dates and various acceptance milestones. In
the event of delay in delivering equipment or services, the procurement contracts provide for certain amounts to
be paid to SprintCom by the vendor. The minimum commitments for the initial term are approximately $300
million and $200 million for Motorola and Nortel, respectively, for PCS CDMA 1900 MHz equipment and -
software. ‘

Sprint and the Cable Parents have agreed to loan up to $400 million, based on respective ownership interests,
to fund the capital requirements of Sprint Spectrum Holdings from the date of the signing of the Restructuring
Agreement through the closing date of the PCS Restructuring. The PhillieCo Partners have agreed to lend up to
$50 million to PhillieCo to fund operating and working capital requirements and capital expenditures prior to
closing. Sprint has also agreed to loan up to $110.6 million to fund SprintCom’s capital requirements during the
same period. Sprint has been financing SprintCom with cash from operations, commercial paper borrowings and
leases on specific equipment. Sprint intends to continue to fund the buildout of the SprintCom markets through
the closing of this transaction, The above mentioned loans to Sprint Spectrum Holdings and SprintCom totaling
$510.6 million, may be repaid from the proceeds of an anticipated IPO, but only to the extent the net proceeds of
the IPO exceed $500 million. It is Sprint’s intent to complete the IPO concurrently with the PCS Restructuring.
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There can be no assurance that the IPO will occur. In the eQent the loans remain outstanding after the IPO, the
remaining balance will be converted into 10-year prefemed stock convertible into PCS Stock (or, in the case or
Sprint, a preferred inter-group interest.)

Operating Leases

' Minimum rental commxtments at December 31, 1997 for all non-cancelable operating leases, consisting
mamly of leases for cell and sthch snes and ofﬁce space, are as follows (in mllhons)

e PR $18.9
1999 ittt it ittt e e et er et a e ey 13.3
2000 L.ttt it te et et ettt e e e 13.4
7.0, ) e 13.4
2002 ...t iei et eiatr ettt e st et s taannns 8.0
Thereafter .....cooviiiitineeedonoiosoocenssossssnnnnsnonnenns 5.1

Gross rental expense aggregated $4 million for the year ended December 31, 1997, Certain cell and switch
site leases contain renewal options (generally for terms of five years) that may be exercised from time to time
and are excluded from the above amounts.

7 Additional Financial Information
. Related Party Transactions
Sprint Spectrum L.P. provides general management, engineering, procurement, accounting and other related
services to SprintCom. Sprint Spectrum L.P. is currently building out the network infrastructure in certain BTA
markets where SprintCom was awarded licenses. For the year ended December 31, 1997, Sprint Spectrum L.P.
provided $29 million in services to SprintCom, the majority of which are capitalized as property, plant and
equipment within the Combined Balance Sheets of the PCS Group.

. Certain members of the FON Group prdvide management, printing/mailing and warehousing services to the
PCS Group. Charges to the PCS Group for such services totaled $17 million, $12 million, and $3 million, for
the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively. ‘

8. Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In June 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (‘‘FASB’’) issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (‘“‘SFAS’’) No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related
Information.’* This new standard requires companies to disclose segment data based on how management makes
decisions about allocating resources to segments and how it measures segment performance. SFAS 131 requires
companies to disclose a measure of segment profit or loss (operating income, for example), segment assets, and
reconciliations to consolidated totals. It also requires entity-wide disclosures about a company's products and
services, its major customers and the material countries in which it holds assets and reports revenues. Sprint will

. adopt SFAS 131 in its December 31, 1998 financial statements. This statement is not expected to have a

significant effect on the PCS Group, as it only operates within one segment under the new standard.

‘ 9, Subsequent Events (unaudited)

Subsequent to December 31, 1997, SprintCom entered into leveraged lease arrangements for certain
telecommunications equipment. The leveraged leases are accounted for as capital leases. Lease obligations of
$438 million have been recorded under these arrangements as of September 30, 1998. The PCS Group has also
increased its construction obligations by $429 million since December 31, 1997.

~ In October 1998, Sprint filed a shelf registration statement with the SEC for $8.0 billion of debt securities.
This replaced $1.0 billion of Sprint’s previous shelf registration statements totaling $1.1 billion. Sprint currently
expects to offer up to $3 billion under the new shelf at approximately the same time as the PCS Restructuring.
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The following unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements are presented to give effect to
(1) the PCS Restructuring, whereby Sprint will acquire the joint venture interests of the Cable Parents in Sprint
Spectrum Holdings and the joint venture interests of TCI and Cox in PhillieCo, in exchange for shares of Series
2 PCS Stock, and the exercise of equity purchase rights by FT and DT in connection with the PCS Restructuring
and (2) the tax-free Recapitalization of Sprint's common stock to be effected by reclassifying each share of
Sprint’s Existing Common Stock into ¥ share of Series 1 PCS Stock and one share of Series 1 FON Stock and
by reclassifying each share of Class A common stock so that each share represents an equity interest in the FON
Group and an equity interest in the PCS Group, together with a right to cause Sprint to initially issue one share
of Series 3 FON Stock and ¥ share of Series 3 PCS Stock. The acquisitions of the Cable Parents’ interests in
Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo will be accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The pro
forma condensed combined financial statements included herein do not give effect to the Notes offering or the
IPO of Series 1 PCS Stock.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of operations include the historical results of the
PCS Group and the historical combined results of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo for the year ended
December 31, 1997 and the nine months ended September 30, 1998, and include the effect of the PCS
Restructuring, the exercise of equity purchase rights by FT and DT in connection with the PCS Restructuring
and the Recapitalization as though such transactions had occurred on January 1, 1997. The unaudited pro forma
condensed combined balance sheet is based upon the historical balance sheet of the PCS Group and the historical
combined balance sheet of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo as of September 30, 1998. The historical-
balance sheet amounts have been adjusted to reflect the PCS Restructuring, the exercise of equity purchase rights
by FT and DT in connection with the PCS Restructuring and the Recapitalization as though such transactions
had occurred on September 30, 1998. The historical PCS Group amounts include Sprint’s investment in Sprint
Spectrum Holdings and its investment in PhillieCo, both of which are reflected on the equity basis, and
SprintCom. - ‘

The pro forma condensed combined statements of operations are not necessarily indicative of what actual
results of operations would have been had the transactions occurred at the beginning of the periods presented
nor do they purport to indicate the results of future operations. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined
financial statements should be read in conjunction with the historical financial statements of the PCS Group and
the historical combined financial statements of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo included elsewhere in
this Prospectus Supplement. ‘ ‘
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' PCS GROUP

PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

- SEPTEMBER 30, 1998
(Unaudited, in millions)

Historical
Combined
" Historical sSpﬂnt Pro Forma Adjustments

PCS Holdings and PCS

Group PhillleCo  Restructuring Recapitalization Pro Forma
Assets
Current assets R ,
"Cashand equivalents ..............c00vunn $ — § 3253 ‘ $ 3253
Accounts receivable, net........ e aeaeen —_ 1953 § @71.1)C 148.2
‘Inventories . ..... o0 vehin.., Weeens s — 177.8 177.8
Other.....cvviiiieninnennenrennennnnes 328 4.1 76.9
Total current assets. .« v vovvevensns PR 32.8 742.5 (47.1) 728.2
Property, plant and equipment, net ............. 1,327.2 4,5319 5,859.1
Investments in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and ‘
"PhillieCo ......civviiiiiieneinennennnas 475.4 — 5293.43 B —
182.0)B
Intangibles, net
PCSLiCenses .....cvvvevvnenrennnnnnnans 5445 2,829.1 K 3,373.6
Customerbase ............... N —_ — 5000 A 500.0
Goodwill ...........cccviiiiiiininennns — — 3,1276 A 3,127.6
Other assetS ........coveevevnvonnronnnans 114.3 4229 1820 B 717.2
2QO0)F
Total. oo vvieie e eiien e, $2,4942 $85264  $3,285.1 $14,305.7
Liabilities and Group Equity
Current liabilities
Current maturities of ‘
- long-termdebt ............. e . $ 425 $ 1245 $ 1670
Partner advances ............. eeeeaneed —_ 185.0 ‘ 185.0
"Accountspayable ........ ... i i 20.2 287.1 307.3
Advance from the FONGroup .............. 410.0 — $ (1106)E 299.4
Payable to Sprint Spectrum Holdings ...... e 47.1 — “@.nc e
" Accrued expenses and other current liabilities ... = 7.3 476.4 483.7
. Total current liabilities ........ et ree e 527.1 1,073.0 (157.7) 1,442.4
Construction obligations ..............c...... 429.0 575.7 1,004.7
Longtermdebt ...............cciiivnvnnn. 388.2 6,001.2 60.5 A 6,367.6
(82.3)D
Deferred income taxes and other liabilities ....... 3189 849 4430 A 846.8
- Limited partner interest in consolidated subsidiary : . — 65.8 65.8
Group equity . . .. v vvive e ittt . . 3,124.1 A 4,578.4
P equity 81 0 258 (293.4)B
823 D
510.6 E
(400.0; E
20)F
¢ $2,494.2 $8,526.4  $3,285.1 $14,305.7

See accompanying Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements.
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PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

PCS GROUP

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1998
(Unaudited, in millions, except per share data)

Net Operating Revenues P

Operating Expenses

Costs of services and products. ..........
Selling, general and administrative .......
Depreciation and amortization . ..........

Total operating eXpenses . . «. o« oeesoeess

OperatingLoss ................coutn
Interest €eXpense . ......ccceevccnsoans

Equity in loss of Sprint Spectrum Holdings

and PhillieCo............ccveinennn

OtherinCOME ..o cvvceveerssnoncssaos
Minority interest ........c.000 e

Loss before incCome taxes .......cees0es
Income tax bepefit .........c.00u.nn .

Netloss ..... R .‘ ...................
Preferred stock dividends ..............

Loss aﬁplicable to common stock ........

Basic and Diluted Loss per

Common Share ............
Weighted average common shares . .......

Historical
Combined
Sprint
Historical  Spectrum
PCS Holdings and

Pro Forma Adjustments

PCS

Group PhillieCo Restructuring Recapitalization Pro Forma
$ — $ 7879 $ 7879
—_ 783.0 783.0
78.2 931.6 1,009.8
1.8 529.2 $ 52G 719.8
586 H
12501
80.0 2,243.8 188.8 2,512.6
(80.0) (1,455.9) (188.8) (1,724.7)
—_ (358.3) 5117 (288.3)
60.1 K
48 L
(686.5) —_ 6813 G _
52G
—_ 23.2 ‘ 23.2
— 99.0 99.0
+ (766.5) (1,692.0) 567.7 (1,890.8)
294.7 —_ 399.0 M 715.3
216 N
(471.8) (1,692.0) 988.3 (1,175.5)
—_ — (11.50 (11.5)
$(471.8) $(1,692.0) $976.8 $(1,187.0)
$ (2.86)
4154 P

See accompanying Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements.
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PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997
" (Unaudited, in millions, except per share data)

Historical
Combined

Sprint Pro Forma Adjustments

Historical Hso}dlngs and PCS

: ‘ ‘ ‘ " PCSGroup PhillieCo Restructuring Recapitalization Pro Forma
Net Operating Revenues. ............ . .. $ — § 2580 o $ 2580
Operating Expenses o -
Costs of services and products ....... M 5743 ‘ ‘ 5743
Selling, general and administrative ......... 18.5 7417.1 o 765.6
Depreciation and amortization ............ 316.3 $ 35G 564.7
782 H
| - 166.71 -
Total operatingexpenses ........:..00... 18.5 1,637.7 248.4 1,904.6
Operating Loss. . ........cocvvevnnnnns (18.5) (1,379.7) (248.9) (1,646.6)
Interest expense . ........ it e, — (123.5) 7517 (88.6)
‘ 210K
64L
- Equity in loss of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and
PhillieCo ....vvvveinrnencnnerannens (659.6) — 656.1G. . -
Lo ' 35G
Equity in loss of unconsohdated partnershxp T e (168.9) ‘ (168.9)
OtherinCoOmME .+ vt v evvivvneeeeronnnnnns - -394 - 39.4
Loss before income taxes .. ... feesonsa veee 0 (678.1)  (1,632.7) 446.1 ‘ (1,864.7)
Income tax benefit .......... eeveeeeaae 259.0- —_ 383.1 M 1 693.9
: : : ' 518N : A
NetLoss ..........co0un.. [P, weee o (419.1)  (1,632.7) 881.0 (1,170.8)
Preferred stock dividends . ............... — — (15.3)0 (15.3)
Loss applicable to common stock .......... $(419.1) $(1,632.7)  $865.7 $(1,186.1)
Basic and Diluted Loss per Common
" Share...... et tceees e e $ (2.86)
Weighted average common shares ......... 415.1 P

See accompanying Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements.
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The following adjustments have been made in the preparation of the unaudited pro forma ‘condensed
combined financial statements:

Pro Forma Balance Sheet Adjustments

A To record the purchase of the remaining 60% of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and 52.9% of PhillieCo. The
consideration given in connection with the purchase will be shares of Series 2 PCS Stock and warrants to
purchase additional shares of Series 2 PCS Stock. The preliminary purchase price is based on the estimated
market value of the PCS Group and will be updated at the time of the PCS Restructuring. The market value
of the PCS Group will be determined based on the market value of the securities issued in the
Recapitalization. The excess of the purchase price over the fair value of net assets to be acquired has been
preliminarily calculated as follows (in millions):

Preliminary purchase price . . ..covveev et raieerasnaaasnans $3,290.0
Transaction COSLS . . v v e v v v v enessvoscsvssnesasesaonssnosans 26.5
Netassetstobeacquired .....covvervveennoaroncnenacesennn (192.49)
Customerbase.......coovnuens PPN (500.0)
Step-up in long-term debt to fairvalue . .......cocvviiiiiinen . 60.5
Deferred taxes on acquired assets and liabilities ................. 443.0
L6 .7 1 | $3,127.6

The carrying amounts of the assets to be acquired and liabilities to be assumed are assumed for purposes of
the preliminary purchase price allocation to approximate fair market value, except for certain long-term debt
of Sprint Spectrum that has been recorded at fair value. A portion of the purchase price was attributed to
the customers acquired in the Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo acquisitions. In addition, deferred
taxes have been recorded for the difference in the book and tax bases of the assets acquired and liabilities
assumed. Cash to fund the transaction costs will be contributed by the FON Group to the PCS' Group. The
above assumptions as to the fair value of the net assets acquired are based upon information available at the
time of the preparation of these pro forma condensed combined financial statements.

A final allocation of the purchase price to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed is dependent on a study
and analysis of the fair value of such assets and liabilities, including such items as the PCS licenses and in-
process research and development projects, as well as the size of the customer base at the closing date.
Management expects the only assumptions that could potentially be subject to material change are those
regarding customer base and in-process research and development. The amount of the purchase price
allocated to the customer base in the pro forma condensed combined financial statements is based on the
size of the customer base at September 30, 1998, To the extent the customer base at the closing date exceeds
the size of the customer base at September 30, 1998, the purchase price allocated to the customer base will
likely increase along with a corresponding increase in the amortization of the customer base. Based on
current projections of an increase in the customer base at November 30, 1998, pro forma net loss for the
nine months ended September 30, 1998 and the year ended December 31, 1997 would be $1,187.2 million
and $1,186.5 million, respectively, and the respective loss per share would be $2.89 and $2.90 for the same
periods. Sprint is undertaking an analysis to determine whether in-process research and development
projects acquired in the PCS Restructuring should be capitalized or expensed. This analysis is expected to
be finalized prior to the completion of the final purchase price allocation. To the extent that it is determined
through this analysis that some of the in-process research and development projects should be expensed, a
portion of the purchase price will be allocated to these in-process research and development projects and a
nonrecurring, noncash charge will be recognized in the period in which the charge occurs. Sprint is unable
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- PCS GROUP
NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA
CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

to determine the potentlal amount of such a charge at this time. However, such a charge could be material
to the PCS Group’s results of operatxons for the period in which the charge occurs. Such a write-off would

. reduce the amount of purchase price allocated to goodwill, which would result in lower amortization

expense being recognized over the life assigned to the goodwill. Such a write-off would not impact future
cash flows. At the present time, Sprint anticipates completing its final purchase price allocation prior to year-
end 1998.

- To eliminate the PCS Group's historical investment in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo, accounted

for by the PCS Group on the equity method of accounting ($293.4 million), and to reclassify interest
capitalized as part of that investment to other assets ($182.0 million).

To eliminate the PCS Group’s payable to Sprint Spectrum Holdings.
To record the exercise of eqmty purchase rights by FT and DT. As a result of the issuance of Series 2 PCS

- Stock to the Cable Parents in exchange for their interests in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo, the

sale of these additional shares is required in order for FT and DT to maintain their combined 20% voting
interest in Sprint. The proceeds are assumed to reduce the long-term debt of Sprint Spectrum Holdings.

To reflect PCS Preferred Stock ($240.0 million) and Preferred Inter-Group Iaterest ($270.6 million) issued
to the Cable Parents and the FON Group, respectively, in exchange for funding provided between the date

- of the Restructuring Agreement (May 26, 1998) and September 30, 1998. See ‘‘The Tracking Stock

Proposal—Funding of the PCS Group Prior to Closing; The PCS Preferred Stock’’ in the Proxy
Statement/Prospectus mcorporated by reference into the accompanying Prospectus.

To write off deferred financing costs associated with the assumed repayment of Sprint Spectrum Holdings
debt with proceeds from the exercise of equrty purchase rights by FT and DT in connection with the PCS
Restructuring.

Pro Forma Statement of Operations Adjustméhts ‘

G

To eliminate Sprint’s eqnity in the losses of Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo, historically accounted
for by the PCS Group on the equity method of accounting ($681.3 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 1998 and $656.1 million for the year ended December 31, 1997). The amortization of interest

- previously capitalized on the investment in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo has been reclassified to

depreciation and amortization expense ($5.2 million for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 and
$3.5 million for the year ended December 31, 1997).

To reflect the amortization of the goodwill recorded in connection with the purchase of the remaining
interests in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo, which is being amortized over 40 years. The goodwill
associated with the acquisition of the remaining interests in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo is
directly related to both the acquisition of the PCS licenses and the ongoing ability of the businesses to

- provide wireless telecommunications services using these licenses. The 40-year life for goodwill is

consistent with the 40-year amortization period being used for the PCS licenses.

To reflect the amortization of the customer base recorded in connection with the purchase of the remaining

 interests in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo, which is being amortized over three years.

To record a reduction in interest expense and amortization of deferred financing costs as a result of the

- assumed repayment of Sprint Spectrum Holdings debt with the proceeds from the exercise of equity

purchase rights by FT and DT in connection with the PCS Restructuring. The APC senior secured facilities,

- which had weighted-average interest rates of 7.89% for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 and

8.70% for the year ended December 31, 1997, are assumed to be repaid with these proceeds.
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To reduce interest expense resulting from the tax sharing agreement between the PCS Group and the FON
Group. Under this agreement, the FON Group will ‘‘pay’’ the PCS Group for the use of its current tax
benefits that the FON Group is able to utilize, thereby providing funds to the PCS Group and reducing the
PCS Group’s required borrowings. The computation of the current tax benefit is performed on a quarterly
basis and the resulting amount is applied to reduce the debt balance and, therefore, interest expénse, from
that date forward. Interest expense is computed using the weighted-average interest rate on the debt assumed
to be repaid, or not incurred, as appropriate. Such debt would have amounted to $1,271.3 million and $727.3
million as of September 30, 1998 and December 31, 1997, respectively.

To reflect the amortization of the purchase price adjustment related to long-term debt (see Note A).

To record the income tax benefit, using the statutory income tax rate, relating to the consolidation of the
remaining interests in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and PhillieCo.

To record the impact on income taxes of pro forma adjustments I through L using the statutory income tax
rate. ‘

To reflect dividends at an assumed annual rate of 3% on PCS Preferred Stock and Preferred Inter-Group
Interest issued to the Cable Parents and the FON Group, respectively. As of September 30, 1998, $510.6
million of funding by the Cable Parents and the FON Group between the date of the Restructuring
Agreement (May 26, 1998) and September 30, 1998 was assumed to be exchanged for shares of PCS
Preferred Stock or Preferred Inter-Group Interest. For a discussion of how the actual dividend rate will be
determined, see “‘Description of Capital Stock—Description of PCS Preferred Stock; Preferred Inter-Group
Interest’’ in the Proxy Statement/Prospectus incorporated by reference into the accompanying Prospectus.

The weighted average common shares outstanding reflect (1) the issuance of Series 2 PCS Stock to the
Cable Parents in the PCS Restructuring (195.1 million shares), (2) the Recapitalization of Sprint’s Existing
Common Stock into ¥ share of Series 1 PCS Stock, including the PCS Stock attributes of the Class A
common stock (215.4 million shares for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 and 215.1 million
shares for the year ended December 31, 1997) and (3) the exercise of equity purchase rights by FT and DT
in connection with the PCS Restructuring (4.9 million shares).
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Partners of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P., MinorCo, L.P., PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. and PhillieCo
Partners II, L.P.
' Kansas City, Missouri

We have audited the accompanying combined balance sheets of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P.

and subsidiaries, MinorCo, L.P. and subsidiaries, PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. and subsidiaries, and PhillieCo

. Partners II, L.P. and subsidiaries (the ‘‘Partnerships’’) as of December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the related

- combined statements of operations, changes in partners’ capital, and cash flows for the three years in the period

ended December 31, 1997. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Partnerships’ management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these combined financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such combined financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Pannerships at December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for the three years in the penod ended December 31, 1997, in conformxty with generally accepted

‘ accountmg principles.

The Partnerships were in the devclopment stage at December 31, 1996; during the year ended December
31, 1997, the Partnerships completed their development activities and commenced their planned principal
operations.

Deloitte & Touche‘LLP
Kansas City, Missouri

May 26, 1998
(August 6, 1998 as to Note 4)

F-79



SPRINT SPECTRUM HOLDING COMPANY COMBINED WITH MINORCO AND PHILLIECO

COMBINED BALANCE SHEETS

(in thousands)
September 30, December 31,
1998 1997 1996
(unaudited)
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS: . ‘
Cash and cash equivalents . . ............ SR easereans $ 325325 $ 124886 $ 71,098
Accounts receivable, Det . .. ..ttt ies ettt annns 165,508 116,415 3,315
Receivable from affiliates .......ccevvnvenrneennnnnnnns A 29,754 43,006 13,375
INVENLOTY .o vt veveensrnacaesnesansanssassosannsos 177,859 103,894 72,414
Prepaid expenses and other assets, et . ......covevvrevennns : 44,077 29,648 14,951
Note receivable—unconsolidated partnership ................ —_ —_ 226,670
Total current assets .......... P, s e eseeae e 742,523 417,849 401,823
INVESTMENT IN PCS LICENSES, Det . ¢« . cvvveereseannnnns 2,829,087 2,386,799 2,207,903
INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED PARTNERSHIP(S) . . .. —_ 273,541 179,086
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, net ................ 4,531,850 3,538,238 1,441,627
MICROWAVE RELOCATION COSTS,met . ...covveenecnrans 325,602 271612 135,802
MINORITY INTEREST . ....coviventernrosannnnnnnsonsons — 56,667 —
OTHER ASSETS, et . . oo ivvieeernnrssrnonsansoncannsas 97,310 113,153 717,403
TOTAL ASSETS .. vviviieerrinirsrneanraasnsaasasnesns $ 8,526,372 §$ 7,057,859 $4,443,644
LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS’ CAPITAL
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Advances frOm PaTtherS. . .o oo vevrevancnsovonssanossnsns $ 185000 $ 45,000 $ 167,819
Accountspayable ......... ... ittt 287,082 446,263 214,205
Payable to affiliate . ........ccovnuneiinnrrioiaeeannnns 1,648 11,933 5,626
Accruedinterest ......ccieieiiiaeann sresseorsaaanes 95,132 59,605 34,057
ACCTUCA EXPEIISES -+ v v v v v v veneeencanncenaeennsonnnsn 379,638 237,123 49,482
Current maturities of long-termdebt ...........ccovevienn 124,491 34,562 ‘ 49
Total current liabiliies. . . . . ..o v vv it eenrivanenns 1,072,991 834,486 471,238
CONSTRUCTION OBLIGATIONS ........cvvivuvennnnnnnas 575,725 705,280 714,934
LONG-TERMDEBT, Det .. ..o v vtvvnretnnnennnsnnanannnns 6,001,217 3,533,954 686,192
OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES ......cvvivvvvenennnn 84,835 50,103 11,356
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
LIMITED PARTNER INTEREST IN CONSOLIDATED
SUBSIDIARY ...ivitnirninronnnrrnenonnoncnsanennns 65,777 — —
PARTNERS' CAPITAL AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT:
Partners’ capital ....... A treeeretecratesraraennronnes 4,611,025 4,127,244 3,120,479
Accumulated deficit ........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiii i i (3,885,198) (2,193,208)  (560,555)
Total partners’ capital ........ccoviieeiennenrnnionans 725,827 1,934,036 2,559,924
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' CAPITAL ........... $ 8,526,372 $ 7,057,859 $4,443,644

See notes to combined financial statements.

F-80



SPRINT SPECTRUM HOLDING COMPANY COMBINED WITH MINORCO AND PHILLIECO

COMBINED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

. OPERATING REVENUES...... !

. OPERATING EXPENSES:

‘Costofrevenues ... ........... R

- Selling, general and administrative

' Depreciation and amortization . . . .
Total operating expenses . .:
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS ....

' OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):

Interestincome ............. .
Interest expense ............ ‘
Other income (expense).............

Equity in loss of unconsolidated

partnerships. .............
Total otherexpense ............

'NET LOSS BEFORE MINORITY

(in thousands)
Nlne Months Year Ended
Ended September 30, December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995
(unaudited)
$ 787953 § 110,528 $ 258,029 $ 4,175 $ —_
783,023 308,292 574,343 36,824 —
931,606 481,290 747,084 313,629 66,719
529,166 189,924 316,276 11,297 211
2,243,795 979,506 1,637,703 361,750 66,930
© (1,455,842) (868,978) (1,379,674) (357,575) (66,930)
. 24,467 24,636 27,817 8,593 476
- (358,321) (55,568) (123,490) (323) —
(1,268) 3,907 5,108 1,586 (19)
—_ (125,455) (168,935) (96,850)  (46,206)
(335,122) (152,480) (259,500) (86,994) (45,749)
(1,790,964) (1,021,458) (1,639,174) (444,569) (112,679)
98,974 — 6,521 — —

See notes to combined financial statements.
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SPRINT SPECTRUM HOLDING COMPANY COMBINED WITH MINORCO AND PHILLIECO

COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PARTNERS’ CAPITAL
(in thousands)

Nine Months Year Ended

Ended September 30, December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995
(unaudited)

PARTNERS’ CAPITAL:
Balance at beginning of period ......... $4,127,244 $3,120,479 $3,120,479 $2,391,801 $ 128,795
Contributions of capital . . ............. . 483,781 648,728 1,018,500 728,678 2,263,006
Returnofcapital .. ....oovvvivinnans —_ (11,735) (11,735) — —_
Balance atend of period .............. 4,611,025 3,757,472 4,127,244 3,120479 2,391,801
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT: ‘
Balance at beginning of period ......... (2,193,208) (560,555) (560,555) (115,986) - (3,307)
Netloss ......... e veeeneeaein.. (1,691,990) (1,021,458) (1,632,653) (444,569) (112,679)
Balance atend of period .............. (3,885,198) (1,582,013) (2,193,208) (560,555) (115,986)
TOTAL PARTNERS’ CAPITAL........ $ 725,827 $2,175,459 $1,934,036 $2,559,924 $2,275,815

———— S———— S———————— N—S————— ——
——————— I ———————————— R —————— I ——

See notes to combined financial statements.
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SPRINT SPECTRUM HOLDING COMPANY COMBINED WITH MINORCO AND PHILLIECO
COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands)
Nine Months Year Ended
Ended September 30, December 31,
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995
'CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING AC!'IVIT[ES (unaudited) .
NEtIOSS .vvvneeuvrernsseraoaessorossannsnons seeens o $(1,691,990) $(1, 021 458) $(1 632,653) $ (444,569) $ (112,679)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provxded by
(used in) operating activities: '
Equity in loss of unconsolidated partncrshlp prior to acquisition . . . _ 125,455 168,935 96,850 46,206
Minority interest . ..... Cibeesaeereiannaane eereneereans (98,974) — 6,521) —_ —_
Loss on disposition ofnon-network equIpmEDt . o\t tiisiinens 2,161 . — — —
Depreciation and amortizason ............ F 529,166 189,924 316,854 - 11,278 242
Amortization of debt discount und issuance costs ......... e 40,694 35328 49,061 14,008 —_—
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects of - o ‘
acquisition of APC:
Receivables .. ..vvvinnniannenas ferriesesianans e (7,004) (83,003)  (132,026) (16,350) (147)
Inventory . ...ooovvenendannns heesersenienanens wee (64293) . (9374) (27,398) (72,413) —_
'Prepaid expenses and other assets .. ......... heerareaaes (1,120) : (10,130) (12,965) (22,513) (178)
.Accounts payable and accrued expenses: ........ eesesees (44,798) 153,182 . 389,740 251,791 47,836
Other noncurrent liabilities ., .......... R N 34,733 13,652 38,747 9,500 1,856
. Net cash used in operating activities .......covevsveen. (1301,425) (606,424)  (848,226) (172,418) (16,864)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: ‘ ‘
Capital expenditures .. .oovvvriveeriinnnnenronearnenennanns (1,107,684) (1,632,828) (2,124,556) (1,419,216)  (31,806)
Microwave relocation costs,net .. ........... e reeasereenaens (45,254) (104,411)  (123,816) (135,828) -_—
Purchase of PCS icenses . .« v ovvvievnnennnnnanss ereeraean — — — —  (2,085,794)
Purchase of APC, net of cash acquired ... ........... e aneas (28,906) —_— 6764y = — —_
Purchase of Cox PCS, net of cash acquired .................... (28,300) —_ —_ f— —
Investment in unconsolidated partnerships ............ e renae — (112,695) (191,171)  (190,390) (131,752)
Loan to unconsolidated partnership ........c0vvvevreerevannes —_ (81,114)  (111,468) (231,964) (655)
Payment received on loan to unconsolidated partnership ........... — ' 246,670 246670 5949 -
‘ Net cash used in investing activities ......... eeennaae (1,210,144) (1,684,378) (2,311,105) (1,971,449) (2,250,007)
CASH FLLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: o ‘
Advances from Parmers . ... ovvever v teeieteireronnaareaeens 140,000 45,000 45,000 167,819 —_
Net borrowing under revolving credit agreement................. 1,018,571 370,000 605,000 — —_
Proceeds from issuance of long-termdebt ..........ccciivennn, 1,314,242 1,327,553 1,763,045 674,200 —_
" Change in construction obligations . . .. .......ovveriennan.s ... (183,193) 176,383 (9,654) 714,934 —_
* Paymentsonlong-termdebt ........cc.0iiiiiiiiiiiiieiiians (61,393) (169,308)  (170,809) (24) —_
. Debt issuance costs . ........ ceersonscens eesecerasnesane —_ (20,000) (20,000) (71,791) —_
. Partner capital contributions. .. ... . eeeeasieaes st aeens 483,781 642,499 1,012,272 728,678 2,263,006
Return of capital . .....o0veeen.. B — (11,735) (11,735) — —
Net cash provided by ﬁnnncmg acuvmes Ceearereeraees 2,712,008 2,360,392 3,213,119 2213816 2,263,006
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALEN‘[’S 200,439 69,590 53,788 69,949 (3.865)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of period........... 124,886 71,098 71,098 1,149 5,014
CASHANDCASH EQUIVALENTS end ofpenod e eerrieaean $ 325.3?5 $ 140,688 124886 $ 71098 § 1,149
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: ‘
®  Interest paid, net of amount capntahud ................... $ 169,115 § 12,226

NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

®  Accrued interest of $139,000 and $51,673 related to vendor fi-

. nancing was converted to long-term debt during the nine months

ended September 30, 1998 and the year ended December 31,
1997, respectively.

) APCShccnsecovenngtthmahaMTAandvaluedatSﬁ.229

‘ was contributed to the Company by Cox Communications during

thcnmemonthsmdedSeptcmbaw 1997 and the year ended
December 31, 1997.

See notes to combined financial statements.
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SPRINT SPECTRUM HOLDING COMPANY COMBINED WITH MINORCO AND PHILLIECO
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(unaudited with respect to September 30, 1998)

1. Organization

The accompanying combined financial statements present a combination of the consolidated financial
statements of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and subsidiaries, MinorCo, L.P. and subsidiaries,
PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. and subsidiaries and PhillieCo Partners II, L.P. and subsidiaries (collectively, the
“‘Company"* or the ‘‘Partnerships’”) which offer services as Sprint PCS.

The unaudited interim financial information presented has been prepared accordmg to generally accepted
accounting principles and the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission for interim
reporting. In management’s opinion, the information presented reflects all adjustments (consisting only of normal
recurring accruals) necessary to present fairly the interim financial position, results of operations and cash flows
of the Company.

Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P.—Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. (‘‘Holdings"’) is a
limited partnership formed in Delaware on March 28, 1995, by Sprint Enterprises, L.P., TCI Spectrum Holdings,
Inc., Cox Telephony Partnership and Comcast Telephony Services (together the ‘‘Partners’’). Holdings was
formed pursuant to a reorganization of the operations of an existing partnership, WirelessCo, L.P.
(““WirelessCo’’) which transferred certain operating functions to Holdings. The Partners are subsidiaries of
Sprint Corporation (‘‘Sprint’’), Tele-Communications, Inc. (““TCI’"), Cox Communications, Inc. (‘‘Cox'"), and
Comcast Corporation (‘‘Comcast’’, and together with Sprint, TCI and Cox, the *‘Parents”’), respecuvely

The Partners of Holdings and MinorCo, L.P. have the following ownership interests as of December 31, -
1997, and 1996 and September 30, 1998:

Sprint Enterprises, LP.........ooeiieiiinniinneisiennnes ersesnes 40%
TCI Spectrum Holdings, InC. .....c.ovuvvriiniiianieaineeneasaensaess 30%
Cox Telephony Partnership. . ..o oiveieeinniiiiiiiciiiineranneens 15%
- Comcast Telephony Services ....... P 15%

Each Partner’s ownership interest consists of a 9% general partner interest and a 1% limited partnership
interest.

Holdings is the 99% general partner of, and is consolidated thh its subsidiaries, mcludmg NewTelco, L.P.
(“‘NewTelco'’) and Sprint Spectrum L.P., which, in turn, has several subsidiaries. Sprint Spectrum L.P.’s
subsidiaries are Sprint Spectrum Equipment Company, L.P. (‘‘EquipmentCo’’), Sprint Spectrum Realty
Company, L.P. (‘‘RealtyCo""), Sprint Spectrum Finance Corporation (*‘FinCo’"), and WirelessCo. On May 15,
1996, EquipmentCo was formed to lease or own wireless communication network equipment, and RealtyCo was
formed to lease or own real property on which wireless communication facilities are to be located. FinCo was
formed on May 20, 1996 to be a co-obligor of the debt obligations discussed in Note 5.

The results of American PCS, L.P. (“‘APC"’) are consolidated from November 1997, the date the Federal
Communications Commission (‘‘FCC’’) approved Holdings as the new managing partner (Note 4). APC, through
subsidiaries, owns a PCS license for and operates a broadband GSM (global system for mobile communications)
in the Washington D.C./Baltimore Major Trading Area (“MTA""), and has launched a code division multiple
access (“‘CDMA’’") overlay for nearly all of its existing GSM PCS system. APC includes American PCS
Communications, LLC, APC PCS, LLC, APC Realty and Equipment Company, LLC and American Personal
Communications Holdings, Inc.

As discussed in Note 4, Holdings became the managing partner of Cox Communications PCS, L.P. (*‘Cox
PCS'") in June 1998. Cox PCS results have been included in the combined statements of operations from
January 1, 1998. Cox PCS, through subsidiaries, holds a PCS license for and operates a PCS system in the Los
Angeles-San Diego-Las Vegas MTA. Cox PCS includes Cox PCS License, L.L.C., Cox PCS Assets, L.L.C., and
PCS Leasing Co., L.P.
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SPRINT SPECTRUM HOLDING COMPANY COMBINED WITﬁMINORCO AND PHILLIECO
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
(unaudited with respect to September 30, 1998)

MinorCo, L.P. (“MinorCo’’)—MinorCo holds the minority ownership interests of 1% in NewTelco, Sprint
Spectrum L.P., EquipmentCo, RealtyCo and WirelessCo at September 30, 1998, December 31, 1997 and 1996,
and APC at September 30, 1998 and December 31, 1997.

PlullzeCo Partners—The consohdated financial statements of PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. (*‘PhillieCo I'’) and
subsidiaries, included in these combined financial statements, include the accounts of PhillieCo I and its
consolidated subsidiaries, including PhillieCo Sub, L.P. (*‘PhillieCo Sub’’) and PhillieCo, L.P (*‘PhillieCo"’).

The consolidated financial statements of PhillieCo Partners II, L.P. (‘“‘PhillieCo II'") and subsidiaries,
included in these combined financial statements, include the accounts of PhillieCo II and its minority investment

interests in PhillieCo Sub, L.P. and PhllheCo. L.P.

PhillieCo Sub was formed by PhillieCo I and PhllheCo I, both of which were formed by Sprint Enterprises,
L.P.,, TCI Philadelphia Holdings, Inc. and Cox Communications Wireless, Inc. (together the ‘‘PhillieCo

. Partners'"). PhillieCo Sub was formed pursuant to a reorganization under which the PhillieCo Partners transferred

their ownership interests in PhillieCo, which was formed in Delaware on October 24, 1994, to PhillieCo I and
PhillieCo II. The PhillieCo Partnem are subsidiaries of Sprint, TCI and Cox, respectively.

The PhillieCo Partners have tbe followmg ownershxp interest as of December 31, 1997 -and 1996 and

| September 30, 1998:

Sprint Enterprises, TS 47.1%

TCI Philadelphia Holdings, INC. « .« v v evvvverennneennns e, 35.3%
Cox Communications Wnreless. Inc.. .... heeestreratretatneateeannan 17.6%

Each PhillieCo partner’s ownershlp mterest consnsts of a 99% general partner interest and a 1% limited

partnership interest.

Venture Formatibn and Aﬁ'iliakd Partnerships—A Joint Venture Formation Agreement (the “Formation

- Agreement’"), dated as of October 24, 1994, and subsequently amended as of March 28, 1995, and January 31,
1996, was entered into by the Parents, pursuant to which the Parents agreed to form certain entities to (i) provide

national wireless telecommunications services, including acquisition and development of PCS licenses, (ii)
develop a PCS wireless system in the Los Angeles San Diego-Las Vegas MTA, and (iii) take certam other

. actions,

On October 24, 1994, WirelessCo was formed and on March 28, 1995, additional partnerships were formed
consisting of Holdings, MinorCo, NewTelco, and Sprint Spectrum L.P. The Partners’ ownership interests in

‘WirelessCo were initially held directly by the Partners as of October 24, 1994, the formation date of WirelessCo,
but were subsequently contributed to Holdings and then to Sprint Spectrum L.P. on March 28, 1995.

Sprint S)ectrum Holding Company, L.P. Partnership Agreement—The Amended and Restated Agreement
of Limited Partnership of MajorCo, L..P. (now known as Holdings), dated as of January 31, 1996 (the ‘*Holdings
Agreement’’), among Sprint Enterprises, L.P., TCI Spectrum Holdings, Inc., Comcast Telephony Services and

‘Cox Telephony Partnership provides that the purpose of Holdings is to engage in wireless commumcatlons
‘services.

The Holdings Agreement generally provides for the allocation of prdﬁts and ‘losseé according to each

Partnier’s proportionate percentage interest, after giving effect to special allocations. After special allocations,

profits are allocated to partners to the extent of and in proportion to cumulative net losses previously allocated.

Losses are allocated, after considering specxal allocations, according to each Partner’s allocation of net profits
3preV1ously allocated.
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The Holdings Agreement provides for planned capital contributions by the Partners (‘‘Total ‘Mandatory
Contributions’’) of $4.2 billion, which includes agreed upon values attributable to the contributions of certain
additional PCS licenses by a Partner. The Total Mandatory Contributions amount is required to be contributed in
accordance with capital contribution schedules to be set forth in approved annual budgets. The paxtnershxp board
of Holdings may request capital contributions to be made in the absence of an approved budget or more quickly
than provided for in an approved budget, but always subject to the Total Mandatory Contributions limit. The
proposed budget for fiscal 1998 has not yet been approved by the partnership board, which has resulted in the
occurrence of a Deadlock Event (as defined) under the Holdings Agreement as of January 1, 1998. If the 1998
proposed budget is not approved through resolution procedures set forth in the Holdings Agreement, certain
specified buy/sell procedures may be triggered which may result in a restructuring of the partners’ interest in
Holdings or, in limited circumstances, liquidation of Holdings. See Note 10 for further discussion regarding a
restructuring of the partnership structure. As of September 30, 1998 and December 31, 1997, approximately $4.2
billion and $4.0 billion, respectively, of the Total Mandatory Contributions had been contributed by the Partners
to Holdings and its affiliated partnershlps. of which approximately $3.3 billion had been contributed to Sprint
Spectrum L.P.

PhillieCo Partnership Agreement—The Second Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership
of PhillieCo, L.P., (the *‘PhillieCo Agreement’") dated as of March 12, 1997, among PhillieCo Sub and PhillieCo
1T provides that the purpose of PhillieCo is to engage in wireless communications services in the Philadelphia
MTA. The PhillieCo Agreement provides for the governance and administration of partnership business,
allocation of profits and losses (including provisions for special and curative allocations), tax allocations,
transactions with partners, disposition of partnership interests and other matters. The PhillieCo Agreement
provides for additional capital contributions to be made in accordance with capital contribution schedules to be
set forth in approved annual budgets.

The PhillieCo Agreement generally provides for the allocation of profits and losses according to each
Partner’s proportionate percentage interest, after giving effect to special allocations. After special allocations,
profits are allocated to partners to the extent of and in proportion to cumulative net losses previously allocated.
Losses are allocated, after considering spec1a1 allocations, according to each Partner’s allocanon of net profits
pxevmusly atlocated.

Emergence Jrom Development Stage Company——Pnor to the third quarter of 1997, the Company reponed
its operations as a development stage enterprise. The Company has commenced service in all of the MTAs in
which it owns a license. As a result, the Company is no longer considered a development stage enterprise, and
the balance sheets and statements of operations and of cash flows are no longer presented in development stage
format.

Management believes that the Company will incur additional losses in 1998 and require additional financial
resources to support the current level of operations and the remaining network buildout for the year ended
December 31, 1998. Management believes the Company has the ability to obtain the required levels of financing
thmugh additional financing arrangements or additional equity funding from the partners.

Deadlock Event—The proposed budgets for fiscal year 1998 were not approved by the Holdings or
PhillieCo I partnership boards, which resulted in the occurrence of a ‘‘Deadlock Event’’ as of January 1, 1998
under the Holdings and PhillieCo I Partnership Agreements. Holdings is the sole general partner of Sprint
Spectrum L.P. PhillieCo I is the sole general partner of PhilliecCo Sub. Under the Holdings and PhillieCo I
Partnership Agreements, if one of the partners refers the budget issue to the chief executive officers of the Parents
for resolution pursuant to specified procedures and the issue remains unresolved, buy/sell provisions would be
triggered which may result in the purchase by one or more of the partners of the interest of the other partners, or,
in certain circumstances, the liquidation of Holdings and PhillieCo I and their subsidiaries. See further
discussions regarding a restructuring of the partnership structure in Note 10.
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

‘ Basis of Presentation—The financial statements are presented on a combined basis as the Partnershlps are
under common management for all periods presented. The assets, liabilities, results of operations and cash flows
of entities in which the Company has a controlling interest have been consolidated. All significant intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Minority Interests—In November 1997, concurrent with the APC acquisition discussed in Note 4, American
Personal Communications II, L.P. (‘‘APC I'*) became the minority owner in APC. APC II has been allocated
. approximately $6.5 million in losses in APC since the date of acquisition. Prior to November 1997, APC II, as
- majority owner, had been allocated approximately $50 million in losses in excess of its investment. At
December 31, 1997, after consolidation of APC, the total of such losses, approximately $56.7 million, was
recorded as minority interest in the Partnerships’ combined balance sheet. This treatment reflects that APC II
_continued to be responsible for funding its share of losses until January 1, 1998 when Holdmgs and MinorCo
- acquired the remaining interest in APC. “

In addition, in June 1998, concurrent with the Cox PCS acquisition dxscussed in Note 4, Cox Pioneer
Partnership (‘‘CPP'") became the mmonty owner in Cox PCS with CPP’s remaining ownership-interest in Cox
_PCS being recorded as minority interest in the combined balance sheet. CPP has been allocated approximately
$99.0 million in losses in Cox PCS since the date of acquisition. Losses attributable to Cox incurred from January
1, 1998 through May 1998 are included in minority interest in the combined statements of operations.

Trademark Agreement——Spnnt@ is a registered trademark of Sprint Communications Company L.P. and
Sprint® and Sprint PCS® are licensed to Holdings on a royalty-free basis pursuant to a trademark license
agxeement between Holdmgs and Sprint Communications Company L.P.

Revenue Recogmtwn—Operatmg revenues for PCS services are recognized as service is rendered.
Operating revenues for equipment sales are recogmzed at the time the equipment is delivered to a customer or
an unaffiliated agent.

Cost of Equtpment—-—The Company uses multiple distribution channels for its inventory, including third-
party retailers, Company-owned retail stores, its. direct sales force and telemarketing. Cost of equipment varies
by distribution channel and includes the cost of multiple models of handsets, related accessory equipment, and.
- warehousing and shipping expenses. ‘

Cash and Cash Equivalents—The Company considers all highly liquid instruments with original maturities
of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Company maintains cash and cash equlvalents in financial
institutions with the highest credit ratings.

Accounts Receivable—Accounts receivable are net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of approximately
$23.9 million, $9.3 million and $0.2 million, at September 30, 1998 and December 31, 1997 and 1996,
respectively.

Inventory—Inventory consists of wireless communication equipment (pnmanly handsets). Inventory is
stated at lower of cost (on a first-in, first-out basis) or replacement value. Any losses on the sales of handsets are
., recognized at the time of sale.

Property, Plant and Equipment—Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or fair value at the date

of acquisition. Construction work in progress represents costs incurred to design and construct the PCS network.

‘Repair and maintenance costs are charged to expense as incurred. When network equipment is retired, or

otherwise disposed of, its book value, net of salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation. When non-network

.equipment is sold, retired or abandoned, or otherwise disposed of, the cost and accumulated depreciation are

‘relieved and any gain or loss is recognized. Property, plant and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line
method based on estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciable lives range from 3 to 20 years.
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Equipment under Capital Leases—APC leases certain of its office and other equipment under capital lease
agreements. The assets and liabilities under capital leases are recorded at the lesser of the present value of
aggregate future minimum lease payments, including estimated bargain purchase options, or the fair value of the
assets under lease. Assets under these capital leases are depreciated over their estimated useful lives of 5 to 7
years. S ‘
Investment in PCS Licenses—During 1994 and 1995, the Federal Communications Commission (‘‘FCC’’)
auctioned PCS licenses in specific geographic service areas. The FCC grants licenses for terms of up to ten years,
and generally grants renewals in 10-year terms if the licensee has complied with its license obligations. The
Company believes it will be able to secure renewal of the PCS licenses held by its subsidiaries. PCS licenses are
amortized over estimated useful lives of 40 years once placed in service. Accumulated amortization for PCS
licenses totaled approximately $91.8 million, $46.8 million and $1.7 million as of September 30, 1998, December
31, 1997, and 1996, respectively. There was no amortization in 1995.

Microwave Relocation Costs—The Company has also incurred costs associated with microwave relocauon
in the construction of the PCS network. Microwave relocation costs are amortized over the remaining life of the
PCS licenses. Accumulated amortization for microwave relocation costs totaled approximately $10.6 million and
$5.3 million as of September 30, 1998 and December 31, 1997, respectively. There was no amortization in 1996
or 1995.

Intangible Assets—The ongoing value and remaining useful life of intangible assets are subject to periodic
evaluation. The Company currently expects the carrying amounts to be fully recoverable. Impairments of
intangibles and long-lived assets are assessed based on an undiscounted cash flow methodology ‘

Capitalized Interest—Interest costs associated with the construction of capital assets (including the PCS
licenses) incurred during the period of construction are capitalized. The total interest costs capitalized in the nine
months ended September 30, 1998 was approximately $50.9 million, and was approximately $100.0 million and
$30.5 million in 1997 and 1996, respectively. There were no amounts capitalized in 1995.

Debt Issuance Costs—Included in other assets are costs associated with obtaining financing. Such costs are
capitalized and amortized to interest expense over the term of the related debt instruments using the effective
interest method. Accumulated amortization for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 was approximately
$23.8 million, and was approximately $13.4 million and $1.9 million for the years ended December 31, 1997
and 1996, respectively. There was no amortization in 1995.

Operating Leases—Rent expense is recognized on the straight-line basis over the life of the lease
agreement, including renewal periods. Lease expense recognized in excess of cash expended is included in non-
current liabilities in the combined balance sheet. ‘

Major Customer—The Company markets its products through multiple distribution channels, including
Company-owned retail stores and third-party retail outlets. The Company's subscribers are disbursed throughout
the United States. Sales to one third-party retail customer represented approximately 21% and 88% of operating
revenues in the combined statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 1997 and 1996,
respectively. The Company reviews the credit history of-retailers prior to extending credit and maintains
allowances for potential credit losses. The Company believes that its risk from concentration of credit is limited.

Income Taxes—The Company has not provided for federal or state income taxes since such taxes are the
responsibility of the individual Partners.

Financial Instruments—The carrying value of the Company’s short-term financial instruments, including
cash and cash equivalents, receivables from customers and affiliates and accounts payable approximates fair
value. The fair value of the Company’s long-term debt is based on quoted market prices for the same issues or
current rates offered to the Company for similar debt. A summary of the fair value of the Company’s long-term
debt at December 31, 1997 and 1996 is included in Note 5.
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The fair value of the interest rate contracts is the estimated net amount that APC would pay to terminate the

contracts at the balance sheet date. The fair value of the fixed rate loans is estimated using discounted cash flow

analysis based on APC’s current incremental borrowmg rate at which similar borrowing agreements would be
made under current conditions.

Derivative Financial Instmments——Derivative financial instruments (interest rate contracts) are utilized by
APC to reduce interest rate risk. APC has established a control environment which includes risk assessment and

- management approval, reporting and monitoring of derivative financial instrument activities. APC does not hold

or issue derivative financial instruments for trading purposes.
The differentials to be received or paid under interest rate contracts that are matched against underlying

. debt instruments and qualify for settlement accounting are recognized in income over the life of the contracts as
. adjustments to interest expense. Gains and losses on terminations of interest rate contracts are recognized as other

income or expense when terminated in conjunction with the retirement of associated debt. Gains and losses on

. terminations of interest rate contracts not associated with the retirement of debt are deferred and amortized to
" interest expense over the remaining life of the associated debt to the extent that such debt remains outstanding.

Comprehensive Income—In June 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of
financial Accounting Standards No. 130, Reporting Comprehensive Income, (‘‘SFAS No. 130'’) which
establishes standards for reporting and disclosure of comprehensive income and its components (revenues,
expenses, gains and losses). SFAS No. 130 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 1997 and
requires reclassification of financial statements for earlier periods to be provided for comparative purposes. The
Company's total comprehensive loss for all periods presented herein did not differ from those amounts reported

- as net loss in the combined statements of operauons

Use of Estimates—The preparatlon of ﬁnanc1a1 statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements

" and reported amounts of revenues and expenses durmg the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
" those estimates. ,

Reclassifications—Certain reclassifications have been made to the 1996 and 1995 combined financial
statements to conform to the 1997 combined ﬁnancml statement presentatxon.

3. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equlpment consxsts of the following at September 30 1998 December 31, 1997 and ‘

1996 (in thousands)

September 30, December 31,
1998 1997 1996

: | - : (unandited) , ‘
Land .. .oovvviinniiiin it v eeeeetieeree e $ 328 $ 1445 § 905
Buildings and leasehold improvements ................... 901,164 641,167 86,496
‘Fixtures and office furniture ...........c.ccveeeveerannnns 309,419 168,301 68,520
Networkequipment ............ . ccceviviernnsneeinss. 3,319,669 2,335,965 255,691
Telecommunications plant—construction work in progress . . .. .. 706,343 ~ 653,133 1,039,620
5,239,883 3,800,011 1,451,232
Less accumulated depreciation . ............0vvevrnennns (708,033)  (261,773) (9,605)

$4,531,850 $3,538,238 $1,441,627
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Depreciation expense on property, plant and equipment for the nine months ended September 30, 1998 was
approximately $471.4 million and was approximately $251.9 million, $9.6 million, and $0.2 million for the years
ended December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.

4. Investments in Partnerships

APC—On January 9, 1995, WirelessCo acquired a 49% limited partnership interest in APC. In September
1997, Holdings increased its ownership in APC to 58.3% through additional capital contributions of
approximately $30 million, and became the managing partner upon FCC approval in November 1997. As of
January 1, 1998, Holdings and MinorCo increased their ownership percentages to 99.75% and 0.25%,
respectively, of the partnership interests for approximately $30 million.

The acquisition increasing ownership to 58.3% and subsequently to 100% was accounted for as a purchase
and, accordingly, the operating results of APC have been consolidated since the date of the FCC's approval of
the acquisition. In conjunction with the acquisition in November 1997, liabilities were assumed as follows with
the remaining minority interest acquired on January 1, 1998 (in millions):

AsSets 80QUETEd . . .o vt vv e ieitrieatiieie ettt eeneeas $503
CaSH PAIA .« v v eevveevneeenneennenneeeaneesneenneenneeraaeenns (30)
MinOrity interest ... .vvvvvnvsnrenrvoretasssssoseesonsassnssnsnns 50
Liabilities assumed ... ..vvvvevreennevrnssasosssscasesosassacnsas $523

The purchase price was allocated to the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed based on an estimate of
fair value,

The following unaudited pro forma financial information assumes the acquisition had occurred on January 1
of each year and that Holdings had owned 100% of APC and consolidated its results in the financial statements:

»_ . 1997 199
Netsales ..oovvienrernronnnnnans M eveesrereene s Ceeaens $ 364,460 $ 76,013
Net loss (before minority interest) . . ... vveneeoeeeorveresnsrosnasanns (1,716,142) (554,976)

Pro forma data does not purport to be indicative of the resuits that would have been obtained had these
events actually occurred at the beginning of the periods presented and is not mwnded to be a projection of future
results.

Prior to acquisition of controlling interest, Holdings' investment in APC was accounted for under the equity
method. The partnership agreement between Holdings and APC II specified that losses were allocated based on
percentage ownership interests and certain other factors. In January 1997, Holdings and APC I amended the
APC partnership agreement with respect to the allocation of profits and losses. For financial reporting purposes,
profits and losses were allocated in proportion to Holdings' and APC II's respective partnership interests, except
for costs related to stock appreciation rights and interest expense attributable to the FCC interest payments which
were allocated entirely to APC II. Losses of approximately $60 million, $97 million and $46 million for the
years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively, are included in equity in losses of unconsolidated
subsidiaries during the period prior to the acquisition of controlling interest.

Cox PCS—On December 31, 1996, Holdings acquired a 49% limited partner interest in Cox PCS. CPP held
a 50.5% general and a 0.5% limited partner interest and was the general and managing partner. Holdings
increased its ownership in Cox PCS to 59.2% through an additional capital contribution of approximately $80.6
million and became managmg partner upon FCC approval in June, 1998. This increase in ownership was the
result of CPP exercxsmg its right under the partnership agreement to require that Holdings acquire all or part of
CPP’s interest in Cox PCS based on fair market value at the time of the transaction. Through December 2008,
CPP may put any remaining interest in Cox PCS to Holdings.
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‘ The acquisition increasing ownershxp to 59.2% was accounted for as a purchase. The operating results of
Cox PCS have been consolidated since January 1, 1998. The following table reflects the value of Cox PCS’ assets
and liabilities at the date of acquisition:

Assetsacquired .........c0ciiiiiiiiiiieaenan, $724,834

(071 T (80,558)
Minority interest .............. LR (103,780)
Liabilities assumed. . .. .o ivievineeennnenennennns $ 540,496

The purchase price was allocated to the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed based on an estimate of
fair value,. ‘

The following unaudited proforma information assumes the acquisition had occurred on January 1, 1997,
and that Holdings had consolidated the Cox PCS results in the financial statements:

December 31,

1997
Netsales.........ooiiiiininnnnceneennnnnass $ 295395
Net loss (before minority interest) ................ (1,757,821)

Pro forma data does not purport to be indicative of the results that would have been obtained had these
events actually occurred at the beginning of the periods presented and is not intended to be a projection of future
results.

Prior to the acquisition of controllmg interest, Holdmgs investment in Cox PCS was accounted for under
. the equity method.

Under the terms of the partnership agreement, CPP and the Company are obligated to, among other things:
(a) upon FCC consent to the assumption and recogmtlon of the license payment obligations by Cox PCS, CPP is
obligated to make capital contributions in an amount equal to such liability and related interest (the PCS license -
~covering the Los Angeles-San Diego MTA was contributed to Cox PCS in March 1997) (b) Holdings is obligated
to make capital contributions of approximately $368.9 million to Cox PCS; (c) Holdings is not obligated to make
any cash capital contributions upon the assumption by Cox PCS of the FCC payment obligations until CPP has
contributed cash in an amount equal to the aggregate principal and interest of such obligations; and, (d) CPP and
'Holdings are obligated to make additional capital contributions in an amount equal to such parlner s percentage
interest times the amount of additional capxtal contributions being requested.

‘ As of December 31, 1997, approximately $348.2 million in equity, including $2.45 million to PCS Leasmg
-Co, L.P. (“‘LeasingCo’"), a subsidiary of Cox PCS, had been contributed to Cox PCS by the Company. Through
December 31, 1996, $168 million had been contributed to Cox PCS. Losses are allocated to the partners based
on their ownershlp percentages. Losses of approximately $108 million for the year ended December 31, 1997,
‘are included in equity in losses of unconsolidated partnerships during the year prior to the acquisition of
controlling interest. Subsequent to December 31, 1997, Holdings completed its funding obligation to Cox PCS
under the partnership agreement, Concurrent with this funding, Holdings paid approximately $33.2 million in

interest that had accrued on the unfunded capital obligation.

‘ Additionally, Holdings increased its ownership to 59.2% and became general partner in LeasingCo.
'LeasingCo was formed to acquire, construct or otherwise develop equipment and other personal property to be
leased to Cox PCS. Holdings is not obligated to make additional capital contributions to LeasingCo beyond the
initial funding of approximately $2.45 million..
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5. Long-Term Debt and Borrowing Arrangements

Long-term debt consists of the following as of September 30, 1998 and December 31, 1997 and 1996 (in
thousands):

September 30, December 31,
1998 1997 1996
(unaudited)

11% Senior Notes due in 2006 ... ... ccvvenrvaneransanans $ 250,000 $ 250,000 $250,000
121%4% Senior Discount Notes due in 2006, net of unamortized

discount of $147,035 at September 30, 1998; $177,720 and

$214,501 at December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively ....... 352,965 322,280 285,499
Credit Facility—term1oans .........covvvivcvronnsansans 300,000 300,000 150,000
Credit Facility—revolving credit ...........cc0evuiennnnen 1,565,000 605,000 -
Vendor FINanCing . . ccvovvvvesrvrnvncrnsaonvacasennsans 2,527,002 1,612914 —_
APC Senior Secured Term Loan Facility .......co0vveuunenn. 220,000 220,000 —
APC Senior Secured Reducing Revolving Credit Facility ....... 200,000 141,429 —
APC—Due To FCC, net of unamortized discount of $8,992 at ‘

September 30, 1998 and $11,989 at December 31,1997 ...... 77,844 90,355 —_
Cox PCS Credit Facility .......c.coiveiiinnennancnannnen 400,000 — —
CoxPCS—DUetOFCC ... covvvrvnnernnnrcnenannnnnens 213,855 —_ —
O HET ..ttt tteenrenneenneonasanssossasnsssosnsnnans 19,042 26,538 742
Total debt o ol vt v e s teneeronrceenasosonosasancanssosen 6,125,708 3,568,516 686,241
Less current MaturitieS . . « . o v cvvevvsocsvrosnascenanssnns 124,491 34,562 49
Longtermdebt .. ..ooviiiniiernniinarennerianassannnes $6,001,217 $3,533,954 $686,192

Senior Notes and Senior Discount Notes—In August 1996, Sprint Spectrum L.P. and Sprint Spectrum
Finance Corporation (together, the ‘“Issuers’’) issued $250 million aggregate principal amount of 11% Senior
Notes due 2006 (*‘the Senior Notes'’), and $500 million aggregate principal amount at maturity of 12%2% Senior
Discount Notes due 2006 (the “‘Senior Discount Notes'’ and, together with the Senior Notes, the ‘‘Notes'"). The
Senior Discount Notes were issued at a discount to their aggregate principal amount at maturity and generated
proceeds of approximately $273 million. Cash interest on the Senior Notes accrues at a rate of 11% per annum
and is payable semi-annually in arrears on each February 15 and August 15, commencing February 15, 1997.
Cash interest will not accrue or be payable on the Senior Discount Notes prior to August 15, 2001. Thereafter,
cash interest on the Senior Discount Notes will accrue at a rate of 12% % per anoum and will be payable semi-
annually in arrears on each February 15 and August 15, commencing February 15, 2002.

On August 15, 2001, the Issuers will be required to redeem an amount equal to $384.772 per $1,000
principal amount at maturity of each Senior Discount Note then outstanding ($192 million in aggregate principal
amount at maturity, assuming all of the Senior Discount Notes remain outstanding at such date).

The Notes are redeemable at the option of the Issuers, in whole or in part, at any time on or after August 15,
2001 at the redemption prices set forth below, respectively, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the

redemption date, if redeemed during the 12 month period begmnmg on August 15 of the years indicated below:
Senior Notes  Senfor Discount Notes

Y_ear_ Redemption Price Redemption Price
2001....... S 105.500% 110.000%
2002, .ttt et anas 103.667% 106.500%
0 0 x J AR 101.833% 103.250%
2004 and thereafter « . « v v v v vvenesennnnnnnnasnnnnnnes 100.000% 100.000%
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In addition, prior to August 15, 1999, the Issuers may redeem up to 35% of the originally issued principal
amount of the Notes with the net proceeds of one or more public equity offerings, provided that at least 65% of
the originally issued principal amount at maturity of the Senior Notes and Senior Discount Notes would remain
outstand.mg immediately after giving effect to such redemption. The redemption price of the Senior Notes is
equal to 111.0% of the principal amount of the Senior Notes so redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if

- any, to the redemption date. The redemption price of the Senior Discount Notes is equal to 112.5% of the
accreted value at the redemption date of the Senior Discount Notes so redeemed.

‘ The Notes contain certain restrictive covenants including (among other requirements) limitations on
additional indebtedness, limitations on restricted payments, limitations on liens, and limitations on dividends and
. other payment restrictions affectmg certam restricted subsidiaries.

‘ Bank Credit Facdzty—Spnnt Spectmm L.P. (the ‘‘Borrower’") entered into an agreement with The Chase
Manhattan Bank (*‘Chase’’) as agent for a group of lenders for a $2 billion bank credit facility dated October 2,
1996. The proceeds of this facility are to be used to finance working capital needs, subscriber acquisition costs,

‘ capxtal expenditures and other general Borrower purposes.

The facility consists of a revolvmg credit commitment of $1.7 billion and a $300 million term loan
- commitment. In December 1997, certain terms relating to the financial and operating conditions were amended.
As of September 30, 1998, $1. 6 billion had been drawn under the revolving credit facility at a weighted average
interest rate of 8.19% with $100 million remaining available. As of December 31, 1997, $605 million had been
drawn under the revolving credit facility at a weighted average interest rate of 8.42%, with $1.1 billion remaining
“available. There were no borrowings under the revolving credit commitment as of December 31, 1996.
Commitment fees for the revolvmg portion of the agreement are payable quarterly based on average unused
revolving commitments.

‘The revolving credit commifment expires July 13, 200s. Availability will be reduced in quarterly
installments ranging from $75 million to $175 million commencing January 2002. Further reductions may be
required after January 1, 2002 to.the extent that the Borrower meets certain financial conditions.

The term loans are due in sixteen eonsecutive quarterly installments beginning January 2002 in aggregate
- principal amounts of $125,000 for each of the first fifteen payments with the remaining aggregate outstanding
principal amount of the term loans due as the last installment.

‘ Interest on the term loans and/or the revolvmg credit loans is at the applicable LIBOR rate plus 0.625%
(‘‘Eurodollar Loans''), or the greater of the prime rate or 0.5% plus the Federal Funds effective rate (“ABR
Loans''), at the Borrower’s option. The interest rate may be adjusted downward for improvements in the bond

rating and/or leverage ratios. Interest on ABR Loans and Eurodollar Loans with interest period terms in excess

~of 3 months is payable quarterly. Interest on Eurodollar Loans with interest period terms of less than 3 months is

- payable on the last day of the interest period. As of September 30, 1998, and December 31, 1997 and 1996, the

‘ weighted average interest rate on the term loans was 8.20%, 8.39% and 8.19%, respectively.

Borrowmgs under the Bank Credit Facxhty are secured by the Borrower’s interests in WirelessCo, RealtyCo
‘and EquipmentCo and certain other personal and real property (the *‘Shared Lien") The Shared Lien equally
‘and ratably secures the Bank Credit Facility, the Vendor Financing agreements (discussed below) and certain
~other indebtedness of the Borrower. The credit facility is jointly and severally guaranteed by WirelessCo,
‘RealtyCo and EquipmentCo and is non-recourse to the Parents and the Partners.

The Bank Credit Facility agreement and Vendor Financing agreements contain certain restrictive financial
and operating covenants, including (among other requirements) maximum debt ratios (including debt to total
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capitalization), limitations on capital expenditures, limitations on additional indebtedness and limitations on
dividends and other payment restrictions affecting certain restricted subsidiaries. The loss of the right to use the
Sprint trademark, the termination or non-renewal of any FCC license that reduces population coverage below
specified limits, or certain changes in controlling interest in the Borrower, as defined, among other provxsxons,
constitute events of default.

Vendor Financing—As of October 2, 1996, the Company entered into financing agreements with Northem
Telecom, Inc. (““‘Nortel’’) and Lucent Technologies, Inc. (“‘Lucent’’ and together with Nortel, the *‘Vendors’’)
for multiple drawdown term loan facilities totaling $1.3 billion and $1.8 billion, respectively. The proceeds of
such facilities are to be used to finance the purchase of goods and services provided by the Vendors.
Additionally, the commitments allow for the conversion of accrued interest into additional principal. Such
conversions do not reduce the availability under the commitments. Interest accruing on the debt outstanding at
December 31, 1997, can be converted into additional principal through February 8, 1999 and March 30, 1999,
for Lucent and Nortel, respectively.

In April 1997 and November 1997, the Company amended the terms of its ﬁnancmg agreement with Nortel
The amendments provide for a syndication of the financing commitment between Nortel, several banks and other
vendors (the ‘‘Nortel Lenders’), and the modification of certain operating and financial covenants. The
commitment provides financing in two phases. During the first phase, the Nortel Lenders will finance up to $800
million. Under the second phase, the Nortel Lenders will finance up to an additional $500 million upon the
achievement of certain operating and financial conditions, as amended. As of September 30, 1998, $856.3
million, including converted accrued interest of $67.2 million, had been borrowed at a weighted average interest
rate 8.78% with $510.9 million remaining available. At December 31, 1997, $630 million, including converted
accrued interest of $18.6 million, had been borrowed at a weighted average interest rate of 8.98% with $189
million remaining available under the first phase. In addition, the Company paid $20 million in origination fees
upon the initial drawdown under the first phase and will be obligated to pay additional origination fees on the
date of the initial drawdown loan under the second phase. There were no borrowmgs under the Nortel facility at
December 31, 1996.

In May 1997 and December 1997, the Company amended the terms of its financing agreement with Lucent.
The amendments provide for a syndication of the financing commitment between Lucent, Sprint and other banks
and vendors (the ‘‘Lucent Lenders’"), and the modification of certain operating and financial covenants. The
Lucent Lenders have committed to financing up to $1.5 billion through December 31, 1997, and up to an
aggregate of $1.8 billion thereafter. The Company pays a facility fee on the daily amount of certain loans
outstanding under the agreement, payable quarterly. The Lucent agreement terminates June 30, 2001. As of
September 30, 1998, the Company had borrowed approximately $1.7 billion, including converted accrued interest
of $123.5 million, with $252.8 million remaining available under the Lucent facility, at a weighted average
interest rate of 8.70%. As of December 31, 1997, the Company had borrowed approximately $983 million,
including converted accrued interest of $33.1 million, under the Lucent facility at a weighted average interest
rate of 8.94%, with $850 million remaining available. There were no borrowmgs under the Lucent facility at
December 31, 1996.

The principal amounts of the loans drawn under both the Nortel and Lucent agreements are due in twenty
consecutive quarterly installments, commencing on the date which is thirty-nine months after the last day of such
“‘Borrowing Year'’ (defined in the agreements as any one of the five consecutive 12-mouth periods following
the date of the initial drawdown of the loan). The aggregate amount due each year is equdl to percentages ranging
from 10% to 30% multiplied by the total principal amount of loans during each Borrowing Year.

The agreements provide two borrowing rate options. During the first phase of the Nortel agreement and
throughout the term of the Lucent agreement ‘‘ABR Loans’’ bear interest at the greater of the prime rate or 0.5%
plus the Federal Funds effective rate, plus 2%. ‘‘Eurodollar Loans’’ bear interest at the London interbank
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(LIBOR) rate (any one of the 30-, 60- or 90-day rates, at the discretion of the Company), plus 3%. During the
- second phase of the Nortel agreement, ABR Loans bear interest at the greater of the prime rate or 0.5% plus the
- Federal Funds effective rate, plus 1.5%; and Eurodollar loans bear interest at the LIBOR rate plus 2.5%. Interest
~ from the date of each loan through one year after the last day of the Borrowmg Year is added to the principal
amount of each loan. Thereafter, interest 1s payable quarterly.

Borrowings under the Vendor Fmancmg are secured by the Shared Lien. The Vendor Fmancmg is jointly
and severally guaranteed by WmelessCo RealtyCo, and EqulpmentCo and is non-recourse to the Parents and the
' Partners.

Certain amounts mcluded under construcuan obligations on the combined balance sheets may be financed
under the Vendor Financing agreements

‘ APC Due to FCC—The Company is obhgated to the FCC for $102 million for the receipt of the
commercial PCS license covering the Washington D.C/Baltimore MTA. In March 1996, the FCC determined
that interest on the amount due would begin to accrue on March 8, 1996, at an interest rate of 7.75%. Beginning
with the first payment due in April 1996, the FCC granted two years of interest-only payments followed by three

. years of principal and interest payments. Based on the interest and payment provisions determined by the FCC
and the Company's incremental borrowing rate for similar debt at the time the debt was issued, the Company

“ has accrued interest beginning upon receipt of the license at an effective rate of 13%.

‘ APC Senior Secured Credit Facilities—As of February 7, 1997, American PCS Communications, LLC
“entered into credit facilities of $420 million, consisting of a term loan facility of $220 million and a reducing
revolving credit facility of $200 million (together, the ‘‘Credit Agreement’’). The Credit Agreement is secured
by first priority liens on all the equity interests held by American PCS Communications LLC in its direct
subsidiaries, including the equity interests of the subsidiaries which will hold APC’s PCS license and certain
real property interest and equipment and a first priority security interest in, and mortgages on, substantially all
_other intangible and tangible assets of APC and subsidiaries. The Credit Agreement matures February 7, 2005,
- with an interest rate of LIBOR plus 2.25%. The interest rate may be stepped down over the term of the credit
agreement based on the ratio of outstanding debt to earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization.
- Proceeds from the Credit Agreement were used to repay the outstanding financing from Holdings as of the
closing date of the credit agreement, capital expenditures for the communications systems, general working
capital requirements, and net operating losses.

The Credit Agreement. contains covenants which require APC to mamta.m certain’ levels of wireless
subscribers, as well as other financial and non-financial requuements

In January 1998 APC completed negotiations with its lenders to amend the Credit Agreement. As amended,

“ the Credit Agreement contains certain covenants which, among other things, contain certain restrictive financial

and operating covenants including, maximum debt ratios (including debt to total capitalization) and limitations

on capital expenditures. The covenants require American PCS Communications, LLC to enter into interest rate
contracts on a quarterly basis to protect and limit the interest rate on 40% of its aggregate debt outstanding.

~ Cox PCS Credit Facility—On February 25, 1998 Cox PCS entered into a $800 million, nine-year revolving
and term loan agreement (the *‘Cox Credit Facility’’) with a bank syndicate. The Cox Credit Facility consists of
a revolving line of credit in an aggregate principal amount of $400 million and two term loan facilities with
- aggregate principal amounts of $200 million each. At September 30, 1998, $400 million had been borrowed
under the term loan facilities at a weighted average interest rate of 8.13%. The Cox Credit Facility grants Cox
- PCS an option to expand the credit facility up to an additional $750 million from time to time, upon Cox PCS
meeting certain requirements. The proceeds from the loan are intended. to repay the PCS license debt, finance
- working capital needs, subscriber acquisition costs, capital expenditures and other general purposes of Cox PCS.
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Provisions of the Cox Credit Facility required the transfer of certain of Cox PCS’ assets into the special purpose
subsidiaries of Cox PCS to facilitate the collateralization of substantially all of Cox PCS’ assets.

Furthermore, the amounts advanced under the Cox Credit Facility are guaranteed by each of the special
purpose subsidiaries. The Cox Credit Facility also requires that Cox PCS meet certain operational and financial
covenants. Cox PCS is in compliance as of February 25, 1998 (the funding date). Amounts borrowed under the
facility are to be repaid based on scheduled repayment dates defined in the credit agreement plus interest at a
variable rate (as defined).

Cox PCS Due to FCC—In conjunction thh the assignment of the PCS license covering the Los Angeles-
San Diego-Las Vegas MTA by CPP to Cox PCS, Cox PCS assumed the related debt payable to the FCC. The
debt requires eight interest-only payments beginning April 30, 1996 through January 31, 1998. Commencing
April 30, 1998, the debt requires repayment in equal quarterly installments of $23.7 million representing both
principal and interest. The debt is collateralized by the PCS license above, bears interest at 7.75% per annum
and matures on January 31, 2001.

Other Debt—At December 31, 1997 and September 30, 1998, other debt included a note payable to Lucent
for the financing of debt issuance costs, a note payable for certain leasehold improvements, and capital leases
acquired in the purchase of APC. Maturities on the debt range from 3 to 10 years. at interest rates from 8.32% to
21%.

Interest Rate Contracts—As of September 30, 1998, APC had entered into ten interest rate contracts with
an aggregate notional value of $134 million. As of December 31, 1997, APC had entered into nine interest rate
contracts (swaps and a collar), with an aggregate notional amount of $122 million. Under the agreements APC
pays a fixed rate and receives a variable rate such that it will protect APC against interest rate fluctuations on a
portion of its variable rate debt. The fixed rates paid by APC on the interest rate swap contracts range from
approximately 5.97% to 6.8%. Option features contained in certain of the swaps operate in a manner such that
the interest rate protection in some cases is effective only when rates are outside a certain range., Under the collar
arrangement, APC will receive 6.19% when LIBOR falls below 6.19% and pay 8% when LIBOR exceeds 8%.
The contracts expire in 2001, The fair value of the interest rate contracts at September 30, 1998 and December
31, 1997 was an unrealized loss of approximately $4.8 million and $1.3 million, respectively. The notional
amounts represent reference balances upon which payments and receipts are based and consequently are not
indicative of the level of risk or cash requirements under the contracts. APC has exposure to credit risk to the
counterparty to the extent it would have to replace the interest rate swap contract in the market when and if a
counterparty were to fail to meet its obligations. The counterparties to all contracts are primary dealers that meet
APC’s criteria for managing credit exposures.

Fair Value—The estimated fair value of the Company’s long-term debt at December 31, 1997 and 1996 is

as follows (in thousands):
1997 1996

Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount  FairValue Amount . Fair Value

11% Senior NOteS « o oo vt vveiveennroeeeneonnsnans $250,000 $280,650 $250,000 $270,625
12%% Senior Discount Notes . .......cvvenevnnnenns 322,280 389,300 285,499 337,950
Credit facility—termloans ........coveevievrenesns 300,000 300,000 150,000 151,343
"Credit facility—revolver ........ccovviniiniieenensns 605,000 605,000 —_ -—
Vendor facility—Lucent .........c.vo0envueeeaea.. 983,209 083,299 - —_
Vendor facility—Nortel. . ... .cvvevniriinriencnnaas 629,615 629,615 - —_
APC Senior Secured Term Loan Facility .............. 220,000 220,000 - —_
APC Senior Secured Reducing Revolving Credit Facility .. 141,429 141,429 —_ —_
FCCdebt ....oovvvvviiiiiiiiiinennanas eeeeeaee 90,355 98,470 —_ —_—



SPRINT SPECTRUM HOLDING COMPANY COMBINED WITH MINORCO AND PHILLIECO
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
(unaudited with respect to September 30, 1998)

At December 31 1997, scheduled maturities of long-term debt and capital leases during each of the next
ﬁve years are as follows (in thousands):
‘ Long-tenn Debt Capital Leases

1998 ... it e e eiereii e $ 29,800 $5,411

1999 ...oviliiil et te et ettt ey 40,425 3,667
2000 ..... et tereieea e, 53,624 591
2001 ... st seaiese ittt e 395,291 42
2002 L e it ee ettt et 583,113 —

9,711
Less dmterest . o o voiveniiniined e ieenennenaseenosenncennnes (898)
Present value of minimum lease payments ... ..covvviviniiianneannn $8,813

6. Commitments and Contingencies

Operating Leases—Minimum rental commitments as of December 31, 1997, for all noncancelable
_ operating leases, consisting principally of leases for cell and switch sites and office space, for the next five years,
are as follows (in thousands):

1998. . cviiiiiinnnnnn. P $139,890
1999........ et e e 135,940
2000......0..... i, F 109,081
p 111 ) N [ 66,168
P17 21,655

Gross rental expense for cell and sw1tch sites aggregated approximately $106.5 million for the nine months
ended September 30, 1998, and $97.1 million and $13.6 million for the years ended December 31, 1997 and
. 1996, respectively. There was no cell or switch site rental expense for the year ended December 31, 1995. Gross
 rental expense for office space approximated $37.4 million for the nine months ended September 30, 1998, and
$34.1 million, $11.7 million, and $0.7 million for the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996, and 1995,
respectively. Certain cell and switch site leases contain renewal options (generally for terms of 5 years) that may
be exercised from time to time and are excluded from the above amounts.

‘ Procurement Contracts—On January 31 1996, the Company entered mto procurement and services
contracts with AT&T Corp. (subsequently assxgned to Lucent) and Nortel for the engineering and construction
of a PCS network. Each contract provides for an initial term of ten years with renewals for additional one-year
periods. The Vendors must achieve substantial completion of the PCS network within an established time frame
and in accordance with criteria specified in the procurement contracts. Pricing for the initial equipment, software

- and engineering services has been established in the procurement contracts. The procurement contracts provide
for payment terms based on delivery dates, substantial completion dates, and final acceptance dates. In the event

of delay in the completion of the PCS network, the procurement contracts provide for certain amounts to be paid

-to the Company by the Vendors. The minimum commitments for the initial term are $0.8 billion and $1.0 billion

from Lucent and Nortel, respectively, which include, but are not limited to, all equipment required for the

‘ estabhshment and installation of the PCS network.

On May 8, 1998, the Company amended its procurement and services agreement with Lucent. The
' amendment provides for an additional pricing structure for certain equipment, software and engineering services
_purchased by the Company from Lucent after January 1, 1998. Major original contract provisions, including but
‘not limited to, the length of the contract and the payment terms, have not been amended. The minimum
' commitment under the amendment is approximately $353 million. ‘
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Handset Purchase Agreements—In June, 1996, the Company entered into a three-year purchase and supply
agreement with a vendor for the purchase of handsets and other equipment totaling approximately $500 million. -
During 1997 and 1996, the Company purchased $332.7 million and $85 million under the agreement,
respectively. The total purchase commitment was satisfied during the second quarter of 1998.

In September, 1996, the Company entered into another three-year purchase and supply agreement with a
second vendor for the purchase of handsets and other equipment totaling more than $600 million, with purchases
that commenced in April, 1997, During 1997, the Company purchased $147.6 million under the agreement. The
total purchase commitment must be satisfied by April 2000.

Service Agreements—The Company has entered into an agreement with a vendor to provide PCS call
record and retention services. Monthly rates per subscriber are variable based on overall subscriber volume. If
subscriber fees are less than specified annual minimum charges, the Company will be obligated to pay the
difference between the amounts paid for processing fees and the annual minimum. Annual minimums range from
$20 million to $60 million through 2001. The agreement extends through December 31, 2001, with two
automatic, two-year renewal periods, unless terminated by the Company. The Company may terminate the
agreement prior to the expiration date, but would be subject to specified termination penalties.

The Company has also entered into an agreement with a vendor to provide prepaid calling services. Monthly
rates per minute of use are based on overall call volume. If the average minutes of use are less than monthly
specified minimums, the Company is obligated to pay the difference between the average minutes used at the
applicable rates and the monthly minimum. Monthly minimums range from $40,000 to $50,000 during the initial
term. Certain installation and setup fees for processing and database centers are also included in the agreement
and are dependent upon a need for such centers, The agreement extends through July 1999, with successive one-
year term renewals, unless terminated by the Company. The Company may terminate the agreement prior to the
expiration date, but would be subject to specified termination penalties.

In January 1997, the Company entered into a four and one-half year contract for consulting services. Under
the terms of the agreement, consulting services will be provided at specified hourly rates for a minimum number
of hours. The total commitment is approximately $125 million over the term of the agreement.

Litigation—The Company is involved in various legal proceedings incidental to the conduct of its business.
While it is not possible to determine the ultimate disposition of each of these proceedings, the Company believes
that the outcome of such proceedings, individually and in the aggregate, will not have a material adverse effect
on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

7. Employee Benefits

Employees performing services for the Company were employed by Sprint through Decembef 31, 1995.
Amounts paid to Sprint relating to pension expense and employer contributions to the Sprint Corporation 401(k)
plan for these employees approximated $0.3 million in 1995.

The Company maintains short-term and long-term incentive plans, All salaried employees of Sprint
Spectrum L.P. are eligible for the short-term incentive plan commencing at date of hire. Employees of APC are
covered by the APC plans. Short-term incentive compensation is based on incentive targets established for each
position based on the Company’s overall compensation strategy. Targets contain both an objective Company
component and a personal objective component. Charges to operations. for the short-term plan approximated
$20.9 million for the nine months ended September 30, 1998, and $20.3 million, $12.5 million, and $3 5 million
for the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996, and 1995, respectively.
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Long-Term Compensation Obligation—The Company has two long-term incentive plans, the 1996 Plan
and the 1997 Plan. Employees meeting certain eligibility requirements are considered to be participants in each -
- plan. Participants in the 1996 Plan will receive 100% of the pre-established targets for the period from July 1,
1995 to June 30, 1996 (the ‘‘Introductory Term'’). Participants in the 1996 Plan elected either a payout of the
amount due or converted 50% or 100% of the award to appreciation units. Unless converted to appreciation units,
payment for the Introductory Term of the 1996 Plan was made in the third quarter of 1998. Under the 1996 plan,
appreciation units vest 25% per year commencing on the second anniversary of the date of grant and expire after
a term of ten years. The 1997 Plan appreciation units vest 25% per year commencing on the first anniversary of
the date of the grant and also expire after ten years. For the nine months ended September 30, 1998,
approximately $14.2 million had been expensed under both plans. For the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996,
“and 1995, $18.3 million, $9.5 million, and $1.9 million, respectively, has been expensed under both plans. At
December 31, 1997 a total of approximately 103 million units have been authorized for grant for both plans. The
Company has applied APB Opinion No. 25, ‘‘Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees’* for 1997 and 1996.
' No significant difference would have resulted if SFAS No. 123, “Accountmg for Stock-Based Compensation'’
had been applied. See Note 10 for further discussion.

Savings Plans—Effective January, 1996, Holdings established a savings and retirement program (the
“‘Savings Plan’’) for certain employees, which qualifies under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code.
- Most permanent full-time, and certain part-time, employees are eligible to become participants in the plan after
“one year of service or upon reaching age 35, whichever occurs first. Participants make contributions to a basic

before tax account and supplemental before tax account. The maximum contribution for any participant for any
year is 16% of such participant’s compensation. For each eligible employee who elects to participate in the
Savings Plan and makes a contribution to the basic before tax account, the Company makes a matching
‘contribution. The matching contributions equal 50% of the amount of the basic before tax contribution of each
_participant up to the first 6% that the employee elects to contribute. Contributions to the Savings Plan are
invested, at the participant’s discretion, in several designated investment funds. Distributions from the Savings
Plan generally will be made only upon retirement or other termination of employment, unless deferred by the
participant. Expense under the Savings Plan approximated $5.2 million for the nine months ended September 30,
1998, and $5.0 million and $1.1 million in 1997 and 1996, respectively.

APC also had an employee savings plan that qualified under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code

(the ‘‘APC Plan’’). All APC employees completing one year of service were eligible and could contribute up to

15% of their pretax earnings. APC matched 100% of the first 3% of the employee’s contribution. Employees

.were immediately fully vested in APC'’s contributions. In addition, APC could make discretionary contributions

on behalf of eligible participants in the amount of 2% of employee’s compensation. Expenses relating to the
‘employee savings plan were not significant since the date of acqmsmon

On June 26, 1998, the Partnership Board of Holdings approved the texmmanon of the APC Plan. The assets
of the APC Plan were liquidated, settled and were transferred to Merrill Lynch Trust Company as trustee of the
Plan. Additionally, APC Plan participants became participants in the Savings Plan.

:  The Cox PCS Savings and Investment Plan (the ‘‘Cox PCS Plan'’) was established effective July 1, 1997.
Substantially all Cox PCS employees are eligible to participate in the Cox PCS Plan after completing one year
of eligible service (as defined) and attaining age 21. Employees may make contributions to the Cox PCS Plan on
"a pretax basis pursuant to Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. Cox PCS makes matching contributions
‘equal to 75% of the employee’s contribution up to a maximum amount equal to 4.5% of the employee’s annual
-compensation. Employee contributions vest immediately, and Cox PCS’ matching contributions vest over three
'years of service. Expense under the Cox PCS Plan approximated $0.9 million for the nine months ended
‘September 30, 1998.

F-99



SPRINT SPECTRUM HOLDING COMPANY COMBINED WITH MINORCO AND PHILLIECO
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
(unaudited with respect to September 30, 1998)

Profit Sharing (Retirement) Plan—Effective January, 1996, the Company established a profit sharing plan
for its employees. Employees are eligible to participate in the plan after completing one year of service. Profit
sharing contributions are based on the compensation, age, and years of service of the employee. Profit sharing
contributions are deposited into individual accounts of the Company’s retirement plan. Vesting occurs once a
participant completes five years of service. For the years ended December 31, 1997 and 1996, expense under the
profit sharing plan approximated $2.5 million and $0.7 million, respectively.

Deferred Compensation Plan for Executives—Effective January, 1997, the Company established a non-
qualified deferred compensation plan which permits certain eligible executives to defer a portion of their
compensation. The plan allows the participants to defer up to 80% of their base salary and up to 100% of their
annual short-term incentive compensation. The deferred amounts earn interest at the prime rate. Payments will
be made to participants upon retirement, disability, death or the expiration of the deferral election under the
payment method selected by the participant.

8. Related Party Transactions

Business Services—The Company reimburses Sprint for certain accounting and data processing services,
for participation. in certain advertising contracts, for certain cash payments made by Sprint on behalf of the
Company and other management services. The Company is allocated the costs of such services based on direct
usage. Allocated expenses of approxxmately $10.5 million, $11.9 million, and $2.6 million are included in
selling, general and administrative expense in the combined statements of operations for 1997, 1996, and 1995,
respectively. In addition to the miscellaneous services agreement described above, the Company has' entered into
agreements with Sprint for invoicing services, operator services, and switching equipment. The Conipany is also
using Sprint as its interexchange carrier, with the agreement for such services covered under the Holdings
partnership agreement. Charges are based on the volume of services provided, and are similar to those that would
be incurred with an unrelated third-party vendor.

APC—Holdings entered into an affiliation agreement with APC in January 1995 which provides for the
reimbursement of certain allocable costs and payment of affiliation fees by APC. For the year ended December
31, 1997, prior to acquisition, the reimbursement of allocable costs of approximately $14.0 million is included in
selling, general and administrative expenses. There were no reimbursements recognized in 1996 or 1995.
Additionally, affiliation fees are recognized based on a percentage of APC's net revenues,

Cox PCS—Concurrent with the execution of the partnership agreement, the Company entered into an
affiliation agreement with Cox PCS which provides for the reimbursement of certain allocable costs and payment
of affiliate fees by Cox PCS. For the years ended December 31, 1997 and 1996, allocable costs of approximately
$20.0 million and $7.3 million, respectively, are netted against selling, general and administrative expenses in
the accompanying combined statements of operations. Of these total allocated costs, approximately $1.6 million
and $7.3 million were included in receivables from affiliates in the respective combined balance sheets for
December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively. In addition, the Company purchases certain equipment, such as
handsets, on behalf of Cox PCS. Receivables from affiliates for handsets and related eqmpment were
approximately $31.2 miltion and $6 million at December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively.

SprintCom, Inc.—The Company provides services to SprintCom, Inc. (‘‘SprintCom'"), an affiliate of Sprint.
The Company is currently building out the network infrastructure in certain BTA markets where SprintCom was
awarded licenses. Such services include engineering, management, purchasing, accoumting and other. related
services. For the nine months ended September 30, 1998 and for the year ended Decesitber 31, 1997, costs for
services provided of $36.3 million and $29.1 million, respectively were allocated to SprintCom, and are included
as a reduction of selling, general and administrative expenses in the accompanying combined statements of
operations. Of the total allocated costs, approximately $23.3 million and $14.0 million are included in receivables
from affiliates at September 30, 1998 and December 31, 1997, respectively. No such costs were incurred in 1996.
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- Paging Services—In 1996, the Company commenced paging services pursuant to agreements with Paging
Network Equipment Company and Sprint Communications Company L.P. (‘‘Sprint Communications’’). For the
nine months ended September 30, 1998 and the years ended December 31, 1997 and 1996, Sprint
Communications received agency fees of approximately $6.5 million, $10.6 million and $4.9 million,
respectively.

Advances from Partners to Holdings—In December 1996, the Partners advanced approximately $168
million to the Holdings, which was contributed to Cox PCS (Note 4). The advances were repaid in February
1997.

Advances from PhillieCo Partners to PhillieCo—At December 31, 1997, the PhillieCo Partners had
advanced $45 million to PhillieCo I, for general operating purposes. The advances accrue interest at prime.
Subsequent to December 31, 1997 and through September 30, 1998, the PhillieCo Partners advanced an
additional $50 million to PhillieCo I. Additionally, during that same period, Sprint advanced an additional $90
million to PhillieCo I. These advances accrue interest at rates from prime to prime plus 1% %. All of the above
advances have maturity dates of the earliest of the following events: (i) the 90th day following the closing date
of the restructuring of the partnership, or (ii) if the restructuring does not occur, the date of the closing of the
buy/sell arrangements that would occur under the partnership agreement in connection with the deadlock event
discussed in Note 1, or (iii) December 31, 1999,

9. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)
 Summarized quarterly financial data for 1997 and 1996 is as follows (in thousands):

1997 First Second Third Fourth
Operating revenues . .. ...oovvieeeneeneennnonnnnns $ 9,487 §$ 25,813 $ 75,228 $147,501
Operating eXpenses . ... vvvvenrnenrnenenrennenans 202,011 310,958 466,537 658,197
Netloss . ovvviiniin it iiineeeennnneneennnnans 217,069 338,719 465,670 611,195

199
Operating TeVENUES . ..o vvvvnerennnernnnenannnnes $ — 8 — $ — $ 4175
"OPperating €XpenSes . . .o . vt vttt ettt 31,029 47,208 87,568 195,945
Netloss .. .uiiiiiiiiiin ittt e iiiiinnnennnnn, 67,505 91,205 102,035 183,824

10. Subsequent Events -

PCS Restructuring—Sprint has entered into a restructuring agreement with TCI, Comcast, and Cox to
restructure Sprint’s PCS operations (the *‘PCS Restructuring’’) subject to Sprint stockholder and FCC approvals.
If the PCS Restructuring occurs as planned, Sprint will acquire the joint venture interests of TCI, Comcast and
Cox in Sprint PCS and the joint venture interest of TCI and Cox in PhillieCo I and PhillieCo II. In exchange for
these joint venture interests, Sprint will issue to TCI, Comcast, and Cox a newly created class of Sprint common
stock (the ‘“PCS Stock'’). The PCS Stock will be intended to reflect separately the performance of these joint
ventures and Sprint’s other PCS interests. The operations will be referred to as the PCS Group.

If the PCS Restructuring accurs as planned, the Partners will convert their advances to the Company as of
December 31, 1997 to equity. As of September 30, 1998, the Partners have loaned $400 million, based on
respective ownership interests, to fund the capital requirements of Holdings from the date of the signing of the
Restructuring Agreement, May 26, 1998, through the closing date of the PCS Restructuring. Additionally, as
part of the PCS Restructuring, certain of Sprint’s equxty-based incentive plans are intended to replace the Sprint
Spectrum Long-Term Incentive Plans.

F-101



ANNEX A ‘
THE TRACKING STOCK PROPOSAL AND RELATED INFORMATION

Definitions of certain terms used in this Annex A and not previously defined are included under the heading

““Certain Definitions’’ below.

General

At the Special Meeting, Sprint’s stockholders are being asked to approve the following in connection with

the PCS Restructuring: -

A.

An amendment to Sprint’s existing Articles of Incorporation (the ‘‘PCS Stock Amendment’'), which
would, among other things:’ ‘

* define the *‘PCS Group,’* which is intended to consist of all business conducted by Sprint for offering or
providing Domestic Wireless Mobile Telephony Services and any other Domestic PCS Services (other
than any activities of the FON Group pursuant to sales agency, resale or other arrangements with the
PCS Group, which would be implemented pursuant to the Tracking Stock Policies), as well as all
acquisitions of Domestic PCS Licenses, and will initially include the operations of Sprint Spectrum
Holdings, SprintCom, PhillieCo and Sprint’s majority interest in Cox PCS;

* define the ““FON Group,’’ which is intended to consist of Sprint’s other operations, including its long
distance and local telecommunications divisions, its product distribution and directory publishing
businesses, its emerging non-PCS businesses, its interest in the Global One international strategic
alliance and other telecommunications investments and alliances;

* establish the terms of the PCS Stock, a newly created class of common stock, to be divided into three
series: (1) Series 1 PCS Stock, to be issued to the public; (2) PCS Common Stock—Series 2 (the
“‘Series 2 PCS Stock'*), to be issued to certain subsidiaries of the Cable Parents in the PCS
Restructuring; and (3) PCS Common Stock—Senes 3 (the *“Series 3 PCS Stock’"), to be 1ssued to FT
and DT;

* establish the terms of a new class of pnéferred stock of Sprint designated ‘‘Preferred Stock—Seventh
Series, Convertible’’ (the *‘PCS Preferred Stock’’), convertible into shares of Series 1 PCS Stock or
Series 2 PCS Stock; and

* reclassify each outstandmg share of Existing Class A Common Stock that is held by DT into one share
of Class A Common Stock—Series DT (‘‘DT Class A Stock’’).

- An amendment to Sprint’s Articles of Incorporation (the ‘‘Recapitalization Amendment,’’ and together

with the PCS Stock Amendment, the ““Articles Amendment’’), which would, among other things:

» reclassify each outstanding share of Existing Common Stock into ¥ share of Series 1 PCS Stock and
one share of Series 1 FON Stock; and ‘

* reclassify each outstanding share of Existing Class A Common Stock held by FT and DT Class A Stock
held by DT so that each such share will represent an equity interest in the FON Group and an equity
interest in the PCS Group, together with a right to cause Sprint to issue ‘a number of shares of FON
Common Stock—Series 3 (the “‘Series 3 FON Stock’’) and Series 3 PCS Stock.

The Restructuring Agreement and the performance by Sprint of its obligations under the Restructnnng

+ Agreement, including:

* Sprint’s acquisition from the Cable Parents of their respective interests in Sprint Spectrum Holdings; and

* Sprint’s acquisition from TCI and Cox of their respective interests in PhillieCo.
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D. The following issuances of capital stock by Sprint:

« Series 2 PCS Stock and warrants to acquire shares of Series 2 PCS Stock (the ‘‘Warrants’’) to certain
subsidiaries of the Cable Parents as consideration for the acquisition of the interests in Sprint Spectrum
Holdings and PhillieCo acquired from such subsidiaries of the Cable Parents;

* an underwritten initial public offering of Series 1 PCS Stock (the ‘‘IPO’’);

* PCS Preferred Stock to the Cable Parents to purchase up to $240 million of indebtedness advanced by
the Cable Parents to fund the operations of Sprint Spectrum Holdings;

* Series 3 PCS Stock to FT and DT in connection with the PCS Restructuring, and Series 3 PCS Stock or
Series 3 FON Stock to FT and DT from time to time in the future pursuant to certain equity purchase
rights; and

* PCS Stock to FT and DT and the Cable Parents (if so elected by the Cable Parents) upon the exercise of
their equity purchase rights in connection with the IPO and (subject to certain exceptions) any future
issuances of PCS Stock or creation of an Inter-Group Interest.

We refer to the PCS Stock and the FON Stock as the “‘Tracking Stocks.’’ The offering of Notes
contemplated in the Prospectus Supplement is not contingent on approval of the Tracking Stock Proposal.

Strategic Objectives of the Tracking Stock Proposal
The Tracking Stock Proposal is intended to allow Sprint to achieve certain strategic objectives, including

. the following:

Management Control of the PCS Group. Upon consummation of the PCS Restructuring, Sprint will obtain
100% ownership and control of the operations comprising the PCS Group (subject to the 40.8% equxty interest
of Cox in Cox PCS).

Greater Market Recognition of the Value of Sprint. The publicly-traded Tracking Stocks will be listed ‘
securities that are intended to track the performance of the PCS Group and FON Group separately and are
intended to provide greater market understanding and recognition of the value (individually and collectively) of
Sprint and its individual lines of business represented by the FON Group and the PCS Group.

Financial Flexibility. The Tracking Stocks will assist in meeting the capital rzquirements of the PCS.
Group by creating an additional publicly-traded equity security that can be used to raise capital and can be
issued in connection with acquisitions and investments. However, the use of a tracking stock in connection with
a future acquisition could have adverse effects, such as the possible inability or increased difficulty of receiving
a ruling from the IRS in connection with the acquisition.

Synergies. The‘Tracking‘Stocks will retain for Sprint the advantages of doing business under common
ownership. Each group can benefit from synergies with the other, including certain strategic, financial and
operational benefits that would not be available if the FON Group and the PCS Group were not under common
ownership. In addition, the single consolidated structure provides certain advantages of tax consolidation.

Creation of the Tracking Stocks

Sprint intends to create two new classes of common stock, the PCS Stock and the FON Stock. The PCS
Stock, the PCS Group, the FON Stock and the FON Group will be created in connection with the PCS
Restructuring and the Recapitalization by the filing of the Articles Amendment.

The PCS Stock is intended to refiect separately the performance of the PCS Group. The FON Stock is
intended to reflect the performance of the FON Group. Both the PCS Stock and the FON Stock are classes of
common stock of Sprint and are subject to all of the risks of an equity investment in Sprint and all of Sprint’s
businesses, assets and liabilities. ‘
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- In addition to the Series 1 PCS Stock, Sprint intends to create and issue two other series of PCS Stock:
Series 2 PCS Stock, to be issued to the Cable Parents, and Series 3 PCS Stock, to be issued to FT and DT. In
addition to the Series 1 FON Stock, Sprint intends to create two other series of FON Stock: FON Common Stock
—Series 2 (“‘Series 2 FON Stock’"), to be issued only if Sprint converts the outstanding shares of PCS Stock into
shares of FON Stock at a time when shares of Series 2 PCS Stock remain outstanding, and Series 3 FON Stock, to
be issued to FT and DT. See ‘‘—The PCS Restructuring’’ and ‘‘~—~The Recapitalization.’’

The PCS Restructuring

Sprint currently conducts a substantial poruon of its PCS operations through its 40% interest in Sprint
Spectrum Holdings and its approximately 47% interest in PhillieCo. On May 26, 1998, Sprint entered into the
Restructuring Agreement, pursuant to which it agreed to purchase from the Cable Parents all their respective
interests in Sprint Spectrum Holdings and all the respective interests of TCI and Cox in PhillieCo in exchange
- for , ‘
~ « shares of Series 2 PCS Stock;

* the Warrants to acquire shares of Series 2 PCS Stock; and

« under certain circumstances descnbed below. shares of PCS Preferred Stock.

. Pursuant to the Restructuring Agreement. Sprint and the Cable Parents made loans to finance the
operations of Sprint Spectrum Holdings. To the extent that a Cable Parent elects to contribute its portion of
such loans to its subsidiary holding an interest in Sprint Spectrum Holdings prior to the PCS Restructuring, it
will receive shares of PCS Preferred Stock as consideration for its corresponding interest in Sprint Spectrum
Holdings at the closing of the PCS Restructuring. If its portion of such loans remains outstanding at the
closing, such Cable Parent will receive shares of PCS Preferred Stock in repayment of such loans made by such
Cable Parent. The FON Group may also, depending upon an election to be made by Sprint, receive a preferred
inter-group interest with terms similar to those of the PCS Preferred Stock, also convertible into an additional
Inter-Group Interest (the ‘‘Preferred Inter-Group Interest’’) in repayment of similar loans made by Sprint. For
additional information about such loans, see the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial
Statements for Sprint, the FON Group and the PCS Group appearing elsewhere in this Prospectus Supplement.

hmmg of the Recapitalization and the IPO

Pursuant to the Tracking Stock Proposal, Spnnt may elect to completc either the IPO or the
Recapitalization at the closing of the PCS Restructuring. Sprint has decided to delay the IPO due to current
general market conditions. Therefore, at the closing of the PCS Restructuring, Sprint will complete the
Recapitalization of the Existing Common Stock and the Existing Class A Common Stock. Sprint will continue
to evaluate market conditions and may proceed with the IPO at a later date. There is no assurance that the IPO
will be completed. :

Inter-Group Interest

Sprint has determined the total number of shares of PCS Stock intended to track the performance of the

PCS Group (excluding the shares to be issued in the IPO and upon the exercise of equity purchase rights in
connection with the IPO). At the closing of the PCS Restructuring, Sprint will issue 46.5% of those shares to
the Cable Parents and 1.2% of those shares to FT and DT, In exchange for the shares issued to the Cable
Parents, Sprint will become the sole owner of each entity in the PCS Group (subject to Cox’s, minority.
ownership interest in Cox PCS). The shares of PCS Stock that are issued to holders of Sprint’s Exxstmg .
Common Stock and Existing Class A Common Stock in the Recapitalization or issuable in respect of the Class
A common stock held by FT and DT after the Recapitalization (‘‘Class A Common Stock’") will represent
substantially all of the remaining unissued 52.3%, or ‘‘Inter-Group Interest.”’ The FON Group will continue to
~hold the Preferred Inter-Group Interest immediately after the Recapitalization.

The Recapitalization

The filing of the Recapitalization Amendment will result in the tax-free recapitalization of Sprint’s
Existing Common Stock and Existing Class A Common Stock. In the Recapitalization, Sprint will (1) reclassify
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each outstanding share of its Existing Common Stock to represent one share of Series 1 FON Stock and Y2
share of Series 1 PCS Stock and (2) reclassify each share of its Existing Class A Common Stock held by FT
and DT so that each share represents an equity interest in the FON Group and an equity interest in the PCS
Group, together with a right to cause Sprint to issue, to each holder thereof, a number of shares of Series 3
FON Stock or Series 3 PCS Stock. ‘

After the Recapitalization, it is intended that the FON Stock will reflect the performance of the FON
Group, and the FON Group's Inter-Group Interest will be substantially eliminated.

Arrangements with Holders of Existing Class ‘A Common Stock

On May 26, 1998, Sprint entered into a Master Restructuring and Investment Agreement (the ‘‘Master
Agreement’’) with FT and DT which provides that FT and DT will purchase from Sprint a sufficient number of
shares of Series 3 PCS Stock in connection with the PCS Restructuring and the IPO to maintain their aggregate
voting power of approximately 20% of all Sprint Voting Stock, taking into account issuances in the IPO, the
PCS Restructuring and the exercise by the Cable Parents of their purchase rights. The Master Agreement also
provides that the existing investment documents among Sprint, FT and DT, including the existing stockholders
agreement and the existing standstill agreement, will be amended to reflect and address the changes provided
for by the Tracking Stock Proposal.

Loans to PhillieCo

Sprint, TCI and Cox (the parents of the PhillieCo pa:iners) have loaned to PhillieCo in proportioh to their
respective interests in PhillieCo an aggregate of $95 million. Sprint had loaned an additional $90 million to

" PhillieCo as of September 30, 1998. Sprint will cause all loans advanced by the parents of the PhillieCo

partners or their respective affiliates to PhillieCo prior to the closing of the PCS Restructuring to be repaid by
PhillieCo (together with accrued interest) on the 90th day following the closing.

Amendments to the Cox PCS Agreements

Cox PCS is organized as a limited partnership with two partners, Sprint Spectrum Holdings and a
subsidiary of Cox. Sprint Spectrum Holdings holds a 59.2% interest in Cox PCS and is the managing partner.
The current Cox PCS partnership agreement contains provisions (i) granting Cox the right to require Sprint
Spectrum Holdings to purchase Cox’s remaining interest in Cox PCS and (ii) granting Sprint Spectrum
Holdings the right to require Cox to sell such interest to Sprint Spectrum Holdings, in each case over a
specified period of time and for cash or additional partnership interest in Sprint Spectrum Holdings. In
connection with the Restructuring Agreement, Sprint Spectrum Holdings and Cox have agreed to enter into an
amendment to the Cox PCS partnership agreement (the *‘Cox PCS Amendment’’), effective as of the closing of
the PCS Restructuring, that will modify these put and call provisions to provide Cox with the right to require
that Sprint Spectrum Holdings acquire, for cash, up to a 10.2% interest in Cox PCS in each of 1998, 1999 and
2000 or, for Series 2 PCS Stock, up to all of its remaining interest in 1998 and 1999. Beginning in 2001,
through 2005, Cox has the right to require that Sprint Spectrum Holdings acquire up to all of its interest in Cox
PCS in exchange for Series 2 PCS Stock or cash at the election of Sprint Spectrum Holdings. Beginning in ‘
2001, through 2005, Sprint Spectrum Holdings has the right to require that Cox transfer up to all of its interest
in Cox PCS in exchange for Series 2 PCS Stock or cash at the election of Sprint Spectrumn Holdings. Purchases
pursuant to the put and call arrangement will be based upon an appraised market value. In addition, Sprint and
Cox agreed that Cox PCS’s obligation to pay an affiliation fee to Sprint Spectrum Holdings uader the affiliation
agreement would terminate effective March 31, 1998, The affiliation fee obhgauon will be reinstated if the PCS
Restructuring is not consummated.

Expected Manner of Compliance With Various Reporting Requirements

After the transactions contemplated by the Tracking Stock Proposal are completed, securities law repomng
requirements applicable to Sprint and its officers and directors will be satisfied in a manner that the Sprint
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Board determines to be appropriate depending upon the nature of the requirement. For example, Sprint expects
that the individuals considered officers and directors for purposes of filing reports of beneficial ownership of
Sprint securities pursuant to Section 16 of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
‘‘Exchange Act’") will be determined at the corporate level rather than by reference to any individual’s duties
with the FON Group or the PCS Group. Sprint expects to provide separate market price performance
information for the FON Group and the PCS Group in its annual Exchange Act filings and other filings
requiring compliance with Item 201 of Regulation S-K. Sprint will provide, in its Exchange Act filings
requiring compliance with Item 403 of Regulation S-K, beneficial ownership information conceming the FON
Stock and the PCS Stock separately for (1) each beneficial owner of more than five percent of each of the FON
Stock or PCS Stock (including any ‘‘group’’ as that term is used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act) and
(2) its executive officers (as that term ‘is defined in Item 402(a)(3) of Regulation S-K), directors and the
directors and executive officers as a group, with the executive officers to be determined at the corporate level
rather than by reference to any individual’s duties with the FON Group or the PCS Group. Executive
compensation, biographical data of management, and certain relationships and related transactions for directors
and officers will be provided in accordance with securities law disclosure requirements and in a manner
determined to be most meaningful and practicable depending on various factors including the nature of the
filing or report.

Aceountin‘g Matters

General Accounting Matters. Sprint will prepare financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, consistently applied, for each of the groups, and these financial statements,
taken together, will comprise all of the accounts included in the corresponding consolidated financial statements
of Sprint. The financial statements of each of the groups will pnncxpally reflect the ﬁnancml position, results of

‘ opemtlons and cash flows of the busmesses included therein. -

 Allocation of Shared Services. Cenmn costs ‘xelatmg to Sprint’s general and administraﬁve services will
be directly assigned, where possible, by Sprint to each group based upon actual utilization of such services. If
direct attribution based upon utilization is not possible or is impracticable, other methods and criteria will be
used that management believes are equitable and provide a reasonable estimate of the costs attributable to each
group, consistent with certain policies adopted by the Sprmt Board in connection with the Tracking Stock
Proposal (tbe ““Tracking Stock Policies'’).

Tracking Stock Policles

In connecuon with the PCS Restructunng, Sprmt has adopted and intends to follow the Trackmg Stock
Policies.

- General. The Sprint Board has determined that all material matters as to which the holders of FON
Stock and the holders of PCS Stock may have potentially divergent interests will be resolved in a manner that
the Sprint Board (or the Capital Stock Committee of the Sprint Board acting on its behalf) determines to be in
the best interests of Sprint and all of its common stockholders, after giving fair consideration to the potentially
divergent interests and all other relevant interests of the holders of the separate classes of Sprint’s common
stock. Pursuant to the Tracking Stock Policies, the relationship between the FON Group and the PCS Group
and the means by which the terms of any material transaction between them will be determined will be
governed by a process of fair dealing. The Sprint Board will not recommend any transaction that would result

-in a Change in Control, or any Strategic Merger, without a prior determination that the terms of such
transacuon are fair to holders of PCS Stock, taken as a separate class, and the holders of the FON Stock, taken
as a separate class. ‘

Capital Stock Committee. The Sprint Board has adopted an amendment to the bylaws of Sprint, to
become effective on the Closing Date, establishing a committee of the Sprint Board to be known as the Capital
Stock Committee. The Sprint Board has delegated to the Capital Stock Committee the authority to, and the
Capital Stock Committee will, interpret, make determinations under, and oversee the implementation of the
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Tracking Stock Policies. All material commercial transactions between the FON Group and the PCS Group,
including any transaction that results in a change in the size of any Inter-Group Interest held by the FON Group
in the PCS Group, will be on commercially reasonable terms and will be subject to the review and approval of
the Capital Stock Committee. If such review occurs before the transaction is undertaken and such transaction is
disapproved, the transaction will not proceed. If such review occurs after such transaction is undertaken and
such transaction is disapproved, appropriate actions will be taken to reinstate the pre-existing circumstances to
the fullest extent practicable. In making any and all determinations in connection with the Tracking Stock
Policies, either directly or by appropriate delegation of authority, the members of the Sprint Board and the
Capital Stock Committee will act in a fiduciary capacity and pursuant to legal guidance concerning their
respective obligations under applicable law. The Sprint Board has also provided the Capital Stock Committee
with the authority to engage the services of accountants, investment bankers, appraisers, attorneys and other
service providers to assist it in discharging its duties. ‘

Each member of the Capital Stock Committee will be an Independent Director or a person who, except for
a relationship with FT or DT or a subsidiary thereof, would be an Independent Director. Sprint expects that
initially the Capital Stock Committee will consist of each member of the Sprint Board other than Mr. Esrey and
Mr. LeMay.

Pursuant to the bylaws amendment, the Capital Stock Committee will have and may exercise such powers,
authority and responsibilities as the Sprint Board may delegate to the Capital Stock Committee in connection
with the adoption of general policies governing the relationship between business groups or otherwise,
including with respect to, among other things: (i) the business and financial relationships between the FON
Group and the PCS Group (or any business or subsidiary aliocated to the FON Group or the PCS Group,
respectively), (ii) dividends in respect of, and transactions by Sprint or the FON Group (or any business or
subsidiary allocated to the FON Group) in, shares of PCS Stock and (iii) any other matters arising in
connection with the relationships or transactions described in clauses (i) and (ii).

As part of the Articles Amendment, Sprint’s existing Articles of Incorporation will be amended to provide
that the provisions of the Sprint bylaws regarding the Capital Stock Committee will not be amended prior to-
the fourth anniversary of the closing of the PCS Restructuring by the Sprint Board without (i) the approval of
the holders of a majority of the shares of then outstanding Common Stock and (ii) the approval of the holders
of a majority of the shares of then outstanding PCS Stock, voting as a separate class.

Scope of the PCS Group; Allocation of Business Opportunities and Operations. The PCS Stock
Amendment sets forth the entities that will comprise the PCS Group as of the closing of the PCS Restructuring.
The Tracking Stock Policies provide that any business conducted by Sprint for offering or providing (1)
Domestic Wireless Mobile Telephony Services and (2) any other Domestic PCS Services will be allocated to
the PCS Group. In addition, the Tracking Stock Policies provide that all acquisitions of Domestic PCS Licenses
will be allocated to the PCS Group. To the extent such businesses or licenses are acquired by the FON Group,
the Sprint Board will arrange for an allocation or transfer of such assets to the PCS Group as soon as
reasonably practicable at a price equivalent to the fair market value of such businesses or licenses. However, in
no event will such allocation or transfer be required at a time that would adversely affect the availability of
pooling-of-interests accounting. These provisions of the Tracking Stock Policies will not preclude the formation
of commercially reasonable contracts or other arrangements between the PCS Group and the FON Group or
any Other Group for sales agency, resale, or any other arrangement with respect to businesses conducted by
either the FON Group or the PCS Group. Except as provided above, the Sprint Board may allecate business
opportunities and operations to the FON Group, the PCS Group or to any Other Group as it considers in the
best interests of Sprint and its stockholders as a whole. :

Relationship Between Groups; Long Distance Pricing. All material commercial transactions between the
FON Group and the PCS Group will be on commercially reasonable terms and shall be subject to the review
and approval of the Capital Stock Committee. With respect to pricing of long distance services (whether from
one calling area to another, or within a calling area) purchased by the PCS Group for purposes of enabling PCS
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Group customers to complete wireless calls (whether billed separately or as part of other charges), services will
be provided at the best price offered by the FON Group to third parties in similar situations when taking into
account all relevant factors (e.g., volumes, peak/off-peak usage and length of commitment). The PCS Group
will be permitted to acquire private line capacity from the FON Group to self-provision long distance services
to the extent that such self-provisioning can be accomplished on terms more favorable to the PCS Group, and
will be at the best price offered by the FON Group to third parties in similar situations, when takmg into
account all relevant factors.

Transfers of assets from the FON Group to the PCS Group that are desrgnated by the Sprmt Board to be
treated as an equity contribution by the FON Group to the PCS Group will result in an increase in the Inter-
Group Interest held by the FON Group in the PCS Group in accordance with the Arucles Amendment.

Pursuant to the Tracking Stock Pohc:es, the PCS Group will not acquire an Inter-Group Interest in the
FON Group (or in any Other Group). Transfers of assets from the PCS Group to the FON Group therefore will
not be treated as creating an Inter-Group Interest of the PCS Group in the FON Group, but may be treated as a
reduction of any existing Inter-Group Interest of the FON Group in the PCS Group, but not below zero.

All other transfers of assets between one group (the ‘‘Transferor Group'') and another group (the
‘‘Transferee Group''), not designated by the Sprint Board as equity transfers and not pursuant to a contract for
the provision of goods or services between the groups, will be accompanied by (1) the transfer by the
Transferee Group to the Transferor Group of other assets, (2) the creation of inter-group debt owed by the
Transferee Group to the Transferor Group, or (3) the reduction of inter-group debt owed by the Transferor
Group to the Transferee Group, in each case in an amount having a fair market value, in the judgment of the
Sprint Board, equivalent to the fair market value of the assets transferred by the Transferor Group.

Notwithstanding the above, the Sprint Board has determined pursuant to the Tracking Stock Policies that
neither the FON Group nor any Other Group will acquire in one transaction or in a'series of related
transactions a significant portion of the assets of the PCS Group without receiving the consent of the holders of
a majority of the outstanding shares of PCS Stock, voting as a separate class, and the consent of the holders of
a majority of the outstanding shares of FON Stock or stock of such Other Group, voting as a separate class. A
“‘significant portion of the business of the PCS Group'’ is defined as more than 33% of the assets of the PCS
Group, based on the fair market value of the assets, both tangible and intangible, of the PCS Group as of the
time that the proposed transaction is approved by the Sprint Board. ‘

Any inter-group transaction that results in a change in the size of any Inter-Group Interest held by the
FON Group or any Other Group in the PCS Group will be subject to the review and approval of the Capital
Stock Committee. If such review occurs before such transaction is undertaken and such transaction is
disapproved, the transaction will not proceed. If such review occurs after such transaction is undertaken and
such transaction is disapproved, appropriate actions will be taken to reinstate the pre-existing circumstances to
the fullest extent practicable.

The Sprint Board has also determined pursuant to the Tracking Stock Policies that the FON Group will not
engage in any transactions, including mergers, consolidations, recapitalizations, or similar transactions, that
~ have the effect of circumventing the rights of the holders of PCS Stock with respect to the time restriction and
the benefit of the premium payable or procedure to ensure fairness on Sprint’s exercise of its right to convert
outstanding shares of PCS Stock to FON Stock, or the benefit of the provisions of the Articles Amendment
limiting redemptions of the PCS Stock in exchange for shares of a subsidiary (a *‘spin off** of the PCS Group)
for two years following the closing of the PCS Restructuring unless approved by the holders of a majority of
the outstanding shares of PCS Stock. These provisions will not apply to any transaction involving a third party
the terms of which have been determined in advance by either the Sprint Board or the Capital Stock Committee
to be fair to holders of PCS Stock, taken as a separate class, and holders of FON Stock, taken as a separate
class. The Tracking Stock Policies also provide that Sprint will not acquire a number of shares of Series 1 PCS
Stock such that, immediately after the acquisition, the number of shares of Series 1 PCS Stock outstanding is
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less than 80% of the sum of (i) the number of shares of Series 1 PCS Stock issued to the public in the
Recapitalization and (ii) the number of shares of Series 1 PCS Stock issued to the public in any primary initial
public offering of Series 1 PCS Stock that is completed before the Registration Rights Commencement Date
(all such numbers being appropnately adjusted for any stock split, stock dividend, recapitalization or s1m11ar
transaction affecting the number shares of Series 1 PCS Stock outstanding).

Allocation of Federal and State Income Taxes. Federal and state income taxes incurred by Sprint which
are determined on a consolidated, combined, or unitary basis will be allocated between the groups in
accordance with a Tax Sharing Agreement to be entered into and undertaken by Sprint. These allocations will
be based principally on the taxable income and tax credits contributed by each group. Such allocations to or
from the PCS Group are intended to reflect its actual incremental cumulative effect (positive or negative) on
Sprint’s federal and state taxable income and related tax liability and tax credit position, subject to certain
adjustments. Tax benefits that cannot be used by a group generating those benefits but can be usedon a
consolidated basis will be credited to the group that generated such benefits. Accordingly, the amounts of taxes
payable or refundable, which will be allocated to each group, may not necessarily be the same as that which
would have been payable or refundable had the group filed a separate income tax return. Sprint expects that
significant payments pursuant to the Tax Sharing Agreement will be made from the FON Group to the PCS
Group in the near future, in light of the substantial operating losses that the PCS Group is expected to incur
during this time. Tax sharing payments between the groups will be accrued as of the end of the tax period to
which they relate.

The Tax Sharing Agreement includes a procedure pursuant to which tax sharing payments to or from the
PCS Group shall be calculated excluding the effect of any cumulative combined net loss or credit of (a) all new
businesses directly or indirectly acquired by the FON Group after May 26, 1998 individually having an
acquisition cost in excess of $500 million, taking into account the amount of any liabilities assumed by the
acquiror or to which the acquired business is subject, and (b) all Other Groups except to the extent that an
Other Group reflects one or more profitable core business(es) of the FON Group that exists on the date of
creation of the FON Group (the *‘Stacking Procedure’*).

The initial Tax Sharing Agreement (including the Stacking Procedure) will apply to tax years ending on or
before December 31, 2001, and shall not be modified, suspended or rescinded, nor will additions or exceptions
be made to the Tax Sharing Agreement, for such periods. For subsequent periods, the Sprint Board will adopt a
tax sharing arrangement that will be designed to allocate Sprint’s tax benefits and burdens fairly between the
PCS Group and the FON Group. Sprint expects that tax benefits that cannot be used by a group generating
those benefits but can be used on a consolidated basis will continue to result in payments to the group that
generated such benefits based on the value of such benefits to Sprint on a consolidated basis. In addition, Sprint
expects that tax bepefits, if any, pertaining to tax loss or tax credit carry forwards generated by a group but not
utilized as of the expiration of the initial Tax Sharing Agreement will continue to result in payments to the
group that generated such benefits based on the value of such benefits to Sprint on a consolidated basis when
such tax benefits are utilized. Sprint has not determined whether or not it will continue to utilize the Stacking
Procedure for tax years ending after December 31, 2001.

Allocation of Group Financing. Loans from Sprint or any member of the FON Group to any member of
the PCS Group shall be made at interest rates and on other terms and conditions substantially equivalent to the
interest rates and other terms and conditions that the PCS Group would be able to obtain from third parties
(including the public markets) as a direct or indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Sprint, but without the benefit
of any guaranty by Sprint or any member of the FON Group. This policy contemplates that such loans will be
made on the basis set forth above regardless of the interest rates and other terms and conditions on which:
Sprint or members of the FON Group may have acquired the subject funds. The provisions of this policy will
only apply before December 31, 2001 and will not be modified, suspended or rescinded, nor shall any
exception be made to such provisions, prior to December 31, 2001. Sprint currently does not expect that the
Tracking Stock Policies provision regarding allocation of debt expense will be amended in any material way
after December 31, 2001,
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.. Dividend Policy. The Sprint Board will peﬁodicaily consider appropriate dividend policies and practices
relating to future dividends on the FON Stock and the PCS Stock. The Sprint Board does not expect to declare
any dividends on the PCS Stock in the foreseeable future.

Pursuant to the Tracking Stock Policies, dividends on FON Stock may be declared and paid only out of
the lesser of (i) the funds of Sprint Iegally available therefor and (ii) the FON Group Available vaxdend
Amount.

Pursuant to the Tracking Stock Policies, dividends on PCS Stock may be declared and paid only out of the
lesser of (i) the funds of Sprint legally available therefor and (ii) the PCS Group Available Dividend Amount.

As of September 30, 1998, based on their respective financial statements, the funds of Sprint legally
available for the payment of dividends under Kansas law would have been at least $8.5 billion and the FON
Group Available Dividend Amount and the PCS Group Available Dividend Amount (after giving effect to the
Recapitalization, the PCS Restructuring and the exercise of equity purchase rights by FT and DT in connection
with the PCS Restructuring) would have been approximately $7.7 billion and $3.7 billion, respectively. No
assurance can be made as to the continued availability of such amounts. Dividend payments on the FON Stock
or on the PCS Stock could be precluded because of the unavailability of legally available funds under Kansas
law, even if the Available Dividend Amount test with respect to the relevant group is met.

Policies May Be Modified or Rescinded at Any Time. Unless otherwise provided above, the Tracking

Stock Policies may be modified, suspended or rescinded, and additional policies may be adopted, or exceptions

made to such policies in connection with particular facts and circumstances, all as the Sprint Board may
determine consistent with its fiduciary duties to Sprint and all its common stockholders at any time with or
without the approval of Sprint’s stockholders, although Sprint has no present intention to do so and Sprint has
agreed with the Cable Parents that it will not change such policies prior to the Recapitalization. Any

~ determination of the Sprint Board to modify, suspend or rescind such policies, or to make exceptions thereto or
adopt additional policies, including any such decision that would have disparate impacts upon holders of FON
Stock and PCS Stock, would be made by the Sprint Board in a manner consistent with its fiduciary duties to
Sprint and all of its common stockholders after giving fair consideration to the potentially divergent interests
and all other relevant interests of the holders of the separate classes of Sprint's common stock, including the
holders of FON Stock and the holders of PCS Stock

Certain Definitions
The following terms used in this' Annex A have the following respective meanings:

**Affiliate,”” as defined in the Resﬁucturing Agreemént, means, with respect to any person, any other
person that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls or is controlled by, or is under
common control with, such person.

‘‘Amended Articles’’ means the Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Spnnt as in effect
upon the filing of the Articles Amendment with the Kansas Secretary of State.

‘‘Capital Stock Commmee means a commitwe of the Sprint Board to which the Sprint Board has
delegated the authority to interpret, make determinations under, and oversee the implementation of the Tracking
Stock Policies. |

“‘Change of Conh‘ol " as defined in the Amended Articles, means a: |

(a) decxsmn by the Spnnt Board to sell control of Sprint or not to oppose a third party tender offer
for Sprint Voting Securities representmg more than 35% of the Voting Power of Sprint; or

A9



(®) change in the identity of a majority of the Directors due to (i) a proxy contest (or the threat to
engage in a proxy contest) or the election of Directors by the holders of Preferred Stock; or (ii) any
unsolicited tender, exchange or other purchase offer which has not been approved by a majority of the
Independent Directors,

provided that a Strategic Merger shall not be deemed to be a Change of Control and provided, further, that any
transaction between Sprint and FT and DT or otherwise involving FT and DT and any of their direct or indirect
subsidiaries which are party to a contract therefor shall not be deemed to be a Change of Control.

““Controlled Affiliates,’’ as defined in the Restructuring Agreement, means the *‘Controlled Affiliate’* of
(i) any person (other than a parent or any subsidiary of a parent) means the parent of such person as of the date
of the PCS Restructuring and each subsidiary of such parent as of the date of determination, and (ii) any parent
or its subsidiary means such parent and each subsidiary of such parent as of the date of determination.

“‘Convertible Securities,’’ as defined in the Amended Articles, means any securities of Sprint or of any
subsidiary thereof (other than shares of FON Stock or PCS Stock), including warrants and options, outstanding
at such time that by their terms are convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for or evidence the right to
acquire any shares of any class or series of FON Stock or PCS Stock, whether convertible, exchangeable or
exercisable at such time or a later time or only upon the occurrence of certain events, pursuant to anudllutxon
provisions of such securities or otherwise.

“Domestic’’ means geographically within the 50 states of the United States or the District of Columbia,
Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

““Domestic PCS License’* means a license to use PCS Spectrum within Domestic areas granted by the
FCC or other applicable authority.

*‘Domestic PCS Services’’ means any services offered or provided within a Domestic geographic area
using a Domestic PCS License.

“‘Domestic Wireless Mobile Telephony Services’® means a communications service provided through the
use of a wireless connection from the user to a Domestic terrestrial telecommunications network that is capable
of and generally utilized by Sprint for handing-off calls from one wireless cell to another and from one wireless
sector within a cell to another and which is intended to allow the continuation of a user's single conversation,
without interruption, as the user travels between cells and/or sectors within such network.

*‘Fair Value,”’ as defined in the Amended Articles, means, in the case of equity securities or debt
securities of a class that has previously been Publicly Traded for a period of at least 15 months, the Market
Value thereof (if such value, as so defined, can be determined) or, in the case of an equity security or debt
security that has not been Publicly Traded for at least such period, means the fair value per share of stock or
per other unit of such other security, on a fully distributed basis, as determined by an independent investment
banking firm experienced in the valuation of securities selected in good faith by the Sprint Board; provided,
however, that in the case of property other than securities, the ‘‘Fair Value’’ thereof shall be determined in |
good faith by the Sprint Board based upon such appraisals or valuation reports of such independent experts as
the Sprint Board shall in good faith determine to be appropriate in accordance with good business practice. Any
such determination of Fair Value shall be described in a statement filed with the records of the actlons of the
Sprint Board.

“FON Group Available Dividend Amount,’* on any date, as defined in the Tracking Stock Policies, means
the amount, if any, by which (1) the fair market value of the total assets attributed to the FON Group less the
total amount of the liabilities attributed to the FON Group (provided that Preferred Stock shall not be treated as
a liability), in each case as of such date and determined on a basis consistent with the determination of the
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FON Group Net Earnings (Loss), exceeds (2) the aggregate par value of, or any greater amount determined in
accordance with applicable corporation law to be capital in respect of, all outstanding shares of FON Stock and
each class or series of Preferred Stock attributed to the FON Group. ‘

*““FON Group Net Earnings (Loss),"" for any period through any date, as defined in the Tracking Stock
Policies, means the net income or loss of the FON Group for such period (or in respect of fiscal periods of
Sprint commencing prior to the Closing Date, the pro forma net income or loss of the FON Group for such
period as if the Closing Date had been the first day of such period) determined in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in effect at such time, reflecting income and expense of Sprint attributed to the
FON Group on a basis substantially consistent with attributions of income and expense made in the calculation
of PCS Group Net Earnings (Loss), including, without limitation, corporate admlmsu'atxve costs, net interest
and other financial costs and income taxes. ‘

‘‘Independent Director,’’ as defined in the Amended Articles, means any member of the Sprint Board who

(a) is not an officer or employee of Sprint, or any holder of Class A Stock, or any of their respective
subsidiaries, (b) is not a former officer of Sprint, or any holder of Class A Stock, or any of their respective
subsidiaries, (c) does not, in addition to such person’s role as a Director, act on a regular basis, either
individually or as a member or representative of an organization, serving as a professional adviser, legal
counsel or consultant to Sprint, or any holder of Class A Stock, or their respective subsidiaries, if, in the
opinion of the Compensation Committee of the Sprint Board or the Sprint Board if a Compensation Committee
is not in existence, such relationship is material to Sprint, any holder of Class A Stock, or the organization so
represented or such person, and (d) does not represent, and is not a member of the immediate family of, a
. person who would not satisfy the requirements of the preceding clauses (a), (b) and (c) of this sentence. A

- person who has been or is a partner, officer or director of an organization that has customary commercial,
industrial, banking or underwriting xelatxonshxps with Sprint, any holder of Class A Stock, or any of their
respective subsidiaries, that are carried on in the ordinary course of business on an arms-length basis and who
otherwise satisfies the requirements set forth in clauses (a), (b), (c) and (d) of the first sentence of this
definition, may qualify as an Independent Director, unless, in the opinion of the Compensation Committee or
the Sprint Board if a Compensation Committee is not in existence, such person is not independent of the
management of Sprint, or any holder of Class A Stock or any of their respective subsidiaries, or the
relationship would interfere with the exercise of independent judgment as a member of the Sprint Board. A
person who otherwise satisfies the requirements set forth in clauses (a), (b), (c) and (d) of the first sentence of
this definition and who, in addition to fulfilling the customary director's role, also provides additional services
directly for the Sprint Board and is separately compensated therefor, would nonetheless qualify as an
Independent Director. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this definition, each Director as of
the date of the execution of the Investment Agreement (as defined in the Amended Articles) who is not an
executive officer of Sprint shall be deemed to be an Independent Director hereunder

*“Inter-Group Interest’’ means an interest of the FON Group in the PCS Group initially determmed as
follows: Sprint has determined the total number of shares of PCS Stock intended to track the performance of
the PCS Group (without considering the shares to be issued in the IPO). At the closing of the PCS
Restructuring, Sprint will issue 46.5% of those shares to the Cable Parents and 1.2% of those shares to FT and
DT (before giving effect to the IPO and the issuances of PCS Stock to FT and DT and the Cable Parents in
connection with the IPO). In exchange for the shares to be issued to the Cable Parents, Sprint will become the
sole owner of each entity in the PCS Group (subject to Cox’s minority ownership interest in Cox PCS). The
shares of PCS Stock that are issued to holders of the Existing Common Stock in the Recapitalization or
issuable in respect of the Class A Common Stock held by FT and DT after the Recapitalization will represent
substantially all of the remaining unissued 52.3%, or *‘Inter-Group Interest.”’ Any remaining Inter-Group
Interest and any Inter-Group Interest created in the future will be represented on the FON Group financial
statements as an ownership interest of the FON Group in the PCS Group. This interest will be similar to the
FON Group holding tracking stock of the PCS Group. Because Sprint cannot own stock in itself, Sprint will
account for this remaining equity interest in the PCS Group as an Inter-Group Interest.
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*“Market Value'* of a share of any class or series of capital stock of Sprint on any day (as defined in the
Amended Articles) means the average of the high and low reported sales prices regular way of a share of such
class or series on such day (if such day is a Trading Day, and if such day is not a Trading Day, on the Trading
Day immediately preceding such day) or, in case no such reported sale takes place on such Trading Day, the
average of the reported closing bid and asked prices regular way of a share of such class or series on such
Trading Day, in either case as reported on the NYSE Composite Tape or, if the shares of such class or series
are not listed or admitted to trading on such exchange on such Trading Day, on the principal national securities
exchange in the United States on which the shares of such class or series are listed or admitted to trading or, if
not listed or admitted to trading on any national securities exchange on such Trading Day, on the National
Market tier of The Nasdaq Stock Market or, if the shares of such class or series are not listed or admitted to
trading on any national securities exchange or quoted on such National Market System on such Trading Day,
the average of the closing bid and asked prices of a share of such class or series in the over-the-counter market
on such Trading Day as furnished by any NYSE member firm selected from time to time by the Sprint Board
or, if such closing bid and asked prices are not made available by any such NYSE member firm on such
Trading Day, the Fair Value of a share of such class or series; provided that, for purposes of determining the
Market Value of a share of any class or series of capital stock for any period,

(i) the ‘“Market Value'’ of a share of capital stock on any day prior to any ‘‘ex-dividend’’ date or
any similar date occurring during such period for any dividend or distribution (other than any dividend or
distribution contemplated by clause (ii)(B) of this definition) paid or to be paid with respect to such capital
stock shall be reduced by the Fair Value of the per share amount of such dividend or distribution and

(i) The ““Market Value' of any share of capital stock on any day prior to (A) the effective date of
any subdivision (by stock split or otherwise) or combination (by reverse stock split or otherwise) of
outstanding shares of such period or (B) any “‘ex-dividend’’ date or any similar date occurring during such
period for any dividend or distribution with respect to such capital stock to be made in shares of such class
or series of capital stock or Convertible Securities that are convertible, exchangeable or exercisable for
such class or series of capital stock shall be appropriately adjusted, as determined by the Sprint Board, to
reflect such subdivision, combination, dividend or distribution.

“‘Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The DT Class A Equity Interest In The FON Group."
defined in the Amended Articles, means, as of the date the Amended Articles become effective, a number equal
to the aggregate number of outstanding shares of DT Class A Stock as of the date the Amended Articles
become effective; provided, however, that such number shall from time to time thereafter be:

(A) adjusted, on an equivalent Per Class A FON Share Basis, to reflect any subdivision (by stock
split or otherwise) or combination (by reverse stock split or otherwise) of the FON Stock or any
reclassification of FON Stock; and

(B) decreased (but to not less than zero), if before such decrease such number is greater than zero, by
the number of certain shares of Series 1 FON Stock or Series 3 FON Stock issued in accordance with the
Amended Articles and any reduction required to refiect the redemption of Shares Issuable With Respect
To The Class A Equity Interest In The FON Group to the extent allocated to shares of DT Class A Stock;
and

(C) adjusted by the Spnnt Board to properly reflect any other necessary changes on an equivalent Per
Class-A FON Share Basis.

““Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The DT Class A Equity Interest In The PCS Group,”’ as
defined in the Amended Articles, means, as of the date the Amended Articles become effective, a number
(rounded up to the nearest whole share) equal to one-half of the aggregate number of outstanding shares of DT
Class A Stock as of the date the Amended Articles become effectwe provided, however, that such number
shall from time to time thereafter be:

(A) adjusted, on an equivalent Per Class A PCS Share Basis, to reflect any subdivision (by stock split
or otherwise) or combination (by reverse stock split or othethse) of the PCS Stock or any reclassification
of PCS Stock; and
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(B) decreased (but to not less than zero), if before such decrease such number is greater than zero, by
action of the Sprint Board by (1) the amount of certain payments made to the holders of DT Class A
Stock divided by the corresponding redemption price per share of PCS Stock, (2) any reduction required to
reflect the redemption of Shares Issuable With Respect To The Class A Equity Interest In The PCS Group
to the extent allocated to shares of DT Class A Stock, (3) the amount necessary to reflect the conversion
of some or all of this number into a Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The DT Class A Equity
Interest In The FON Group, and (4) the amount necessary to reflect the redemption thereof in exchange
for the issuance of shares of common stock of one or more wholly-owned subsidiaries of Sprint that hold
directly or indirectly all of the assets and liabilities attributed to the PCS Group; and

(C) decreased (but to not less than zero), if before such decrease such number is greater than zero, by
the number of certain shares of Series 1 PCS Stock or Series 3 PCS Stock issued by Sprint; and

(D) adjusted by the Sprint Board to properly reflect any other necessary changes on an equivalent Per
Class A PCS Share Basis.

“‘Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The FON Group Inter-Group Interest,” as defined in the
" Amended Articles, means, as of the date the Amended Articles become effective, a number equal to
220,000,000 less the sum of (i) the Number Of. Shares Issuable With Respect To The Existing Class A
Common Equity Interest In The PCS Group, (ii) the Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The DT
Class A Equity Interest In The PCS Group, (iii) one-half of the number of shares of Common Stock, par value
$2.50 per share, outstanding immediately prior to the date the Amended Articles become effective, and (iv)
one-half of the number of shares of Common Stock, par value $2.50 per share, held as treasury shares by
Sprint immediately prior to the date the Amended Articles become effective; provided, however, that such
number shall from time to time thereafter be;

(A) adjusted, as determined by the Sprint Board to be appropriate to reflect equitably any subdivision
(by stock split or otherwise) or combination (by reverse stock split or otherwise) of the PCS Stock or any
dividend or other distribution of shares of PCS Stock to holders of shares of PCS Stock or any -
reclassification of PCS Stock;

(B) decreased (but to not less than zero), if before such decrease such number is greater than zero, by
action of the Sprint Board by (1) the number of shares of PCS Stock issued or sold by Sprint that,
immediately prior to such issuance or sale, were included (as determined by the Sprint Board pursuant to
paragraph (C) of this definition) in the Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The FON Group
Inter-Group Interest, (2) the number of shares of PCS Stock issued upon conversion, exchange or exercise
of Convertible Securities that, immediately prior to the issuance or sale of such Convertible Securities,
were included in the Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The FOIN Group Inter-Group Interest, '
(3) the number of shares of PCS Stock issued by Sprint as a dividend or other distribution (including in
connection with any reclassification or exchange of shares) to holders of FON Stock and Class A Common
Stock (but only with respect to any Shares Issuable With Respect To The Class A Equity Interest In The
FON Group) or shares of FON Preferred Stock, as the case may be, (4) the number of shares of PCS
Stock issued upon the conversion, exchange or exercise of any Convertible Securities issued by Sprint as a
dividend or other distribution (including in connection with any reclassification or exchange of shares) to
holders of FON Stock or Class A Common Stock (but only with respect to any Shares Issuable With
Respect To The Class A Equity Interest In The FON Group) or shares of FON Preferred Stock, as the case
may be, (5) the quotient of (a) the aggregate Fair Value of any PCS Preferred Stock (or Convertible
Securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for shares of PCS Preferred Stock) issued by
Sprint as a dividend or other distribution (including in connection with any classification or exchange of
shares) to holders of FON Stock, Class A Common Stock (but only with respect to any Shares Issuable
With Respect To The Class A Equity Interest In The FON Group), or shares of FON Preferred Stock, as
the case may be, divided by (b) the Market Value of one share of PCS Stock as of the date of issuance of
such PCS Preferred Stock (or Convertible Securities), or (6) the number (rounded, if necessary, to the
nearest whole number) equal to the quotient of (a) the aggregate Fair Value as of the date of contribution
of properties or assets (including cash) transferred from the PCS Group to the FON Group in consideration
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for a reduction in the Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The FON Group Inter-Group Interest
divided by (b) the Market Value of one share of PCS Stock as of the date of.such transfer; and ‘

(C) increased by (1) the number of outstanding shares of PCS Stock repurchased by Sprint for
consideration that had been attributed to the FON Group, (2) the number (rounded, if necessary, to the
nearest whole number) equal to the quotient of (a) the Fair Value of properties or assets (including cash)
theretofore attributed to the FON Group that are contributed, by action of the Sprint Board, to the PCS
Group in consideration of an increase in the Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The FON Group
Inter-Group Interest, divided by (b) the Market Value of one share of PCS Stock as of the date of such
contribution and (3) the number of shares of PCS Stock into or for which Convertible Securities are
deemed converted, exchanged or exercised pursuant to the Amended Articles;

provided, further, that the Sprint Board may make such subsequent changes to the calculations made pursuant
to subparagraphs (A), (B) and (C) immediately above as may be required for purposes of accurately
determining such number.

“‘Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The Existing Class A Equity Interest In The FON Group,"’
as defined in the Amended Articles, means, as of the date the Amended Articles become effective, a number
equal to the aggregate number of outstanding shares of Existing Class A Common Stock as of the date the
Amended Articles becomes effective; provided, however, that such number shall from time to time thereafter
be: ‘

(A) adjusted, on an equivalent Per Class A FON Share Basis, to reflect any subdivision (by stock -
split or otherwise) or combination (by reverse stock split or otherwise) of the FON Stock or any
reclassification of FON Stock; and

(B) decreased (but to not less than zero), if before such decrease such number is greater than zzro, by
the number of certain shares of Series 1 FON Stock or Series 3 FON Stock issued in accordance with the
Amended Articles and any reduction required to reflect the redemption of Shares Issuable With Respect
To The Class A Equity Interest In The FON Group to the extent allocated to shares of Existing Class A
Common Stock; and

(C) adjusted by the Sprint Board to properly reflect any other necessary changes on an equivalent Per
Class A FON Share Basxs

‘‘Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The Existing Class A Equlty Interest In The PCS Group,"’
as defined in the Amended Articles, as of the date the Amended Articles become effective, means a number
(rounded up to the nearest whole share) equal to one-half of the aggregate number of outstanding shares of
Existing Class A Common Stock as of the date the Amended Articles become effective; provided, however,
that such number shall from time to time thereafter be:

(A) adjusted, on an equivalent Per Class A PCS Share Basis, to reflect any subdivision (by stock split
or otherwise) or combination (by reverse stock split or otherwise) of the PCS Stock or any reclassification
of PCS Stock; and

(B) decreased (but to not less than zero), if before such decrease such number is greater than zero, by
action of the Sprint Board by (1) the amount of certain payments made to the holder of Existing Class A
Common Stock divided by the corresponding redemption price per share of PCS Stock, (2) any reduction
required to reflect the redemption of Shares Issuable With Respect To The Class A Equity Interest In The
PCS Group to the extent allocated to shares of Existing Class A Common Stock, (3) the amount necessary
to reflect the conversion of some or all of this number into a Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To
The Existing Class A Equity Interest In The FON Group, and (4) the amount necessary to reflect the
redemption thereof in exchange for the issuance of shares of common stock of one or more wholly-owned
subsidiaries of Sprint that hold directly or indirectly all of the assets and liabilities attributed to the PCS
Group, and

(C) decreased (but not less than zero), if before such decrease such number is greater than zero, by
the number of certain shares of Series 1 PCS Stock or Series 3 PCS Stock issued by Sprint; and
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(D) adjusted by the Sprint Board to properly reflect any other necessary changes on an equivalent Per
Class A PCS Share Basis. .

“‘Other Group,”’ as defined in the Tracking Stock Policies, means any tracked group that Sprint may
designate by future amendment to the Amended Articles with respect to which Sprint creates or issues tracking
stock to which it attributes or allocates any present or future assets or businesses.

“‘Outstanding PCS Fraction,”’ as defined by the Amended Articles, means the fraction the numerator of
which will be the number of shares of PCS Stock outstanding on such date and the denominator of which will
~ be the sum of (i) the number of shares of PCS Stock outstanding on such date, (ii) the Number of Shares
Issuable With Respect To The FON Group Inter-Group Interest on such date, (iii) the Number Of Shares
- Issuable With Respect To The Existing Class A Equity Interest In The PCS Group on such date and (iv) the
Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The DT Class A Equity Interest In The PCS Group on such date.
A statement setting forth the Outstanding PCS Fraction as of the record date for the payment of any dividend
or distribution on PCS Stock and as of the end of each fiscal quarter of Sprint shall be filed by Sprint’s
Corporate Secretary in the records of the actions of the Board of Directors not later than fifteen business days
after such date.

. “PCS Group Available Dividend Amount,”’ on any date, as defined in the Tracking Stock Polxcles, means
the amount, if any, by which (1) the product of (a) the Outstanding PCS Fraction as of such date multiplied by
(b) an amount equal to the fair market value of the total assets attributed to the PCS Group less the total
amount of the liabilities attributed to the PCS Group (provided that Preferred Stock will not be treated as a
liability), in each case as of such date and determined on a basis consistent with the determination of the PCS
Group Net Earnings (Loss), exceeds (2) the aggregate par value of, or any greater amount determined in
accordance with applicable corporation law to be capital in respect of, all outstanding shares of PCS Stock and
each class or series of Preferred Stock attributed to the PCS Group.

“‘PCS Group Net Earnings (Loss),”’ for any period through any date, as defined in the Tracking Stock
Policies, means the net income or loss. of the PCS Group for such period (or in respect of the fiscal periods of
Sprint commencing prior to the closing of the PCS Restructuring, the pro forma net income or loss of the PCS
Group for such period as if the closing of the PCS Restructuring had been the first day of such period)
determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in effect at such time, reflecting
income and expense of Sprint attributed to the PCS Group on a basis substantially consistent with attributions
of income and expense made in the calculation of the FON Group Net Earnings (Loss), including, without
limitation, corporate administrative costs, net interest and other financial costs and income taxes.

~ *“‘PCS Group Percentage Interest,’’ as defined in the Restructuring Agreement, means, with respect to. any
person, the percentage of the notional equity interest in the PCS Group owned by such person, taking into
account (i) the outstanding shares of PCS Stock, (ii) the shares of PCS Stock that would be outstanding if the
Inter-Group Interest in the PCS Group then held by the FON Group were represented by shares of PCS Stock,
(iii) after the Recapitalization, the shares of PCS Stock that would be outstanding if all of the outstanding
shares of Class A Common Stock were converted into Series 3 PCS Stock and Series 3 FON Stock pursuant to
the Amended Articles, and (iv) the maximum number of shares of PCS Stock that are issuable upon the
exercise, conversion or exchange of the PCS Options (or that would be issuable in the case of a PCS Option .
- represented by an Inter-Group Interest held by the FON Group in the PCS Group), excluding from clause (iv)
any Pre-Closing Options to the extent reflected as part of the Inter-Group Interest referred to in clause (ji).

“PCS Options,” as defined in the Restructuring Agreement, means (i) the options, warrants or other

~ securities of Sprint or any of its Controlled Affiliates outstanding at such time that are exercisable or
exchangeable for or convertible into shares of PCS Stock, but excluding (A) any rights of Cox Pioneer
Partnership or its Affiliates under the Agreement of Limited Partnership of Cox Communications, PCS, L.P.,
dated as of December 31, 1996, as it is to be amended pursuant to the amendments to the Cox PCS partnership
agreement, (B) the outstanding shares of Class A Common Stock, and (C) any such options, warrants or other
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securities that will be satisfied by Sprint without the allocation of any cost or expense to the PCS Group or
otherwise economically diluting the PCS Group Percentage Interest of any Cable Parent, and (ii) the Preferred
Inter-Group Interest and any other Inter-Group Interests held by. the FON Group in the PCS Group that have
the same effect as the options, warrants and other securities referred to in clause (i) above.

“PCS Spectrum," means the electromagnenc spectrum between 1850MHz and 1910MHz and between
1930MHz and 1990MHz or such other electromagnetic spectrum as the FCC may allocate to license holders of
electromagpetic spectrum between 1850MHz and 1910MHz and between 1930MHz and 1990MHz in exchange
for the surrender of electromagnetic spectrum within the identified frequencies.

“Per Class A FON Share Basis,” as defined in the Amended Articles, means, with respect to Existing
Class A Common Stock or DT Class A Stock, an amount per share equal to (X + Y) x Z, where *“X"’ equals
the Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The Existing Class A Equity Interest In The FON Group or
the Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The DT Class A Equity Interest In The FON Group,
respectively, ‘Y’ equals the number of shares outstanding of Existing Class A Common Stock or DT Class A
Stock, respectively, and ““Z'* equals the per share number of votes or dividend amount, redemption amount or
other payment paid to the class or series of FON Stock to which the Existing Class A Common Stock or DT
Class A Stock is being compared.

“‘Per Class A PCS Share Basis,”’ as defined in the Amended Articles, means, with respect to Existing
Class A Common Stock or DT Class A Stock, an amount per share equal to (X + Y) x Z, where ‘X"’ equals
the Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The Existing Class A Equity Interest In The PCS Group or
the Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The DT Class A Equity Interest In The PCS Group,
respectively, *““Y'* equals the number of shares outstanding of Existing Class A Common Stock or DT Class A
Stock, respectively, and ‘‘Z’’ equals the per share number of votes or dividend amount, redemption amount or
other payment paid to the class or series of PCS Stock to which the Existing Class A Common Stock or DT
Class A Stock is being compared.

*‘Pre-Closing Options,’’ as defined in the Restructuring Agreement, means the options, warrants and other
securities of Sprint or any of its subsidiaries that were issued prior to and are outstanding as of the closing of
the PCS Restructuring and that are exercisable or exchangeable for or convertible into shares of Sprint
Common Stock, which, in connection with the Recapitalization, will become, in whole or in part, options,
warrants or other securities that are exercisable or exchangeable for or convertible into shares of Series 1 PCS
Stock (but excluding any PCS Options held by FT or DT).

“‘Publicly-Traded’’ with respect to any security, as defined in the Amended Articles, means (i) registered
under Section 12 of the Exchange Act, and (ii) listed for trading on the New York Stock Exchange or the
American Stock Exchange (or any national securities exchange registered under Section 7 of the Exchange Act,
that is the successor to either such exchange) or quoted in the National Association of Securities Dealers Inc.
Automated Quotations System (or any successor system).

‘‘Registration Rights Commencement Date’’ means (i) if the IPO is consummated concurrently with the
closing of the PCS Restructuring, 180 days following the closing of the PCS Restructuring, (ii) if the IPO is not
consummated concurrently with the closing of the PCS Restructuring but is consummated within 120 days of
the closing of the PCS Restructuring, the later of the ninetieth day following the IPO or 180 days following the
closing of the PCS Restructuring, or (iii) if the IPO is not consummated concurrently with the closing of the
PCS Restructuring or within 120 days thereafter, the 180th day following the closing of the PCS Restructuring
unless any Cable Parent shall decide to exercise one of its rights to a demand registration after such 120th day
following the closing of the PCS Restructuring but pnor to such 180th day following the closing of the PCS
Restructuring in which case the date the demand notice is given.

*‘Shares Issuable With Respect To The Class A Equity Interest In The FON Group,’’ as defined in the
Recapitalization Amendment, means, at any time, the Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The
Existing Class A Equity Interest In The FON Group and the Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The
DT Class A Equity Interest In The FON Group. ‘
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by Sprint which are determined on a consolidated, combined, or unitary basis.

“ i

*‘Shares Issuable With Respect To The Class A Equity Interest In The PCS Group,’’ as defined in the
Recapitalization Amendment, means, at any time, the Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The
Existing Class A Equity Interest In The PCS Group and the Number Of Shares Issuable With Respect To The
DT Class A Equity Interest In The PCS Group.

“‘Strategic Merger,”’ as defined in the Amended Articles, means a merger or other business combination
involving Sprint (a) in which the holders of Class A Stock are entitled to retain or receive, as the case may be,
voting equity securities of the surviving parent entity in exchange for or in respect of (by conversion or
otherwise) such Class A Stock, with an aggregate Fair Market Value (as defined in the Amended Atrticles)
equal to at least 75% of the sum of (i) the Fair Market Value of all consideration which such holders of Class
A Stock have a right to receive with respect to such merger or other business combination, and (ii) if Sprint is
the surviving parent entity, the Fair Market Value of the equity securities of the surviving parent entity which
the holders of Class A Stock are entitled to retain, (b) immediately after which the surviving parent entity is an
entity whose voting equity securities are registered pursuant to Section 12(b) or Section 12(g) of the Exchange
Act or which otherwise has any class or series of its voting equity securities held by at least 500 holders and
(c) immediately after which no person or group (other than the holders of Class A Stock) owns Voting
Securities (as defined in the Amended Articles) of such surviving parent entity with Votes equal to more than
35 percent of the Voting Power of such surviving parent entity.

‘*“Tax Sharing Agreement’’ means an agreement to be entered into and undertaken by Sprint pursuant to
which Sprint will allocate between the FON Group and the PCS Group federal and state income taxes incurred

o f

“Trading Day,'’ as defined in the Amended Articles means, with respect to any security, any day on
which the principal national securities exchange on which such security is listed or admitted to trading or

NASDAQ, if such security is listed or admitted to trading thereon, is open for the transaction of business
(unless such trading shall have been suspended for the entire day) or, if such security is not listed or admitted
‘to trading on any national securities exchange or NASDAQ, any day other than a Saturday, Sunday, or a day

on which banking institutions in the State of New York are authorized or obligated by law or executive order to
close.

““Vote,"’ as defined in the Amended Articles, means, with respect to any entity, the ability to cast a vote at

"a stockholders’, members’ or comparable meeting of such entity with respect to the election of directors,
'managers or other members of such entity’s governing body, or the ability to cast a general partnership or
" comparable vote, provided that with respect to Sprint, the term ‘‘Vote'* means the ability to exercise general
- voting power (as opposed to the exercise of special voting or disapproval rights such as those set forth in the
- Amended Articles) with respect to matters other than the election of directors at a meeting of the stockholders
© . of Sprint.

““Voting Power,”’ as defined in the Amended Articles, means, with respect to an entity, the aggregate

- number of Votes outstanding as of such date in respect of such entity.
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SPRINT CORPORATION
Debt Secﬁrities

SPRINT CAPITAL CORPORATION

Debt Securities
Unconditionally Guaranteed by

SPRINT CORPORATION

Sprint Corporation and its subsidiary, Spriht‘ Capital Corporation, may offer from time to time, in the
aggregate, up to $8,000,000,000 principal amount of unsecured senior Debt Securities. The Debt Securities may

‘be in other currencies or currency units in an equivalent amount. In the event Debt Securities are issued at an

original issue discount, the net proceeds from the offering will not exceed $8,000,000,000. Sprint and/or Sprint

Capital will offer the Debt Secunues as separate series, in amounts, at prices and on terms determined at the
time of sale. ‘

Sprint will uncondmonally guarantee (the **Guarantees’’) the payment ‘of principal of and any premium and

~ interest on all Debt Securities issued by Spnnt Capxtal

A supplement to this Prospectus will set forth the specific terms of any series of Debt Securities that is -

offered and the terms of offering of such series of Debt Securities. The Prospectus Supplement will also contain

'information, where applicable, about material United States federal income tax considerations relating to, and
: any listings on a securities exchange of, the Debt Securities covered by such Prospectus Supplement. See *‘Plan
of Distribution®’ for the different methods that may be used to offer the Debt Securities and for possible

mdemmﬁcauon arrangements for underwriters, dealers and agents.

The Debt Securities will be represented by one or more Global Securities registered in the name of the

nominee of The Depository Trust Company. Unless otherwise stated in the Prospectus Supplement, Debt

- Securities in definitive form will not be issued. See ‘‘Description of Debt Securities—Book-Entry System.”

 Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or

disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this
Prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this Prospectus is October 23, 1998



WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

Sprint files annual, quarterly and special reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You

" can inspect and copy the Registration Statement on Form S-3 of which this Prospectus is a part, as well as

reports, proxy statements and other information filed by Sprint, at the public reference facilities maintained by
the SEC at Room 1024, 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549, and at the following Regional Offices
of the SEC: 7 World Trade Center, Suite 1300, New York, New York 10048 and Citicorp Center, S00 West
Madison Street, Suite 1400, Chicago, Illinois 60661. You can obtain copies of such material from the Public
Reference Room of the SEC at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C, 20549, at prescribed rates. You can
call the SEC at 1-800-732-0330 for information regarding the operation of its Public Reference Room. The SEC
also maintains a site on the World Wide Web at http://www.sec.gov. that contains reports, proxy statements and
other information regarding registrants (like Sprint) that file electronically.

In addition, you can inspect reports, proxy statements and other information concerning Sprint at the offices
of the New York Stock Exchange, 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005, the Chicago Stock Exchange,
440 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605, and the Pacific Exchange, 301 Pine Street, San Francisco,
California 94104, on which exchanges the common stock of Sprint is listed. If the PCS Restructuring is approved
by Sprint’s shareholders, Sprint intends to list its FON Stock and PCS Stock only on the New York Stock
Exchange. Consequently, once Sprint’s existing common stock is recapitalized, copies of Sprint's reports and
proxy statements will no longer be filed with the Chicago Stock Exchange and the Pacific Exchange and therefore
will not be available for inspection at those exchanges. See the discussion under ‘‘Sprint Corporation’’ regarding
the proposed PCS Restructuring and the recapitalization of Sprint’'s common stock into FON Stock and PCS
Stock.

This Prospectus provides you with a general description of the Debt Securities that we may offer and any

- related Guarantees. Each time we sell Debt Securities, we will provide a Prospectus Supplement that will contain

specific information about the terms of that offering. The Prospectus Supplement may also add, update or change
information contained in this Prospectus. You should read both this Prospectus and any Prospectus Supplement,
together with the additional information that is incorporated by reference, as described below.

This Prospectus is part of a Registration Statement that we have filed with the SEC. To see more detail, you
should read the exhibits filed with our Registration Statement.

The SEC allows this Prospectus to ‘‘incorporate by reference’’ certain other information that Sprint files
with them, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents.
The information incorporated by reference is an important part of this Prospectus, and information that Sprint
files later with the SEC will automatically update and replace this information. We incorporate by reference the
documents listed below and any future filings made by Sprint with the SEC under Sections 13(g), 13(c), 14 or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 until we sell all of the securities that we have registered.

* Sprint’s' Annual Report on Form 10-K fpt the year ended December 31, 1997;

* Sprint’s Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 1998 and June 30, 1998;
* Sprint’s Current Reports on Form 8-K dated May 26, 1998 and June 29, 1998; and

« Sprint’s Proxy Statement/Prospectus that forms a part of Registration Statement No. 333-65173.

If you make a request for such information in writing or by telephone, we will provide to you, at no cost, a
copy of any or all of the information incorporated by reference in the Registration Statement of which this
Prospectus is a part. Requests should be addressed to: Sprint Corporation, 2330 Shawnee Mission Parkway,
Westwood, Kansas 66205, Attention: Investor Relations (telephone number: (800) 259-3755).
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SPRINT CAPITAL CORPORATION
Sprint Capital is a whollyQowned subsidiary of Sprint and was incorporated in Delaware on May 20, 1993.

“The principal offices of Sprint and Sprint Capital are located at 2330 Shawnee Mission Parkway. Westwood,

Kansas 662085, and their telephone number is (913) 624-3000.

Sprint Capital’s purpose is to engage in ﬁnanemg activities that provide funds for use by Sprint and Sprint’s

- subsidiaries, other than its local exchange telephone subsidiaries (‘“LECs"’). Sprint Capital raises funds through
- the offering and sale of debt securities, and the net proceeds thereof are loaned to or invested in Sprint and its

non-LEC subsidiaries. Sprint Capital does not and will not engage in any other business operations.

SPRINT CORPORATION

Sprint is a diversified telecommunications service provider whose principal activities include long distance

service, local service, wireless personal communications services (“‘PCS"), product distribution and directory
~ publishing activities and other telecommunications activities, investments and alliances.

Sprint's long distance division (“LDD"’) is the nation’s third largest provider of long distance telephone

© services. LDD operates a nationwide, all-digital long distance telecommunications network that uses state-of-the-

art fiber-optic and electronic technology. LDD provides domestic and international voice, video and data

~ communications services. Sprint’s local telecommunications division (‘°LTD’’) consists primarily of regulated

LECs serving approximately 7.5 million access lines in 19 states. LTD provides local services, access by
telephone customers and other carriers to. LTD's local exchange facilities, sales of telecommunications
equipment and long distance services within specified geographic areas. Sprint’s product distribution and

~ directory publishing businesses (‘‘PDDP’’) consist of wholesale distribution of teleeommumcauans equipment

and publishing and marketing white and yellow page telephone directories.

Sprint’s other telecommunications activities include (i) emerging businesses, which consist of the
development of new integrated communications services, integration management and support services for
computer networks and international development activities outside the scope of Global One, (ii) Sprint’s interest
in the Global One international strategic alliance, a joint venture with France Télécom S.A. (‘“‘FI"") and Deutsche

 Telekom AG (“DT"), and (iii) Sprint’s other telecommunications investments and alliances, such as its

investment in EarthLink Network, Inc., an internet service provider. FT and DT are European telephone
compames with a combined 20% strategic eqmty investment in Sprint. ‘ : :

Sprint currently conducts its PCS operations through its 40% interest in Sprint Spectrum Holding Company,
L.P. and MinorCo, L.P., its approximately 47% interest in PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. and PhillieCo Partners II,
L.P., and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, SprintCom, Inc. and SprintCom Equipment Company, L.P. These
entities market their wireless telephony products and services under the Sprint® and Sprint PCS® brand names
and, together, operate the only 100% digital PCS wireless network in the United States with licenses to provide
service nationwide utilizing a single frequency band and a single technology. These entities own licenses to
provide service to the entire United States population, including Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands. At
September 30, 1998, they operated PCS systems in 163 metropolitan markets within the United States, including
38 of the 50 largest metropolitan areas.

Sprint has entered into a ‘reStrucmring agreement with Tele-Commnnications, Inc. (““TCI’"), Comcast

© Corporation (‘‘Comcast’’) and Cox Communications, Inc. (*‘Cox'’) (together, the ‘‘Cable Parents’’) to
~restructure Sprint’s PCS operations (the ‘‘PCS Restructuring’’). Sprint will acquire the joint venture interests of

TCI, Comcast and Cox in Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and MinorCo, L.P. and the joint venture
interests of TCI and Cox in PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. and PhillieCo Partners II, L.P. In exchange for these joint
venture interests, Sprint will issue to the Cable Parents a newly created class of Sprint common stock (the *‘PCS
Stock'*). The PCS Stock is intended to reflect separately the performance of these joint ventures and the domestic
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PCS operations of SprintCom, Inc. and SprintCom Equipment Company, L.P. These operations, which after the
PCS Restructuring will be 100% owned by Sprint (subject to a 40.8% minority interest in the entity holding the
PCS license for and conducting operations in the Los Angeles/San Diego/Las Vegas area), will be referred to as
the PCS Group. The FON Stock, which will be created in a tax-free recapitalization of Sprint’s existing common
stock, is intended to reflect the performance of all of Sprint’s other operations, including LDD, LTD, PDDP,
emerging businesses and its interest in Global One. These operations will be referred to as the FON Group. These
transactions are subject to shareholder approval. The special meeting of Sprint shareholders to obtain approval
has been scheduled for November 13, 1998.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless otherwise indicated in a Prospectus Supplement, the net proceeds from the sale of the Debt Securities
are intended to be used to repay short-term debt of Sprint and Sprint Capital and long-term obligations of Sprint
and its subsidiaries, including debt obligations of the new PCS Group following consummation of the PCS
Restructuring. The net proceeds are also intended to be used to provide funds to Sprint and its subs:dxanes for
general purposes, including working capital requirements and new capital investments.

RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

Sprint’s ratio of earnings to fixed charges was 5.66 for the six months ended June 30, 1998, 6.41 for the
year 1997, 5.94 for the year 1996, 4.32 for the year 1995, 4.28 for the year 1994 and 2.63 for the year 1993. The
ratios were computed by dividing fixed charges into the sum of earnings (after certain adjustments) and fixed
charges. Earnings include income from continuing operations before taxes, plus equity in net losses of entities
that are less than 50% owned by Sprint, less capitalized interest. Fixed charges include (i) interest on all debt of
continuing operations (including amortization of debt issuance costs), (ii) the interest component of operating
rents, and (iii) the pre-tax cost of subsidiary preferred stock dividends.

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES

The Debt Securities issued by Sprint will be issued under an Indenture, dated as of October 1, 1998, between
Sprint and Bank One, N.A., as Trustee (the ‘‘Sprint Indenture’’), and the Debt Securities issued by Sprint Capital
will be issued under an Indenture, dated as of October 1, 1998, among Sprint Capital, Sprint and Bank One,
N.A., as Trustee (the *‘Sprint Capital Indenture,’’ and together with the Sprint Indenture, the *‘Indentures’’). The
Sprint Capital Indenture has similar provisions to the Sprint Indenture, including an identical lien covenant
relating to Sprint. Copies of each of the Indentures are filed as exhibits to the Regxstratton Statement of which
this Prospectus forms a part.

A summary of certain provisions of the Indentures follows. The summary is not complete and is qualiﬁed
in its entirety by express reference to the detailed provisions of the Indentures, including the definitions in the
Indentures of certain terms. All section references below are to sections of the applicable Indenture. You should
read the Indentures, including the definition of terms in the Indentures, for a more complete understanding of the
provisions and the terms described below.

General

The Indentures do not limit the amount of indebtedness that may be issued thereunder. The Indentures
provide that Debt Securities may be issued from time to time in one or more series. The Debt Securities will be
unsecured obligations of Sprint or Sprint Capital.

The designatibn of the applicable Indenture, and the title, amoimt, ‘maturity, interest rate, terms for
redemption, terms for sinking fand payments, and other specific terms of the series of Debt Securities, including
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(i) the currency of payment of principal of and ahy premium and interest on the Debt Securities, which may be

United States dollars or any other currency or currency unit, and (ii) any index used to determine the amount of

‘payments of principal of and any premium and interest on the Debt Securities, will be set forth or summarized in

the Prospectus Supplement.

Unless otherwise provided in the Prbspectus Supplement, the Debt Securities will be represented by one or
more Global Securities. Consequently, the payment of principal and any premium and interest on the Debt

. Securities will be made as described below under ‘‘Book-Entry System’' and ‘‘Same-Day Settlement and

Payment,’’ and transfers of the Debt Securities can be made only as described below under ‘‘Book-Entry
System.”’ In the event that Debt Securities in definitive form are issued, the following provisions will apply:

(a) Principal of and any premium and interest on the Debt Securities will be payable, and transfers of
the Debt Securities will be registrable, at the Corporate Trust Office of the Trustee, provided that at the
option of Sprint or Sprint Capital (in the case of Debt Securities issued by Sprint Capital) payment of
interest may be made by check mailed to the address of the Person entitled thereto as it appears in the
Security Register. (Indentures, Sections 202, 305, and 1002) The Corporate Trust Office of Bank One, N.A.,
is located at 100 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215.

(b) The Debt Securities will‘be issued bnly in fully registered form without coupons in denominations
of $1,000 or any integral multiple thereof. (Indentures, Sections 301 and 302).

No service charge will be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of Debt Securities, but Sprint or
Sprint Capital may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in
connection with such transfer or exchange, other than exchanges not involving any transfer. (Indentures, Section
305) ‘

Securities may be issued as Original Issue Discount Securities to be offered and sold at a substantial
discount below the stated principal amount. Federal income tax consequences and other special considerations
applicable to such Original Issue Discount Securities w1ll be described in the Prospectus Supplement relating to
such securities.

* Restrictive Covenant—Spnnt

Under the Indentures, Sprint and its Restricted Subsidiaries may not create, incur or allow to exist any Lien

upon any property or assets now owned or hereafter acquired unless:

® such Lien is a Permitted Lien; or

® the outstanding Debt Securities (or, in the case of Debt Securities issued by Sprint Capital, the
outstanding Guarantees) are equally and ratably secured by such Lien; or

o the aggregate prmc1pal amount of indebtedness secured by such Lien and any other Lien (other than
Permitted Liens) plus the Attributable Debt in respect of any Sale and Leaseback Transaction does not
exceed 15% of the Consolidated Net Tangible Assets of Sprint and its subsidiaries. (Sprint Indenture,
Section 1008, Sprint Capital Indenture, Section 1012)

The definitions for capitalized terms used above are as follows:

*“Attributable Debt’’ of a Sale and Leaseback Transaction means, at any date, the total net amount of rent
requued to be paid under such lease during the remaining term of the lease (excluding any subsequent renewal
or other extension options held by the lessee), discounted from the respective due dates of such amounts to such

 date of determination at the rate of interest per annum implicit in the terms of such lease, as determined in good

faith by Sprint, compounded annually. The net amount of rent required to be paid under any such lease for any

such period shall be the amount of rent payable by the lessee with respect to such period, after excluding amounts
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required to be paid on account of maintenance and repairs, msura.nce. taxes, assessments, water rates and similar
charges and contingent rents.

‘‘Capital Lease Obligations'’ means indebtedness represented by obligations under a lease that is required
to be capitalized for financial reporting purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
The amount of such indebtedness shall be the capitalized amount of such obligations determined in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied.

“‘Consolidated Net Tangible Assets’* of Sprint and its subsidiaries means the consolidated total assets of
Sprint and its subsidiaries as reflected in Sprint’s most recent balance sheet preceding the date of determination
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied, less (i) current
liabilities (excluding current maturities of long-term debt and Capital Lease Obligations) and (ii) goodwill,
tradenames, trademarks, patents, minority interests of others, unamortized debt discount and expense and other
similar intangible assets (excluding any investments in permits or licenses issued, granted or approved by the
Federal Communications Comm1ss10n)

‘“Lien’ means any mortgage or deed of trust, pledge, hypothecation, assignment, deposit arrangement,
security interest, lien, charge, easement or zoning restriction, encumbrance, preference, priority or other security
agreement or preferential arrangement of any kind or nature whatsoever on or with respect to property including
any Capital Lease Obligation, conditional sale or other title retention agreement having substantially the same
economic effect as any of the foregoing or any Sale and Leaseback Transaction.

“‘Permitted Liens’* means:
(i) Liens existing on October 1, 1998;

(ii) Liens on property existing at the time of acquisition of such property or to secure the payment of
all or any part of the purchase price of such property or to secure any indebtedness incurred prior to, at the
time of or within 270 days after the acquisition of such property for the purpose of financing all or any part
of the purchase price of such property;

(iii) Liens securing indebtedness owing by a Restricted Subs1d1ary to Sprint or any wholly-owned
subsidiary of Sprint;

(iv) Liens on property of any entity, or on the stock, indebtedness or other obligations of such entity,
existing at the time (a) such entity becomes a Restricted Subsidiary, (b) such entity is merged into or
consolidated with Sprint or a Restricted Subsidiary or (c) Sprint or a Restricted Subsidiary acquires all or
substantially all of the assets of such entity, as long as no such Lien extends to any other property of Sprint
or any other Restricted Subsidiary;

(v) Liens on property to secure any indebtedness incurred to provide funds for all or any part of the
cost of development of or improvements to such property. ‘

(vi) Liens on the property of Sprint or any of its Restricted Subsidiaries securing (a) nondelinquent
performance of bids or contracts (other than for borrowed money, obtaining of advances or credit or the
securing of debt), (b) contingent obligations on surety and appeal bonds and (c) other nondehnquent
obligations of a similar nature, in each case, incurred in the ordinary course of business;

(vii) Liens securing Capital Lease Obligations, provided that (a) any such Lien attaches to the property
within 270 days after the acquisition thereof and (b) such Lien attaches solely to the property so.acquired;

- (viii) Liens arising solely by virtue of any statutory or common law provision relating to banker’s liens,
rights of set-off or similar rights and remedies as to deposit accounts or other funds, as long as such deposit
account is not a dedicated cash collateral account and is not subject to restrictions against access by Sprint
or such Restricted Subsidiary, as applicable, in excess of those set forth by regulations promulgated by the
Federal Reserve Board and such deposit account is not intended by Sprint or such Restricted Subsidiary to
provide collateral to the depository institution; ‘



~ (ix) pledges or deposits under worker s compensation laws, unemployment insurance laws or similar
legislation;

(x) statutory and tax Liens for sums not yet due or delinquent or which are being contested or appealed
in good faith by appropriate proceedings;

(xi) Liens arising solely by operation of law, such as mechanics’, materialmen’s, warehouseman’s and
carriers’ Liens and Liens of landlords or of mortgages of landlords, on fixtures and movable property located
on premises leased in the ordinary course of business;

(xii) Liens on personal property, other than shares of stock or indebtedness of any Restricted
Subsidiary, to secure loans maturing not more than one year from the date of the creation thereof and on
accounts receivable assocxated wnth a receivables ﬁnancmg program of Sprint or any of its Restricted
Subsidiaries; ‘

(xiii) any Lien created by or resulting from litigation or other proceeding against, or upon property of,
Sprint or a Restricted Subsidiary, or any lien for workmen's compensation awards or similar awards, so
long as the finality of such judgment or award is being contested and execution thereon is stayed or such
Lien relates to a final unappealable judgment which is satisfied within 30 days of such judgment or any
Lien incurred by Sprint or any: Restricted Subsidiary for the purpose of obtaining a stay or discharge in the
course of any litigation or other proceeding, as long as such Judgment or award does not constitute an Event
of Default under clause (e) of ‘‘Events of Default’’ below;

(xiv) Liens on the real property of Sprint or a Restricted Subsidiary which constitute minor survey
exceptions, minor encumbrances, easements or reservations of, or rights of others for, rights of way, sewers,
electric lines, telegraph and telephone lines and other similar purposes, or zoning or other restrictions as to
the use of such real property, as long as all of the liens referred to in this clause (xiv) in the aggregate do
not at any time materially detract from the value of such real property or materially impair its use in the
operation of the business of Sprint and its subsidiaries;

(xv) Liens on property of Sprint or a Restricted Subsidiary securing indebtedness or other obhgatlons
issued by the United States of America or any state or any department, agency or instrumentality or political
subdivision of the United States of America or any state, or by any other country or any political subdivision
of any other country, for the purpose of financing all or any part of the purchase price of (or, in the case of
real property, the cost of construction on or improvement of) any property or assets subject to such Liens
(including Liens incurred in connection with pollution control, industrial revenue or similar financings); and

(xvi) any renewal, extension or replacement (in whole or in part) of any Lien permitted pursuant to
(i), (ii), (iv), (v), (vii) and (xv) above or of any indebtedness secured by any such Lien, as long as such
extension, renewal or replacement Lien is limited to all or any part of the same property that secured the
Lien extended, renewed or replaced (plus improvements on such property) and the principal amount of
indebtedness secured by such Lien and not otherwise authorized by clauses (i), (ii), (iv), (v), (vii) and (xv)
does not exceed the principal amount of indebtedness plus any premium or fee payable in connection with
any such renewal, extension or replacement so secured at the time of such renewal, extension or
replacement.

‘‘Receivables Subsidiary" means a special purpose wholly-owned subsidiary created in connection with any

transactions that may be entered into by Sprint or any of its subsidiaries pursuant to which Sprint or any of its
subsidiaries may sell, convey, grant a security interest in or otherwise transfer undivided percentage interests in
its receivables. ‘

‘‘Restricted Subsidiary’’ means any subsxdxary of Sprmt (other than a Receivables Subsxdlary or Sprint

Capital) if:

(i) such subsidiary has substannally all of its property in the Umted States (other than its territories
and possessions); and ‘



(ii) at the end of the most recent fiscal quarter of Sprint preceding the date of determination, the
aggregate amount, determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently
applied, of securities of, loans and advances to, and other investments in, such subsidiary held by Sprint
and its other subsidiaries, less any securities of, loans and advances to, and other investments in Sprint and
Sprint’s other subsidiaries held by such subsidiary or any of its subsidiaries, exceeded 15% of Sprint’s
Consolidated Net Tangible Assets.

*‘Sale and Leaseback Transaction’’ means any direct or indirect arrangement pursuant to which property is
sold or transferred by Sprint or a Restricted Subsidiary and is thereafter leased back from the purchaser or
transferee by Sprint or such Restricted Subsidiary. ‘

Unless otherwise indicated in the Prospectus Supplement, the covenants contained in the Indentures and in
the Debt Securities and Guarantees would not necessarily afford holders protection in the event of a highly
leveraged or other transaction involving Sprint that may adversely affect holders.

Restrictive Covenants—-Sprint Capitai

Sprint Capital may not create, issue, assume or guarantee any unsecured Funded Debt ranking prior to the
Debt Securities issued by Sprint Capital. (Sprint Capital Indenture, Section 1009)

Unless otherwise indicated in the Prospectus Supplement, Sprint Capital may not create, assume or suffer
1o exist any Lien (as defined above) upon any of its property or assets, now owned or hereafter acquired, without
making effective provision whereby the outstanding Debt Securities issued by Sprint Capital shall be secured by
such Lien equally and ratably with any and all other obligations and indebtedness thereby secured, with certain
specified excepnons (Sprint Capital Indenture, Section 1008)

Events of Default
. Each of the following is an Event of Default under the Indentures with respect to Debt Securities of any
series: ’ ‘
(a) failure to pay pn'ncipal of or any premium on any Debt Security of that series at maturity;
(b) failure to pay any interest on any Debt Security of that series when due, continued for 30 days;

(c) failure to deposit any sinking fund payment, when due, in respect of any Debt Security of that
series;

(d) failure to perform any other covenant or warranty in the applicable Indenture (other than a
covenant included solely for the benefit of series of Debt Securities other than that series), continued for 60
days after written notice as provided in such Indenture;

(¢) default resulting in acceleration of more than $50,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of any
indebtedness for money borrowed by Sprint or Sprint Capital or any other subsidiary of Sprint under the
terms of the instrument under which such indebtedness is issued or secured, if such indebtedness is not
discharged or such acceleration is not rescinded or annulled within 10 days after written notice as provxded
in the Indentures;

() certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization; and

(8) any other Event of Default provided with respect to Debt Securities of that series. (Indentures,
Section 501)

If an Event of Default with respect to Debt Securities of any series at the time outstanding occurs and is
continuing, either the Trustee with respect to such Debt Securities or the holders of at least 25% in principal
amount of the outstanding Debt Securities of that series may declare the principal amount (or, if any of the Debt
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- Securities of that series are Original Issue Discount Securities, such portion of the principal amount as may be

specified in the terms of that series) of all the Debt Securities of that series to be due and payable immediately

- by written notice as provided in the applicable Indenture.

At any time after a declaration of acceleration with respect to Debt Securities of any series has been made

- and before a judgment or decree for payment of the money due based on acceleration has been obtained, the
- holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Debt Securities of that series may, in accordance
with the applicable Indenture, rescmd and annul such acceleration. (Indentures, Secnon 502)

Each Indenture provides that the Trustee will be under no obligation, subject to the duty of the Trustee
during default to act with the required standard of care, to exercise any of its rights or powers under the Indenture

- at the request or direction of any of the holders, unless such holders offer reasonable indemnity to the Trustee.
. (Indentures, Sections 601 and 603) Subject to such provisions for indemnification of the Trustee, the holders of

a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Debt Securities of any series will have the right (in accordance
with applicable law) to direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available

to the Trustee, or exercising any trust or power conferred on the Trustee, wnh respect to the Debt Securities of
_ that series. (Indentures, Section 512)

Sprint and Sprint Capital will be required to furnish to the Trustee annually a statement as to the
performance by it of certain of its obligations under the applicable Indentuxe and as to any default in such

, performance. (Indentures, Secnon 1004)

Modification and Waiver

Modifications and amendments of the Sprint Indenture may be made by Sprint and the Trustee, in most
cases with the consent of the holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Debt Securities of
each series affected by such modification or amendment. Modifications and amendments of the Sprint Capital
Indenture may be made by Sprint, Sprint Capital and the Trustee, in most cases with the consent of the holders
of a majority in principal amount of the outstandmg Debt Securities of each series affected by such modification

or amendment.

Each Indenture provides that, without the consent of the holder of each outstanding Debt Security affected

 thereby, no such modification or amendment may

(a) change the date specified in the Debt Security for the payment of the prmcxpal of, or any
installment of principal of or interest on, such Debt Security,

(b) reduce the principal amount of, or any premium or interest on, any Debt Security.

(c) reduce the amount of principal of an Original Issue Discount Secunty or any other Debt Security
payable upon acceleration of the maturity of such Debt Security,

(d) change the place or currency of payment of pnncxpal of, or any premxum or interest on, any
Debt Security,

(¢) impair the right to institute suit for the enforcement of any payment on or with respect to any
Debt Secunty or :

(f) reduce the percentage in principal amount of outstanding Debt Securities of any series, the
‘consent of ‘whose holders is required for any supplemental indenture amending or modlfymg the
Indenture or for waiver of compliance with certain provisions of the Indenture or for waiver of certain
defaults. (Indentures, Section 902)

In addition, the Sprint Capital Indenture provides that, without the consent of the holder of each outstanding

- Debt Security affected thereby, no such modification or amendment may modify or affect in any manner adverse
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to the holders the terms and conditions and obligations of the Guarantor in respect of the Guarantees of any
Debt Securities.

The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Debt Securities of any series issued under
the Sprint Indenture and the Sprint Capital Indenture may on behalf of the holders of all Debt Securities of that
series waive, insofar as that series is concerned, compliance by Sprint (or Sprint and Sprint Capital, in the case
of the Sprint Capital Indenture) with certain restrictive provisions of the Indentures. (Sprint Indenture,
Section 1009, Sprint Capital Indenture, Sections 1010 and 1013) The holders of a majority in principal amount
of the outstanding Debt Securities of any series may on behalf of the holders of all Debt Securities of that series
waive any past default under the applicable Indenture with respect to that series, except a default in the payment
of the principal of or any premium or interest on any Debt Security of that series or in respect of a covenant or
provision which under the Indentures cannot be modified or amended without the consent of the holder of each
outstanding Debt Security of that series affected (Indentums, Section 513)

Consolidation, Merger and Conveyances

Sprint (and, in the case of the Sprint Capital Indenture, Sprint Capital), without the consent of any holders
of outstanding Debt Securities, may consolidate with or merge with or into, or transfer or lease its properties and
assets substantially as an entirety to, any corporation, partnership or trust, or may acquire or lease the assets of
any Person, provided that (i) the corporation, partnership or trust formed by such consolidation or into which
Sprint or Spnnt Capital is merged or which acquires or leases the assets of Sprint or Sprint Capital substantially
as an entirety is organized under the laws of any United States jurisdiction and assumes the obligations of Sprint
or Sprint Capital, as applicable, under the Debt Securities or the Guarantees, as the case may be, and under the
Indentures, (ii) after giving effect to the transaction no Event of Default, and no event which, after notice or
lapse of time or both, would become an Event of Default, has happened and is continuing, and (iii) certain other
conditions specified in the Indentures are met. Thereafter, all such obligations of Sprint or Sprint Capital, as the
case may be, terminate. (Indentures, Sections 801 and 802)

Defeasance

Unless otherwise indicated in the Prospectus Supplement, the following defeasance provisions will apply to
the Debt Securities.

The Indentures provide that Sprint (or Sprint and Sprint Capital, in the case of Debt Securities issued under
the Sprint Capital Indenture) may elect either (A) to defease and be discharged from any and all obligations with
respect to such Debt Securities and the Guarantees of such Debt Securities (with certain limited exceptions
described below) (“‘defeasance’’) or (B) to be released from its obligations with respect to such Debt Securities
under Sections 501(5) and 1008 of the Sprint Indenture and Sections 501(5), 1008, 1009 and 1012 of the Sprint
Capital Indenture (being the cross-default provision described in clause (e) under *‘Events of Defauit’’ and the
restriction described under *‘Restrictive Covenant—Sprint'’ and, in the case of the Sprint Capital Indenture, the
restrictions described under *‘Restrictive Covenants—Sprint Capital’’) and certain other obligations, including
obligations under covenants provided for the specific benefit of Debt Securities of that series (“covenant
defeasance’’).

In order to accomplish defeasance or covenant defeasance, Sprint or Sprint Capital must deposit with the
Trustee (or other qualifying trustee), in trust for such purpose, money and/or U.S. Government Obligations which
through the payment of principal and interest in accordance with their terms will provide money in an amount
sufficient to pay the principal of and any premium and interest on such Debt Securities on the scheduled due
dates therefor. Such a trust. may be established only if, among other things, Sprint or Sprint Capital has delivered
to the Trustee an opinion of counsel to the effect that the holders of such Debt Securities will not recognize gain
or loss for Federal income tax purposes as a result of such defeasance or covenant defeasance and will be subject
to Federal income tax on the same amounts, in the same manner and at the same times as would have been the
case if such defeasance or covenant defeasance had not occurred. Such opinion, in the case of defeasance under
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| clause (A) above, must refer to and be based ‘ixpon a ruling of the Internal Revenue Service or a change in
~ applicable Federal income tax law occurring after October 1, 1998. The obligations which are not discharged in

a defeasance under clause (A) above are those relating to the rights of holders of outstanding Debt Securities to

 receive, solely from the trust fund described above, payments in respect of the principal of and any premium and

interest on Debt Securities when due as set forth in Section 1304 of the Indentures, and obligations to register

* the transfer or exchange of such Debt Securities, to replace temporary or mutilated, destroyed, lost or stolen Debt -

Securities, to maintain an office or agency in respect of the Debt Securities, to hold moneys for payment in trust

. and to compensate, reimburse and indemnify the Trustee. (Indentures, Article Thirteen)

The Prospectus Supplement may further describe additional provisions, if any, permitting defeasance or

covenant defeasance with respect to the Debt Securities of a particular series.

Regarding the Trustee

Sprint has a normal business banking felaﬁonship with the Trustee, including the maintenance of an account

and the borrowing of funds. The Trustee may own Debt Securities.

Governing Law

New York law (without regard to principles of conflicts of law) will govern the Indenmres, the Debt
Securities and the Guarantees.

. Global Securities

Unless otherwise provided in the Prospectus Supplement, each series of the Debt Securities wxll be issued

j in the form of one or more Global Securities that will be deposited with, or on behalf of, The Depository Trust

Company, as Depositary. Interests in the Global Securities will be issued only in denominations of $1,000 or
integral multiples thereof. Unless and until it is exchanged in whole or in part for Debt Securities in definitive
form, a Global Security may not be transferred except as a whole to a nominee of the Depositary for such Global
Security, or by a nominee of the Depositary to the Depositary or another nominee of the Depositary, or by the
Depositary or any such nominee to a successor Depositary or a nominee of such successor Depositary.

Book-Entry System

Initially, the Debt Securities will be registered in the name of Cede & Co the nominee of the Depositary.
Accordingly, beneficial interests in: the Debt Securities will be shown on, and transfers of the Debt Securities

~ will be effected only through, records maintained by the Depositary and its participants.

~The Depositary has advised Sprint, Sprint Capital and any underwriters, dealers or agents as follows: the

- Depositary is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law, a *‘banking
" organization’ within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the United States Federal
" Reserve System, a *‘clearing corporation’’ within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code and
" a *‘clearing agency’’ registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of

1934, as amended. The Depositary holds securities that its participants (‘‘Direct Participants’*) deposit with the

- Depositary. The Depositary also facilitates the settlement among Direct Participants of securities transactions,

such as transfers and pledges, in deposited securities through electronic computerized book-entry changes in such

- Direct Participants’ accounts, thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of securities certificates.
. Direct Participants include securities brokers and dealers (including any underwriters, dealers or agents), banks,

trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other organizations. The Depositary is owned by a number of

. its Direct Participants and by the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., the American Stock Exchange, Inc. and the
- National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc.: Access to the Depositary’s book-entry system is also available

to others such as securities brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies that clear through or maintain a
custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly (‘‘Indirect Participants’’). The rules

' applicable to the Depositary and its Direct and Indirect Participants are on file with the SEC.
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The Depositary advises that its established procedures provide that (i) upon issuance of the Debt Securities,
the Depositary will credit the accounts of Direct and Indirect Participants designated by the Underwriters with
the principal amounts of the Debt Securities purchased by the Underwriters and (ii) ownership of interest in the
Global Securities will be shown on, and the transfer of the ownership will be effected only through, records
maintained by the Depositary, the Direct Participants and the Indirect Participants. The laws of some states
require that certain persons take physical delivery in definitive form of securities which they own. Consequently,
the ability to transfer beneficial interest in the Global Securities is limited to such extent.

So long as a nominee of the Depositary is the registered owner of the Global Securities, such nominee for
all purposes will be considered the sole owner or holder of such Global Securities under the applicable Indenture.
Except as provided below, owners of beneficial interests in the Global Securities will not be entitled to have
Debt Securities registered in their names, will not receive or be entitled to receive physical delivery of Debt
Securities in definitive form and will not be considered the owners or holders of the Debt Securities under the
applicable Indenture.

Neither Sprint, Sprint Capital, the Trustee, any paying agent nor the registrar will have any responsibility or
liability for any aspect of the records relating to or payments made on account of beneficial ownership interests
in the Global Securities, or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing any records relating to such beneficial
ownership interests.

Principal and interest payments on the Debt Securities registered in the name of the Depositary’s nominee
will be made in immediately available funds to the Depositary’s nominee as the registered owner of the Global
Securities. Under the terms of the Debt Securities, Sprint, Sprint Capital and the Trustee will treat the persons in
whose names the Debt Securities are registered as the owners of such Debt Securities for the purpose of receiving
payment of principal and interest on such Debt Securities and for all other purposes. Therefore, neither Sprint,
Sprint Capital, the Trustee nor any paying agent has any direct responsibility or liability for the payment of
principal or interest on the Debt Securities to owners of beneficial interests in the Global Securities. The
Depositary has advised Sprint, Sprint Capital and the Trustee that its current practice is upon receipt of any
payment of principal or interest, to credit Direct Participants’ accounts on the payment date in accordance with
their respective holdings of beneficial interests in the Global Securities as shown on the Depositary’s records,
unless the Depositary has reason to believe that it will not receive payment on the payment date. Payments by
Direct and Indirect Participants to owners of beneficial interest in the Global Securities will be governed by
standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in
bearer form or registered in ‘‘street name,"’ and will be the responsibility of such Direct and Indirect Participants
and not of the Depositary, the Trustee, Sprint or Sprint Capital, subject to any statutory requirements that may
be in effect from time to time. Payment of principal and interest to the Depositary is the responsibility of the
issuer of the Debt Securities or the Trustee. Disbursement of such payments to the owners of beneficial interests
in the Global Securities shall be the responsibility of the Depositary and Direct and Indirect Participants.

Debt Securities represented by a Global Security will be exchangeable for Debt Securities in definitive form
of like tenor as such Global Security in denominations of $1,000 and in any greater amount that is an integral
multiple if the Depositary notifies Sprint or Sprint Capital that it is unwilling or unable to continue as Depositary
for such Global Security, or if at any time the Depositary ceases to be a clearing agency registered under
applicable law and a successor depositary is not appointed by Sprint or Sprint Capital, as applicable, within 90
days, or Sprint or Sprint Capital, as applicable, in its discretion at any time determines not to require all of the
Debt Securities to be represented by a Global Security and notifies the Trustee of such decision. Any Debt
Securities that are exchangeable pursuant to the preceding sentence are exchangeable for Debt Securities issuable
in authorized denominations and registered in such names as the Depositary shall direct. Subject to the foregoing,
a Global Security is not exchangeable, except for a Global Security or Global Securities of the same aggregate ‘
denominations to be registered in the name of the Depositary or its nominee. ‘
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Same-Day Settlement and Payment

Settlement for the Debt Securities will be made by any underwntzrs. dealers or agents in mmedlately

"available funds. So long as the Depositary continues to make its Same-Day Funds Settlement System available
“to Sprint or Sprint Capital, as applicable, all payments of principal and interest on the Debt Securities will be

made by Sprint or Sprint Capital, as applicable, in immediately available funds.

Secondary trading in long-term notes and debentures of corporate issuers is generally settled in clearing-
house or next-day funds. In contrast, the Debt Securities will trade in the Depositary’s Same-Day Funds
Settlement System until maturity, and secondary market trading activity in the Debt Securities will therefore be

' required by the Depositary to settle in immediately available funds. No assurance can be given as to the effect, if -

any, of settlement in immediately available funds on trading activity in the Debt Securities.

DESCRIPTION OF GUARANTEES

Sprint will unconditionally guérantee the due and punctual payment of the principal, any premium and

" interest on the Debt Securities issued by Sprint Capital when and as the same shall become due and payable,

whether at maturity or otherwise, (Sprint Capital Indenture, Section 311) The Guarantees will rank equally with
all other unsecured and unsubordinated obligations of Sprint. The Guarantees provide that in the event of a

* default in payment of principal, any premium or interest on a Debt Security, the Holder of the Debt Security

may institute legal proceedings directly against Sprint to enforce the Guarantee without first proceeding against

* Sprint Capital. The Sprint Capital Indenture provides that Sprint may under certain circumstances assume all

rights and obligations of Sprint Capital under the Sprint Capital Indenture with respect to a series of Debt

. Securities issued by Sprint Capital.

VALIDITY OF THE DEBT SECURITIES AND GUARANTEES

The validity of the Debt Securities and the Guarantees will be passed upon for Sprint Capital and Sprint by
Don A. Jensen, Esq., Vice President and Secretary of Sprint Capital and Sprint, and for any underwriters by

 Cravath, Swaine & Moore, Worldwide Plaza, 825 Eighth Avenue, New York, New York 10019. As of

September 30, 1998, Mr, Jensen was the beneficial owner of approximately 31,000 shares of Sprint common
stock and had options to purchase in excess of 60,000 shares of Sprint common stock.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and consolidated financial statement schedule of Sprint appearing in
Sprint’s Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 1997, have been audited by Emst &
Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon included therein and incorporated herein
by reference which, as to the year 1997, is based in part on the report of Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent
auditors. Such consolidated financial statements and consolidated financial statement schedule are incorporated

~ herein by reference in reliance upon such reports given upon the authority of such firms as experts in accounting

and auditing.

The consolidated financial statements of Sprint and the combined financial ‘statements of the FON Group

- and the PCS Group appearing in Sprint’s Proxy Statement/Prospectus that forms a part of Registration Statement

No. 333-65173 have been audited by Emst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their reports
thereon included therein and incorporated herein by reference which, as to the year 1997 for the consolidated
financial statements of Sprint and the years 1997, 1996 and 1995 for the combined financial statements of the
PCS Group, are based in part on the reports of Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors. Such consolidated
financial statements of Sprint and combined financial statements of the FON Group and the PCS Group are
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incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such reports given upon the authority of such firms as experts
in accounting and auditing.

The combined financial statements of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and subsidiaries, MinorCo,
L.P. and subsidiaries, PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. and subsidiaries and PhillieCo Partners II, L.P. and subsidiaries
as of December 31, 1997 and 1996 and for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1997,
incorporated in this Prospectus by reference from the Sprint Corporation Registration Statement No. 333-65173
and the related combined financial statement schedule included in this Registration Statement have been audited
by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors, as stated in their reports (which express an unqualified opinion
and include an explanatory paragraph referring to the emergence from the development stage) which is included
or incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon the reports of such firm given upon their authority as experts
in accounting and auditing.

The consolidated financial statements and the related financial statement schedule, incorporated in this
Prospectus by reference from the Sprint Spectrum L.P. and Sprint Spectrum Finance Corporation Annual Reports
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1997, have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent
auditors, as stated in their reports (which express an unqualified opinion and include an explanatory paragraph
referring to the emergence from the development stage) which are incorporated herein by reference, and have
been so incorporated in reliance upon the reports of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting
and auditing,

The consolidated financial statements and the related financial statement schedule of Sprint Spectrum
Holding Company, L.P. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1997 and 1996, not separately presented in this
Prospectus, incorporated in this Prospectus by reference from the Sprint Corporation Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1997, have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent
auditors, as stated in their report (which expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph
referring to the emergence from the development stage) which is incorporated herein by reference in reliance
upon the report of such firm given their authority as experts in accounting and auditing,

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

With respect to the offering of the Debt Securities, the following summary of the plan of distribution will
be supplemented by a description of such offering, including the particular terms and conditions of such offering,
set forth in the applicable Prospectus Supplement relating to such Debt Securities.

Sprint and Sprint Capital may sell Debt Securities in any of three ways: (i) through underwriters or dealers;
(ii) directly to one or a limited number of institutional purchasers; or (iif) through agents. Each Prospectus
Supplement with respect to a series of Debt Securities will set forth the terms of the offering of such Debt
Securities, including the name or names of any underwriters or agents, the price of such Debt Securities and the
net proceeds to Sprint or Sprint Capital, as the case may be, from such sale, any underwriting discounts,
‘commissions or other items constituting underwriters’ or agents’ compensation, any discount or concessions
allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers and any securities exchanges on which such Debt Securities may be
listed.

If underwriters are used in the sale, the Debt Securities will be acquired by the underwriters for their own
account and may be resold from time to time in one or more transactions, including negotiated transactions, at a
fixed public offering price or at varying prices determined at the time of sale. The Debt Securities may be offered
to the public either through underwriting syndicates of investment banking firms represented by managing
underwriters, or directly by one or more such investment banking firms or others, as designated. Unless otherwise
set forth in the applicable Prospectus Supplement, the obligations of the underwriters to purchase the Debt
Securities will be subject to certain conditions precedent and the underwriters will be obligated to purchase all
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" of the Debt Securities offered thereby if any are purchased. ‘Any initial public offering price and any discounts or |
: concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers may be changed from time to time.

Debt Securities may be sold directly by Sprint or Sprint Capital to one or more institutional purchasers, or

through agents designated by Sprint or Sprint Capital from time to time. Any agent involved in the offer or sale

of the Debt Securities will be named, and any commissions payable by Sprint or Sprint Capital, as the case may

" be, to such agent will be set forth, in the applicable Prospectus Supplement. Unless otherwise indicated in such
* Prospectus Supplement, any such agent will be acting on a best efforts basis for the period of its appointment.

If so indicated in the applicable Prospectus Supplement, Sprint or Sprint Capital, as the case may be, will
authorize agents, underwriters or dealers to solicit offers by certain specified institutions to purchase the Debt

* Securities from Sprint or Sprint Capital, as the case may be, at the public offering price set forth in such
- Prospectus Supplement plus accrued interest, if any, pursuant to delayed delivery contracts providing for

payment and delivery on one or more specified dates in the future. Institutions with which such contracts may be

' made include commercial and saving banks, insurance companies, pension funds, investment companies,
' educational and charitable institutions and others, but in all such cases such institutions must be approved by

Sprint or Sprint Capital, as the case may be. Such contracts will be subject only to those conditions set forth in

* such Prospectus Supplement and such Prospectus Supplement will set forth the commission payable for
~ solicitation of such contracts.

Agents, underwriters and dealers may be entitled under agreements entered into with Sprint or Sprint and

Sprint Capital to indemnification by Sprint or Sprint and Sprint Capital against certain civil liabilities, including
~  liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or to contribution with respect to payments which the
. agents, underwriters or dealers may be required to make in respect of such civil liabilities.

Agents, underwriters and dealers may engage in transactions with or perform services for Sprint and Sprint

- Capital in the ordinary course of business.

The Debt Securities will be new issues of Debt Securities with no established trading market. Underwriters
and agents to whom Debt Securities are sold by Sprint or Sprint Capital for public offering and sale may make a
market in such Debt Securities, but such underwriters and agents will not be obligated to do so and may
discontinue any market making at any time without notice. No assurance can be given as to the liquidity of the

- trading market for the Debt Securities.
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$2,500,000,000 6.875% Notes due 2028

Unconditionally Guaranteed by

Sprint Corporation

== Sprint.

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT
November 10, 1998
(Including Prospectus dated October 23, 1998)

Salomon Smith Barney
Credit Suisse First Boston
J.P. Morgan & Co.
Warburg Dillon Read LLC
Chase Securities Inc.
Lehman Brothers

NationsBanc Montgomery Securities LLC

>




